
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

Thursday, May 23, 2013 

11 :00 a.m. - Watermaster Board Meeting 
and 

Public Hearing on the Watermaster 2013-2014 Budget 

AT THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER OFFICES 
9641 San Bernardino Road 

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 
(909) 484-3888 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

Thursday, May 23, 2013 

11 :00 a.m. - Watermaster Board Meeting 
and 

Public Hearing on the Watermaster 2013-2014 Budget 

AGENDA PACKAGE 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
WATERMASTER BOARD MEETING 

11 :00 a.m. - May 23, 2013 

CALL TO ORDER 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

AGENDA -ADDITIONS/REORDER 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 

WITH 
Mr. Bob Kuhn, Chair 

Mr. Jim Curatalo, Vice-Chair 
At The Offices Of 

Chino Basin Watermaster 
9641 San Bernardino Road 

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

AGENDA 

Note: All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and non
controversial and will be acted upon by one motion in the form listed below. There will be no 
separate discussion on these items prior to voting unless any members, staff, or the public 
requests specific items be discussed and/or removed from the Consent Calendar for separate 
action. 

A. MINUTES 
1. Minutes of the Watermaster Board Meeting held March 28,2013 (Page 1) 
2. Minutes of the Watermaster Board Confidential Meeting held April 18, 2013 (Page 7) 

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of February 2013 (Page 9) 
2. Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of February 2013 (Page 23) 
3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2012 through February 28,2013 (Page 27) 
4. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period February 1, 2013 through 

February 28, 2013 (Page 31) 
5. Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2012 through February 28, 2013 (Page 35) 
6. Cash disbursements for the month of March 2013 (Page 47) 
7. Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of March 2013 (Page 61) 
8. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2012 through March 31, 2013 
9. Cash Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period March 1, 2013 through 

March 31,2013 (Page 65) 
10. Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2012 through March 31, 2013 (Page 69) 

C. WATER TRANSACTION 
1. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer- The purchase of 1,100.000 acre-feet of 

water from Santa Ana River Water Company (SARWC) by Jurupa Community Services 
District (JCSD). This purchase is made first from SARWC's Annual Production Right, with 
any additional from storage. Date of application: March 11, 2013. 
Pool Approval: April 11, 2013 (Page 85) 



Agenda Watermaster Board Meeting May 23, 2013 

D. PERSONNEL COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS 
1. 3-Year Plan For Employees To Contribute 8% to CaiPERS Retirement Plan (Page 95) 
2. COLA Increase of 1.95% Effective July 1, 2013 (Page 97) 
3. Adopt Publicly Available Pay Schedule (Page 99) 
4. Medical-Dental-Vision Benefits Allowance Policy (Page 105) 
5. Change of 457 Deferred Compensation Plan Administrator (Page 107) 
6. Chino Basin Watermaster Employee Manual (Page 109) 
7. Chino Basin Watermaster Administration Policy Manual Section 3 (Page 111) 

E. RESOLUTION 13-05 
1. Resolution of the Chino Basin Watermaster, San Bernardino County, CA, Establishing ICMA 

Retirement Corporation As the Watermaster's 457 Deferred Compensation Plan 
Administrator (Page 115) 

F. CBWM PRIOR COMPENSATION SCHEDULES 
1. Salary Matrix for FY 2011-12 and FY 2012-13 (Page 117) 

II. BUSINESS ITEMS 
A. CDA REQUEST RE REMEDIATION OF CHINO AIRPORT GROUNDWATER PLUME 

Consider Chino Desalter Authority Request (Page 121) 

B. WATERMASTER FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014 PROPOSED BUDGET 
Approve the Proposed FY 2013/2014 Budget as Presented (Page 147) 

C. OVERLYING (AGRICULTURAL) POOL MOTION TO MODIFY FEBRUARY 19, 1998 RULING 
APPOINTING NINE-MEMBER WATERMASTER BOARD 
For Watermaster Board: Information Only (Page 215) 

D. RIGHT OF ENTRY PERMIT BETWEEN THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA AND CBWM 
Authorize the General Manager to Execute the Proposed Right of Entry Permit, Allowing 
Authority to Approve Non-Substantive Changes (Page 229) 

Ill. REPORTS/UPDATES 
A. LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 

1. CaiPERS Appeal 

B. GM REPORT 
1. Hydrogeology Fundamentals I Westside Basin Tour 
2. Other 

IV. INFORMATION 
1. Cash Disbursements for April 2013 (Page 240) 

V. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 

VI. OTHER BUSINESS 

VII. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION 
Pursuant to Article 2.6 of the Watermaster Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held 
during the Watermaster committee meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action. 

1. CDA Request Re Remediation of Chino Airport Groundwater Plume 



Agenda Watermaster Board Meeting 

VIII. FUTURE MEETINGS AT WATERMASTER 
Thursday, May 23,2013 11:00 a.m. 
Tuesday, May 28, 2013 9:00a.m. 
*Thursday, May 30, 2013 9:00a.m. 
Thursday, June 6, 2013 10:00 a.m. 
Thursday, June 13, 2013 9:00a.m. 
Thursday, June 13, 2013 11:00 a.m. 
Thursday, June 13, 2013 1:30 p.m. 
Tuesday, June 18, 2013 T.B.A. 
Tuesday, June 18,2013 1:00 p.m. 
Thursday, June 20, 2013 8:00a.m. 
Thursday, June 20, 2013 9:00a.m. 
Thursday, June 20, 2013 10:00 a.m. 
Thursday, June 27, 2013 11:00 a.m. 

May 23, 2013 

Watermaster Board Meeting I Public Hearing 
GRCC Meeting 
RMPU Amendment Steering Committee Meeting 
RMPU Amendment Steering Committee Meeting 
Appropriative Pool Meeting 
Non-Agricultural Pool Conference Call Meeting 
Agricultural Pool Meeting 
Safe Yield Recalculation Workshop 
Ethics & Sexual Harassment Prevention Training 
IEUA DYY Meeting 
Advisory Committee Meeting 
RMPU Amendment Steering Committee Meeting 
Watermaster Board Meeting 

* Recently added RMPU Amendment Steering Committee Meeting 

Meeting Adjourn 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 

A. MINUTES 

1. Watermaster Board Meeting held 
on March 28,2013 

2. Watermaster Board Confidential 
Meeting held on April 18, 2013 



Draft Minutes 
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

WATERMASTER BOARD MEETING 
March 28, 2013 

The Watermaster Board meeting was held at the offices of the Chino Basin Watermaster, 9641 San 
Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, CA, on March 28,2013 at 11:00 a.m. 

WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT 
Bob Kuhn, Chair 
Jim Curatalo 
Bob Craig 
Steve Elie 
Bob Bowcock 
AI Lopez 
Peter Rogers 
Paul Hofer 
Geoffrey Vanden Heuvel 

WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT 
Charles Field 

Watermaster Staff Present 
Peter Kavounas 
Danielle Maurizio 
Joseph Joswiak 
Sherri Molino 

Watermaster Consultants Present 
Scott Slater 

Others Present 
Jeff Pierson 
Bob Feenstra 
Pete Hall 
Brian Geye 
Mark Kinsey 
Sandra Rose 
Art Kidman 
Rick Hansen 
David DeJesus 
Marty Zvirbulis 
Jo Lynne Russo-Pereyra 
Dave Crosley 
Scott Burton 
Ron Craig 
Nadeem Majaj 
Sheri Rojo 
Terry Catlin 
Curtis Paxton 
Allison Burns 
Jack Safely 
Todd Corbin 
Ben Lewis 

P1 

Three Valleys Municipal Water District 
Fontana Union Water Company 
Jurupa Community Services District 
Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
Vulcan Materials Company (Cal mat Division) 
Western Municipal Water District 
City of Chino Hills 
Agricultural Pool 
Agricultural Pool 

Western Municipal Water District 

General Manager 
Assistant General Manager 
Chief Financial Officer 
Recording Secretary 

Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck 

Ag Pool- Crops 
Ag Pool - Dairy 
Ag Pool- State of California- CIM 
Auto Club Speedway 
Monte Vista Water District 
Monte Vista Water District 
Kidman Law LLP 
Three Valleys Municipal Water District 
Three Valleys Municipal Water District 
Cucamonga Valley Water District 
Cucamonga Valley Water District 
City of Chino 
City of Ontario 
City of Chino Hills 
City of Chino Hills 
Fontana Water Company 
Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
Chino Desalter Authority 
Stadling Yocca Carlson & Rauth for the CDA 
Western Municipal Water District 
Jurupa Community Services District 
Golden State Water Company 



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting March 28, 2013 

Chair Kuhn called the Watermaster Board meeting to order at 11:01 a.m. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

AGENDA -ADDITIONS/REORDER 
There were no additions or reorders made to the agenda. 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 
A. MINUTES 

1. Minutes of the Watermaster Board Meeting held February 28, 2013 

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
1. Cash Disbursements for the month of January 2013 
2. Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of January 2013 
3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2012 through January 31, 2013 
4. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period January 1, 2013 through January 31, 

2013 
5. Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2012 through January 31, 2013 

C. WATER TRANSACTION 
1. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer- The purchase of 827.390 acre-feet 

of water from San Antonio Water Company by the City of Upland. This purchase is made 
from San Antonio Water Company's storage account. The City of Upland is utilizing this 
transaction to produce its San Antonio Water Company shares. Date of application: January 
3,2013 

2. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer- The purchase of 2,000.000 acre-feet 
of water from San Antonio Water Company by Monte Vista Water District. This purchase is 
made from San Antonio Water Company's storage account. Date of application: January 10, 
2013 

3. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer- The purchase of 6.922 acre-feet of 
water from San Antonio Water Company by Monte Vista Water District. This purchase is 
made from San Antonio Water Company's storage account. Monte Vista Water District is 
utilizing this transaction to produce its San Antonio Water Company shares. Date of 
application: January 7, 2013 

D. RESOLUTION 13-04 
1. Consider Approval of Resolution 13-04 Supporting the Nomination of Director Kathleen Tiegs 

as the Association of California Water Agencies Vice-President 2013 

Motion by VandenHeuvel, second by Bowcock, and by unanimous vote 
Moved to approve Consent Calendar Items A through D, as presented 

II. BUSINESS ITEMS 
A. NINTH AMENDMENT TO THE CHINO BASIN CYCLIC STORAGE AGREEMENT 

Mr. Kavounas stated staff is looking for authorization to sign the extension of the Ninth 
Amendment to the Chino Basin Cyclic Storage Agreement and authorize staff submit it to the 
court for approvaL Mr. Kavounas stated there was a motion adopted by all the Pools and the 
Advisory Committee, and staff thinks that is the right decision on this Agreement. 

Mr. Vanden Heuvel inquired if the motion made by Mr. Curatalo was consistent with the motion 
made by the Advisory Committee. Mr. Kavounas stated yes, it is. 

Motion by Curatalo, second by Rogers, and by unanimous vote 
Moved unanimously to approve the item as recommended by the Appropriative Pool 
on March 14, 2013, and authorize the General Manager to sign the agreement, as 
presented 

P2 



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting March 28, 2013 

B. OBMP SEMI-ANNUAL STATUS REPORT 2012-2 
Mr. Kavounas stated this item is a request to receive and file the Semi-Annual Status Report 
2012-2, and give Watermaster the authorization to file a courtesy copy with the Court. 
Mr. Kavounas stated this has also been reviewed by the Pools and Advisory Committee, and 
they concur. 

Motion by VandenHeuvel, second by Elie, and by unanimous vote 
Moved to approve staff recommendation to receive and file the Semi-Annual Status 
Report and also to file a copy with the Court, as presented 

C. ACM I CSI STIPULATION 
Mr. Kavounas stated this item is a request to receive and file a notice that Watermaster staff 
intends to adjust its records to reflect the settlement agreement between Aqua Capital 
Management and California Steel Industries. Mr. Kavounas stated their stipulation affects their 
water balances and their future rights; this has gone through the Waterrnaster process. 

Motion by Elie, second by Curatalo, and by unanimous vote 
Moved to receive and file Watermaster staff's notice of adjustment of records to 
reflect reallocation of Aqua Capital Management and California Steel Industries joint 
water right, as presented 

Ill. REPORTS/UPDATES 
A. LEGAL COUNSEL REPORT 

1. CDA Request 
Counsel Slater stated at the February 28, 2013 Board meeting a request was received from 
the Chino Desalter Authority (CDA) concerning initiation of the process before Judge 
Reichert to determine the existence of material physical injury and to recommend to the 
court that it either order a mitigation of the incremental cost of contamination in the form of a 
physical measure, or in lieu thereof to have the County of San Bernardino pay the 
incremental costs incurred in implementing a mitigation effort. Counsel Slater stated that 
was presented to this Board, at which time this Board elected to transmit that request to the 
Pools for advice and counsel. Counsel Slater stated that item has been referred to each of 
the Pools for advice and counsel, and they were provided an opportunity to hear from the 
CDA earlier this month; however, no action was taken by the Pools. After the Pool meetings, 
meetings were scheduled with representatives of Watermaster, CDA, and representatives 
for each of the Pools. The first meeting was today with members of the Non-Agricultural 
Pool, and all attempts to answer questions were made. Subsequent meetings with the 
Appropriative and Agricultural Pools are set for another day. Counsel Slater stated there is 
no action presented for this Board today and it is anticipated this item will come back to the 
Waterrnaster Board next month. Mr. Vanden Heuvel inquired if this item will be discussed in 
closed session. Counsel Slater stated, yes. 

B. GM REPORT 
1. Refresh, Recharge, and Reunite 

Mr. Kavounas stated this was a very good event and was well attended. Mr. Kavounas 
stated Mr. Slater and Mr. Herrema handled the first portion, discussing the Chino Basin legal 
framework the second part was a question and discussion portion on the Chino Basin 
Watermaster establishment. The notes from the second portion have been transcribed and 
were made available to the Chairs to disseminate them within the Pool and ask them for 
comments and feedback. Mr. Elie inquired if the Watermaster Board could get the 
summary. Mr. Kavounas stated he will supply that summary as soon as the Pools provide 
their feedback, which will make the summary more complete. 

P3 



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting March 28, 2013 

2. Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool Available Water Per Judgment Exhibit "G" 
Mr. Kavounas stated this is a report on the process, which is at its end for this year. 
Mr. Kavounas stated there was water made available by two parties of the Non-Agricultural 
Pool; however, there were. no takers for that water and the process will begin over again 
next year. Staff has this item on their calendar for next year to meet with the respective 
chairs of the Appropriative and Non-Agricultural Pools and discuss an appropriate rate for 
the next year since the rate offered this year was a one-time only rate. 

2. Hydrogeology Fundamentals I Westside Basin Tour- May 21, 2013 
Mr. Kavounas stated a Watermaster Board education event will be held on May 21, 2013 to 
discuss hydrogeology fundamentals and possibly tour some facilities on the westside of the 
basin. Mr. Kavounas stated the last basin tour covered the basins on the eastside. More 
information will come to the Board as the date gets closer. 

3. Other Activities 
Mr. Kavounas stated he recently attended the ACWA Legislative Conference on 
March 5, 2013. The topics there were on the Water Bond, Assembly Bill 8, and CEQA 
Reform. 

Mr. Kavounas stated he recently attended the City of Ontario 2013 State of the City event on 
March 20, 2013. Mr. Kavounas noted he was impressed with how the event was conducted 
and also by the progress that the City of Ontario is making. 

Mr. Kavounas stated Watermaster staff is preparing the Watermaster budget for this next 
fiscal year. Mr. Kavounas stated there is a Budget Workshop scheduled for April16, 2013 at 
9:30a.m. and staff has allowed time for a second workshop if needed. Mr. Kavounas stated 
it is hoped that the new Watermaster budget will be presented through the entire 
Watermaster process in May. 

IV. INEORMATION 
1. Cash Disbursements for February 2013 

No comment was made. 

V. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
Mr. Lopez noted he was sitting in for Mr. Field today. 

Mr. Craig stated he belongs to the local Rotary Club in his area in Jurupa Valley, and at the last 
meeting they had the newly elected Congressman Mark Takano attending. Mr. Craig stated he 
understands there are a number of concerns related to water issues, and he addressed 
Congressman Takano on those matters, however, the Congressman needs to have more education 
on the Delta. Mr. Craig is hoping that Congressman Takano can get the needed education to assist 
in these important water issues. 

Mr. Rogers stated at the recent Refresh, Recharge, and Reunite event the Watermaster team did a 
great job and he thanked counsel for an excellent presentation; noting he now understands the legal 
framework and history better. 

Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated the State of California is looking at a very serious water crisis coming up. 
Mr. Vanden Heuvel stated he read that the Colorado River is having the fifth driest year on record; he 
offered comment on the Endangered Species Act which was passed by congress and signed by 
President Nixon, that restricted operations of the State Water Project due to concerns about Delta 
Smelt between December 7, 2012 and February 7, 2013, and shut off the pumps, sending 728,000 
acre-feet of water out the Golden Gate that could have been put in the California Aqueduct. 
Mr. Vanden Heuvel offered further comment on critical water matters. 

P4 



Minutes Watermaster Board Meeting March 28, 2013 

Mr. Curatalo thanked the Watermaster Board for the Resolution of support for Ms. Tiegs in her bid 
for vice-president of ACWA. 

VI. OTHER BUSINESS 
No comment was made. 

The regular open Watermaster Board meeting was convened to hold its confidential session at 11:18 a.m. 

VII. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION 
Pursuant to Article 2.6 of the Watermaster Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held 
during the Watermaster committee meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action. 

1. CDA Request Re Remediation of Chino Airport Groundwater Plume 

The confidential session concluded at 12:00 p.m. 

There was no reportable action from the confidential session. 

VIII. FUTURE MEETINGS AT WATERMASTER 
Tuesday, March 26, 2013 9:00 a.m. 
Thursday, March 28,2013 11:00 a.m. 
Thursday, April4, 2013 10:00 a.m. 
Tuesday, April9, 2013 10:00 a.m. 
Thursday, April11, 2013 9:00a.m. 
Thursday, April 11, 2013 11:00 a.m. 
Thursday, April11, 2013 1:30 p.m 
Tuesday, April16, 2013 9:30a.m. 
Thursday, Apri118, 2013 8:00a.m. 
Thursday, April18, 2013 9:00a.m. 
Thursday, April18, 2013 10:00 a.m. 
Tuesday, April23, 2013 9:30a.m .• 
Thursday, April25, 2013 11:00 a.m. 

GRCC Meeting 
Watermaster Board Meeting 
RMPU Amendment Steering Committee Meeting 
Personnel Committee Meeting 
Appropriative Pool Meeting 
Non-Agricultural Pool Conference Call Meeting 
Agricultural Pool Meeting 
Budget Workshop 
IEUA DYY Meeting 
Advisory Committee Meeting 
RMPU Amendment Steering Committee Meeting 
Potential 2'' Budget Workshop 
Watermaster Board Meeting 

Chair Kuhn adjourned the Watermaster Board meeting at 12:01 p.m. 

Secretary: 

Minutes Approved: ________ _ 

PS 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P6 



Draft Minutes 
CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

WATERMASTER BOARD CONFIDENTIAL MEETING 
Apri/18, 2013 

The Watermaster Board confidential meeting (conference call) was held at the offices of the Chino Basin 
Watermaster, 9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, CA, on April18, 2013, at 1:00 p.m. 

WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT 
Bob Kuhn, Chair 
Jim Curatalo 
Bob Craig 
Jeff Pierson, alternate 
Bob Bowcock 
Charles Field 
Geoffrey Vanden Heuvel 
Terry Catlin, alternate 

WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS ON CALL 
Steve Elie 
Peter Rogers 

WATERMASTER BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT 
Paul Hofer 

Watermaster Staff Present 
Peter Kavounas 
Danni Maurizio 
Joe Joswiak 

Watermaster Consultants Present 
Scott Slater 
Brad Herrema 

Pool/Advisory Chairs Present 
Bob Feenstra, Chair Agricultural Pool 
Brian Geye, Chair, Non-Agricultural Pool 
Ken Jeske, alternate, Non-Agricultural Pool 
Marty Zvirbulis, Chair, Appropriative Pool 
Rosemary Hoerning, Chair, Advisory Committee 

Three Valleys Municipal Water District 
Fontana Union Water Company 
Jurupa Community Services District 
Ag Pool - Crops 
Vulcan Materials Company (Calma! Division) 
Western Municipal Water District 
Agricultural Pool 
Inland Empire Utilities Agency 

Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
City of Chino Hills 

Agricultural Pool 

General Manager 
Assistant General Manager 
Chief Financial Officer 

Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck 
Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber & Schreck 

Dairy 
Auto Club Speedway 
California Steel Industries 
Cucamonga Valley Water District 
City of Upland 

Chair Kuhn called the Watermaster Board confidential meeting to order at 1:2 p.m. 

AGENDA -ADDITIONS/REORDER 

I. CONFIDENTIAL SESSION - POSSIBLE ACTION 
Pursuant to Article 2.6 of the Watermaster Rules & Regulations, a Confidential Session may be held 
during the Watermaster committee meeting for the purpose of discussion and possible action. 

ACTIONS: Provided by legal counsel after meeting concluded 

P7 



Minutes Watermaster Board Confidential Meeting April 18, 2013 

1. CDA Request Re Remediation of Chino Airport Groundwater Plume 

No reportable action taken. 

2. Potential Litigation (one case) 

Authorize legal counsel to file appeal of CaiPERS determination regarding Alvarez 
pension benefit 

Chair Kuhn adjourned the Watermaster Board confidential meeting at 2:35 p.m. 

Minutes Approved: _____ _ 

Secretary: __________ _ 

2 

PS 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 

B. FINANCIAL REPORTS 
1. Cash Disbursements for the month ofF ebruary 2013 
2. Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of 

February 2013 
3. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2012 through 

February 28, 2013 
4. Treasurer' s Report of Financial Affairs for the Period 

February 1, 2013 through February 28,2013 
5. Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2012 

through February 28, 2013 
6. Cash Disbursements for the month of March 2013 
7. Watermaster VISA Check Detail for the month of 

March 2013 
8. Combining Schedule for the Period July 1, 2012 through 

March 31 , 2013 
9. Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period 

March 1, 2013 through March 31, 2013 
10. Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2012 

through March 31, 2013 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: May 23, 2013 

TO: Watermaster Board Members 

SUBJj::CT: Cash Disbursement Report- Financial Report B1 (February 28, 2013) 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Record of cash disbursements for the month of February 28, 2013. 

Recommendation: Staff recommends the Cash Disbursements for February 28, 2013 be received 
and filed as presented. 

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2012-2013 Watermaster Budget. 

Future Consideration 
Watermaster Board: May 23, 2013; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business) 

ACTIONS· 
April 11, 2013- Appropriative Pool- Moved unanimously to receive and file 
April 11, 2013- Non-Agricultural Pool- Moved unanimously to receive and file, without approval 
April 11, 2013- Agricultural Pool- Moved unanimously to receive and file 
April 18, 2013- Advisory Committee- Moved unanimously to receive and file 
April 25, 2013- Watermaster Board- Meeting Cancelled 
May 23, 2013- Watermaster Board-

pg 



Cash Disbursement Report- Financial Report B1 
Page 2 of 2 

BACKGROUND 

May 23, 2013 

A monthly cash disbursement report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster 
expenditures. 

DISCUSSION 

Total cash disbursements during the month of February 2013 were $356,352.29. The most significant 
expenditures during the month were to Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. in the amount of $164,352.70 
(check number 16713 dated February 20, 2013); Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck in the amount of 
$56,925.11 (check number 16669 dated January 1, 2013); and Egoscue Law Group in the amount of 
$14,272.50 (check number 16703 dated February 13, 2013). 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Financial Report - B 1 

P10 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report- Bl 
Cash Disbursements For The Month 

February 2013 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Bill Pmt -Check 02/01/2013 16669 BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 12/31/2012 524648 524648 8375 · BHFS Legal- Appropriative Pool 6,449.45 

524648 8475 · BHFS Legal- Agricultural Pool 2,597.00 

524648 8575 · BHFS Legal- Non-Ag Pool 2,651.88 

524648 6275 · BHFS Legal- Advisory Committee 2,782.63 

524648 6375 · BHFS Legal- Board Meeting 5,678.39 

524648 6071 · BHFS Legal. Court Coordination 3,019.50 

524648 6074 · BHFS Legal-Interagency Issues 2,577.15 

524648 6076 · BHFS Legal- Storage Issues 388.80 

524648 6078 · BHFS Legal- Miscellaneous 7,358.78 

524648 6907.33 ·Desalter/Hydraulic Control 789.75 

524648 6907.39 · Recharge Master Plan 11,058.69 

524648 6907.40 · Storage Agreements 1,915.19 

Bill 12/31/2012 524653 524653 6907.36 ·Santa Ana River Habitat 1,873.80 

Bill 12/31/2012 524652 524652 6907.33 ·Desalter/Hydraulic Control 7,379.55 

Bill 12/31/2012 524650 524650 6073 · BHFS Legal- Personnel Matters 318.15 

Bill 12/31/2012 524651 524651 6907.34 · Santa Ana River Water Rights 86.40 

l'OfAL 56,925.11 
~ 

~ 

Bill Pmt -Check 02/06/2013 16670 APPLIED COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES 2094 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Blll 01/30/2013 2094 IT Database Services- January 2013 6052.2 · Applied Computer Techno! 3,057.80 

TOTAL 3,057.80 

Bill Pmt -Check 02/06/2013 16671 CHINO HILLS, CITY OF" 7 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/30/2013 7 7 7107.61 · Grd Level-Chino Hills ASR 332.00 

TOTAL 332.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 02/06/2013 16672 DGO AUTO DETAILING 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/31/2013 Wash 4 trucks on 1/10/13 and 1/31/13 6177 ·Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 200.00 

TOTAL 200.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 02/06/2013 16673 FOREVER YOUNG PORTRAITURE 01242013 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/30/2013 01242013 Board, Advisory, Non-Ag photos- 01242013 6312 ·Meeting Expenses 150.00 

TOTAL 150.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 02{06/2013 16674 HOGAN LOVELLS 2714277 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/29/2013 2714277 Non-Ag Pool Legal Services- January 2013 8567 · Non-Ag Legal Service 2,315.25 

TOTAL 2,315.25 

Bill Pmt -Check 02/06/2013 16675 PARK PLACE COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, INC. 471 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Page 1 of 11 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report- Bl 
Cash Disbursements For The Month 

February 2013 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account P&id Amount 

Bill 01/31/2013 471 IT Services- January 2013 6052.1 · Park Place Camp Solutn 4,425.00 

TOTAL 4,425.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 02/06/2013 16676 VERIZON 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/18/2013 012561121521714508 012561121521714508 7405 · PE4-0ther Expense 177.26 

Bill 01/30/2013 012519116950792103 012519116950792103 6022 · Telephone 458.17 

TOTAL 635.43 

Bill Pmt -Check 02!06/2013 16677 YUKON DISPOSAL SERVICE 08-K2 213849 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/01/2013 08-k2 213849 Disposal services- February 2013 6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 106.53 

TOTAL 106.53 

Bill Pmt -Check 02/06/2013 16678 BOWCOCK, ROBERT 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/10/2013 1/1 0 Appro Pool Mtg 1/10/13 Appropriative Pool Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 01/24/2013 1/24 Board Meeting 1/24/13 Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 250.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 02/06/2013 16679 CHARLES Z. FEDAK & COMPANY 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

"1J Bill 01/31/2013 January 2013 Progress billing- January 2013 6062 · Audit Services 813.00 
~ 

J'Q,TAL 813.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 02/06/2013 16680 COMPUTER NETWORK 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/31/2013 86494 Replacement workstation for office specialist 6055 · Computer Hardware 1,512.00 

Bill 02/01/2013 86527 Computer repair 6055 · Computer Hardware 133.60 

Bill 02/01/2013 86526 Battery backup 6055 · Computer Hardware 91.80 

TOTAL 1,737.40 

Bill Pmt ~Check 02/06/2013 16681 CRAIG, ROBERT 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/04/2013 1/04 Admin Mtg 1/04/13 Administrative Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 01/10/2013 1/10 Appro Pool Mtg 1/1 0/13 Appropriative Pool Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 01/17/2013 1/17 Advisory Comm 1/17/13 Advisory Committee Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 01/24/2013 1/24 Board Meeting 1/24/13 Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 500.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 02/06/2013 16682 CURATALO, JAMES 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/01/2013 1/03 RMPU Meeting 1/03/13 RMPU Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 01/24/2013 1/24 Board Meeting 1/24/13 Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 01/30/2013 1/30 Admin Meeting 1/30/13 Administrative Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 375.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 02/06/2013 16683 DE BOOM, NATHAN Ag Pool Member Meeting Compensation 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Page2of11 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report- Bl 
Cash Disbursements For The Month 

February 2013 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Bill 01/10/2013 1/10 Ag Pool Meeting 1/10/13 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 ·Compensation 25.00 

Ag Pool Member Meeting Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

TOTAL 125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 02!06/2013 16684 DURRINGTON, GLEN Ag Pool Member Compensation 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/10/2013 1/10 Ag Pool Meeting 1/1 0/13 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

TOTAL 125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 02/06/2013 16685 ELIE, STEVEN 1/24/13 Board Meeting 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/24/2013 1/24 Board Mtg 1/24/13 Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 02/06/2013 16686 FEENSTRA, BOB 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/10/2013 1/10 Ag Pool Mtg 1/10/2013 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

1/10/2013 Ag Pool Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

Bill 01/24/2013 1/24 Board Mtg 1/24/13 Board Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

1/24/2013 Board Meeting 84 70 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

TOTAL 250.00 
~ 

w 
Bill Pmt -Check 02/06/2013 16687 HALL, PETE* 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/10/2013 1/10 Ag Pool Meeting 1/10/13 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 ·Compensation 25.00 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend ~Special 100.00 

Bill 01/17/2013 1/17 DYY Meeting 1/17/13 DYY Meeting 8411 ·Compensation 25.00 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

Bill 01/17/2013 1/17 Advisory Comm 1/17/13 Advisory Committee Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

Bill 01/17/2013 1/17 RMPU Meeting 1/17/13 RMPU Meeting 8411 ·Compensation 25.00 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

Bill 01/22/2013 1/22 GRCC Meeting 1/22/13 GRCC Meeting 8411 ·Compensation 25.00 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

Bill 01/24/2013 1/24 Board Meeting 1/24/13 Board Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

TOTAL 750.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 02/06/2013 16688 HSBC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 7003~7309~1 000-27 44 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/31/2013 7003730910002744 Miscellaneous office supplies, laser toners 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 928.18 

TOTAL 928.18 

Bill Pmt -Check 02106/2013 16689 HUITSING, JOHN Ag Pool Member Compensation 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/10/2013 1/10 Ag Pool Meeting 1/10/13 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

Page 3 of11 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report- 81 
Cash Disbursements For The Month 

February 2013 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

TOTAL 125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 02/06/2013 16690 KOOPMAN, GENE Ag Pool Member Meeting Compensation 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/10/2013 1/1 0 Ag Pool Meeting 1/10/13 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

Ag Pool Member Meeting Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

TOTAL 125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 02/06/2013 16691 KUHN, BOB 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/10/2013 1/1 0 Appro Pool Mtg 1/10/13 Appropriative Pool Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 01/17/2013 1/17 Advisory Comm 1117/13 Advisory Committee Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 01/24/2013 1/24 Board Mtg 1/24/13 Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 375.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 02/0612013 16692 PAYCHEX 2013013100 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/31/2013 2013013100 Payroll Processing Services- January 2013 6012 · Payroll Services 365.82 

TOTAL 365.82 

'"0 Bill Pmt -Check 02/06!2013 16693 PIERSON, JEFFREY 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 
~ 

""' 
Bill 01/10/2013 1/1 o Ag Pool Meeting 1/10/13 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

1/10/13 Ag Pool Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

Bill 01/17/2013 1/17 RMPU Mtg 1/17/13 RMPU Meeting 8411 - Compensation 25.00 

1/17/13 RMPU Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

Bill 01/24/2013 1/24 Board Meeting 1/24/13 Board Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

1/24/13 Board Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

TOTAL 375.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 02106/2013 16694 PRINTING RESOURCES 59169 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/31/2013 59169 Name badges for B. Ruiz and S. Molino 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 79.49 

TOTAL 79.49 

Bill Pmt -Check 02/06/2013 16695 RIGHT OF WAY, INC. 9918 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/25/2013 9918 9918 7103.6 · Grdwtr Qual-Supplies 195.00 

TOTAL 195.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 02/06/2013 16696 ROGERS, PETER 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/21/2013 1/21 Admin Mtg 1/21/13 Administrative Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 01/24/2013 1/24 Board Meeting 1/24/13 Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 250.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 02/06/2013 16697 THE LAWTON GROUP 6017 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Page4of11 



Type 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

'"0 
~ 

fJ1 Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Date 

01/27/2013 

02/0612013 

01/31/2013 

02/06/2013 

01/10/2013 

01/24/2013 

01/31/2013 

02/06/2013 

01110/2013 

0211312013 

02/05/2013 

02/1312013 

01/31/2013 

0211312013 

01/31/2013 

01/31/2013 

01/31/2013 

0211312013 

01/31/2013 

01/31/2013 

01/31/2013 

01/31/2013 

02113/2013 

Num 

19679 

16698 

300732989 

16699 

1/10 Ag Pool Mig 

1/24 Board Meeting 

1/31 Admin Mtg 

16700 

1/10 Ag Pool Meeting 

16701 

00198 

16702 

01/31/2013 

16703 

10197 

10227 

10262 

16704 

L0109285 

L0109286 

L0109295 

L0111818 

16705 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month 

February 2013 

Name 

UNION 76 

VANDENHEUVEL, GEOFFREY 

VANDEN HEUVEL, ROB 

Memo 

Week ending 1/27/13 

Week ending 1127/13 

300-732-989 

January 2013 

6311 

1/10/13 Ag Pool Meeting 

1/24/13 Board Meeting 

1/31/13 Administrative Meeting 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

1/10/13 Ag Pool Meeting 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

ACWA JOINT POWERS INSURANCE AUTHORIT~ 00198 

Life Insurance Premiums- 00198 

CALPERS 457 PLAN Payroll-and Taxes for 01/20113-02/02/13 

CALPERS 457 PLAN 457 Employee Deductions for 01/20/13-02/02/13 

EGOS CUE LAW GROUP 

Ag Pool Legal Services - November 2012 

Ag Pool Legal Services- December 2012 

Ag Pool Legal Services- January 2013 

EUROFINS EATON ANALYTICAL 

L0109285 

L0109286 

L0109295 

L0111818 

GOLDEN METERS SERVICE 338 

Account 

6017 ·Temporary Services 

6017 ·Temporary Services 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6175 ·Vehicle Fuel 

1012- Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8411 ·Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1409 ·Prepaid Life, BAD&D & LTD 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

2000 · Accounts Payable 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8467 · Ag Legal & Technical Services 

8467 · Ag Legal & Technical Services 

8467 · Ag Legal & Technical Services 

1012 ·Bank of Amerlcii Gen'l Ckg 

7103.5 · GrdwtrQuai-Lab Svcs 

7103.5 · Grdwtr Qual-Lab Svcs 

7103.5 · Grdwtr Qual-Lab Svcs 

7103.5 · Grdwtr Qual-Lab Svcs 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Financial Report- Bl 

Paid Amount 

659.20 

768.00 

1,427.20 

229.48 

229.48 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

375.00 

25.00 

100.00 

125.00 

203.42 

203.42 

2,936.48 

2,936.48 

2,750.00 

4,125.00 

7,397.50 

14,272.50 

1,456.00 

2,074.00 

1,066.00 

3,310.00 

7,906.00 

Page 5 of 11 



___!f.Pe 
Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

""0 Bill 
~ 

ffiTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Check 

TOTAL 

General Journal 

Date 

01/28/2013 

02/13/2013 

01/29/2013 

02113{2013 

01/31/2013 

02/13/2013 

02/06/2013 

02/13/2013 

02/07/2013 

0211312013 

02/03/2013 

02/13/2013 

01/31/2013 

02/13/2013 

02/07/2013 

02/15/2013 

02/16/2013 

338 

16706 

23505 

16707 

Num 

01/31/2013 

16708 

25887 

16709 

S80219 

16710 

19707 

16711 

16712 

02/15/2013 

02116/2013 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month 

February 2013 

Name 

MCCALL'S METER SALES & SERVICE 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM 

SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA WATER COMMITTEE 

SPAM SOAP, INC 

THE LAWTON GROUP 

KAVOUNAS, PETER 

SPAM SOAP, INC 

Service Charge 

338 

23505 

23505 

23505 

Payor#3493 

Memo 

CaiPERS Retirement for 01/20/13-02/02/13 

25887 

Membership for January- June 2013 

July- December 2013 

580219 

Service Call -After hours charge 

6017 

Week ending 2/03/13 

Travel Expense Reimbursement 

Travel expense reimbursement 

Emai! continuity feature- disaster recovery 

Service Charge 

Service Charge 

Payroll and Taxes for 02/03/13-02/16/13 

Direct Deposits for 02/03/13-02/16/13 

Payroll Taxes for 02/03!13-02/16/13 

Direct Deposits for 02/03/13-02/16/13 

Account 

7102.8 ·In-line Meter-Calib & Test 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7102.5 · In-line Meter-Repair & Maint. 

7102.8 --In-line Meter-Callb & Test 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

2000 · Accounts Payable 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6111 · Membership Dues 

1433 ·Prepaid Membership Dues 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6054 · Computer Software 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6017 ·Temporary Services 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6171.1 · GM- Reimbursement 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6054 · Computer Software 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6039.1 ·Banking Service Charges 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 ·Bani< of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Cl<g 

Financial Report- 81 

Paid Amount 

525.00 

525.00 

70.00 

675.00 

745.00 

6,967.98 

6,967.98 

925.00 

925.00 

1,850.00 

67.50 

67.50 

824.00 

824.00 

54.75 

54.75 

216.00 

216.00 

147.16 

147.16 

20,116.54 

6,855.73 

4.44 

Page 6 of 11 



TOTAL 

-o 
~ 

...... 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Blll 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Date 

02/20/2013 

01/31/2013 

01/31/2013 

01/31/2013 

01/31/2013 

01/31/2013 

01/31/2013 

01/31/2013 

01/31/2013 

01/31/2013 

01/31/2013 

01/31/2013 

01/31/2013 

01/31/2013 

02121/2013 

02/21/2013 

02/25!2013 

01/31/2013 

16713 

2013019 

2013020 

2013021 

2013022 

2013023 

2013024 

2013025 

2013026 

2013027 

2013028 

2013029 

2013030 

2013031 

16714 

Num 

15715 

XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-9341 

Name 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month 

February 2013 

Memo 

Payroll Taxes for 02/03/13-02/16/13 

Account 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL INC 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

WILSON, JANINE ELLEN 

BANK OF AMERICA 

2013019 

2013020 

2013021 

2013022 

2013023 

2013024 

2013025 

Neva Ridge 

2013026 

Associated Engineers 

Michael C. Carpenter 

Western Gunn Hydrology, LLC 

2013027 

2013028 

2013029 

2013030 

2013031 

XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-9341 

Microsoft tech support 

6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 

6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 

6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 

6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 

7103.3 · Grdwtr Qual-Engineering 

7104.3 · Grdwtr Level-Engineering 

7107.61 · Grd Level-Chino Hills ASR 

7107.3 · Grd Levei-SAR Imagery 

7107.2 · Grd Level-Engineering 

7107.6 · Grd Level-Contract Svcs 

7107.6 · Grd Level-Contract Svcs 

7107.6 · Grd Level-Contract Svcs 

7108.3 · Hydraulic Control-Engineering 

7108.3 · Hydraulic Control-Engineering 

7108.7 · Hydraulic Control- Prado Basin 

7202.3 · Camp Recharge-Implementation 

7402 · PE4-Engineering 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60186 ·Sick leave 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6054 · Computer Software 

Conference registration- D. Maurizio 6191 ·Conferences- General 

Conference registration- J. Nakano 6191 ·Conferences- General 

Watermaster gel pens w/!ogo 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

Watermaster coasters w!logo 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

Office supplies for mtgs 6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 

PK mtg w/Jane Anderson, Robert Craig 6312 ·Meeting Expenses 

Registration and book for S. Molino for training 6192 ·Training & Seminars 

Freestanding lecturn for PK's office 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

Reg. for PK@ Hexavalent Chromium Workshop 6191 · Conferences- General 

Airfare for PK for workshop 6191 · Conferences- General 

Mtg w/PK, OM, MW, BH 6141.3 ·Admin Meetings 

15 replacement chairs for Boardroom 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

""" 

Financial Report- Bl 

Paid Amount 

1.06 

26,977.77 

5,003.11 

901.25 

3,802.50 

18,255.00 

4,141.70 

13,740.29 

1,031.25 

20,000.00 

2,831.11 

30,887.00 

11,329.75 

3,287.57 

1,378.45 

1,146.62 

10,861.59 

16,174.26 

19,581.25 

164,352.70 

401.99 

401.99 

259.00 

300.00 

300.00 

610.20 

353.70 

180.09 

44.79 

194.25 

196.99 

125.00 

453.80 

45.06 

2,105.84 

Page 7 of 11 



Type 

TOTAL 

Blll Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

TOTAL 

, Bill Pmt -Check 
~ 

co Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Date 

02/25/2013 

02/16/2013 

02/25/2013 

02/11/2013 

02/11/2013 

02/11/2013 

02/19/2013 

02/25/2013 

01/31/2013 

02/25/2013 

02/13/2013 

02/25/2013 

01/31/2013 

02/25/2013 

02/12/2013 

Num 

16716 

02/16/2013 

16717 

86637 

86640 

86638 

86730 

16718 

80778243 

16719 

16720 

4555-11-08 

16721 

6-29544 

Name 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month 

February 2013 

Memo 

PK mtg/Rosemary Hoerning 

Misc. office supplies for Executive office 

PK reg. for AGWT conf. on Aquifer Recharge 

Portfolio and keyboard for PK tablet 

PK rntg w/Scott Burton 

PK rntg w/Peter Rogers 

PK mtg w/Brian Geye 

PK mtg w/Bob Bowcock 

PK reg. for ACWA 2013 legislative Symposium 

PK airfare for 2013 legislative Symposium 

PK mtg w/Jim Curatalo 

PK parking at Bob Hope Airport 

Payroll and Taxes for 02103/13-02/16/13 

Account 

8312 ·Meeting Expenses 

6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 

6191 · Conferences- General 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

8312 ·Meeting Expenses 

6312 ·Meeting Expenses 

8512 ·Meeting Expense 

6312 ·Meeting Expenses 

6191 ·Conferences- General 

6191 ·Conferences- General 

6312 ·Meeting Expenses 

6191 ·Conferences- General 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg CALPERS 457 PLAN 

CALPERS 457 PLAN 457 Employee deductions for 02/03/13-02/16/13 2000 · Accounts Payable 

COMPUTER NETWORK 

CORELOGIC INFORMATION SOLUTIONS 

CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 

GEOSCIENCE SUPPORT SERVICES, INC. 

GUARANTEED JANITORIAL SERVICE, INC. 

Software to convert scanned PDF files 

Adobe acrobat for office specialist 

Adobe acrobat for Assist GM laptop 

Replacement laptop- Danni 

80778243 

80778243 

80778243 

Lease due March 1, 2013 

Office lease due March 1, 2013 

4555-11-08 

November 2012- January 2013 

6-29544 

Janitorial services~ February 2013 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6054 · Computer Software 

6054 · Computer Software 

6054 · Computer Software 

6055 · Computer Hardware 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7103.7 · Grdwtr Qual-Computer Svc 

7101 A · Prod Monitor-Computer 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1422 · Prepaid Rent 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7107.61 · Grd Level-Chino Hills ASR 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'J Ckg 

6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 

Financial Report- Bl 

Paid Amount 

18.99 

62.34 

160.00 

140.06 

30.11 

15.07 

47.21 

47.14 

210.00 

451.30 

25.50 

23.00 

6,399.44 

2,936.48 

2,936.48 

430.92 

318.60 

318.60 

1,946.92 

3,015.04 

62.50 

62.50 

125.00 

6,098.00 

6,098.00 

9,343.00 

9,343.00 

865.00 

865.00 

Page 8 of 11 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report- B1 
Cash Disbursements For The Month 

February 2013 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Bill Pmt -Check 02/25/2013 16722 LEGAL SHIELD 111802 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/12/2013 0111802 Employee deductions- February 2013 60194 ·Other Employee Insurance 51.80 

TOTAL 51.80 

Bill Pmt -Check 02/25/2013 16723 PIERSON, JEFFREY 1/17/13 Advisory Committee Meeting 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/17/2013 1/17 Advisory Comm 1/17/13 Advisory Committee Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

1/17/13 Advisory Committee Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

TOTAL 125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 02/25/2013 16724 PREMIERE GLOBAL SERVICES 13180321 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/31/2013 13180321 Call on 12/31 re Chino intervention 6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 43.00 

Agenda call on 1/02 8312 ·Meeting Expenses 23.69 

Agenda call on 1/02 8512 ·Meeting Expense 23.69 

Agenda call on 1/02 8412 · Meeting Expenses 23.70 

RMPU calls on 1/02, 1/03, and 1/04 7204 · Camp Recharge-Supplies 102.41 

No n-Ag pool mtg on 1/1 0 8512 ·Meeting Expense 67.08 

Service fee 6022 · Telephone 10.11 

-u Service fee 6022 · Telephone 19.95 

ffirAL 313.63 

Bill Pmt -Check 02{25/2013 16725 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM Payor#3493 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'J Ckg 

General Journal 02/16/2013 02/16/2013 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM CaiPERS Retirement for 02/03/13-02!16/13 2000 · Accounts Payable 7,042.98 

TOTAL 7,042.98 

Bill Pmt -Check 02125/2013 16726 SPAM SOAP, INC VOIDED CHECK 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

0.00 --
TOTAL 0.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 02/25/2013 16727 STANDARD INSURANCE CO. Policy# 00-649299-0009 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Gkg 

Bill 02/12/2013 006492990009 Policy # 00-649299-0009 60191 ·Life & Disab.lns Benefits 458.28 

TOTAL 458.28 

Bill Pmt -Check 02/25/2013 16728 ST AULA, MARY L Retiree Medical 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/28/2013 60182.4 · Retiree Medical 136.61 

TOTAL 136.61 

Bill Pmt ·Check 02/25/2013 16729 THE LAWTON GROUP 6017 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/12/2013 19746 Week ending 2/1 0/13 6017 · Temporary Services 824.00 

TOTAL 824.00 

Page 9 of 11 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report- 81 
Cash Disbursements For The Month 

February 2013 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Bill Pmt -Check 02/25/2013 16730 UNITED HEALTHCARE C0030473057 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/12/2013 C0030473057 Dental insurance· March 2013 60182.2 ·Dental & Vision Ins 595.45 

TOTAL 595.45 

Bill Pmt -Check 0212512013 16731 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 2x81x0 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/31/2013 2x81x0 Pick up phone for exchange· D. Maurizio 6042 · Postage • General 5.91 

TOTAL 5.91 

Bill Pmt -Check 02/25/2013 16732 VERIZON BUSINESS 63322455 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/12/2013 63322455 T1 lines- 63322455 6053 · Internet Expense 1,548.25 

TOTAL 1,548.25 

Bill Pmt -Check 02/25/2013 16733 VERIZON WIRELESS 1161334742 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/13/2013 1161334742 Wireless monthly service 6022 · Telephone 361.62 

TOTAL 361.62 

Bill Pmt -Check 02/25/2013 16734 WESTERN DENTAL SERVICES, INC. 11882 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/19/2013 11882 Dental insurance- February 2013 60182.2 · Dental & Vision Ins 28.88 

TOTAL 28.88 
N 
0 

Bill Pmt -Check 02{27/2013 16735 CUCAMONGA VALLEY IAAP Feb. 27, 2013 Chapter Meeting- 3 CBWM Staff 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Blll 02/26/2013 Fee for J. Wilson, B. Ruiz and S. Molino 6192 ·Training & Seminars 77.00 

TOTAL 77.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 02128/2013 16736 ARROWHEAD MOUNTAIN SPRING WATER 0023230253 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/26/2013 0023230253 Office Water Bottle- February 2013 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 11.87 

TOTAL 11.87 

Bill Pmt -Check 02/28/2013 16737 CALPERS 1394905143 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/26/2013 1394905143 Medical insurance- March 2013 60182.1 ·Medical Insurance 5,857.11 

TOTAL 5,857.11 

Bill Pmt -Check 02/28/2013 16738 DIRECTV 019447404 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/26/2013 019447404 2/19/13 -3/18/13 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 94.99 

TOTAL 94.99 

Bill Pmt -Check 02/28/2013 16739 STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND 1970970-12 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/26/2013 1970970-12 we premium- 02/26/13-03/26/13 60183 ·Worker's Camp Insurance 899.25 

TOTAL 899.25 

Bill Pmt -Check 02/28/2013 16740 THE LAWTON GROUP 6017 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Page 10 of 11 



TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

"1J 

"" ~ 

Type 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

General Journal 

Date 

02/26/2013 

02/28/2013 

02/26/2013 

02/28/2013 

02/26/2013 

02/28/2013 

Num 

19774 

16741 

001017890001 

16742 

1365 

02/28/2013 

Name 

VISION SERVICE PLAN 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month 

February 2013 

Memo 

Week ending 2/17/13 

00-101789-0001 

VIsion insurance- March 2013 

WATSON WINDOW WASHING 1365 

Wage Works Direct Debits- February 2013 

Window cleaning- inside & outside 

Wage Works Direct Debits- February 2013 

Wage Works Direct Debits- February 2013 

Wage Works Direct Debits- February 2013 

Wage Works Direct Debits- February 2013 

Account 

6017 ·Temporary Services 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60182.2 · Dental & Vision Ins 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Total Disbursements: 

Financial Report- 81 

Paid Amount 

824.00 

824.00 

65.95 

65.95 

179_00 

179.00 

685.78 

685.78 

76.25 

1,447.81 

356,352.29 

Page 11 of 11 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P22 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: May 23, 2013 

TO: Watermaster Board Members 

SUBJECT: VISA Check Detail Report- Financial Report B2 (February 28, 2013) 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Record of VISA credit card payment disbursed for the month of February 28, 2013. 

Recommendation: Staff recommends the VISA Check Detail Report for February 28, 2013 be 
received and filed as presented. 

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2012-2013 Watermaster Budget. 

Future Consideration 
Watermaster Board: May 23, 2013; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business) 

P.,CIIONS· 
April 11, 2013 -Appropriative Pool- Moved unanimously to receive and file 
April 11, 2013- Non-Agricultural Pool- Moved unanimously to receive and file, without approval 
April11, 2013 -Agricultural Pool- Moved unanimously to receive and file 
April 18, 2013- Advisory Committee- Moved unanimously to receive and file 
April25, 2013- Watennaster Board- Meeting Cancelled 
May 23, 2013- Watermaster Board-

P23 



VISA Check Detail Report- Financial Report B2 
Page 2 of 2 

BACKGROUND 

May 23, 2013 

A monthly VISA Check Detail report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster 
expenditures charged against the General Manager, Assistant General Manager and Chief Financial 
Officer's Bank of America VISA card. 

DISCUSSION 

Total cash disbursement during the month of February 2013 was $6,399.44. This payment was 
processed by check number 16715 dated February 25, 2013. The monthly charges for February 2013 
were for routine and customary expenditures and properly documented with receipts. 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Financial Report - B2 

P24 



"1J 
tv 
(J1 

TOTAL 

Type 

Bill Pmt .check 

Bill 

Num 

02/25/2013 

01/31/2013 

Date Name 

16715 BANK OF AMERICA 

XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-9341 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
VISA Check Detail Report 

February 2013 

Memo 

XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-9341 

Microsoft tech support 

Conference registration- D. Maurizio 

Conference registration - J. Nakano 

Watermaster gel pens w/logo 

Watermaster coasters w/logo 

Office supplies for mtgs 

PK mtg w/Jane Anderson, Robert Craig 

Registration and book for S. Molino for training 

Freestanding lecturn for PK's office 

Reg. for PK@ Hexavalent Chromium Workshop 

Airfare for PK for workshop 

Mtg w/PK, DM, MW, BH 

15 replacement chairs for Boardroom 

PK mtg/Rosemary Hoerning 

Misc. office supplies for Executive office 

PK reg. for AGWT conf. on Aquifer Recharge 

Portfolio and keyboard for PK tablet 

PK mtg w/Scott Burton 

PK mtg w/Peter Rogers 

PK mtg w/Brian Geye 

PK mtg w/Bob Bowcock 

PK reg. for ACWA 2013 Legislative Symposium 

PK airfare for 2013 Legislative Symposium 

PK mtg w/Jim Curatalo 

PK parking at Bob Hope Airport 

Account 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6054 · Computer Software 

6191 ·Conferences- General 

6191 · Conferences- General 

6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

6312 ·Meeting Expenses 

6192 ·Training & Seminars 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

6191 ·Conferences- General 

6191 · Conferences- General 

6141.3 ·Admin Meetings 

6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 

8312 · Meeting Expenses 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

6191 ·Conferences- General 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

8312 ·Meeting Expenses 

6312 ·Meeting Expenses 

8512 ·Meeting Expense 

6312 ·Meeting Expenses 

6191 ·Conferences- General 

6191 ·Conferences· General 

6312 · Meeting Expenses 

6191 ·Conferences- General 

Total Disbursements: 

Financial Report- B2 

Paid Amount 

259.00 

300.00 

300.00 

610.20 

353.70 

180.09 

44.79 

194.25 

196.99 

125.00 

453.80 

45.06 

2,105.84 

18.99 

62.34 

160.00 

140.06 

30.11 

15.07 

47.21 

47.14 

210.00 

451.30 

25.50 

23.00 

6,399.44 

Page 1 of 1 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P26 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: May 23, 2013 

TO: Watermaster Board Members 

SUBJECT: Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the 
Period July 1, 2012 through February 28,2013- Financial Report 83 (February 28, 2013) 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Record of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period July 1, 2012 
through February 28, 2013. 

Recommendation: Staff recommends the Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and 
Changes in Working Capital for the Period July 1, 2012 through February 28, 2013 be received and 
filed as presented. 

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2012-2013 Watermaster Budget. 

Future Consideration 
Watermaster Board: May 23, 2013; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business) 

ACTIONS· 
April11, 2013 -Appropriative Pool- Moved unanimously to receive and file 
April11, 2013 - Non-Agricultural Pool- Moved unanimously to receive and file, without approval 
April11, 2013 -Agricultural Pool- Moved unanimously to receive and file 
April18, 2013- Advisory Committee- Moved unanimously to receive and file 
April 25, 2013- Watermaster Board - Meeting Cancelled 
May 23, 2013- Watermaster Board-

P27 



Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital 
Page 2 of 2 

BACKGROUND 

May 23, 2013 

A Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the period July 1, 
2012 through February 28, 2013 is provided to keep all members apprised of the FY 2012/2013 
cumulative Watermaster revenues, expenditures and changes in working capital for the period listed. 

DISCUSSION 

The Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital has been created from 
various financial reports and statements created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 13.0, the 
Watermaster accounting system. The Combining Schedule provided balances to the supporting 
documentation in the Watermaster accounting system as presented. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Financial Report- B3 

P28 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL 

FOR THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2012 THROUGH FEBRUARY 28, 2013 

OPTIMUM 
WATERMASTER 

ADMINISTRATION 
Administrative Revenues: 

Administrative Assessments 6,329,126 283,393 
Interest Revenue 6,854 807 205 
Mutual Agency Project Revenue 151,550 
Grant Income 
Miscellaneous Income 21,710 

Total Revenues 173,260 6,335,981 807 283,598 

Administrative & Project Expenditures: 
Watermaster Administration 632,330 
Watennaster Board-Advisory Committee 102,347 
Ag Pool Misc. Expense- Ag Fund 
Pool Administration 93,964 88,402 54,277 
Optimum Basin Mgmt Administration 697,852 
OBMP Project Costs 1,551,928 
Debt Service 504,688 
Basin Recharge Improvements 17,000 
Education Funds Use 
Mutual Agency Project Costs 

Total Administrative/OBMP Expenses 734,677 2,771,468 93,964 88,402 54,277 
HB: Administrative/OBMP Expenses (561,416) (2,771 ,468) 
!'Allocate Net Admin Expenses To Pools 561,416 377,139 163,292 20,985 
<9..11ocate Net OBMP Expenses To Pools 2,266,780 1,522,741 659,309 84,730 

Allocate Debt Service to App Pool 504,688 504,688 
Agricultural Expense Transfer* 911,002 (911 ,002) 

Total Expenses 3,409,535 159,993 
Net Administrative Income 2,926,446 807 123,605 

Other lncome/(Expense) 
Replenishment Water Assessments 625,202 22,789 
Non-Ag Stored Water Purchases 1,786,217 
Interest Revenue 23 
MWD Water Purchases 

Non-Ag Stored Water Purchases (2,289,276) 
MWD Water Purchases 
Groundwater Replenishment 

Refund-Excess Reserves (764,137) (24,510) 
Refund-Recharge Debt 

Net Other lncome/(Expense) (641,994) (1,721) 23 

Net Transfers To/(From) Reserves 2,407,167 2,284,452 807 121,884 23 

Working Capital, July 1, 2012 4,984,619 477,493 133,837 24,627 
Working Capital, End Of Period 7,269,071 478,300 255,722 24,651 

11/12 Assessable Production 79,342.533 34,353.325 4,414.887 
11/12 Production Percentages 67.176% 29.086% 3.738% 

*Fund balance transfer as agreed to in the Peace Agreement. 
N:\1\dminisUation\Meeltngs "A:;lendas & Mtnutes\2013\Staff Letters\{20130411 Combining Sohedule B3_February 2013.>:1s]Jui2012-Feb2013 

Prepared by Joseph S. Joswiak, Chief Financial Officer 

Financial Report~ 83 

GRAND 
TOTALS ---------

6,612,519 $6,612,663 
0 7,866 39,600 

151 ,550 152,938 
0 

21,710 0 
0 6,793,646 6,805,201 

632,330 463,643 
102,347 177,279 

400 
236,643 627,959 
697,852 1,208,641 

1 ,551,928 3,976,351 
504,688 501,055 

17,000 272,829 
257 

10,000 
3,742,788 7,238,413 

3,742,788 7,238,413 

0 3,050,858 (433,212) 

647,991 0 
1,786,217 0 

23 0 
0 

(2,289,276) 0 
0 
0 

(788,647) 0 
0 

(643,692) 0 

0 2,407,167 (433,212) 

158,251 256 5,779,084 
158,251 257 8,186,251 8,186,251 

118,110.745 
100.000% 

Page 1 of 1 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P30 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.otg 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: May 23, 2013 

TO: Watermaster Board Members 

SUBJECT: Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period February 1, 2013 through February 
28, 2013- Financial Report B4 (February 28, 2013) 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Record of increases or decreases in the cash position, assets and liabilities of Watermaster 
for the Period of February 1, 2013 through February 28, 2013. 

Recommendation: Staff recommends the Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period 
February 1, 2013 through February 28, 2013 be received and filed as presented. 

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2012-2013 Watermaster Budget 

Future Consideration 
Watermaster Board: May 23, 2013; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business) 

ACTIONS· 
April 11, 2013- Appropriative Pool- Moved unanimously to receive and file 
April 11, 2013- Non-Agricultural Pool- Moved unanimously to receive and file, without approval 
April11, 2013- Agricultural Pool- Moved unanimously to receive and file 
April 18, 2013- Advisory Committee- Moved unanimously to receive and file 
April 25, 2013- Watermaster Board- Meeting was cancelled 
May 23, 2013- Watermaster Board-

P31 



Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs 
Page 2 of 2 

BACKGROUND 

May 23, 2013 

A Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period February 1, 2013 through February 28, 2013 is 
provided to keep all members apprised of the total cash in banks (Bank of America, LAIF, and 
CaiTRUST) and on hand at the Watermaster office (petty cash) at the end of the period stated. The 
Treasurer's Report details the change (increase or decrease) in the overall cash position of Watermaster, 
as well as the changes (increase or decrease) to the assets and liabilities section of the balance sheet. 
The report also provides a detailed listing of all deposits and/or withdrawals in the California State 
Treasurer's Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) and/or CaiTRUST, the most current effective yield as 
of the last quarter, and the ending balance in LAIF as of the reporting date. 

DISCUSSION 

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs has been created from various financial reports and 
statements created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 13.0, the Watermaster accounting system. 
The Treasurer's Report provided, balances to the supporting documentation in the Watermaster 
accounting system, as well as the supporting bank statements. 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Financial Report - B4 

P32 



""tl 
w 
w 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS FOR THE PERIOD 

FEBRUARY 1 THROUGH FEBRUARY 28, 2013 

DEPOSITORIES: 
Cash on Hand - Petty Cash 
Bank of America 

Governmental Checking-Demand Deposits 
Zero Balance Account - Payroll 

Local Agency Investment Fund - Sacramento 

TOTAL CASH IN BANKS AND ON HAND 
TOTAL CASH IN BANKS AND ON HAND 

PERIOD INCREASE (DECREASE) 

CHANGE IN CASH POSITION DUE TO: 
Decrease/(lncrease) in Assets: Accounts Receivable 

Assessments Receivable 
Prepaid Expenses, Deposits & Other Current Assets 

(Decrease)llncrease in Liabilities Accounts Payable 

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL TRANSACTIONS: 
Balances as of 1/31/2013 
Deposits 
Transfers 
Withdrawals/Checks 

Balances as of 212812013 

Accrued Payroll, Payroll Taxes & Other Current Liabilities 
Transfer tol(from) Reserves 

PERIOD INCREASE (DECREASE) 

Zero Balance 
Petty Govt'l Checking Account 
Cash Demand Payroll 

$ 500 $ 780,655 $ 
500,000 
(55,388) 53,793 

(300,964) (53,793) 

$ 500 $ 924,303 $ 

212812013 
1131/2013 

Local Agency 
Investment Funds 

$ 8,830,392 

(500,000) 

$ 8,330,392 

$ 
$ 

$ 

$ 

PERIOD INCREASE OR (DECREASE) $ $ 143,648 $ $ (500,000) $ 

924,303 

Totals 

9,611,547 
500,000 

(501 ,595) 
(354,757) 

9,255,195 

(3~6,352) 

Financial Report- 84 

$ 500 

924,303 
8,330,392 

$ 9,255,195 
9,611,547 

$ (356,352) 

$ (42,156) 

(1,128) 
(95,491) 
33,758 

(251 ,335) 

$ (356,352) 

Page 1 of 2 



"'U 
w 
-l>o 

Effective 
Date 

2/15/2013 
Transaction 
Withdrawal 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS FOR THE PERIOD 

FEBRUARY 1 THROUGH FEBRUARY 28, 2013 

Depository 
L.A.I.F $ 

INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS 

Activity 
(500,000) 

Redeemed 
Days to 
Maturity 

Interest 
Rate(') 

TOTAL INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS $ (500,000) 

• The earnings rate for LA I. F. is a daily variable rate; 0.32% was the effective yield rate at the Quarter ended December 31, 2012. 

Financial Institution 
Local Agency Investment Fund 

TOTAL INVESTMENTS 

Principal 
Amount 

$ 8,330,392 

$ 8,330,392 

INVESTMENT STATUS 
February 28, 2013 

Number of 
Days 

Interest 
Rate 

Maturity 
Date 

Funds on hand are sufficient to meet all foreseen and planned Administrative and project expenditures during the next six months. 

All investment transactions have been executed in accordance with the criteria stated in Chino Basin Watermaster's Investment 
Policy. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Joseph S. Joswiak 
Chief Financial Officer 
Chino Basin Watermaster 

N:\Administration\Meetings- Agendas & Minutes\2013\Staff Letters\[20130411 Treasurers Report B4_February 2013.xls]Feb2013 

Maturity 
Yield 

Financial Report- 84 

Page 2 of 2 



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: May 23, 2013 

TO: Watermaster Board Members 

SUBJECT: Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2012 through February 28, 2013 -
Financial Report B5 (February 28, 2013) 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Record of revenues and expenses of Watermaster for the Period of July 1, 2012 through 
February 28, 2013. 

Recommendation: Staff recommends the Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2012 
through February 28, 2013 be received and filed as presented. 

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2012-2013 Watermaster Budget. 

Future Consideration 
Watermaster Board: May 23, 2013; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business) 

ACTIONS· 
April11, 2013 -Appropriative Pool- Moved unanimously to receive and file 
April11, 2013- Non-Agricultural Pool -Moved unanimously to receive and file, without approval 
April11, 2013- Agricultural Pool- Moved unanimously to receive and file 
April 18, 2013- Advisory Committee- Moved unanimously to receive and file 
April 25, 2013- Watermaster Board- Meeting Cancelled 
May 23, 2013 - Watermaster Board -

P35 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 2 of 10 

BACKGROUND 

May 23, 2013 

A Budget vs. Actual Report for the period July 1, 2012 through February 28, 2013 is provided to keep all 
members apprised of the total revenues and expenses for the current fiscal year. The expense section is 
categorized into four distinct sections. Those sections are: General and Administrative Expenses; 
Optimal Basin Management Program Expenses; Project Expenses; and Other Income/Expenses. 

DISCUSSION 

The Budget vs. Actual report has been created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 13.0, the 
Watermaster accounting system. The Budget vs. Actual report provided, balances to the supporting 
documentation in the Watermaster accounting system, as well as the supporting bank statements. 

As part of the Mid-Year Review presented during the February 2013 meetings, the Budget Transfer form 
(T-13-02-01) was approved and incorporated into the financial reports as of January 31, 2013. The 
Budget Transfer form (T-13-02-01) is a zero-based document, which means the reductions and additions 
within the general ledger accounts equal. Overall, the approved expense budget for FY 2012-2013 of 
$7,238,413.48 (which includes the additional "Carry Over" funding of $433,212.48) was NOT increased. 

Year-To-Date (YTD) for the eight months ending February 28, 2013, all but one category was at or below 
the projected budget. Overall, the (YTD) Actual Expenses were $1,576,983 or 29.6% below the (YTD) 
Budgeted Expenses of $5,319,783. The one category above budget was the Watermaster Administrative 
Salary Expenses (601 D's) which were over budget by the amount of $4,750. Watermaster utilizes an in
house database time and attendance system to allocate staff's actual hours worked and also allocates 
the hours to a specific project or activity. Watermaster staff time could be charged to administrative, 
OBMP, specific projects, and many other categories. Most recently, some Watermaster staff spent more 
time on administrative related tasks and less time on specific project related areas. When the FY 
2012/13 budget was developed, basic assumptions were used in allocating how staff's time would be 
spent and on which projects or activities. The staffing dollars are then allocated into those specific areas 
and budgeted on a 1/12 monthly budget. When actual staffing activities vary from the budgeted 
assumptions, a positive or negative variance can be created. This is what is currently taking place within 
the administrative salary category. The Year-To-Date expenses in this category are running ahead of 
budget and should level off as the fiscal year progresses. It should be noted that the overall Watermaster 
salary expenses are not over budget, the overage is just with this individual line category. At the current 
time, a Budget Transfer request is not scheduled for this month, but might be part of the End-of-Year 
Review or other adjustments in the upcoming months. 

SALARIES EXPENSE 

The chart listed below summarized the Year-To-Date (YTD) Actual Watermaster salary costs compared 
to the Year-To-Date (YTD) Budget. Please be advised that the "$ Over Budget" and the"% of Budget" 
columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not the 12-month Annual Budget. 
The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data in a full and complete format. 

As of February 28,2013, the total (YTD) Watermaster salary·expenses are $198,778 or 19.6% below the 
(YTD) budgeted amount of $1,015,727. The budget was created with a staffing level of 9.5 Full Time 
Equivalents (FTE's). As of February 28, 2013, the actual full staffing level is 8.0 Full Time Equivalents 
(FTE's). Watermaster is in the process of finalizing the job description and other position information for 
the Field Technician position. Once these activities have been completed, a hiring effort will begin. 

As discussed above, the administrative salaries category (6011) is currently above budget while other 
salary categories are below budget. The Watermaster salary budget is developed each fiscal year with 
assumptions on which activities each employee will spend his/her time on throughout the year. When the 
assumed activities vary from how each employee's actual time is recorded in the time and attendance 

P36 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 3 of 10 

May 23, 2013 

system, a variance is recorded. The table listed below shows how on a consolidated basis, the 
Watermaster employee activity compares with the budgeted activity. In some cases, the activity is above 
the budget, and in most cases, the activity is below the budget. The following details are provided: 

Jul '12 - Feb '13 Budget $Over Budget %of Budget Annual Budget 

WM Salary Expense 

6011 · WM Staff Salaries 328,028_00 309.559 38 18.468_62 105.97% 462,560.00 

6011.2 · WM Staff -Admin. Paid Leave 2,380.75 0.00 2,380.75 100.0% 0.00 

6201 ·Advisory Committee- WM Staff Salaries 8.679.88 14.737.00 -6,057.12 58.9% 22.105.00 

6301 · Watermaster Board- WM Staff Salaries 13_.919.15 20.73£.00 -6,816.85 67.13% 31_104.00 

8301 ·Appropriative Pool- WM Staff Salaries 13,532-46 19,670.00 -6.137.54 68.8% 29,505.00 

84"01 ·Agricultural Pool- WM Staff Salaries 14,181_16 17,286.68 -3,105.52 82.04% 25.930.00 

8.501 • Non-Agricultural Pool - WM Staff Salaries 8,189.76 9,810.00 -1.620.24 83.48% 14.715.00 

£.9,01 · OBMP- WM Staff Salaries 150317.55 149,702.6£ 614_87 100.4-1% 22A554_00 

7101.1 · Production Monitor- WM Staff Salaries 38,13320 71.99U2 -33.86-t 12 52.97% 107,996.00 

7102.1 ·In-line Meter- WM Staff Salaries 1,669.44 7.024_68 -5,355.24 23.77% 10.537.00 

7103.1 · Grdwater Quality- WM Staff Salaries 31,500_00 40,042.68 -8,542_68 7fL67% 60,064.00 

71{)4.1 · Grdwater level- WM Staff Salaries 33A33.30 60,384.68 -26,951.38 55_37% 90,577.00 

71-05.1 · SurWtr Qual - WM Staff Salaries 0_00 2.078.68 -2.078_68 0.0% 3,118_00 

7107.1 · Grd Level Monitoring- WM Staff Salaries 0.0-0 1,120.00 -1,120.00 0.0% 1_680.00 

7108.1 ·Hydraulic Control- WM Slllff Salaries 868.87 4,988.68 --4,119.81 17.42% 7.483.00 

7108.11 ·Prado Basin- WM Staff Salari-es 4,788.08 0.00 4,788.08 100_0% 0_00 

7201 · Cornp Recharge. WM Staff Salari-es 29,730.11 87.500.00 -57,769.89 33.98% 131.250.00 

73-01 · PE3&5 - WM Staff Salaries 3,023.79 25}67.32 -22,743.53 11.74% 38,651_00 

7 401 · PE4 - WM Staff Salaries 214.73 8,458.68 -8,243.95 2.54% 12.688.00 

7501.1 · PE 6&7- WM Slllff Salaries (Plume) 2,919.93 16,000.00 ~13,080_07 18.25% 24,000_00 

75tJ1 - PE6&7 ~ WM Staff Salaries 1 ,405_48 5.Q15.32 -3,609.84 28.02% 7,523.00 

76-01 · PE8&9- WM Staff Salaries 3,974.63 31,293.32 -27.318.69 12.7% 46.940.00 

7701 · Inactive Well - WM Staff Salaries 0_0{) 280_00 -280_00 0.0% 420.00 

Subtotal WM Slllff Costs 690,800.27 903,453.10- -212,562.83 76.47% 1,353,400.00 

60185 ·Vacation 53.538.16 41,26532 12,2?2.84 129.74% 52.898.00 

60186 · Sick Leave 31,581.22 32,214_00 ~632.78 98.04% 42,321.00 

60187 ·Holidays 40,938_61 38,794.25 2,144.36 105.53% 42.321.00 

Subtotal WM Paid Leaves 126,057.99 112,273.57 13,784,42 112.28% 137,540.00 

T ota I WM Salary Costs 8'16,948.16 1,015,726.67 -198,778.41 80.43% 1,490,940.00 

BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK EXPENSES 

The chart listed below summarizes the Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck (BHFS) expenses as of 
February 28, 2013 compared to the Year-To-Date (YTD) budget. Please be advised that the "$ Over 
Budget" and the "% of Budget" columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not 
the 12-month Annual Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data 
in a full and complete format. 

As of February 28, 2013, the BHFS expenses are $54,273 or 11.1% below the (YTD) budgeted amount of 
$489,778. As approved during the July 2012 meetings, the Pools, Advisory Committee and the Board 
meeting for the month of August were not held. As a result, the related meeting expenses from (BHFS) 
are lower than budgeted. For the month of February, there were some individual line items that were 
over the budgeted amount, but overall the BHFS expenses were on target with the overall legal budget. 
Currently, a Budget Transfer request to reallocate the (BHFS) legal services budget is not scheduled for 
this month, but might be part of the End-of-Year Review or other adjustments in the upcoming months. 
The following details are provided: 

P37 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period May 23, 2013 
Page 4 of 10 

Jul '12- Feb '13 Budget .$Over Budget %of Budget Annual Budget 

6070 · Watermaster Legal Services 

6071 · BHFS Legal -Court Coordination 22.69£72 23,956.68 -1.269_9.6 9-t7% 35.950.00 

wn · BHFS Legal -Annotated Judgment 23,408 00 50,G&i67 -27,258.67 4.62% 57.000.00 

6073 · BHFS Legal - Personnel Matters 11.9-00_85 7.625.00 4.275.85 156.08% 7,625.00 

6074 · BHFS Legal -Interagency Issues 17,9-80.00 22 .. 613.32 -4,633.32 79.51% 33,920.00 

G075 · BHFS Legal- Replenishmnt Water 0_00 0.00 o-.00 0.0% 0 GO 

&076 · BHFS Legal -Storage Issues 6.64200 Q_QQ 6.642 DO 1000% 0.00 

6{)78 • BHFS Legal -Miscellane-ous (Note 1) 45 .9-55_71 40,766.68 5,189_03 112.73% SU50.00 

6.078.1 · BHFS Legal- Refresh, Recharge, Reunite 21.49350 17.000 00 4A93.5-0 126_43% 25.000 00 

Total £-D7{) • Watermaster Legal Services 150.076.78 162.638.35 -12561.57 92.28% 210,645_Q-O 

6275 · BHFS Legal- Advisory Committee 16,51808 19,520_00 -3,001_92 84.62% 29.280_00 

6375 · BHFS Legal -Board Meeting 41.246.00 42,a25.68 -1,580.68 96_31% 64,240.00 

8375 · BHFS Legal -Appropriative Pool .37A80.40 34.520.00 2,960.40 108.58% 49.280.00 

8475 · BHFS Legal -Agricultural Pool 18.010.68 19,520_0'0 -1,509.32 92.27% 29.280_0D 

8575 · BHFS Legal - Non-Ag Pool 19,791.84 19.520_00 271.84 101.39% 29.280.0·0 

8575,1 · BHFS Legal- Paragraph 15 CSI/Aqua 10,072.88 10.000 00 72.88 100.73% 10.000_QO 

Total BHFS legal Services 143,119.88 145,906.68 -2.786 80 98.09% 211.360 00 

6.907.3 · WM Legal Counsel 

69U7 .JO · Peace II - CEQA 1.071.00 0.00 1.071.00 100.0% 0.00 

6907.31 ·South Archibald Plume 0.00 21.201100 -21,200.00 0.0% 31.800.00 

6907.32 ·Chino Airport Plume 2,925.00 21200_00 -18,275.00 13_8% 31,800.00 

6907.33 ·Desalter/Hydraulic Control 46.717.69 33.400.00 1.3,317.69 139.87% 50.100.00 

6:907.34 · Santa Ana River Water Rights 10.269.70 15,500.00 -5,230.30 66.26% 23,250_00 

6907.35 · Paragraph 31 Motion 20,91172 17.80-o.oo 3,111.72 117.4-8% 17,800.00 

6907.36 · Santa Ana River Habitat 4.351.4-0 7,43.3.32 -3,081.92 58.54% 11.150.00 

69-07.37 ·Water Auction 0 DO 0_00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

69-a7,38 ·Reg. Water Quality Cntrl Board 0 00 7.%6.68 -7,S56.68 0.0% 11_95000 

6907.39 ·Recharge Master Plan 48,031.59 39,666.68 8,364.91 121.09% 54,500.00 

69G7.40 ·Storage Agreements 7,87738 11,866.68 -3,989.30 66.38% 17,800.00 

69{}7.41 ·Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability 153_00 5,200.00 -5,047.00 2.94% 7.800.00 

6907.90 · WM Legal Counsel- Unanticipated GOO o-_oo 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

Total6:907 · WM Legal Counsel 142.308_4-8 181,233.3£ -38,924_88 78.52% 257,S50 00 

Total Brownstein, Hyatt, Farber, Schreck Costs 435,505.14 41t9_,T78.39 -54,273.25 88.92% 679.955.00 

Note 1: The types of legal activities that have been charged against the "Miscellaneous" legal category account 6078 are as follows: 
(1) Discussions with the new General Manager regarding Watermaster issues and topics; (2) Assessment Package Review, 
Workshops; (3) Research Pool Membership issues; (4) Research Watermaster Peace I and 11 Obligations and Task Lists; (5) 
Review OBMP Milestones; (6) Stormwater and New Yield; (7) Annual Financial Audit Response; (8) Review Consulting 
Agreement(s); (9) Coordination of Ongoing Watermaster Projects; and (1 0) Review of draft documents. 

OBMP ENGINEERING SERVICES AND LEGAL COSTS 

For February 28, 2013, the accounts 6901-6906 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Program) section was below the 
Year-To-Date (YTD) budget by $42,414 or 12.3%. Within the category 6907 (Optimum Basin Mgmt 
Program Legal Fees) are the remaining Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck (BHFS) Watermaster's legal 
expenses. Within the legal expense category, some individual line item activities were above the budget 
$25,866 while some other line item activities were below the budget $64,790. Above the budget line 
items were the Peace II CEQA of $1,071; the Desalter/Hydraulic Control of $13,318; the Paragraph 31 

P38 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page5 of 10 

May 23, 2013 

Motion of $3, 112; and the Recharge Master Plan of $8,365. The individual legal projects/activities that 
were below budget for the Year-To-Date (YTD) period were the South Archibald Plume of $21 ,200; the 
Chino Airport Plume of $18,275; the Santa Ana River Water Rights of $5,230; the Santa Ana River 
Habitat of $3,082; the Regional Water Quality Control Board of $7,967; Storage Agreements of $3,989; 
and Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability of $5,047. For the eight months ended February 28, 2013, the 
overall cumulative {YTD) budget was $181,233 and the actual (BHFS) legal expenses totaled $142,308 
which resulted in an under budget variance of $38,925 or 21.5%. 

The chart listed below summarizes the Optimum Basin Management Program (OBMP) expenses as of 
February 28, 2013 compared to the Year-To-Date (YTD) budget. Please be advised that the "$ Over 
Budget" and the "% of Budget" columns are a comparison of the {YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not 
the 12-month Annual Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data 
in a full and complete format. 

Overall, the Optimum Basin Management Program (OBMP) category was $610,517 compared to a (YTD) 
budget of $694,920 for an under budget of $84,403 or 12.1% as of February 28, 2013. 

Jul'12- Feb '13 Budget $Over Budget %of Budget Annual Budget 

6900 · Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan 

6901 · WM Staff Salaries 150,317.55 149.702 68 614.87 100_41% 224.554.00 

6902.31 · OBMP -Wildermuth Staff 3,08540 0.00 3,085.40 !00_0% 0 00 

6903 • OBMP SAWPA Group 10,593.00 11.000.00 407.00 96.3% 11.000.00 

6906 • OBMP Engineering Services 

6906.1 · OBMP- Watennaster Model Update 73.576.00 99,828.00 -26,252.00 73.7% 9-9,828.00 

6906.8 · OBMP - Reports 14-0.00 0.00 140.00 100.0% 0.00 

6906 · OBMP Engineering Services- Other 228.210.10 244,512.32 -16,30222 93.33% 388,996.00 

Total6906 · OBMP _Engineering Services 301,926.10 344.340 32 -42,414.22 E7.68% 488,824.00 

6907 · OBMP Legal Fees 

69-Q7.3 · WM Legal Counsel 

-6907 30 · Peace II . CEQA 1,071-00 0_00 1_071.00 100.0% 0_00 

6907.31 · South Archibald Plume 0.00 21,200_00 -21,200_00 0.0% 31 ,8-00_00 

6907.32 ·Chino Airport Plume 2.925.00 21.200_00 -18_275_00 13.8% 31 ,800_00 

6907.33 · Desalter/Hydraulic Control 46,717.69 33,40{)_00 13,317.69 139.87% 50,100_00 

-6907.34 · Santa Ana River Water Ri-ghts 10,269.70 15,500_00 -5,230.30 66.26% 23,250.00 

6907.35 · Paragraph 31 Motion 20,911.72 17.BOD.OO 3.111.72 117_48% 17,800_00 

6907.3-6 · Santa Ana Rtver Habitat 4,351.4(} 7A33_32 -3,081.92 58_54% 11,150_00 

6907.37 ·Water Auction 0_00 0 00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 

6907 .3S · Reg. Water Quality Cntrl Board 0_00 7.9&6.68 -7,966.6-8 0.0% 11,9-50.00 

6907.39 · Recharge Master Plan 48".031.59 39,666.68 8,364.91 121.09% 54,500.00 

6907.4-0 · Storage Agre-ements 7N7.38 11,866.68 -3.989.30 &6_3-8% 17,800.00 

6907.41 · Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability 153.00 5.20{]_00 -5,047_00 2.94% 7,800.00 

-6907.90 · WM Legal Counsel- Unanticipated 0.00 0_00 0_00 0.0% 0_00 

Total6907 · WM legal Counsel 142,3GS.43 181.233_35 -38.924.88 7R5zg;O 257_950_00 

Tota/6-907 · OBMP Legal Fees 142308.48 181.23336 -38,924_88 78.52% 257,9-50.00 

69G9 · OBMP Other Expenses 

6.909.1 · OBMP Meetin-gs 545.96 0.00 546.9€ 100.0% 0.00 

£909,3 ·Other OBMP Exp-enses 1,740.00 1.977.GD -237.00 86.01% 1,977.00 

6909.4 · Printing 0.00 0.00 0_00 Q_Q% 0.00 

6909.5 ·Ad Hoc litigation Co-mmittee 0.00 0.00 0_00 0.0% 0.00 

-6909.6 · OBMP Expenses- Miscellaneous Q_OO 6,666 68 -6,666 66 0.0% 10,00{1_00 

Total £909 · OBMP Other Expense? 2,266.96 8,643_6-8 -£.,356_72 26.46% 11.977.00 

Total 6900 ·Optimum Basin Mf!mt Plan £10,517.49 694,92:0.04 .84,4-D2.55 87.85% 994,3-05.-oo 

P39 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 6 of 10 

OBMP IMPLEMENTATION PROJECTS COSTS 

May 23, 2013 

The OBMP Implementation Projects (accounts 71 DO's- 7700's) were all (Under) budget as of February 
28, 2013 in all categories. While there might have been some under and over budget line items within the 
sub-categories, when consolidated, no main category items were over budget. 

The chart listed below summarized the Year-To-Date (YTD) Actual Wildermuth Environmental, Inc., (WEI) 
and other Engineering costs compared to the Year-To-Date (YTD) Budget. Please be advised that the"$ 
Over Budget" and the "% of Budget" columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, 
not the 12-month Annual Budget The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the 
data in a full and complete format. 

As of February 28, 2013, the total (YTD) Engineering Services expenses are $217,976 or 15.7% below 
the (YTD) budget amount of $1,390,333. The following details are provided: 

Jul '11- Feb '13 Budget $Over Budget %of Budget Annual Budget 

6902..31 · OBMP -Wildermuth Staff 3.085.40 0.00 3,085.40 100.0% 0.00 

6006 · OBMP Engineering Services- Other 228,210 10 244.51232 -15,30222 93.33% 388,996_00 

6~.1 · OBMP - WatermasterModel Update 73.576.00 99,828_00 -25.252.00 73.7% 99,828.00 

6906.8 · OBMP - Reports 14!l DO 0.00 140.00 100.0% 0.00 

7101.31 ·Prod Monitor-Engineering-SubContractor 6,354.19 0.00 6,354.19 100.0% 0.00 

7103..3 · GrdwtrQuai-Engineering 41A26.70 44.454.00 -3,037.30 93.17% 6-6.816.00 

7103.31 · Grdwtr Qual-Engineering-SubContractor 11387.57 0.00 11,387.57 100.0% 0.00 

7103.5 · Grdwtr Qual-Lab Svcs 32.352.00 34,282.67 -1,930.67 94.37% 38.568.00 

71(M.3 • Grdwtr Level-Engineering 102.587.28 120,931.32 ~18,244_04 84.9-1% 181,39-7.00 

7107.2 · Grd Level-Engineering 107.813696 109-,842_68 ·1,975.72 98_2% 137.259_00 

71 D-7 .3 · Grd Levei-SAR Imagery 34.000.00 45,000.00 ~11,000.00 75.56% 90,000.00 

7107.6 · Grd Level-Contract Svcs 51,632_32 81,866.68 -30,234.36 63_07% 122,300.00 

7107.61 · Grd Level-Chino Hills ASR 3"9.980.00 100,337.32 ~60,357_32 39-.85% 150,506.00 

7107.8 · Grd Level-Cap Equip Exte 0.00 16,534.50 -16,534_50 0_0% 20.545 00 

7108.3 · Hydrauli-c Control-Engineering 136.304.28 73,178_36 -6.874.08 90.61% 88,002.00 

710"8.4 · Hydraulic Control-Lab Svcs 73,474.00 45,107.32 28,365.58 162_89% 67,661.00 

710-8.7 · Hydraulic Control-Prado Basin Habitat 9-0,0-56.82 142,189.57 ~52, 122.75 63.34% 208,855.25 

7108.9 - Hydraulic Control-Contract Svcs 0.00 3,000.00 -3.000 00 O.D-% 4,500.00 

7109.3 · Recharge & Well -Engineering 0.00 0 00 -10.77000 0.0% 4,000-_00 

7202.3 · Comp Re-charge-Implementation 155,112.31 128.685.12 26,427.19- 120.54% 210,055.00 

7103 · PE3&5-Engineering -Other 13,292.00 20,229-.32 -5.937.32 65.71% 30.344.00 

7402 · PE4-Engineering 43.644_59 34.712.00 8,932.59 125.73% 52,066.00 

7 4-03 · PE4-Contmct Svcs 0_00 10,000.00 -10.000_00 0.0% 15,000_00 

7502 · PE6&7 -Engineering 1.483.89 35_631.6-2 -34,167.73 4_11% 50_470.30 

7502.1 · PE-6.&7-Engineering Svcs (Plume) 7_070 .. 67 0.00 7,070.67 100.0% 0.00 

7602 · PE3&9-Engineering 0_00 0.00 0_00 0.0% 0.00 

Total Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. Costs 1,183,127.1£ 1,390,332.8{) -217,975.62 85.1% 2,{)27,170.55 * 

" Wildermuth and Subcontractor Engineering Budget of $1,.982,360 plus Carryover Funds from FY 2011112 of $44,810.55 = $2,027,170.55 

Carryover Funds FY 2011112 = $24,500.00 {7107 .2), $1,000.00 (1107.5}, $4,500.00 {7107.8), $B,a56.2:5 {1108.7) and $5,954.3!} {7502} = $44,810.55 

As noted above, $44,810.55 has been "Carried Over" from FY 2011/12 per the Watermaster policy 4.17 
which was approved during FY 2011/12. These amounts, along with any other "Carried Over" expenses 
were not included in the Assessment process billed and completed in November 2012 because these 
dollar amounts were previousiy funded from last year's Assessment process. 

P40 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period May 23, 2013 
Page 7 of 10 

The total Engineering Services budget of $2,027,171 includes direct labor costs for Wildermuth 
Environmental, Inc. (69%) along with other direct charges such as equipment rental, laboratory fees, 
travel costs, reproduction costs, and outside professional services (31%). 

PRADO BASIN HABITAT SUSTAINABILITY PROGRAM 

The Prado Basin Habitat Sustain ability Program came about as a result of the Peace II Agreement SEIR 
mitigation measure 4.4-3 and was adopted by IEUA's board in October, 2010. The purpose of the 
mitigation measure is to ensure that the Prado Basin riparian habitat will not be impacted by HC. The 
basic program tasks are to convene a committee that will develop this adaptive management plan, to 
install necessary monitoring wells, to complete vegetation and aerial surveys, and to implement photo 
station monitoring. In terms of the financial aspects of this program, there is a cost sharing agreement, 
which was approved by the Watermaster Board in September, 2012 for a total budget of $440,000. This 
is a 50/50 cost sharing agreement between Watermaster and IEUA with a not to exceed amount of 
$220,000 for each party. Included in that cost is hiring a consultant to develop the adaptive management 
plan, WEI performing the project management tasks related to the monitoring well installation, hiring a 
contractor to construct and install up to seventeen monitoring wells at nine separate sites, and United 
States Bureau of Reclamation performing vegetation monitoring every three years. Grants have been 
applied for to offset the cost of this program; however, it is not yet known if any will be received. 

The process of invoicing IEUA for their 50% portion of the (WEI) invoices will be completed by 
Watermaster staff at the end of every quarter. The information listed below is provided for the period of 
May 1, 2012 through February 28, 2013: 

Wildermuth 50% Billing 50% Billing 
Costs For 

Watermaster Watermaster 

Environmental, .,TO" "FROM" Staff Staff 
Watermaster 

lnc. IEUA lEU A 11 Hours" ~'Costs11 

May 2012- Jun. 2012 $ 11,143.75 $ {5,571.88) $ 5,571.88 4.00 $ 411.38 

Jul. 2012- Feb. 2013 $ 90,066.82 s {45,033.41) $ 45,033.41 44.00 $ 4,788.08 

Totals $ 101,210.57 $ (50,605.29) $ $ 50,605.29 48.00 $ 51199.46 
7108.7 7108.71,7108.72 7108.75 7108.11 

OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSE 

In March 2012, the initial payment of $295,200 (which included a 10% contingency) was issued to the 
Chino Basin Desalter Authority for work related to the Chino Creek Well Field extensometer project In 
October, Watermaster was notified by the Project Administrator that the extensometer project was 
completed and a refund in the amount of $21,710 was due to Watermaster. Watermaster received the 
funds of $21,710 on October 23, 2012 and deposited the funds into our Bank of America bank account 
The funds were recorded as Miscellaneous Income, category (4900). 

As of December 31, 2012 the 2"' quarter LAIF interest income of $3,613.94 was recorded to the 
Watermaster financial reports. The interest income on funds invested at LAIF is as follows: 

1'1 Quarter (July 2012- September 2012): $4,275.69 
2"' Quarter (October 2012- December 2012): $3,613.94 

There were no other significant items to report within the category of Other Income and Expenses for the 
month of February 28, 2013. 

"CARRY OVER" FUNDING 

P41 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 8 of 10 

May 23, 2013 

With the approval of the new "Carry Over" funding policy on March 22, 2012, there were amounts of 
$433,212.48 carried over into the current fiscal year budget (FY 2012/13) as follows: 

"Carried Over" Expenses AtJune 30, 2012 

Verizon VoiP Equipment, Installation $ 1,500.00 

GM Search Expenses - Balance of Contract $ 9,000.00 

Wildermuth Project Expenses $ 44,810.55 

Chino Hills ASR Project $ 104,977.00 

Recharge Improvement Projects s 272,829.00 

Appropriative Pool Legal Services Fund Balance $ 95.93 

Total Balance, June 30, 2012 $ 433,212.48 

"Carried Over" Balance, July 1, 2012 $ 433,212.48 

Less: (Invoices Received To Date FY 2012/13) 

GM Search Expenses- Balance of Contract $ (9,000.00) 

Wildermuth Project Expenses $ (44,810.55) 

Appropriative Pool Legal Services Fund Balance $ (95.93) 

Recharge Project- Turner Basin Invoice from IEUA _$"------"(1'-'7-",0'-'0-'0:..:.0:.::0J...) 

Updated Balance as of February 28, 2013 ~$ ~3;,;6"'2"',3='0='6;,;.00~ 

Watermaster carried over $272,829 in the Recharge Improvements Project categories. The amount of 
$162,236 has been appropriated for use for the upcoming 3-year Turner Basin Improvements (7690.2), 
estimated in the range of $270K+. The amount of $30,900 has been appropriated for the Hickory Basin 
improvement project (7690.3) while the remaining amount of $79,693 has been appropriated for Other 
Recharge Improvement Projects (7690.9). 

As invoices are received from the vendors and booked against these items listed above, the "Carried 
Over" balance will be reduced throughout the current fiscal year. At June 30, 2013, any remaining 
balances of the FY 2011112 expenses (if any), along with any new FY 2012/13 expenses, will then be 
"Carried Over" into the FY 2013/14 budget. During the audit fieldwork, there were discussions with the 
Charles Z. Fedak & Company senior auditor and Water.master staff regarding the proper accounting 
treatment of the "Carried Over" funding process. The senior auditor has approved and concurs with the 
current accounting treatment and process for recording the "Carried Over'' funding. 

With the exceptions previously noted, there were no other unusual or significant transactions or events 
which occurred during the month of February 2013. 

AUDIT FIELD WORK 

Auditors from the audit firm of Charles Z. Fedak & Company were previously onsite at the Watermaster 
offices on July 16th and 17th to conduct scheduled field work for the FY 2011/2012 financial audit. Final 
field work was completed during the week of October 5th with the Annual Financial and Audit Reports 
issued on December 20, 2012. The presentation of the "Draft" Annual Financial and Audit Reports to the 
Board by the Senior Manager of Charles Z. Fedak & Company was completed on December 20, 2012. 
The "Final" Annual Financial and Audit Reports have been posted to the Watermaster website. 

The final report to Watermaster staff from the Senior Manager revealed no operational or internal control 
issues or concerns. Watermaster was issued an "Unqualified" or "Clean" audit report. There was an 
adjusting entry regards to GASB No. 27 which deals with Accounting for Pensions by State and Local 

P42 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 9 of 10 

May 23, 2013 

Government Employers. As a direct result of the ongoing pension discussions and public scrutiny within 
California, the auditors have been ensuring that all of their public agency/government clients are following 
GASB No. 27. According to the Summary of Statement No. 27, "Employers that participate in cost 
sharing multiple employer defined pension plans are required to recognize pension expenditures/expense 
equal to the employer's contractually required contributions and a liability for unpaid contributions". 

Since Watermaster has less than 100 active members/employees, Watermaster is required by CaiPERS 
to participate in a risk pool. Watermaster currently is a member of the "Miscellaneous 2.5% at 55 Risk 
Pool". There are approximately 163 governmental agencies participating as part of this risk pool. Some 
of the public agencies who are currently participants of this pool are the Association of California Water 
Agencies, City of Lake Elsinore, Crestline Village Water District, Lake Arrowhead Community Services 
District, Monte Vista County Water District, and Rancho Cucamonga Fire Protection District, just to name 
a few. 

According to CaiPERS, "At the time of joining a risk pool, a side fund is created to account for the 
difference between the funded status of the pool and the funded status of your plan". According to recent 
information from CaiPERS, Watermaster's Side Fund is currently $122,863. CaiPERS calculates the 
interest due and principal reduction each year and reduces the Side Fund balance. Watermaster staff 
has received a current amortization schedule from CaiPERS for the outstanding liability amount to 
determine if the estimated balance of $122,863 should be paid off in full to reduce current and future 
interest expense. The auditors have recommended, and Watermaster staff has complied, to record the 
outstanding liability of $122,863 on the Balance Sheet for the CaiPERS Side Fund. The previous audit 
firm of Mayer Hoffman McCann did not request or require Watermaster to book this entry on the Balance 
Sheet. 

As part of the upcoming budget process, Watermaster staff will bring to the Pools, Advisory Committee 
and Board, a staff recommendation which will include the options available for the CaiPERS Side Fund of 
$122,863, including one option which would be payoff the current balance in FY 2013/14 or earlier. 

ASSESSMENT INVOICING 

The Watermaster Board approved the Assessment Package at the November 15, 2012 meeting. 
Watermaster staff created and emailed the Assessment invoices on Wednesday, November 21, 2012. 
The Assessment invoices were due 30 days from invoice date, so payment should have been received by 
Watermaster on or before December 21, 2012, prior to the Holiday office closure. ALL payments have 
been received and posted. 

This year's Assessment invoicing included the standard Assessment amounts per the Assessment 
Package, along with any Special Assessments and the "Excess Cash Reserve" refund credits of 
$788,647. The Appropriative Pool had a Special Assessment of $75,000 as approved during their 
"Closed Session" on September 13, 2012. The $75,000 was allocated to the Appropriative Pool 
members based upon a formula of 50% of the FY 2011/12 "Averaged Production & Exchanges" and 50% 
of the "Assigned Share of Operating Safe Yield. 

On Friday, November 30, 2012, the Watermaster staff created and emailed the Assessment invoicing to 
the Appropriative Pool members for the Non-Agricultural Pool Stored Water Purchase. The Assessment 
invoices were due 30 days from invoice date, so payment should have been received by Watermaster on 
or before December 31, 2012. At the time of this report being issued, ALL payments have been received 
and posted. 

Per the terms of the Settlement Agreement, the 4th of five annual payments to the Non-Agricultural Pool 
members for the Stored Water Purchase were to be issued on or before January 15, 2013. The nine 
checks totaling $2,289,275.69 were mailed on January 10,2013. 

P43 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 10 of 10 

ATTACHMENT 
1. Financial Report - B5 

May 23, 2013 

P44 



04;09 PM 
04/0J/13 
Accrual Basis 

Income 

4010 ·Local Agency Subsidies 

4110 ·Admin Asmnts-Approp Pool 

4120 ·Admin Asmnts-Non-Agrl Pool 

4700 · Non Operating Revenues 

4900 · Miscellaneous Income 

Total Income 

Gross Profit 

Expense 

6010 ·Salary Costs 

6020 · Office Building Expense 

6030 · Office Supplies & Equip. 

6040 · Postage & Printing Costs 

6050 · Information Services 

6060 · Contract Services 

6070 · Watermaster Legal Services 

6080 · Insurance 

"'U 6110 ·Dues and Subscriptions 

cj; 6140 · WM Admin Expenses 

6150 ·Field Supplies 

6170 ·Travel & Transportation 

6190 ·Conferences & Seminars 

6200 · Advisory Comm - WM Board 

6300 · Watermaster Board Expenses 

8300 · Appr PI-WM & Pool Admin 

8400 · Agrl Pooi-WM & Pool Admin 

8467 · Ag Legal & Technical Services 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8471 · Ag Pool Expense 

8485 · Ag Pool - Misc. Exp. - Ag Fund 

8500 · Non-Ag PI-WM & Pool Admin 

6500 · Education Funds Use Expens 

9400 · Depreciation Expense 

9500 · Allocated G&A Expenditures 

6900 ·Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan 

6950 · Mutual Agency Projects 

9501 · G&A Expenses Allocated-OBMP 

7101 ·Production Monitoring 

7102 ·In-line Meter Installation 

7103 · Grdwtr Quality Monitoring 

Actual 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

41,348.96 

8,124.85 

1,280.96 

6,443 70 

13,652.95 

4,662.00 

21,693 24 

0.00 

925.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,150.83 

392.33 

3.877.40 

11,23563 

4.842.29 

5.356.62 

0.00 

1,700.00 

oco 
0.00 

5,442.53 

0.00 

0.00 

-21,373.22 

45,889.29 

0.00 

13.531.66 

3.102.13 

1,640 48 

11.804.20 

-,---·· ,----·-• -· ~--- ·-·-· ---o-· 
For The Month of February 2013 

Budget $ Over(Under) %of Budget 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

o_oo 0.00 0.0% 

36,227.54 5,121.42 114.14% 

8.453.00 -328.15 96.12% 

1,150.00 130.96 111.39% 

4,297.33 2,146.37 149.95% 

11,858.00 1,794.95 115.14% 

0.00 4,662.00 100.0% 

24.751.66 -3,058.42 87.64% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

500.00 425.00 185.0% 

208.34 -208.34 0.0% 

100.00 -100.00 0,0% 

1,705.00 -554.17 67,5% 

125.00 267.33 313.86% 

4.448.67 -571.27 87.16% 

10.299.50 936.13 109.09% 

15,190.42 -10,348.13 31.88% 

5,273.58 83.04 101.58% 

17,583.33 -17,583.33 0.0% 

1,441.67 258.33 117.92% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

8.916.25 -3,473.72 61.04% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

--61,046.50 39,673.28 35.01% 

74.846.24 -28,956.95 61,31% 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 

17,861.33 -4,329.67 75.76% 

9,062.17 -5,960.04 34.23% 

7,180.16 -5,539.68 22.85% 

15,549.49 -3,745.29 75.91% 

'··' 
i:; 

_, --··• ,_. ,_, -· •··- ·---· ---o-· -~-·- -· •··- ·-·-· ---o-· 
Year-To-Date as of February 28, 2013 Fiscal Year End as of June 30, 2013 

Actual Budget $ Over(Under) %of Budget Projected Budget $ Over(Under) %of Budget 

151,550.48 152,938 00 -1,387.52 99.09% 151,550.48 152,938.00 -1,387.52 99.09% 

6,329,126.18 6,360,952.00 -31,825.82 99.5% 6,329,12618 6,360,952.00 -31,825.82 99,5% 

283,393.27 251,711.00 31,682.27 112.59% 283.393.27 251,711.00 31,682.27 112.59% 

7,866.35 19,800.00 -11,933.65 39.73% 18,232.70 39,600.00 -21,367.30 46.04% 

21.710.00 0.00 21,710.00 100.0% 21,710.00 0.00 21,710.00 100.0% 

6,793,646.28 6,785,401.00 8,245.28 100.12% 6,804,012.63 6,805,201.00 -1,188.37 99.98% 

6,793,646.28 6,785,401.00 8,245.28 100.12% 6,804,01263 6,805,201.00 -1,188.37 99.98% 

362,610.37 357,860 58 4,749.79 101.33% 519,684.00 519,684.00 0,00 100.0% 

69,414.55 71,605 00 -2,190.45 96.94% 107,345.00 107,345.00 0.00 100,0% 

17,323.17 17,350.00 -26.83 99.85% 24.500_00 24,500.00 0.00 100.0% 

29,227.40 42,878.68 -13,651.28 68.16% 62,368.00 62,368.00 0.00 100.0% 

86,365.95 96.447.34 -10,081.39 89.55% 143,796.00 143,796.00 0.00 100.0% 

36.453.79 40,900.00 --4,446.21 89.13% 40,900.00 40,900.00 0.00 100.0% 

150.076.78 162,638.35 -12,561.57 92.28% 210,645.00 210,645.00 0.00 100.0% 

17.476 72 19,393.00 -1,916.28 90.12% 19,393.00 19,393.00 0.00 100.0% 

25.494 77 27,250.00 -1,755_23 93.56% 27,500.00 27,500.00 0.00 100.0% 

997.87 1,666.64 -668.77 59.87% 2,500.00 2,500.00 0.00 100.0% 

411.35 800.00 -388.65 51.42% 1.400.00 1,400.00 0.00 100,0% 

11,270.05 13.977.50 -2,707,45 80.63% 21,170.00 21,170.00 0.00 100.0% 

3,324.06 11.125 00 -7,800.94 29.88% 15,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 100,0% 

25,254.03 35,590.32 -10,336.29 70.96% 53,385.00 53,385.00 0.00 100.0% 

77,092.87 82,621 00 -5,528.13 93.31% 123.894.00 123,894.00 0.00 100.0% 

93,964.36 104,619.25 -10,654.89 89.82% 154.380.93 154,380.93 0.00 100.0% 

33,963.18 42,188.68 -8,225.50 80.5% 63.283.00 63,283.00 0.00 100.0% 

38.398.14 140,666.68 -102,268.54 27.3% 211,000.00 211,000.00 0.00 100.0% 

14.325 00 11,533.32 2,791.68 124.21% 17,300.00 17,300.00 0.00 100.0% 

1,715 50 48,750.00 -47,034.50 3.52% 65,000.00 65,000.00 0.00 100.0% 

0.00 300.00 -300.00 0.0% 400.00 400,00 0.00 100.0% 

54.276.97 81.330.00 -27,053.03 66.74% 116,995.00 116,995.00 0.00 100.0% 

0.00 257.00 -257.00 0.0% 257.00 257.00 0.00 100.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% o_oo 0.00 0,00 0.0% 

-178,117.16 -488.372.00 310,254.84 36.47% -732,558.00 -732,558.00 0.00 100.0% 

610,517.49 694,920.04 -84,402.55 87.85% 994,305.00 994,305.00 0,00 100.0% 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 100.0% 

87,334.50 142,890.68 -55,556.18 61.12% 214,336.00 214,336.00 0.00 100.0% 

44.987.39 72,497.32 -27,509.93 62.05% 108,746.00 108,746.00 0.00 100.0% 

44,106.15 77,441.36 -33,335.21 56.95% 106,162.00 106,162.00 0.00 100,0% 

122,587.00 124,156.03 -1,569.03 98.74% 173,498.00 173,498.00 0.00 100.0% 

~ 



04:09PM 
04/03/13 
Accrual Basis 

7104 · Gdwtr Level Monitoring 

7105 · SurWtr Qual Monitoring 

7107 ·Ground Level Monitoring 

7108 ·Hydraulic Control Monitoring 

7109 · Recharge & Well Monitoring Prog 

7200 · PE2- Camp Recharge Pgm 

7300 · PE3&5-Water Supply/Desalte 

7400 · PE4- Mgmt Plan 

7500 · PE6&7-CoopEfforts/SaltMgmt 

7600 · PE8&9-StorageMgmUConj Use 

7690 · Recharge Improvement Debt Pymt 

7700 · Inactive Well Protection Prgm 

9502 · G&A Expenses Allocated-Projects 

Total Expense 

Net Ordinary Income 

Other Income 

""U 4210 · Approp Pool-Replenishment 

""" m 4220 · Non-Ag Pool-Replenishment 

4225 · Interest Income 

4226 · LAIF Fair Market Value 

4600 ·Groundwater Sales 

Total Other Income 

Other Expense 

5010 ·Groundwater Replenishment 

5100 ·Other Water Purchases 

9200 · Interest Expense 

9996 · Refund-Excess Reserves-Approp. 

9997 · Refund-Excess Reserves-NonAg 

9998 · Refund-Recharge Debt-Approp. 

9999 · To/(From) Reserves 

Total Other Expense 

Net Other Income 

Net Income 

Actual 

13.116.91 

0.00 

16,195.15 

-31,650.41 

0.00 

50,310.65 

0.00 

8,17426 

0.00 

623.37 

0.00 

0.00 

7,841_58 

251,335.34 

-251,335.34 

0.00 

0 DO 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 DO 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

-251,335.34 

-251,335.34 

251,335.34 

0.00 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Budget vs. Actual 

Current Month, Year-To-Dale and Fiscal Year-End 

1/12th {8.33%} of the Total Budget 8/12th {67%} of the Total Budget 

For The Month of February 2013 Year-To-Date as of February 28,2013 

Budget $ Over(Under) %of Budget Actual Budget $ Over(Under) 

25.331.17 -12,214.26 51.78% 136,353.16 190.149.32 -53,796.16 

259.83 -259.83 0.0% 0.00 2,078.68 -2,078.68 

29.644.58 -13,449.43 54.63% 227.479.28 459,67818 -232,198.90 

27.010.83 -58,661.24 -117.18% 193,346.12 268,458 93 -75,112.81 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

56,446.64 -6,135.99 89.13% 613,815.56 1,050,483.19 -436,667.63 

6,332.92 -6,332.92 0.0% 16.315.79 50,663.32 -34,347.53 

6.854.16 1,320.10 119.26% 45.276.19 54,837.36 -9,561.17 

6,336.59 -6,336.59 0.0% 12,874.21 56,646.94 -43,772.73 

3,940 84 -3,317.47 15.82% 4.004 65 31,526.64 -27.521.99 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 521.688.00 773,884.00 -252.196_00 

76.67 -76.67 0.0% 0.00 613 32 -613.32 

L13,J85. 17 -35,343.59 18.16% 90,782.68 345,481 32 -254.698.64 

421,401.58 -170.066.24 59,64% 3.742,787.89 5,319,782.97 -1,576.995.08 

-421,401.58 170.066.24 59.64% 3,050,858.39 1,465,618.03 1,585.240.36 

0 00 0,00 0.0% 625,201.94 0.00 625,201.94 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 22.789.05 0 00 22,789.05 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 23.28 0.00 23.28 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0 DO 0.00 0.0% 1.786,216.90 0.00 1,786,216.90 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 2,434,231.17 0.00 2,434,231.17 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 2,289.275.69 0.00 2,289,275.69 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 0 DO 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 764.137.00 0.00 764,137.00 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 24,510.00 0.00 24,510.00 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

-421,401.58 170,066.24 59.64% 2,407' 166.87 1,465,618.03 941,548.84 

-421,401.58 170.066.24 59.64% 5,485,089.56 1,465,618.03 4,019,471.53 

421,401,58 -170,066.24 59.64% -3,050,858.39 I -1,465.618.03 -1,585,240.36 

0.00 0.00 0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

''"-

Financial Report- BS 

100% of the Total Budget 

Fiscal Year End as of June 30, 2013 

%of Budget Projected Budget $ Over(Under) %of Budget 

71.71% 283,974.00 283,974.00 0.00 100.0% 

0.0% 3,118.00 3,118.00 0.00 100.0% 

49.49% 628,918.00 628,918.00 0.00 100.0% 

72.02% 376.502.25 376,502.25 0.00 100.0% 

0.0% 4.000.00 4.000.00 0.00 100.0% 

58.43% 1,484,758.00 1,484,758.00 0.00 100.0% 

32.2% 75,995.00 75,995.00 0.00 100.0% 

82.56% 82,254.00 82,254.00 0.00 100.0% 

22.73% 81,993.30 81,993.30 0.00 100.0% 

12.7% 47,290.00 47,290.00 0.00 100.0% 

67.41% 773,884.00 773,884.00 0.00 100.0% 

0.0% 920.00 920.00 0.00 100.0% 

26.28% 518,222.00 518,222.00 0.00 100.0% 

70.36% 7.238,413.48 7,238,413.48 0.00 100.0% 

208.16% -434,400.85 -433,212.48 -1,188.37 100.27% 

100.0% 625,201.94 0.00 625,201.94 100.0% 

100.0% 22,789.05 0.00 22,789.05 100.0% 

100.0% 175.00 0.00 175.00 100.0% 

0.0% 2.500.00 0.00 2.500.00 100.0% 

100.0% 1,786.216.90 0.00 1,786.216.90 100.0% 

100.0% 2,436,882.89 0.00 2,436,882.89 100.0% 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

100.0% 2,289,275.69 0.00 2,289,275.69 100.0% 

0.0% 8,928.00 0 DO 8,928.00 100.0% 

100.0% 764,137.00 0.00 764.137,00 100.0% 

100.0% 24,510.00 0.00 24.510.00 100.0% 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

164.24% -1.084.368_65 -433,212.48 -651.156.17 250.31% 

374.25% 2,002,482.04 -433,212.48 2,435,694.52 -462.24% 

208.16% 434,400.85 433,212.48 1,188.37 100.27% 

0.0% 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.0% 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: May 23, 2013 

TO: Board Members 

SUBJECT: Cash Disbursement Report- Financial Report B1 (March 31, 2013) 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Record of cash disbursements for the month of March 31, 2013. 

Recommendation: Staff recommends the Cash Disbursements for March 31, 2013 be received and 
filed as presented. 

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2012-2013 Watermaster Budget. 

Future Consideration 
Watermaster Board: May 23, 2013; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business) 

ACTIONS· 
May 9, 2013 -Appropriative Pool- Approved unanimously 
May 9, 2013- Non~Agricultural Pool- Moved unanimously to receive and file, without approval 
May 9, 2013- Agricultural Pool- Approved unanimously 
May 16, 2013 -Advisory Committee- Approved unanimously 
May 23, 2013 - Watermaster Board-

P47 



Cash Disbursement Report- Financial Report 81 
Page 2 of 2 

BACKGROUND 

May 23, 2013 

A monthly cash disbursement report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster 
expenditures. 

DISCUSSION 

Total cash disbursements during the month of March 2013 were $1,265,231.81. The most significant 
expenditures during the month were to the City of Ontario in the amount of $790,842.10 (check number 
16764 dated March 7, 2013- this check is a replacement check for check number 16603 issued on 
January 7, 2013 which has been listed as "lost in the mail"); Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. in the 
amount of $103,086.94 (check number 16790 dated March 19, 2013); Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck 
in the amounts of $50,877.85 and $48,013.42 (check numbers 16744 dated March 6, 2013 and check 
number 16807 dated March 27, 2013); and the City of Pomona in the amount of $53,030.93 (check 
number 16746 dated March 6, 2013). 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Financial Report- 81 

P48 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report- Bl 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

March 2013 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

General Journal 03/02/2013 03/02/2013 Payroll and Taxes for 02/17/13-03f02/13 Payroll and Taxes for 02/17/13-03/02/13 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Direct Deposits for 02/17/13-03/02/13 1 012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 20,399.92 

Payroll Taxes for 02/17/13-03/02/13 1 012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 6,891.92 

Payroll Taxes for 02/17/13-03/02/13 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg -401.99 

TOTAL 26,889.85 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/06/2013 16743 APPLIED COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES 2101 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/28/2013 2101 February 2013 6052.2 ·Applied Computer Techno! 3,057.80 

TOTAL 3,057.80 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/06/2013 16744 BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/31/2013 527033 527033 8375 · BHFS Legal- Appropriative Pool 9,056.20 

527033 8475 · BHFS Legal- Agricultural Pool 3,723.21 

527033 8575 · BHFS legal- Non-Ag Pool 2,629.71 

527033 6275 · BHFS legal- Advisory Committee 2,135.00 

527033 6375 · BHFS legal- Board Meeting 5,058.57 

527033 6071 · BHFS Legal- Court Coordination 4.66 

""0 527033 6072 · BHFS Legal- Annotated Judgment 5,485.00 
-!:> 527033 6074 · BHFS Legal-Interagency Issues 1,013.00 co 

527033 6078 · BHFS Legal- Miscellaneous 4,826.50 

527033 6078.1 · Refresh, Recharge & Reunite 6,592.50 

527033 6907.33 · Desalter/Hydraulic Control 274.50 

527033 6907.39 · Recharge Master Plan 4,993.50 

527033 6907.40 · Storage Agreements 244.00 

Bill 01/31/2013 527034 527034 6073 · BHFS legal- Personnel Matters 1,153.50 

Bill 01/31/2013 527035 527035 6907.34 · Santa Ana River Water Rights 61.00 

Bill 01/31/2013 527036 527036 6907.32 ·Chino Airport Plume 2,925.00 

Bill 01/31/2013 527037 527037 6907.33 · Desalter/Hydraulic Control 702.00 

TOTAL 50,877.85 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/06/2013 16745 CHEF DAVE'S CAFE & CATERING 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/31/2013 3418 Lunch for 01/24 Board Meeting 6312 ·Meeting Expenses 457.92 

Bill 02/28/2013 3417 Lunch for 02/28 Board Meeting 6312 ·Meeting Expenses 544.12 

TOTAL 1,002.04 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/06/2013 16746 CITY OF POMONA' Payment of Pomona Credit 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 03/06/2013 4118 · Pomona Credit 53,030.93 

TOTAL 53,030.93 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/06/2013 16747 JOHN J. SCHATZ January 2013 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Page 1 of11 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report- Bl 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

March 2013 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount -Bill 01/31/2013 January 2013 Legal Services- January 2013 8367 · Legal Service 3,418.48 

TOTAL 3,418.48 

Bill Pmt -Check 03!06!2013 16748 PARK PLACE COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, INC. 472 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/28/2013 472 IT Services- February 2013 6052.1 · Park Place Camp Solutn 2,625.00 

TOTAL 2,625.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/07!2013 16749 BOWCOCK, ROBERT 2/28/13 Board Meeting 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/28/2013 2/28 Board Mtg 2/28/13 Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/07/2013 16750 CALPERS 139405143 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/28/2013 1394905143 1959 Survivor Benefit FY 2012-2013 60180 ·Employers PERS Expense 336.00 

TOTAL 336.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/07/2013 16751 CHARLES Z. FEDAK & COMPANY 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/28/2013 Progress Billing- December 2012 6062 · Audit Services 692.00 

TOTAL 692.00 

"'1J 
CJ1 
C) Bill Pmt -Check 03/07/2013 16752 COMPUTER NETWORK 86795 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/28/2013 86795 Roxio creator software 6054 · Computer Software 106.92 

TOTAL 106.92 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/07/2013 16753 CRAIG, ROBERT 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/14/2013 2/14 Appro Pool Mtg 2/14/13 Appropriative Pool Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 02/21/2013 2/21 Advisory Comm 2/21/13 Advisory Committee Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 02/28/2013 2/28 Board Mtg 2/28/13 Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 375.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 03{07/2013 16754 DE BOOM, NATHAN Ag Pool Member Meeting Compensation 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/14/2013 2/14 Ag Pool Mtg 2/14/13 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

Ag Pool Member Meeting Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

TOTAL 125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/07/2013 16755 DGO AUTO DETAILING 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/28/2013 Wash 4 trucks on 2/13/13 and 2/27/13 6177 ·Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 200.00 

TOTAL 200.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/07/2013 16756 DURRINGTON, GLEN Ag Pool Member Compensation 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/14/2013 2/14 Ag Pool Mtg 2/14/13 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 ·Compensation 25.00 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 84 70 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

Page 2 of11 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report- Bl 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

March 2013 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

TOTAL 125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/07/2013 16757 FEENSTRA, BOB 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/2112013 2/21 RMPU Mtg 2/21/13 RMPU Meeting 8411 ·Compensation 25.00 

2/21/13 RMPU Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

Bill 02121/2013 2/21 Advisory Comm 2/21/13 Advisory Committee Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

2/21/13 Advisory Committee Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

Bill 02/28/2013 2/28 Board Meeting 2/28/13 Board Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

2/28/13 Board Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

TOTAL 375.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/07/2013 16758 HALL, PETE* 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02107/2013 2/07 RMPU Mtg 2/07/13 RMPU Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

Bill 02/14/2013 2/14 Ag Pool Mtg 2114/13 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 ·Compensation 25.00 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

Bill 02121/2013 2/21 RMPU Mtg 2/21113 RMPU Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 84 70 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

""0 Bill 
(}1 

02/21/2013 2/21 Advisory Comm 2121/13 Advisory Committee Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

~ Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

Bill 02/28/2013 2/28 Board Mtg 2/28/13 Board Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

TOTAL 625.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 03!07/2013 16759 HOGAN LOVELLS 2718657 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/28/2013 2718657 Legal Services- February 2013 8567 · Non-Ag Legal Service 1,403.35 

TOTAL 1,403.35 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/07/2013 16760 HSBC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 7003-7309-1000-27 44 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/28/2013 7003730910002744 Miscellaneous office supplies 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 576.09 

TOTAL 576.09 

Bill Pmt -Check 03!07/2013 16761 HUITSING, JOHN Ag Pool Member Compensation 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/14/2013 2/14 Ag Pool Mtg 2/14/13 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 ·Compensation 25.00 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

TOTAL 125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/0712013 16762 KUHN, BOB 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/04/2013 2/04 Admin Mtg 2/04/13 Administrative Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 02/14/2013 2/14 Appro Pool Mtg 2/14/13 Appropriative Pool Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Blll 02/21/2013 2/21 Advisory Comm 2/21/13 Advisory Committee Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Page 3 of 11 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report- Bl 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

March 2013 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Bill 02/28/2013 2128 Board Mtg 2/28/13 Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 500.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/07/2013 16763 MIJAC ALARM 332114 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 03/01/2013 332114 Fire monitoring from 3/01/13-5/31/13 6026 · Security Services 396.00 

TOTAL 396.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/07/2013 16764 ONTARIO, CITY OF* Replacement Check for #16603 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 01/01/2013 Pymt to be made over 5 yrs, beginning 1/2010 5105 · Purchase of Non-Ag Pool Water 790,842.10 

TOTAL 790,842.10 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/07/2013 16765 PAYCHEX 2013022800 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/28/2013 2013022800 Payroll services- February 2013 6012 ·Payroll Services 235.70 

TOTAL 235.70 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/07/2013 16766 PIERSON, JEFFREY 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/07/2013 2/07 RMPU Mtg 2107/13 RMPU Meeting 8411 ·Compensation 25.00 

2/07/13 RMPU Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

-u Bill 02/14/2013 2/14 Ag Pool Mtg 2/14/13 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 
(J1 

N 2/14/13 Ag Pool Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

Bill 02/21/2013 2/21 RMPU Mtg 2/21/13 RMPU Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25,00 

2/21/13 RMPU Meeting 84 70 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

Bill 02/21/2013 2/21 Advisory Comm 2/21/13 Advisory Committee Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

2/21/13 Advisory Committee Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

Bill 02/28/2013 2/28 Board Mtg 2/28/13 Board Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

2/28/13 Board Meeting 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

TOTAL 625.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/07/2013 16767 ROGERS, PETER 2/28/13 Board Meeting 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/28/2013 2/28 Board Mtg 2/28/13 Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/07!2013 16768 SOFTCHOICE 3287216 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/28/2013 3287216 Software licensing 6054 · Computer Software 2,791.04 

TOTAL 2,791.04 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/07/2013 16769 THE LAWTON GROUP 6017 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02/28/2013 19790 Week ending 2/24/13 6017 ·Temporary Services 494.40 

TOTAL 494.40 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/07/2013 16770 UNION 76 300-732-989 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Page4 of 11 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER Financial Report- Bl 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

March 2013 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Bill 0212812013 300732989 Vehicle fuel~ February 2013 6175 ·Vehicle Fuel 69.25 

TOTAL 69.25 

Bill Pmt -Check 0310712013 16771 VANDENHEUVEL, GEOFFREY 6311 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 0211412013 2/14 Ag Pool Mtg 2114113 Ag Pool Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 0212812013 2/28 Board Mtg 2/28113 Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 250.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/0712013 16772 VANDENHEUVEL, ROB Ag Pool Member Compensation 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 02114/2013 2/14 Ag Pool Mtg 2114113 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend ~Special 100.00 

TOTAL 125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 0310712013 16773 VERIZON 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 0212612013 012561121521714508 012561121521714508 7405 · PE4-0ther Expense 177.26 

Bill 02128/2013 012519116950792103 012519116950792103 6022 · Telephone 479.53 

TOTAL 656.79 

-u Bill Pmt -Check 03/07/2013 16774 YUKON DISPOSAL SERVICE 08-K2 213849 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 
01 Bill 03/06/2013 08-k2 213849 Disposal service for March 2013 6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 106.53 w 

TOTAL 106.53 

Bill Pmt -Check 03111/2013 16775 MZA MEDIA PRODUCTIONS Deposit 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 03/11/2013 Deposit Filming cost for March 12,2013 RRR Workshop 6191 · Conferences- General 100.00 

TOTAL 100.00 

Check 0311512013 03/15/2013 Service Charge Service Charge 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Service Charge 6039.1 · Banking Service Charges 160.55 

TOTAL 160.55 

General Journal 03/16{2013 03/16/2013 Payroll and Taxes for 03/03/13-03{16/13 Payroll and Taxes for 03/03/13-03/16/13 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Direct Deposits for 03/03/13-03/16/13 1012 - Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 20,092.37 

Payroll Taxes for 03/03/13-03/16/13 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 6,725.99 

TOTAL 26,818.36 

Bill Pmt -Check 03(18/2013 16776 ACWA JOINT POWERS INSURANCE AUTHORin 00198 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 03/13/2013 00198 00198 1409 · Prepaid Life, BAD&D & LTD 203.42 

TOTAL 203.42 

Bill Pmt -Check 03/18/2013 16777 CALPERS 457 PLAN Payroll and Taxes for 02/17/13-03/02/13 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

General Journal 03/02/2013 03/02/2013 CALPERS 457 PLAN Employee 457 deductions for 02/17/13-03/02/13 2000 · Accounts Payable 3,174.54 

Page 5 of 11 



Type 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Blll 

Bill 

Blll 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

"1J 
()1 

+> Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Date 

03/18/2013 

02128/2013 

03/18/2013 

02/28/2013 

02/28/2013 

02/28/2013 

02/28/2013 

02/28/2013 

02/28/2013 

02/28/2013 

02/28/2013 

02/28/2013 

03/18/2013 

02/28/2013 

03/18!2013 

03/13/2013 

03/18{2013 

03/13/2013 

03/18/2013 

02/28/2013 

03118/2013 

02/28/2013 

02/28/2013 

Num 

16778 

80799983 

16779 

L0111873 

L0112484 

L0112506 

L0112485 

L0113172 

L0115582 

L0113659 

L0113660 

L0115589 

16780 

4555-11-09 

16781 

6-29602 

16782 

93895531 

16783 

16784 

23580 

23610 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

March 2013 

Name 

CORELOGIC INFORMATION SOLUTIONS 

EUROFINS EATON ANALYTICAL 

GEOSCIENCE SUPPORT SERVICES, INC. 

GUARANTEED JANITORIAL SERVICE, INC. 

IAAP 

KAVOUNAS, PETER 

MCCALL'S METER SALES & SERVICE 

80799983 

80799983 

80799983 

L0111873 

L0112484 

L0112506 

L0112485 

L0113172 

L0115582 

L0113659 

L0113660 

L0115589 

4555-11-09 

Februal)' 1-28, 2013 

6-29602 

Memo 

Janitoriasl service- March 2013 

93895531 

Annual dues for S. Molino IAAP membership 

Travel Expense Reimbursement 

Travel expense reimbursement 

Taxi expense for conference 

23580 

23610 

Account 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7103.7 · Grdwtr Qual-Computer Svc 

7101.4 · Prod Monitor-Computer 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7108.4 · Hydraulic Control-Lab Svcs 

7108.4 ·Hydraulic Control-Lab Svcs 

7108.4 ·Hydraulic Control-Lab Svcs 

7103.5 · Grdwtr Qual-Lab Svcs 

7103.5 · Grdwtr Qual-Lab Svcs 

7103.5 · Grdwtr Qual-Lab Svcs 

7103.5 · Grdwtr Qual-Lab Svcs 

7103.5 · Grdwtr Qual-Lab Svcs 

7103.5 · Grdwtr Qual-Lab Svcs 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7107.61 · Grd Level-Chino Hills ASR 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6111 · Membership Dues 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6171.1 · GM- Reimbursement 

6174 ·Transportation 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7102.5 ·In-line Meter-Repair & Maint. 

7102.5 ·In-line Meter-Repair & Maint. 

Financial Report- Bl 

Paid Amount 

3,174.54 

62.50 

62.50 

125.00 

590.00 

1,509.00 

578.00 

838.00 

1,066.00 

1,066.00 

1 ,066.00 

1,086.00 

1,066.00 

8,865.00 

4,320.00 

4,320.00 

865.00 

865.00 

133.00 

133.00 

51.58 

40.00 

91.58 

250.00 

1,225.12 

1,475.12 

Page 6 of11 



Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TmAL 
c.n 
c.n 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Date 

03/18/2013 

03/02/2013 

03/18/2013 

03/13/2013 

03/18/2013 

02/28/2013 

03/18/2013 

03/13/2013 

03/18/2013 

03/13/2013 

03/19/2013 

02/28/2013 

02/28/2013 

02/28/2013 

02/28/2013 

02/28/2013 

02/28/2013 

02/2812013 

02/28/2013 

02/28{2013 

02/28/2013 

02/28/2013 

02/28/2013 

02/28/2013 

03/21/2013 

02/28/2013 

Num 

16785 

03/02/2013 

16786 

0164075 

16787 

Feb-1301 

16788 

19817 

16789 

9701046765 

16790 

2013032 

2013033 

2013034 

2013035 

2013036 

2013037 

2013038 

2013039 

2013040 

2013041 

2013042 

2013043 

2013044 

16791 

XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-9341 

Name 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

March 2013 

Memo 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM Payor#3493 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM CaiPERS Retirement for 02/17/13-03/02/13 

R&D PEST SERVICES 0164075 

Continuing buidling treatment 

RAUCH COMMUNICATION CONSULTANTS, LLC Feb-1301 

THE LAWTON GROUP 

VERIZON WIRELESS 

WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL INC 

BANK OF AMERICA 

Progress billing- Annual report 

6017 

Week ending 3/03/13 

9701046765 

Monthly service 

2013032 

2013033 

2013034 

2013035 

2013036 

2013037 

2013038 

Associated Engineers 

2013039 

2013040 

2013041 

2013042 

2013043 

2013044 

XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-9341 

Purchase first aid kits for field trucks- 4 

Purchase office chair for GIS Specialist 

Purchase for Ag Pool member Koopman 

Account 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

2000 ·Accounts Payable 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6061.3 · Rauch 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6017 ·Temporary Services 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6022 · Telephone 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 

6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 

6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 

6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 

7103.3 · Grdwtr Qual-Engineering 

7104.3 · Grdwtr Level-Engineering 

7107.61 · Grd Level-Chino Hills ASR 

7107.6 · Grd Level-Contract Svcs 

7107.2 · Grd Level-Engineering 

7108.3 ·Hydraulic Control-Engineering 

7108.3 ·Hydraulic Control-Engineering 

7108.7 ·Hydraulic Control- Prado Basin 

7202.3 · Camp Recharge-Implementation 

7402 · PE4-Engineering 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

84)2 · Meeting Expenses 

Financial Report- 81 

Paid Amount 

7,042.98 

7,042.98 

85.00 ---
85.00 

3,970.00 

3,970.00 

659.20 

659.20 

361.62 

361.62 

3,887.39 

1,398.75 

2,767.50 

8,176.25 

2,873.75 

9,029.58 

1,691.25 

6,128.00 

2,520.40 

221.25 

1,076.25 

6,037.14 

49,282.43 

7,997.00 

103,086.94 

110.63 

297.30 

72.77 

Page7of11 



TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

""'0 Bill 

*AL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Date 

03/21/2013 

03/19/2013 

03/21/2013 

02/28/2013 

03!2112013 

03/18/2013 

03/21/2013 

02/28/2013 

03/21/2013 

03/13/2013 

03/21/2013 

03/19/2013 

03/2112013 

02/28/2013 

Num 

16792 

1394905143 

16793 

8 

16794 

16795 

13287211 

16796 

1800002160 

16797 

0111802 

16798 

13366160 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

March 2013 

Name 

CALPERS 

CHINO HILLS, CITY OF" 

CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 

GREAT AMERICA LEASING CORP. 

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 

LEGAL SHIELD 

PREMIERE GLOBAL SERVICES 

Memo Account 

Lunch for RRR planning meeting 6191 ·Conferences- General 

Purchase labels for large Guidance Docs binders 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

Replenish Fastrak account 6174 ·Transportation 

PK administrative meeting w/ Paul Hofer 6312 ·Meeting Expenses 

Reg. fee for PK-attend City of Ontario event 6191 · Conferences- General 

PK meeting w/Craig Miller 6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 

PK taxi fare from Sacramento Airport to hotel 6191 · Conferences- General 

April2013 

Medical insurance premiums- April 2013 

8 

Feb. 2013 

Lease due April1, 2013 

Lease due April1, 2013 

13287211 

Invoice 

Usage for Black Copies 

Usage for Color Copies 

1800002160 

2013 Community Outreach Advertising Campaign 

111802 

Employee deductions- March 2013 

13366160 

1/28 MS4 Permit call 

1/30 RRR Workshop call 

2/05 Pool Agendas call 

2/05 Pool Agendas call 

2/05 Pool Agendas call 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60182.1 ·Medical Insurance 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7107.61 · Grd Level-Chino Hills ASR 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1422 · Prepaid Rent 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6043.1 · Ricoh Lease Fee 

6043.2 · Ricoh Usage & Maintenance Fee 

6043.2 · Ricoh Usage & Maintenance Fee 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6950 · Mutual Agency Projects 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60194 ·Other Employee Insurance 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7204 · Camp Recharge-Supplies 

6191 · Conferences- General 

8312 ·Meeting Expenses 

8412 · Meeting Expenses 

8512 ·Meeting Expense 

Financial Report- Bl 

Paid Amount 

74.73 

57.84 

28.48 

11.89 

35.60 

19.71 

36.07 

745.02 

5,402.63 

5,402.63 

1,535.50 

1,535.50 

6,098.00 

6,098.00 

2,795.00 

196.00 

301.04 

3,292.04 

10,000.00 

10,000.00 

51.80 

51.80 

88.56 

117.38 

14.09 

14.09 

14.10 

PageS of11 



TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

T\lllrAL 
(]1 .... 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Date 

03/21/2013 

03/19/2013 

03!21/2013 

03/19/2013 

03/21/2013 

03/31/2013 

03/21/2013 

03/19/2013 

03/21/2013 

03/19/2013 

03!21!2013 

03/19/2013 

03/21/2013 

02/28/2013 

03/21/2013 

03111/2013 

Num 

16799 

Mar-1303 

16800 

8024916232 

16801 

16802 

19843 

16803 

64258136 

16804 

11882 

16805 

13409488 

16806 

1800002159 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

March 2013 

Name Memo 

2/11 MS4 Permit call 

2/11 MS4 Permit call 

2/14 Non Ag Pool Conference call mtg 

2/21 RRR Workshop call 

Monthly fee 

Monthly fee 

RAUCH COMMUNICATION CONSULTANTS, LLC Mar-1303 

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE 

STAULA, MARY L 

THE LAWTON GROUP 

VERIZON BUSINESS 

WESTERN DENTAL SERVICES, INC. 

GREAT AMERICA LEASING CORP. 

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 

Progress bllling- Annual report 

8024916232 

Supplies for RRR 

Retiree Medical 

6017 

Week ending 3/10/13 

64258136 

64258136 

11882 

Dental insurance- March 2013 

13409488 

Invoice 

Usage for Black Copies 

Usage for Color Copies 

1800002159 

Account 

7204 · Comp Recharge-Supplies 

7204 · Comp Recharge-Supplies 

8512 ·Meeting Expense 

6191 · Conferences- General 

6022 · Telephone 

6022 · Telephone 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6061.3 · Rauch 

1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60182.4 · Retiree Medical 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6017 ·Temporary Services 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6053 · Internet Expense 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60182.2 ·Dental & Vision Ins 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6043.1 · Ricoh Lease Fee 

6043.2 · Ricoh Usage & Maintenance Fee 

6043.2 · Ricoh Usage & Maintenance Fee 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Turner Basins/Guasti Park Recharge Improvement~ 7690.2 · Tumer Basin Recharge lmprvmnt 

Financial Report- Bl 

Paid Amount 

10.94 

32.09 

92.24 

43.73 

19.95 

15.22 

462.39 

2,190.00 

2,190.00 

130.56 

130.56 

136.61 

136.61 

824.00 

824.00 

1,548.25 

1,548.25 

28.88 

28.88 

2,795.00 

161.26 

195.40 

3,151.66 

35,000.00 

35,000.00 

Page 9 of11 



TOTAL 

-u 
(J1 

00 
TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Date 

03/27/2013 

02/28/2013 

02/28/2013 

03/29/2013 

03/27/2013 

03/2912013 

03/27/2013 

03/29/2013 

03/16/2013 

03/29/2013 

03/27/2013 

03/29/2013 

03/16/2013 

03/29/2013 

03/27/2013 

16807 

529362 

529376 

Num 

16808 

0023230253 

16809 

16810 

03/16/2013 

16811 

019447404 

16812 

03/16/2013 

16813 

006492990009 

Name 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

March 2013 

BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK 

ARROWHEAD MOUNTAIN SPRING WATER 

529362 

529362 

529362 

529362 

529362 

529362 

529362 

529362 

529362 

529362 

529362 

529362 

529362 

529376 

0023230253 

Memo 

Office Water Bottle- March 2013 

CALIFORNIA WATER AWARENESS CAMPAIGN 643 

2013 California Water Awareness Campaign 

Payroll and Taxes for 03/03/13-03/16/13 

Account 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8375 · BHFS Legal- Appropriative Pool 

8475 · BHFS legal- Agricultural Pool 

8575 · BHFS Legal- Non-Ag Pool 

6275 · BHFS Legal- Advisory Committee 

6375 · BHFS Legal- Board Meeting 

6071 · BHFS Legal- Court Coordination 

6072 · BHFS legal- Annotated Judgment 

6074 · BHFS Legal- Interagency Issues 

6078 · BHFS Legal- Miscellaneous 

6078.1 ·Refresh, Recharge & Reunite 

6907.33 · Desalter/Hydraulic Control 

6907.39 · Recharge Master Plan 

6907.40 · Storage Agreements 

6907.33 · Desalter/Hydraulic Control 

1012- Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6500 · Education Funds Use Expens 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg CALPERS 457 PLAN 

CALPERS 457 PLAN Employee 457 deductions for 03/03/13-03/16/13 2000 ·Accounts Payable 

DIRECTV 019447404 

Basic service for 3/19/13 -4/18/13 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM Payor #3493 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

2000 ·Accounts Payable PUBLJC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM CalPERS Retirement for 03/03/13-03/16/13 

STANDARD INSURANCE CO. Policy# 00-649299-0009 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

life insurance premium Policy# 00-649299-0009 60191 ·life & Disab.!ns Benefits 

Financial Report- Bl 

Paid Amount 

2,792.21 

2,792.20 

2,944.70 

1,708.00 

7,128.07 

954.50 

2,074.00 

1,127.00 

2,636.74 

14,901.00 

2,104.50 

5,398.50 

513.50 

938.50 

48,013.42 

72.24 

72.24 

257.00 

257.00 

3,174.54 

3,174.54 

94.99 

94.99 

7,042.98 

7,042.98 

465.58 

465.58 

Page 10 of11 



Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

General Journal 

-u 
c.n 
co 
TOTAL 

General Journal 

TOTAL 

Date 

03/29/2013 

03/27/2013 

03/2912013 

03/27/2013 

03/29{2013 

03/27{2013 

03/2912013 

03/27/2013 

03/3112013 

03/31/2013 

16814 

1970970 

16815 

19882 

Num 

16816 

0030846232 

16817 

001017890001 

03/31/2013 

03131/2013 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

March 2013 

Name 

STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND 

THE LAWTON GROUP 

UNITED HEAL THCARE 

VISION SERVICE PLAN 

Payroll and Taxes for 03117/13-03{30/13 

Wage Works HSA Direct Debits· March 2013 

Memo 

1970970-12 

Premium on account· 3/26/13-4/26/13 

6017 

Week ending 3/17/13 

0030846232 

Dental insurance- A¢ril2013 

00-101789-0001 

Vision insurance- April 2013 

Payroll and Taxes for 03{17/13-03130/13 

Direct Deposits for 03/17/13-03/30/13 

Payroll Taxes for 03/17/13-03/30/13 

Wage Works HSA Direct Debits- March 2013 

Wage Works- Employee deductions 

Wage Works- Employee deductions 

Wage Works • monthly service fee 

Account 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60183 ·Worker's Camp Insurance 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6017 ·Temporary Services 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60182.2 · Dental & Vision Ins 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60182.2 · Dental & Vision Ins 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Total Disbursements: 

Financial Report- 81 

Paid Amount 

899.25 

899.25 

824.00 

824.00 

583.53 

583.53 

55.05 

55.05 

20,008.46 

6,850.19 

26,858.65 

685.78 

685.78 

76.25 

1.447.81 

1,265,231.81 

Page11of11 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P60 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: May 23, 2013 

TO: Board Members 

SUBJECT: VISA Check Detail Report- Financial Report B2 (March 31, 2013) 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Record of VISA credit card payment disbursed for the month of March 31, 2013. 

Recommendation: Staff recommends the VISA Check Detail Report for March 31, 2013 be 
received and filed as presented. 

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2012-2013 Watermaster Budget. 

Future Consideration 
Watermaster Board: May 23, 2013; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business) 

ACTIONS· 
May 9, 2013 -Appropriative Pool- Approved unanimously 
May 9, 2013- Non-Agricultural Pool -Moved unanimously to receive and file, without approval 
May 9, 2013- Agricultural Pool- Approved unanimously 
May 16, 2013 -Advisory Committee- Approved unanimously 
May 23, 2013 - Watermaster Board-

P61 



VISA Check Detail Report- Financial Report B2 
Page 2 of 2 

BACKGROUND 

May 23, 2013 

A monthly VISA Check Detail report is provided to keep all members apprised of Watermaster 
expenditures charged against the General Manager, Assistant General Manager and Chief Financial 
Officer's Bank of America VISA card. 

DISCUSSION 

Total cash disbursement during the month of March 2013 was $745.02. This payment was processed by 
check number 16791 dated March 21, 2013. The monthly charges for March 2013 were for routine and 
customary expenditures and properly documented with receipts. 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Financial Report- B2 

P62 



TOTAL 

-c 
en 
w 

Type 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Num 

03/21/2013 

02/28/2013 

Date Name 

16791 BANK OF AMERICA 

XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-9341 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
VISA Check Detail Report 

March 2013 

Memo 

XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-9341 

Purchase first aid kits for field trucks- 4 

Purchase office chair for GIS Specialist 

Purchase for Ag Pool member Koopman 

Lunch for RRR planning meeting 

Purchase labels for large Guidance Docs binders 

Replenish Fastrak account 

PK administrative meeting w/ Paul Hofer 

Reg. fee for PK-attend City of Ontario event 

PK meeting w/Craig Miller 

PK taxi fare from Sacramento Airport to hotel 

Account 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplles 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

8412 · Meeting Expenses 

6191 · Conferences- General 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

6174 ·Transportation 

6312 ·Meeting Expenses 

6191 ·Conferences- General 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 

6191 · Conferences- General 

Total Disbursements: 

Financial Report- BZ 

Paid Amount 

110.63 

297.30 

72.77 

74.73 

57.84 

28.48 

11.89 

35.60 

19.71 

36.07 

745.02 

Page 1 of 1 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P64 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: May 23, 2013 

TO: Board Members 

SUBJECT: Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the 
Period July 1, 2012 through March 31,2013- Financial Report B3 (March 31, 2013) 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Record of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the Period July 1, 2012 
through March 31, 2013. 

Recommendation: Staff recommends the Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and 
Changes in Working Capital for the Period July 1, 2012 through March 31, 2013 be received and 
filed as presented. 

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2012-2013 Watermaster Budget 

Future Consideration 
Watermaster Board: May 23, 2013; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business) 

ACTIONS· 
May 9, 2013- Appropriative Pool- Approved unanimously 
May 9, 2013- Non-Agricultural Pool- Moved unanimously to receive and file, without approval 
May 9, 2013- Agricultural Pool- Approved unanimously 
May 16, 2013- Advisory Committee- Approved unanimously 
May 23, 2013- Watermaster Board -

P65 



Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital 
Page 2 of 2 

BACKGROUND 

May 23, 2013 

A Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital for the period July 1, 
2012 through March 31, 2013 is provided to keep all members apprised of the FY 2012/2013 cumulative 
Watermaster revenues, expenditures and changes in working capital for the period listed. 

DISCUSSION 

The Combining Schedule of Revenue, Expenses and Changes in Working Capital has been created from 
various financial reports and statements created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 13.0, the 
Watermaster accounting system. The Combining Schedule provided balances to the supporting 
documentation in the Watermaster accounting system as presented. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Financial Report- B3 

P66 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN WORKING CAPITAL 

FOR THE PERIOD JULY 1, 2012 THROUGH MARCH 31, 2013 

l J OPTIMUM POOL ADMINISTRATION & SPECIAL PROJECTS GROUNDWATER OPERATIONS 
WATERMASTER BASIN APPROPRIATIVE I AG I_ NON-AG GROUNDWATER I SB222 

ADMINISTRATION MANAGEMENT POOL POOL POOL REPLENISHMENT FUNDS 
Administrative Revenues: 
Administrative Assessments 6,329,126 283,393 
Interest Revenue 12,387 1,137 369 
Mutual Agency Project Revenue 151,550 
Grant Income 
Miscellaneous Income 21,710 

Total Revenues 173,260 6,341 ,513 1,137 283,762 

Administrative & Project Expenditures: 
Watermaster Administration 712,592 
Watermaster Board-Advisory Committee 115,338 
Ag Pool Misc. Expense- Ag Fund 
Pool Administration 106,273 108,117 60,149 
Optimum Basin Mgmt Administration 839,739 
OBMP Project Costs 1,876,083 
Debt Service 504,688 
Basin Recharge Improvements 52,000 
Education Funds Use 
Mutual Agency Project Costs 10,000 

Total Administrative/OBMP Expenses 827,930 3,282,510 106,273 108,117 60,149 
Met Administrative/OBMP Expenses (654,669) (3,282,510) 
~!locate Net Admin Expenses To Pools 654,669 439,783 190,415 24,471 
-J'(nocate Net OBMP Expenses To Pools 2,777,822 1,866,040 807,949 103,833 

Allocate Debt Service to App Pool 504,688 504,688 

Agricultural Expense Transfer* 1,106,480 (1,106,480) 
T a tal Expenses 4,023,264 188,453 

Net Administrative Income 2,318,249 1,137 95,309 

Other lncome/(Expense) 
Replenishment Water Assessments 625,202 22,789 
Non-Ag Stored Water Purchases 1,786,217 
Interest Revenue 35 
MWD Water Purchases 

Non-Ag Stored Water Purchases (2,289,276) 
MWD Water Purchases 
Groundwater Replenishment 

Refund-Excess Reserves (764,137) (24,510) 
Refund-Recharge Debt 

Net Other lncome/(Expense) (641,994) (1 ,721) 35 

Net Transfers To/(From) Reserves 1,770,759 1,676,255 1,137 93,588 35 

Working Capital, July 1, 2012 4,984,619 477,493 133,837 24,627 158,251 
Working Capital, End Of Period 6,660,873 478,630 227,426 24,662 158,251 

11/12 Assessable Production 79,342.533 34,353.325 4,414.887 
11/12 Production Percentages 67.176% 29.086% 3.738% 

*Fund balance transfer as agreed to in the Peace Agreement. 
N:IA<fministration\Maatings • Agendas & Mlnules\2013\S\art Let!ero\{Comblning Schedule El3_March 2013.xls]Jui2012-Mar201 3 

Prepared by Joseph S. Joswiak, Chief Financial Officer 

Financial Report- 83 

EDUCATIONl GRAND j_ BUDGET J 
FUNDS TOTALS 2012-2013 

6,612,519 $6,612,663 
0 13,893 39,600 

151,550 152,938 
0 

21,710 0 
0 6,799,673 6,805,201 

712,592 463,643 
115,338 177,279 

400 
274,539 627,959 
839,739 1,208,641 

1,876,083 3,976,351 
504,688 501 ,055 

52,000 272,829 
257 257 257 

10,000 10,000 

257 4,385,234 7,238,413 

257 4,385,234 7,238,413 
(256) 2,414,439 (433,212) 

647,991 0 
1,786,217 0 

35 0 
0 

(2,289,276) 0 
0 
0 

(788,647) 0 
0 

(643,680) 0 

(256) 1,770,759 (433,212) 

256 5,779,084 
0 7,549,843 7,549,843 

118,110.745 
100.000% 

Page 1 of 1 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P68 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: May 23, 2013 

TO: Board Members 

SUBJECT: Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period March 1, 2013 through March 31, 
2013- Financial Report B4 (March 31, 2013) 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Record of increases or decreases in the cash position, assets and liabilities of Watermaster 
for the Period of March 1, 2013 through March 31,2013. 

Recommendation: Staff recommends the Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period 
March 1, 2013 through March 31, 2013 be received and filed as presented. 

Financial Impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2012-2013 Watermaster Budget. 

Future Consideration 
Watermaster Board: May 23, 2013; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business) 

ACTIONS· 
May 9, 2013 -Appropriative Pool- Approved unanimously 
May 9, 2013- Non-Agricultural Pool- Moved unanimously to receive and fi!e, without approval 
May 9, 2013 -Agricultural Pool- Approved unanimously 
May 16, 2013- Advisory Committee -Approved unanimously 
May 23, 2013- Watermaster Board -

P69 



Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs 
Page 2 of2 

BACKGROUND 

May 23, 2013 

A Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the Period March 1, 2013 through March 31, 2013 is provided 
to keep all members apprised of the total cash in banks (Bank of America, LAIF, and CaiTRUST) and on 
hand at the Watermaster office (petty cash) at the end of the period stated. The Treasurer's Report 
details the change (increase or decrease) in the overall cash position of Watermaster, as well as the 
changes (increase or decrease) to the assets and liabilities section of the balance sheet. The report also 
provides a detailed listing of all deposits and/or withdrawals in the California State Treasurer's Local 
Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) and/or CaiTRUST, the most current effective yield as of the last quarter, 
and the ending balance in LAIF as of the reporting date. 

DISCUSSION 

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs has been created from various financial reports and 
statements created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 13.0, the Watermaster accounting system. 
The Treasurer's Report provided, balances to the supporting documentation in the Watermaster 
accounting system, as well as the supporting bank statements. 

ATIACHMENTS 
1. Financial Report- B4 

P70 



-u 
-.J 
~ 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS FOR THE PERIOD 

MARCH 1 THROUGH MARCH 31, 2013 

DEPOSITORIES: 
Cash on Hand - Petty Cash 
Bank of America 

Governmental Checking-Demand Deposits 
Zero Balance Account- Payroll 

Local Agency Investment Fund- Sacramento 

TOTAL CASH IN BANKS AND ON HAND 
TOTAL CASH IN BANKS AND ON HAND 

PERIOD INCREASE (DECREASE) 

CHANGE IN CASH POSITION DUE TO: 
Decrease/( Increase) in Assets: Accounts Receivable 

Assessments Receivable 
Prepaid Expenses, Deposits & Other Current Assets 

(Decrease)/lncrease in Liabilities Accounts Payable 

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL TRANSACTIONS: 
Balances as of 2/28/2013 
Deposits 
Transfers 
Withdrawals/Checks 

Balances as of 3/31/2013 

Accrued Payroll, Payroll Taxes & Other Current Liabilities 
Transfer to/(from) Reserves 

PERIOD INCREASE (DECREASE) 

Zero Balance 
Petty Govt'l Checking Account 
Cash Demand Payroll 

$ 500 $ 924,303 $ 
500,000 
(55,317) 54,110 

(1 ,209,915) (54, 110) 

$ 500 $ 159,071 $ 

3/31/2013 
2/28/2013 

Local Agency 
Investment Funds 

$ 8,330,392 

(500,000) 

$ 7,830,392 

$ 159,071 
$ 

Totals 

$ 9,255,195 
500,000 

(501 ,206) 
(1 ,264,025) 

$ 7,989,963 

PERIOD INCREASE OR (DECREASE) $ $ (765,232) $ $ (500,000) _1_j1 ,265,232) 

Financial Report- B4 

$ 500 

159,071 
7,830,392 

$ 7,989,963 
9,255,195 

$ (1 ,265,232) 

$ (59,069) 

(203) 
(535,793) 

(33,758) 
(636,408) 

$ (1 ,265,232) 

Page 1 of 2 



OJ _, 
N 

Effective 
Date 

3/8/2013 
Transaction 
Withdrawal 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS FOR THE PERIOD 

MARCH 1 THROUGH MARCH 31,2013 

Depository 
LAI.F $ 

INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS 

Activity 
(500,000) 

Redeemed 
Days to 
Maturity 

Interest 
Rate(') 

TOTAL INVESTMENT TRANSACTIONS $ (500,000) 

• The earnings rate for L.A. I. F. is a daily variable rate; 0.28% was the effective yield rate at the Quarter ended March 31, 2013. 

Financial institution 
Local Agency Investment Fund 

TOTAL INVESTMENTS 

Principal 
Amount 

$ 7,830,392 

$ 7,830,392 

INVESTMENT STATUS 
March 31, 2013 

Number of 
Days 

Interest 
Rate 

Maturity 
Date 

Funds on hand are sufficient to meet all foreseen and planned Administrative and project expenditures during the next six months. 

All investment transactions have been executed in accordance with the criteria stated in Chino Basin Watermaster's Investment 
Policy. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Joseph S. Joswiak 
Chief Financial Officer 
Chino Basin Watermaster 

N:\Admlnistration\Meetings- Agendas & Minutes\2013\Staff Letters\[Treasurers Report B4_March 2013.xls]Mar2013 

Maturity 
Yield 

Financial Report - B4 

Page 2 of 2 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: May 23, 2013 

TO: Board Members 

SUBJECT: Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2012 through March 31, 2013 -
Financial Report B5 (March 31, 2013) 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Record of revenues and expenses of Watermaster for the Period of July 1, 2012 through 
March 31, 2013. 

Recommendation: Staff recommends the Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period July 1, 2012 
through March 31, 2013 be received and filed as presented. 

Financial impact: Funds disbursed were included in the FY 2012-2013 Watermaster Budget 

Future Consideration 
Watermaster Board: May 23, 2013; Receive and File (Normal Course of Business) 

ACTIONS· 
May 9, 2013- Appropriative Pool- Approved unanimously 
May 9, 2013- Non~Agricultural Pool- Moved unanimously to receive and file, without approval 
May 9, 2013- Agricultural Pool-Approved unanimously 
May 16, 2013- Advisory Committee- Approved unanimously 
May 23, 2013- Watermaster Board-

P73 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 2 of 10 

BACKGROUND 

May 23, 2013 

A Budget vs. Actual Report for the period July 1, 2012 through March 31, 2013 is provided to keep all 
members apprised of the total revenues and expenses for the current fiscal year. The expense section is 
categorized into four distinct sections. Those sections are: General and Administrative Expenses; 
Optimal Basin Management Program Expenses; Project Expenses; and Other Income/Expenses. 

DISCUSSION 

The Budget vs. Actual report has been created from QuickBooks Enterprise Solutions 13.0, the 
Watermaster accounting system. The Budget vs. Actual report provided, balances to the supporting 
documentation in the Watermaster accounting system, as well as the supporting bank statements. 

As part of the Mid-Year Review presented during the February 2013 meetings, the Budget Transfer form 
(T-13-02-01) was approved and incorporated into the financial reports as of January 31, 2013. The 
Budget Transfer form (T-13-02-01) is a zero-based document, which means the reductions and additions 
within the general ledger accounts equal. Overall, the approved expense budget for FY 2012-2013 of 
$7,238,413.48 (which includes the additional "Carry Over" funding of $433,212.48) was NOT increased. 

Year-To-Date (YTD) for the nine months ending March 31, 2013, all but one category was at or below the 
projected budget. Overall, the (YTD) Actual Expenses were $1,395,361 or 24.1% below the (YTD) 
Budgeted Expenses of $5,780,596. The one category above budget was the Watermaster Administrative 
Salary Expenses (6010's) which was over budget by the amount of $15,639. The Year-To-Date 
expenses in this category are running ahead of budget and should continue this trend as the fiscal year 
progresses. It should be noted that the overall Watermaster salary expenses are not over budget, the 
overage is just with this individual line category. At the current time, a Budget Transfer request is not 
scheduled for this month, but might be part of the End-of-Year Review or other adjustments in the 
upcoming months. 

SALARIES EXPENSE 

The chart listed below summarized the Year-To-Date (YTD) Actual Watermaster salary costs compared 
to the Year-To-Date (YTD) Budget. Please be advised that the"$ Over Budget" and the "% of Budget" 
columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not the 12-month Annual Budget. 
The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data in a full and complete format. 

As of March 31, 2013, the total (YTD) Watermaster salary expenses are $213,398 or 18.9% below the 
(YTD) budgeted amount of $1,132,259. The budget was created with a staffing level of 9.5 Full Time 
Equivalents (FTE's). As of March 31, 2013, the actual full staffing level is 8.0 Full Time Equivalents 
(FTE's). Watermaster is in the process of finalizing the job description and other position information for 
the Field Technician position. Once these activities have been completed, a hiring effort will begin. 

Watermaster utilizes an in-house database time and attendance system to allocate staffs actual hours 
worked and also allocates the hours to a specific project or activity. Watermaster staff time could be 
charged to Administrative, OBMP, or Implementation Project categories. Most recently, some 
Watermaster staff spent more time on administrative related tasks and less time on specific project 
related areas. When the FY 2012/13 budget was developed, basic assumptions were used in allocating 
how staff's time would be spent and on which projects or activities. The staffing dollars are then allocated 
into those specific areas and budgeted on a 1/12 monthly budget. When actual staffing activities vary 
from the budgeted assumptions, a positive or negative variance can be created. This is what is currently 
taking place within the administrative salary category. 

At fiscal year end, the vacation, sick, and admin leave accrued balances by employee will be adjusted 
either as a increase to the accrual balance or a decrease to the accrual balance and the correct ending 

P74 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 3 of 10 

May 23, 2013 

balance will be recorded on the Balance Sheet as a Current Liability. This is a standard accounting 
journal entry that is completed each fiscal year. I mention this year end journal entry because the 
increase or decrease will be reflected in the accounts 60185 or 60186 as needed. 

The table listed below shows how on a consolidated basis, the Watermaster employee activity compares 
with the budgeted activity. In some cases, the activity is above the budget, and in most cases, the activity 
is below the budget. The following details are provided: 

Jul '12- Ltar '13 Budget $ Over Budget %of Budget Annual Budget 

WU Salary Expense 

£!111 · VIM Staff Salaries 388_5(!4-JB 345..920.00 41.584.03 1'1HI9% 4fi2:.56D.OD 

-6011.2 · WLI Staff- Admin. Paid Leave 2,330_75 OJ}Q 2.380.75 100.0% 0.00 

6201 • Advisory Committee- Wl.il Staff Salarif!!l. 9,767.75 1&,579.00 --5.,811.25 58.92% 22.105.00 

6301 -Watermaster Board - 'INL1 Staff Sa!arles 1&.035_42 23,328 .. 00 -7.292.58 fiB.?4% 31JQ.toD 

8301 · Appropriative Pool - WM. Staff Salaries 155.27.99 22,128.75 -6,&00_76 70.17% 2~L505JJO 

8401 · Agricultural POO -Ml Staff Salaries 15_711 12. 19A47.51 -3.736.39 80.79% .25,930.00 

8501 · Non-Agricuftural Pool - WM Staff Salaries 8,928.41 11,03525 -2.107.84 80.9:% 14.715.00 

6001 · OBMP - M1 Staff Salaries 1fi5J36.62 168.415.51 -3278.89 98.05% 224554.00 

7101.1 ·Production Monitor- WM Staff Salaries 4354-2__4£ 80,99!3.99 -37.454.51 5336% 107,gS£_00 

71{12.1 · In-line Meter- WfJI Staff Salaries 2.153_70 7_902.75 -5,749_06 2725% 10.537.0D 

7103.1 · Grdwater Quality - \'1/U Staff Salaries 3.3.580--47 45,04\LOI -11,4&7.54 74.54% &DJl£4.00 

7104.1 · Grdwat:er Level - Wfo1 Staff Salaries 37.862.30 67,932.76 -30.009_9£ 55.74% 9{).577.00 

71-05.1 · SurWu--Qual- WM Staff Salaries Q_OO 2,338.51 -2_338.51 0.0% 3.118JJ(j 

7107.1 • Grd Level Monitoring -WM Staff Salaries 0 00 1260.00 -1.260_00 Q_(j% 1_&30.00 

7108.1 ·Hydraulic Control- WM Staff Salaries 863J37 5,612_26 -4,743.39 15.48% 7,483.01] 

7103.11· Prarlo Basin- WM Staff Salari-es 5,15112 0.00 5.153_12 100_0% 0.00 

7201 · Comp Recharg-e- WM Staff Salaries 31A53.55 98.437.50 -66,.983_95 31.9-5% 13t2SO.OD 

73-01 • PE3&5 - WM. Staff Salaries 3.023_79 2B.988_24 -25,954_45 10--43% 31l):i51.0D 

74D1 · PE4. WM Staff Salari-es 793.31 9.516.01 -8,722_70 8.34% 12..6-88.00 

7501.1 · PE £&7- WM. Staff Salaries (Plume) 2,919.93 18,000.00 -15.0&1.07 16.22% 24,000.0{! 

7501 · PE£:&7 - \-'VM Staff Salaries 1,405.4-B 5,64-224 -4_236_?6 24.9~% 7,523.00 

7601 • PE-8&9 - WM Staff Salaries 4_14-B_BD 35204_99 ,31,05&.-19 11.7.9% 4--6-"940.00 

77-G1 ·Inactive Well- WM Staff Salaries 0_00 315.0-0 -315 .. 00 00% 420_{)!] 

Subtotal WM Staff Cost!l 788,&98.39 1,{)1:5,050.29 -226,1:51.90 77.12'1. 1_.353,400.00 

6018.5 ·Vacation .55"542..53 43.673.49 11.8-69JJ4 127_1fi% 52.898_0() 

60186 · Sick Leave 31.481.53 34.740.75 -1.259-12 96.38% 42_321.00 

60137 · H-olidays 40_9.38.61 38.194.25 2, 144-_3.6 105 53% 4-2.321.00 

Subtotal WM Pafd Leave-s 129,96277 117,208.49 12,754..28 110.88'i1 137.54fl.OO 

Total WM Salary Costs 918.,861.16 1,132,158.7£ -213,397.£2 81.15% 1,490;940.00 

BROWNSTEIN HYATT FARBER SCHRECK EXPENSES 

The chart listed below summarizes the Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck (BHFS) expenses as of March 
31, 2013 compared to the Year-To-Date (YTD) budget. Please be advised that the"$ Over Budget" and 
the "% of Budget" columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not the 12-month 
Annual Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data in a full and 
complete format. 

As of March 31,2013, the BHFS expenses are $63,848 or 11.6% below the (YTD) budgeted amount of 
$551,823. As approved during the July 2012 meetings, the Pools, Advisory Committee and the Board 
meeting for the month of August were not held. As a result, the related meeting expenses from (BHFS) 
are lower than budgeted. For the month of March, there were some individual line items that were over 
the budgeted amount, but overall the BHFS expenses were on target with the overall legal budget. 

P75 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 4 of 10 

May 23, 2013 

Currently, a Budget Transfer request to reallocate the (BHFS) legal services budget is not scheduled for 
this month, but might be part of the End-of-Year Review or other adjustments in the upcoming months. 
The following details are provided: 

&070 · Watermastec legal Seniices 

6071 · BHFS Legal -Court Coordination 

6072 · BHFS legal -Annotated Judgment 

£n73 • BHFS legal - Pernonnell1l1atrers 

£074 · BHFS Legal -Interagency Issues 

6075 · BHFS Legal - Replenishmnt Water 

6076 · BHFS L-egal - Storage Issues 

6078 · BHFS Legal -Miscellaneous {tlote 1} 

6078.1 · BHFS Legal- Refresh, Recharge, Reunite 

Total 6-:070 - Watermaster Legal Services 

£275 · BHFS Legal - Advirory Committee 

6375 · BHFS Legal - Boord Me-eting 

8375 · BHFS Legal-Appropriative Pool 

8475 · BHFS Legal-Agricultural Pool 

8575 · BHFS Legal - flon-Ag Pool 

8575.1 · BHFS Legal- Paragraph 15 CSilAqua 

Total BHFS le-gal Services 

£907.3 · WM Legal C-ounsel 

6907.30 - Peace II - CEOA 

6.907 31 • South Archibalrl Plume 

6907.32 ·Chino Airpon Plume 

6907.33 · Desalt-erJHydraulk Control 

6907.34 · Santa Ana River Water Rights 

6907.35 · Paragraph 31 Moti-on 

6907.36 · Santa Ana River Habitat 

6-907.37 · W.ater Auction 

6907.38 · Reg. Water Quality Cntrl Boanl 

6907.39 · Recharge Master Plan 

6907.40 · Storage Agreements 

1}907.41 ·Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability 

6"9>D7 .90 · WM Legal Counsel -Unanticipated 

Total 6907 · \"fllll Legal .Counsel 

Total Brownstein, Hyatt,. Farber, Schreck Costs 

Jul. '12 - Liar "13 

n,a&-1.42 

26.5B3.2il 

M-,40tL15 

18.476.60 

0.00 

6 .. 542.0CI 

4B-A17.84 

3"6,1&!1.31 

113.577.72 

17J[JfL81 

4-6,154-.72 

41.352.23 

20592..3-6 

22.23623 

10_759.13 

158,8-04_4-a 

1.071.00 

(LOO 

2,925_00 

55.884.19 

102E9.70 

20,911.72 

4.35140 

0.00 

0.00 

52.149))9 

?.877.313 

153.00 

0.00 

487;974.68 

Budget 

26 .. 962..51 

57,00D.OO 

7.625~0[1 

25A39.99 

0~00 

o_o-o 
43.362.51 

25.000.0D 

185,390.01 

2Ul50_0-0 

43_18D_01 

41.S&O.OD 

21 .. 950.00 

21.9-60.00 

10 .. DM.OO 

1&6.02D-.01 

0.00 

23Jl50.00 

23.850 00 

37.575.00 

17,437.50 

17,800.00 

8,362.49 

0.00 

8}l62.51 

43.375.01 

13,350.01 

5.,850.00 

0.00 

200At2.52 

551,822.54 

$Over Budget % of Budget Annual Budget 

-4-,101.09-

-30.415~80 

6]75.15 

-!i}n3.1S 

0~00 

6 .. 64:LOC 

5,055.33 

1U% .. 31 

-11.81229-

4.25iL19 

-2,025_2:9 

-fiJ7.77 

-U67.64 

276.23 

?59.13 

-7215.53 

1.071.00 

-23.a50.00 

-20.925JJ.O 

18.309.19 

-7.1fi.7_8D 

3.111.72 

-4.01 L09 

0.00 

-8,.962.5-1 

8.774.08 

-5 .. 472.S3 

-5.697.00 

0.00 

-44_82CL04 

-63,847.&5 

8439% 

4.5_-64-% 

13-3.85% 

72Jl3-% 

0_0% 

100.0% 

111_00% 

144.79% 

93Jl3% 

ao 65% 

95.8% 

985£% 

93_77% 

101.26% 

107.59% 

95.6-5% 

100.0% 

0.0% 

12:..2£% 

148.73% 

58.89% 

117.48% 

52.04% 

0_0% 

0.0"% 

12023% 

59_01% 

2.62.% 

Q_(l% 

77 .. E4% 

SB-.43% 

35 .. 950.00 

57.000.00 

7Ji25_oa 

33}!20_00 

0.00 

(1.00 

51_150.00 

25_000.00 

210JH5.00 

29'280_00 

64,240.00 

49.280~00 

29-280 .. 00 

2S280.00 

10~0<XLOO 

211.361100 

0 00 

31.80{L00 

3UOO.OO 

50. 100_00 

23,250_(}0 

17.800.00 

11.15(LOIJ 

Q_(}J) 

11.9-50.00 

54 .. 500.00 

17~800~00 

7.80/J_OQ 

000 

2::i7 .. %0_0!) 

£79,955,00 

Note 1: The types of legal activities that have been charged against the "Miscellaneous" legal category account 6078 are as follows: 
(1) Discussions with the new General Manager regarding Watermaster issues and topics; (2) Assessment Package Review, 
Workshops; (3) Research Pool Membership issues; {4) Research Watermaster Peace I and II Obligations and Task Lists; (5) 
Review OBMP Milestones; (6) Stormwater and New Yield; {7) Annual Financial Audit Response; (8) Review Consulting 
Agreement(s); (9) Coordination of Ongoing Watermaster Projects; and {10) Review of draft documents. 

OBMP ENGINEERING SERVICES AND LEGAL COSTS 

For March 31, 2013, the accounts 6901-6906 (Optimum Basin Mgmt Program) section was below the 
Year-To-Date (YTD) budget by $27,057 or 3.5%. Within the category 6907 (Optimum Basin Mgmt 
Program Legal Fees) are the remaining Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck (BHFS) Watermaster's legal 

P76 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 5 of 10 

May 23, 20i3 

expenses. Within the legal expense category, some individual line item activities were above the budget 
$31,266 while some other line item activities were below the budget $76,086. Above the budget line 
items were the Peace II CEQA of $1,071; the Desalter/Hydraulic Control of $18,309; the Paragraph 31 
Motion of $3, 112; and the Recharge Master Plan of $8,774. The individual legal projects/activities that 
were below budget for the Year-To-Date (YTD) period were the South Archibald Plume of $23,850; the 
Chino Airport Plume of $20,925; the Santa Ana River Water Rights of $7, 168; the Santa Ana River 
Habitat of $4,011; the Regional Water Quality Control Board of $8,962; Storage Agreements of $5,473; 
and Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability of $5,697. For the nine months ended March 31, 2013, the overall 
cumulative (YTD) budget was $200,412 and the actual (BHFS) legal expenses totaled $155,592 which 
resulted in an under budget variance of $44,820 or 22. 3%. 

The chart listed below summarizes the Optimum Basin Management Program (OBMP) expenses as of 
March 31, 2013 compared to the Year-To-Date (YTD) budget. Please be advised that the "$ Over 
Budget" and the "% of Budget" columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, not 
the 12-month Annual Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the data 
in a full and complete format. 

Overall, the Optimum Basin Management Program (OBMP) category was $742,709 compared to a (YTD) 
budget of $769,766 for an under budget of $27,057 or 3.5% as of March 31, 2013. 

Jul'12- Mar·13 Budgt~ot $ Over Budget "%of Budget Annual Budget 

£91)0 · Optimum Brn;in Mgmt Plan 

6901 · VIM Staff Salari-es 1G5.136_62 168 . .415_51 -3.278_89 911.05% 2:24..554.00 

£.902.31 · OBMP - Wildermuth Staff 3,085.40 O.Ot1 3,085.40 101H% [1_1)0 

6903 · -OBMP SAWPA Group 10.593.00 11.000.00 -40?.00 SIU% 11.00U.OO 

£906 · OBMP Engineering Servi-ces 

691)£.1 · OBliiiP- Watennaster Model Update 17t509.44 99,828.00 71.681.44 171_81% 99.823_00 

£90£.8 · OBMP - Reports 140.0(] 0.00 140.00 100.0% O.GD 

6906 · OBMP Engineering Services -Other 234_23-1.35 280,633_24 -46.401.89 83.47% 388 .9EI(i 00 

Total£9{}6 • OBMP Engineering Services 405.S80. 79 380_4-61.24 25-419.55 11)-:6_68% 488 824.00 

li907 · OBMP Legal Fees 

69tl7.3 · WMlegal Counsel 

6907.30 · Peace II- CEQA 1.0?1_00 0.00 1.071_00 10.0.0% O.ll<J 

6.907.31 · South Archibald Plume 0.00 23,850.o-o -23,85-0JW 0.0% 31,81}1]_00 

6'907.32 ·Chino Airport Plume 2,.925_00 23,3:50_00 -20,925_00 1226% 31.80iLOO 

11907 33 · Desalter/Hydraulic Control 55.834_19 37.575.00 18.309.19 148_73% 50,100.00 

6907.34 · Santa Ana River Watar Ri-ghts 1026930 17,437_5() -7.1&?JlD 5R89% 2325ROO 

6907.35 · Paragraph 31 Moti-on 20.911.12 1HIDO.GO 3.111.72 11?.48% 1~LBOO.O!l 

11907.36 · Santa Ana River Habitat 4-_351A.O a-_%2.49 4.,0l1 09 52.04% 1U50J!O 

6907.37 · Water Auction 0_00 ELOO OJJO 0.0% [)_00 

£9D7.3B · Reg. Water Quality -Cntrl Board 0_0(! 8.%251 -B.%2..51 0 .. 0% 11.950JI(! 

6907.39 · Re-charg-e IJaster P1an 52. 14!109 43.375.01 8_!74_1JB 120.23% 54500_1]+] 

6907.-40 · Storaf!e Agreemenr.s 7.8!7.33 13,350.01 -5 .472.1i3 59Jl1% 1?.800.00 

6907.41 · Prado Basin Habinrt Sustlti£1abilff)' 153_00 5.a50.00 -5J.l9UHl 262% 1JWHiO 

6907.90 · \"'M legal Counsel- Unanti-cipaterl 0_00 0_00 0 00 fLO% OJJD. 

Total £-9{!7 · WM le-gal Counsel 155.59243 2110A 1Z 52 -44.820 04 77_64% 2~.:i7_%0_CitJ 

Total 6907 · OBMP legal Fees 155.59'248 200.41252 -44B2\UJ4 77.64-% h!.95fl00: 

£90':9 • 0Bk1P Other Expenses 

6909.1 · OBWP Meetin-gs Ei81HI1 000 580_131 10(1.0% 0.00 

6909.3 · Other OOUP Expenses 1 74-JJJ)l] 1.,977.00 -237 00 83_01% 1.9?1.00 

6909.-4 · Printing 0 00 0.00 0_0{1 0.0% GJJD 

6909.5 · Arl Hoc Utigation Cornminae 0.00 0 00 0.011 (LO% O.ll<J 

·5909.0 · OBJ.lP Expenres - Jlliscellane.ous cu:w 7"500_01 -7 .. 500.01 0 U% 10JJ.OO.OIJ 

Total 6909 · OBMP Other Expenses 2,4211&1 g .471_[11 -7,05.620 25Si% 11.917.(,"0 

T 001.1 6900 · Optimum Basin blgmt Plan 7.42.709.10 769.7£6.28 -27,051.18 %A9'fto -994,3!)5J)O 

P77 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 6 of 10 

OBMP IMPLEMENTATION PROJECTS COSTS 

May 23, 2013 

The OBMP Implementation Projects (accounts 7100's- 7700's) were all (Under) budget as of March 31, 
2013 in all categories. While there might have been some under and over budget line items within the 
sub-categories, when consolidated, no main category items were over budget. 

The chart listed below summarized the Year-To-Date (YTD) Actual Wildermuth Environmental, Inc., (WEI) 
and other Engineering costs compared to the Year-To-Date (YTD) Budget. Please be advised that the"$ 
Over Budget" and the "% of Budget" columns are a comparison of the (YTD) Actual to the (YTD) Budget, 
not the 12-month Annual Budget. The 12-month Annual Budget column is presented only to provide the 
data in a full and complete format. 

As of March 31, 2013, the total (YTD) Engineering Services expenses are $127,731 or 8.2% below the 
(YTD) budget amount of $1,564,000. The following details are provided: 

Jul'11- Mar'13 Budget $ Over Budget '"/&of Budget Annual Burlget 

691)2.31 - OBMP -Wildermuth Staff 3_0a5_4D 0.00 3,085_40 100.0% 0_[]1} 

6:9(}5 · OBUP Engineerin9 Services -Other 234,231_35 280,6.3324 46-A01_as a-3_47% 388.9%.00 

6:9HS.1 · OBMP- Watermaster Model Update 17Ui09A4 99,826.0-0 71,681_44 171J!1% 99.62B.OO 

6906.8 · OBMP - Reports 140.00 0 DO 14G.OD 100.0% 0_00 

7101.31 · Pmd Monitor-Engineering-SubContractor 6_354_19 0.00 6.354_1S 100.0% 0.00 

71{)3.3 · Grd-wtr Qual-Engineering 45}l74.20 50 .. 05200 -3,077 .BO 93.85% 65..816.00 

71-!l3.31 · Grdwtr Qual-Engineering-SubContractor 11.387.67 0.00 11 .337.67 100.0% 0.00 

7103.5 · Grdvil:r Qual-Lab Svcs 32_352.00 38,568.00 --5216.0{! 83.88% 38.5-58_00 

710-4.3 · Grdwtr Level--Engine-ering 115.S03_4-'l- 136_047]4 -19.144-_30 85.93% 18U97.00 

7107.2 · Grd Level-Engineering 113.429.06 116.696-.76 -3,267 70 97_2% 137259_00 

71tl7.3 · Grd Levei-SAR Imagery ~0.000.00 67,500.00 22.500.00 133.3~~ 90,GOD_OO 

710Hi · Grd level-Contract Svcs 51.632.32 91.975.01 -40.342.69 56.14% 122.300_QD 

7107.61 · Grd Level--Chino Hills ASR 39.02D35 112,879.49 -73,856.74 34.57% 150.506.00 

7107.-8 · Grd level-Cap Equip Exte 0.00 10: .. 534-_50 -16.534.50 0_0% 20,54.6.00 

7108.3 ·Hydrauli-c Control-Engineering 74 .. 16928 76,880_52. -2..71124- %-.47% aa,o-oLoo 
7108.4 · Hydraulk Control-lab Svcs 73,474_0() 50J45.74 22.72826 144 79% 67J}61.00 

7108.7 ·Hydraulic Controi..Prado Basin Habitat 104.152.14 158.856.24 -54,71l4.10 G.5.5B% 208.85625 

7108.9 · Hydraulic Control-Contract Svcs 0.00 3.375.00 -3,3!5_01) 0 0% 4.500.00 

710'9.3 · Recharge & Well- Engineering O_IJD .:cooo 00 -10]70.0-0 0.0% 4.000.00 

1201:.3 • C-ornp Re-charge-Implementation 202,193.80 149.027.59- 53.15621 135JX!% 210.055.0-0 

73D3 · PE3&5--Engineering -Oth-er 13292.00 22.757_99 -9.465.99 58_41% 30_3-U_OO 

7 4{)2 • PE4-Enginee-ring 52_.21]326 39,05050 13, 1521& 13368% 52.G&G.OO 

7403 • PE4..C-ontract Svcs 0.00 11.250_00 -11,250.00 00% 15.001100 

7502 · PE6&7 -Engineering 1.4-53.89 39-.341.2:9 -3?,8.77_4-IJ 3.72% 50 470_3!] 

7502.1 • PE£.&7-En-gineering Svcs tPiume) 7.070.67 0.00 7.0}'0.67 100_0% Qj}i) 

7&02 · PE8&9--Engineering 0 00 0.00 0_00 00% 0_00 

Total Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. C051:!i 1,445,fl38.86 1,563.999.61 -127,730.75 92~ l,1l27,1IIL55 "' 

"" 'Wildermuth and Subcontrnctur Engineering Budget -of $1,982,.360 plus Carryover Funds from FY 2D11!12 ·of $44,810.55 = $2,.ti27,17U.55 

Carryove-r Funds FY 2fl11J12 = $24-,500.00 17107 .2}, $1,000.00 {7107.6). :$.4,500.00 {7107.8), $E,B5£25 (7108..7) and $5,95430 {1502) = $44,810_55 

As noted above, $44,810.55 has been "Carried Over'' from FY 2011/12 per the Watermaster policy 4.17 
which was approved during FY 2011/12. These amounts, along with any other "Carried Over" expenses 
were not included in the Assessment process billed and completed in November 2012 because these 
dollar amounts were previously funded from last year's Assessment process. 

P78 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period May 23, 2013 
Page 7 of 10 

The total Engineering Services budget of $2,027,171 includes direct labor costs for Wildermuth 
Environmental, Inc. (69%) along with other direct charges such as equipment rental, laboratory fees, 
travel costs, reproduction costs, and outside professional services (31%). 

PRADO BASIN HABITAT SUSTAINABILITY PROGRAM 

The Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Program came about as a result of the Peace II Agreement SEIR 
mitigation measure 4.4-3 and was adopted by IEUA's board in October, 2010. The purpose of the 
mitigation measure is to ensure that the Prado Basin riparian habitat will not be impacted by HC. The 
basic program tasks are to convene a committee that will develop this adaptive management plan, to 
install necessary monitoring wells, to complete vegetation and aerial surveys, and to implement photo 
station monitoring. In terms of the financial aspects of this program, there is a cost sharing agreement, 
which was approved by the Watermaster Board in September, 2012 for a total budget of $440,000. This 
is a 50/50 cost sharing agreement between Watermaster and IEUA with a not to exceed amount of 
$220,000 for each party. Included in that cost is hiring a consultant to develop the adaptive management 
plan, WEI performing the project management tasks related to the monitoring well installation, hiring a 
contractor to construct and install up to seventeen monitoring wells at nine separate sites, and United 
States Bureau of Reclamation performing vegetation monitoring every three years. Grants have been 
applied for to offset the cost of this program; however, it is not yet known if any will be received. 

The process of invoicing IEUA for their 50% portion of the (WEI) invoices will be completed by 
Watermaster staff at the end of every quarter. The information listed below is provided for the period of 
May 1, 2012 through March 31,2013: 

Wildermuth 50% Billing 50% Billing \Vatem1aster Watermaster 
Costs For 

Environmental, "'TO'' .,FROMn Staff Staff 
Watermaster 

Inc lEU A lEU A 1'Hours" "C.osts" 

May 2012- Jun. 2012 s 11,143.75 s (5,571.88) $ 5,571.88 4.00 $ 411.38 

Jul. 2012- Mar. 2013 s 104~152.14 $ (52,076.07) $ 52,076.07 47.00 5 5,153.12 

Totals $ 1151295.89 $ (57,647.95) $ $ 57,647.95 51.00 $ 5,564.50 
710S.7 n.ca.71, nn:s.n 7108.75 7.!DlL11 

OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSE 

In March 2012, the initial payment of $295,200 (which included a 10% contingency) was issued to the 
Chino Basin Desalter Authority for work related to the Chino Creek Well Field extensometer project. In 
October, Watermaster was notified by the Project Administrator that the extensometer project was 
completed and a refund in the amount of $21,710 was due to Watermaster. Watermaster received the 
funds of $21,710 on October 23, 2012 and deposited the funds into our Bank of America bank account. 
The funds were recorded as Miscellaneous Income, category (4900). 

As of March 31, 2013 the 3'' quarter LAIF interest income of $6,038.48 was recorded to the Watermaster 
financial reports. The interest income on funds invested at LAIF is as follows: 

1'' Quarter (July 2012- September 2012): $4,275.69 
2n' Quarter (October 2012- December 2012): $3,613.94 
3'' Quarter (January 2013- March 2013): $6,038.48 

There were no other significant items to report within the category of Other Income and Expenses for the 
month of March 31, 2013. 

"CARRY OVER" FUNDING 

P79 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 8 of 10 

May 23, 2013 

With the approval of the new "Carry Over" funding policy on March 22, 2012, there were amounts of 
$433,212.48 carried over into the current fiscal year budget (FY 2012/13) as follows: 

"Carried Over' Expenses At June 30, 2012 

Velizon VoiP Equipment, Installation 

GM Search Expenses- Balance of Contract 

Wildermuth Project Expenses 

Chino Hills ASR Project 

Recharge Improvement Projects 

Appropriative Pool legal Services Fund Balance 

Total Balance, June 30, 2012 

11Carried Over11 Balance, July 1, 2012 

Less: (Invoices Received To Date FY 2012/13) 

GM Search Expenses- Balance of Contract 

Wildermuth Project Expenses 

Appropriative Pool Legal Services Fund Balance 

Recharge Project- Turner Basin Invoice from IEUA 

Updated Balance as .of March 31, 2013 

$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 
$ 

1,500.00 

9,000.00 

44,810.55 

104,977.00 

272,829.00 

95.93 

$ 433,212.48 

$ 433,212.48 

$ (9,000.00) 

$ (44,810.55) 

$ (95.93) 

$ (52,000.00) 

$ 327,306.00 

Watermaster carried over $272,829 in the Recharge Improvements Project categories. The amount of 
$162,236 has been appropriated for use for the upcoming 3-year Turner Basin Improvements (7690.2), 
estimated in the range of $270K+. The amount of $30,900 has been appropriated for the Hickory Basin 
improvement project (7690.3) while the remaining amount of $79,693 has been appropriated for Other 
Recharge Improvement Projects (7690.9). 

As invoices are received from the vendors and booked against these items listed above, the "Carried 
Over" balance will be reduced throughout the current fiscal year. At June 30, 2013, any remaining 
balances of the FY 2011/12 expenses (if any), along with any new FY 2012/13 expenses, will then be 
"Carried Over" into the FY 2013/14 budget. During the audit fieldwork, there were discussions with the 
Charles Z. Fedak & Company senior auditor and Watermaster staff regarding the proper accounting 
treatment of the "Carried Over" funding process. The senior auditor has approved and concurs with the 
current accounting treatment and process for recording the "Carried Over" funding. 

With the exceptions previously noted, there were no other unusual or significant transactions or events 
which occurred during the month of March 2013. 

AUDIT FIELD WORK 

Auditors from the audit firm of Charles Z. Fedak & Company were previously onsite at the Watermaster 
offices on July 16th and 17th to conduct scheduled field work for the FY 2011/2012 financial audit. Final 
field work was completed during the week of October 51

h with the Annual Financial and Audit Reports 
issued on December 20, 2012. The presentation of the "Draft" Annual Financial and Audit Reports to the 
Board by the Senior Manager of Charles Z. Fedak & Company was completed on December 20, 2012. 
The "Final" Annual Financial and Audit Reports have been posted to the Watermaster website. 

The final report to Watermaster staff from the Senior Manager revealed no operational or internal control 
issues or concerns. Watermaster was issued an "Unqualified" or "Clean" audit report. There was an 
adjusting entry regards to GASB No. 27 which deals with Accounting for Pensions by State and Local 

PBO 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 9 of 10 

May 23, 2013 

Government Employers. As a direct result of the ongoing pension discussions and public scrutiny within 
California, the auditors have been ensuring that all of their public agency/government clients are following 
GASB No. 27. According to the Summary of Statement No. 27, "Employers that participate in cost 
sharing multiple employer defined pension plans are required to recognize pension expenditures/expense 
equal to the employer's contractually required contributions and a liability for unpaid contributions". 

Since Watermaster has Jess than 100 active members/employees, Watermaster is required by CaiPERS 
to participate in a risk pool. Watermaster currently is a member of the "Miscellaneous 2.5% at 55 Risk 
Pool". There are approximately 163 governmental agencies participating as part of this risk pool. Some 
of the public agencies who are currently participants of this pool are the Association of California Water 
Agencies, City of Lake Elsinore, Crestline Village Water District, Lake Arrowhead Community Services 
District, Monte Vista County Water District, and Rancho Cucamonga Fire Protection District, just to name 
a few. 

According to Ca!PERS, "At the time of joining a risk pool, a side fund is created to account for the 
difference between the funded status of the pool and the funded status of your plan". According to recent 
information from CaiPERS, Watermaster's Side Fund is currently $122,863. Ca!PERS calculates the 
interest due and principal reduction each year and reduces the Side Fund balance. Watermaster staff 
has received a current amortization schedule from CaiPERS for the outstanding liability amount to 
determine if the estimated balance of $122,863 should be paid off in full to reduce current and future 
interest expense. The auditors have recommended, and Watermaster staff has complied, to record the 
outstanding liability of $122,863 on the Balance Sheet for the CaiPERS Side Fund. The previous audit 
firm of Mayer Hoffman McCann did not request or require Watermaster to book this entry on the Balance 
Sheet. 

As part of the upcoming budget process, Watermaster staff will bring to the Pools, Advisory Committee 
and Board, a staff recommendation which will include the options available for the Ca!PERS Side Fund of 
$122,863, including one option which would be payoff the current balance in FY 2013/14 or earlier. 

ASSESSMENT INVOICING 

The Watermaster Board approved the Assessment Package at the November 15, 2012 meeting. 
Watermaster staff created and emailed the Assessment invoices on Wednesday, November 21, 2012. 
The Assessment invoices were due 30 days from invoice date, so payment should have been received by 
Watermaster on or before December 21, 2012, prior to the Holiday office closure. ALL payments have 
been received and posted. 

This year's Assessment invoicing included the standard Assessment amounts per the Assessment 
Package, along with any Special Assessments and the "Excess Cash Reserve" refund credits of 
$788,647. The Appropriative Pool had a Special Assessment of $75,000 as approved during their 
"Closed Session" on September 13, 2012. The $75,000 was allocated to the Appropriative Pool 
members based upon a formula of 50% of the FY 2011/12 "Averaged Production & Exchanges" and 50% 
of the "Assigned Share of Operating Safe Yield. 

On Friday, November 30, 2012, the Watermaster staff created and emailed the Assessment invoicing to 
the Appropriative Pool members for the Non-Agricultural Pool Stored Water Purchase. The Assessment 
invoices were due 30 days from invoice date, so payment should have been received by Watermaster on 
or before December 31, 2012. At the time of this report being issued, ALL payments have been received 
and posted. 

Per the terms of the Settlement Agreement, the 4th of five annual payments to the Non-Agricultural Pool 
members for the Stored Water Purchase were to be issued on or before January 15, 2013. The nine 
checks totaling $2,289,275.69 were mailed on January 10, 2013. 

P81 



Budget vs. Actual Report for the Period 
Page 10 of 10 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Financial Report- 85 

May 23, 2013 

P82 



01:26PM CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
04129113 Budget vs. Adual 
Accrual Basis Current Month, Year-To-Date and Fiscal Year-End 

1/12th (8.33%) of the Total Budget 9/12th {75%) of the Total Budget 

Income 

4010 ·Local Agency Subsidies 

4110 ·Admin Asmnts-Approp Pool 

4120 ·Admin Asmnts-Non-Agri Pool 

4700 · Non Operating Revenues 

4900 · Miscellaneous Income 

Total Income 

Gross Profit 

Expense 

6010 ·Salary Costs 

6020 · Office Building Expense 

6030 · Office Supplies & Equip. 

6040 • Postage & Printing Costs 

6050 · Information Services 

6060 · Contract Services 

6070 · Watermaster Legal Services 

6080 · Insurance 

""06110 ·Dues and Subscriptions 
00 
c:....>6140 · WM Admin Expenses 

6150 ·Field Supplies 

6170 ·Travel & Transportation 

6190 ·Conferences & Seminars 

6200 · Advisory Comm - WM Board 

6300 · Watermaster Board Expenses 

8300 · Appr PI-WM & Pool Admin 

8400 · Agrl Pooi-WM & Pool Admin 

8467 · Ag Legal & Technical Services 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8471 · Ag Pool Expense 

8485 · Ag Pool. Misc. Exp .. Ag Fund 

8500 · Non-Ag Pl-WM & Poor Admin 

6500 · Education Funds Use Expens 

9400 ·Depreciation Expense 

9500 ·Allocated G&A Expenditures 

6900 · Optimum Basin Mgmt Plan 

6950 ·Mutual Agomcy Projects 

9501 · G&A Expenses A!located-OBMP 

7101 · Production Monitoring 

7102 ·In-line Meter Installation 

7103 · Grdwtr Quality Monitoring 

Actual 

0,00 

0.00 

0.00 

6,026.90 

o_oo 

6,026.90 

6,026.90 

52,186.02 

8,436.54 

3,492.13 

46.24 

8.251.05 

2,190.00 

23.500.94 

0.00 

133.00 

0.00 

o_oo 
1,287.96 

406 73 

2,279 60 

10,711.29 

12,308.27 

4.424 90 

13,440.00 

1,850 00 

occ 

0.00 

5,872.25 

257.00 

o_oo 

-19.668.35 

132,191.61 

10,000 00 

9.694.93 

5.471.78 

484.26 

10,504.49 

For The Month of March 2013 

Budget $ Over(Under) 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 

0,00 0.00 

9,900_00 -3,873.10 

o_oo 0.00 

9,900.00 -3,873.10 

9,900.00 -3,873.10 

41,296 42 10,889.60 

9.417_00 -980.46 

3.725.00 -232.87 

4,397_33 -4,351.09 

11,691.33 -3,440.28 

0.00 2,190.00 

22.751.66 749.28 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 133.00 

208.34 -208.34 

0.00 0.00 

2.175 00 -887.04 

125.00 281.73 

4.448.67 -2,169.07 

10,299.50 411.79 

16,190.42 -3,882.15 

5,2·r3_ss -848.68 

17,583_33 -4,143.33 

1.441,67 408.33 

0.00 0_00 

0.00 0.00 

8,916.25 -3,044.00 

0.00 257.00 

0.00 0.00 

-61,046_50 41,378.15 

74.846.24 57,345.37 

10,000_00 0.00 

17,861.33 -8,166.40 

9,062.17 -3,590.39 

7,180 16 --6,695.90 

1554949 -5,045.00 

Year-To-Date as of March 31, 2013 

%of Budget Actual Budget $ Over(Under) 

0.0% 151,550 48 152.938.00 -1,387.52 

0.0% 6,329,126.18 6.360.952.00 -31,825.82 

0.0% 283.393.27 251.711.00 31,682.27 

60.88% 13.893.25 29.700.00 -15,806.75 

0.0% 21.710.00 0.00 21,710.00 

60.88% 6, 799,673.18 6,795,301.00 4,372.18 

60.88% 6, 799,673.18 6,795,301.00 4,372.18 

126.37% 414,796.39 399,157_00 15,639.39 

89.59% 77,851.09 81,022.00 -3,170.91 

93.75% 20,815.30 21.075.00 -259.70 

1.05% 29,273.64 47.276.01 -18,002.37 

70.57% 94,617,00 108,138 67 -13,521.67 

100.0% 38.643.79 40,900.00 -2,256.21 

103.29% 173.577.72 185,390.01 -11,812.29 

0.0% 17,476.72 19,393,00 -1,916.28 

100.0% 25.627.77 27,250_00 -1,622.23 

0.0% 997 87 1,874.98 -877.11 

0.0% 411 35 800.00 -388.65 

59.22% 12,558.01 16,152.50 -3,594.49 

325.38% 3,730_79 11,250.00 -7,519.21 

51.24% 27.533 63 40,038 99 -12,505.36 

104.0% 8'1,804.16 92.920.50 -5,116.34 

76.02% 106,272.63 120.809.6"1 -14,537.04 

83.91% 38,388.08 47,462.26 -9,074.18 

76.44% 51.838.14 158.250.01 -106,411.87 

128.32% 16.175 00 12,974.99 3,200.01 

0.0% 1,715.50 48.750.00 -47,034.50 

0.0% 0.00 300 00 -300.00 

65.86% 60,149.22 90,246.25 -30,097.03 

100.0% 257.00 257.00 0.00 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 

32.22% -197.785.51 -548.418.50 351,632.99 

176.62% 742.70910 769,766.28 -27,057.18 

100_0% 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 

54.28% 97,029.43 160.752.01 -63,722.58 

60.38% 50,459_17 81.559 49 -31,100.32 

6.74% 44,590 41 84,621.52 -40,031.11 

67.56% 133,091 -19 139,705.52 -6,614.03 

Financial Report- BS 

100% of the Total Budget 

Fiscal Year End as of June 30, 2013 

%of Budget Projected Budget $ Over(Under) %of Budget 

99.09% 151,55048 152,938.00 -1,387.52 99.09% 

99.5% 6,329.126_18 6,360,952.00 -31,825.82 99.5% 

112.59% 283,393 27 251,711.00 31,682.27 112.59% 

46.78% 18,893.25 39,600.00 -20,706.75 47.71% 

100.0% 21,710_00 0.00 21,710.00 100.0% 

100.06% 6,804,673.18 6,805,201.00 -527.82 99.99% 

100.06% 6,804,673.18 6,805,201.00 -527.82 99.99% 

103.92% 519,684_00 519,684.00 0.00 100.0% 

96.09% 107,345.00 107,345.00 0.00 100.0% 

98.77% 24.500_00 24,500.00 0.00 100.0% 

61.92% 62,368.00 62,368.00 0.00 100.0% 

87.5% 143,786,00 143,796.00 0.00 100.0% 

94.48% 40.900,00 40,900.00 0.00 100_0% 

93.63% 210.645 00 210,645.00 0.00 100.0% 

90.12% 19,393,00 19,393.00 0.00 100.0% 

94.05% 27,500 00 27,500.00 0.00 100.0% 

53.22% 2,500,00 2,500.00 0.00 100.0% 

51.42% 1,400_00 1,400.00 0.00 100.0% 

77.75% 21,170_00 21,170.00 o_oo 100.0% 

33.16% 1!5,000.00 15,000.00 0.00 100,0% 

68.77% 53,385_00 53,385.00 0.00 100.0% 

94.49% 123,894.00 123,894.00 0.00 100.0% 

87.97% 154,380.93 154,380.93 0.00 100.0% 

80.88% 63,283.00 63,283.00 0.00 100.0% 

32.76% 211,000 00 211,000.00 0.00 100_0% 

124.66% 17.300_00 17,300.00 0.00 100.0% 

3.52% 65,000 00 65,000.00 0.00 100.0% 

0.0% 400.00 400.00 0,00 100.0% 

66.65% 116,995.00 116,995.00 0.00 100.0% 

100.0% 257.00 257.00 0.00 100.0% 

0.0% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0% 

36.0% -732.558.00 -732,558.00 0.00 100.0% 

96.49% 994,305.00 994,305.00 o_oo 100.0% 

100.0% 10.000_00 10,000.00 0.00 100_0% 

60.36% 214.336_00 214,336.00 0.00 100.0% 

61.87% 108,746.00 108,746.00 0.00 100.0% 

52.69% 106,162_00 106,162.00 0.00 100.0% 

95.27% 173.498_00 173,498.00 0.00 100.0% 

Page 1 of 2 



01:26PM CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
04129/13 Budget vs. Actual 
Accrual Basis Current Month, Year-To-Date and Fiscal Year-End 

1/12th (8.33%) of the Total Budget 9/12th {75%) of the Total Budget 

7104 · Gdwtr Level Monitoring 

7105 ·Sur Wtr Qual Monitoring 

7107 ·Ground Level Monitoring 

7108 · Hydraulic Control Monitoring 

7109 ·Recharge & Well Monitoring Prog 

7200 · PE2- Comp Recharge Pgm 

7300 • PE3&5-Water Supply/Desalte 

7400 · PE4- Mgmt Plan 

7500 • PE6&7..CoopEfforts/SaltMgmt 

7600 • PEB&9-StorageMgmtfConj Use 

7690 · Recharge Improvement Debt Pymt 

7700 · Inactive Well Protection Prgm 

9502 · G&A Expenses Allocated-Projects 

Total Expense 

Net Ordinary Income 

Other Income 
""0 
00'21 0 · Approp Pool-Replenishment 

~220 · Non-Ag Pool-Replenishment 

4225 · Interest [m;ome 

4226 · LAIF Fair Market Value 

4600 · Groundwater Sales 

Total Other Income 

Other Expense 

5010 ·Groundwater Replenishment 

5100 ·Other Water Purchases 

9200 · Interest Expense 

9996 · Refund-Excess Reserves-Approp. 

9997 • Refund-Excess Reserves-NonAg 

9998 · Refund-Recharge Debt-Approp. 

9999 · To/(From) Reserves 

Total Other Expense 

Net Other Income 

Net Income 

Actual 

1S.b/"i.4S 

0.00 

66.l'i02 55 

22.315 36 

c 00 

180.53~ 09 

101 11 

>i.321.37 

0 OG 

~~ 11 

~'G 000.00 

O.CIO 

D.9?3 41 

642,446.49 

-636,419.59 

0 00 

0 OG 

11 t:s 

0 00 

0 00 

11.58 

0.00 

0 00 

0 00 

() 00 

() 00 

() 00 

-636.408.01 

-636,408.01 

636,419.59 

0.00 

For The Month of March 2013 I I Year-To-Date as of March 31, 2013 

Budget 

~.2 831 1 ,' 

252 83 

52 14·1 58 

27 01C.B3 

2 coo co 

56 '"-46.64 

6 33::: 92 

6.SM i6 

6.33659 

3 ;;,J0.84 

0 00 

IS 6~ 

43 1BJ.1 1 

460,812.79 

-450,912.79 

0 00 

0.00 

0 CG 

{) 00 

0 00 

0.00 

0 00 

(] 00 

0 ()() 

0 00 

0 00 

0.00 

-450 912 79 

-450,912.79 

450,912.79 

0.00 

$ Over(Under) 

-4,159.68 

-259.83 

14,458.27 

-4,695.47 

-2,000.00 

124,087.45 

-6,231.81 

2,467.21 

-6,336.59 

-3,766.67 

35,000.00 

-76.67 

-33,211.76 

181,633.70 

-185,506.80 

0.00 

0.00 

11.58 

o_oo 

0.00 

11.58 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

-185,495.22 

-185,495.22 

185,506.80 

0.00 

%of Budgeti 

81.78% 

0.0% 

127.73% 

82.62% 

0.0% 

319.83% 

1.6% 

136.0% 

0.0% 

4.42% 

100_0% 

0.0% 

23.1% 

139.42% 

141.14% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

100_0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

100.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

0.0% 

141.14% 

141.14% 

141.14% 

0.0% 

Actual 

155.02<1 65 

0.00 

294GB? 13 

215.66!48 

0.00 

19~.3,19 55 

',6.41Ci 80 

5<l.5~i;' 56 

17.8/~ 21 

4 1;·s s:z 

556 6R8 00 

Q 00 

>00 756 (]9 

4,385,234.38 

2,414,438.80 

625 201 >I~ 

22 'i'f\9 C5 

3~ Pfl 

0.00 

1.786.216 90 

2,434,242.75 

0 00 

2.289.275 69 

0 00 

7G4. 137.00 

24.510 00 

(} 00 

1 770.758 86 

4,848,681.55 

-2.414,438.80 

0.00 

Budget 

212..880.48 

2338.51 

5'11 .822 7G 

:095.469 16 

2 GOO 00 

1 106.929 33 

56.996.2Ll 

(i1 ,691 5? 

1.32.983.52 

C\5 . .167.48 

T/?,.85Ll 00 

688.99 

38.3 666 ~9 

5,780,595.76 

1,014,705.24 

0 00 

c cc 

0 O(l 

0 00 

0 00 

0.00 

0 OG 

0 00 

0.00 

0 uo 

O.O:.J 

0.00 

1.o14 ·;·os 2.4 

1,014,705.24 

-1,014,705_24 

0.00 

$ Over(Under) 

-57,955.84 

-2,338.51 

-217,740.63 

-79,808.28 

-2,000.00 

-312,580.18 

-40,579.34 

-7,093.96 

-50,109.32 

-31,288.66 

-217,196.00 

-689.99 

-287,910.40 

-1,395,361.38 

1,399,733.56 

625,201.94 

22,789.05 

34.86 

o_oo 

1,786,216.90 

2,434,242.75 

0.00 

2,289,275.69 

0.00 

764,137.00 

24,510.00 

0.00 

756,053.62 

3,833,976.31 

-1,399,733.56 

0,00 

%of Budget 

72.79% 

0.0% 

57.46% 

72.99% 

0.0% 

71.76% 

28.8% 

88.5% 

20.44% 

11.78% 

71.93% 

0.0% 

25 92% 

75.86% 

237.95% 

100.0% 

100.0% 

100.0% 

0.0% 

100.0% 

100.0% 

0.0% 

100.0% 

0.0% 

100.0% 

100.0% 

0.0% 

174.51% 

477.84% 

237.95% 

0.0% 

Note: Please see the staff report {Financial Report-BS) for additional detailed information on the account categories. 

Financial Report- BS 

100% of the Total Budget 

Fiscal Year End as of June 30, 2013 

Projected 

2fl3,9711 00 

3 118 00 

fi28.9'S 00 

376 oo: 25 

.1,000 00 

1 ASA 758 00 

75.995 00 

82 254 00 

81 9SJ 30 

4'!29000 

713 88d 00 

920 00 

.5182Z?OO 

7,238,413.48 

-433,740.30 

525.:01.04 

n.i-so o5 

~6 8R 

2 500 00 

1 /.36.210 90 

2,436,754.75 

coo 
:::.289 2'(!] 59 

8 >128 00 

7·3,1.131 00 

2~5iOOO 

0 oc 
-1 083836.2~ 

2,003,014.45 

433.740.30 

0.00 

Budget 

283,974.00 

3,118.00 

628,918.00 

376,502.25 

4,000.00 

1,484,758.00 

75,995.00 

82,254.00 

81,993.30 

47,290_00 

773,884.00 

920.00 

518,222.00 

7,238,413.48 

-433,212.48 

0 00 

Q 00 

0 00 

0 00 

0 00 

0.00 

0 00 

0 00 

0 00 

0 00 

0 00 

0.00 

-433.212.48 

-433,212.48 

433,212.48 

0,00 

$ Over{Under) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0 00 

0.00 

-527.82 

625,201.94 

22,789.05 

46.86 

2,500.00 

1,786,216.90 

2,436,754.75 

0.00 

2,289,275.69 

8,928.00 

764,137.00 

24,510.00 

0.00 

-650,623.76 

2,436,226.93 

527.82 

0.00 

%of Budget 

100.0% 

100.0% 

100.0% 

100.0% 

100.0% 

100.0% 

100.0% 

100.0% 

100.0% 

100.0% 

100.0% 

100.0% 

100.0% 

100.0% 

100.12% 

100.0% 

100.0% 

1000% 

100.0% 

100.0% 

100.0% 

0.0% 

100.0% 

100.0% 

100.0% 

100.0% 

0.0% 

250.19% 

-462.36% 

100.12% ------
0.0% 

Page 2 of 2 



*l 
~-----------------------------------------------------------. 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 

C. WATER TRANSACTION 

1. Consider Approval for Notice of Sale or Transfer 
The purchase of 1,100.000 acre-feet of water from Santa 
Ana River Water Company (SARWC) by Jurupa 
Community Services District (JCSD). This purchase is 
made first from SARWC's Annual Production Right, 
with any additional from storage. Date of application: 
March 11 , 2013. Pool Approval : April11 , 2013 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

NOTICE 
OF 

APPLICATION(S) 

RECEIVED FOR 

WATER TRANSACTIONS -ACTIVITIES 

Date of Notice: 

April 3, 2013 

This notice is to advise interested persons that the attached application(s) will come 
before the Watermaster Board on or after 30 days from the date of this notice. 

P85 



NOTICE OF APPLICATION(S) RECEIVED 

Date of Application: March 11, 2013 Date of this notice: April3, 2013 

Please take notice that the following Application has been received by Watennaster: 

• Notice of Sale or Transfer- The purchase of 1,100.000 acre-feet of water from 
Santa Ana River Water Company (SARWC) by Jurupa Community Services 
District (JCSD). This purchase is made first from SARWC's Annual Production 
Right, with any additional from storage. 

This Application will first be considered by each of the respective pool committees on 
the following dates: 

Appropriative Pool: April11, 2013 

Non-Agricultural Pool: April11, 2013 

Agricultural Pool: Aprilll, 2013 

This Application will be scheduled for consideration by the Advisory Committee no 
earlier than thirty days from the date of this notice and a minimum of twenty-one 
calendar days after the last pool committee reviews it 

After consideration by the Advisory Committee, the Application will be considered by 
the Board. 

Unless the Application is amended, parties to the Judgment may file Contests to the 
Application with Watermaster within seven calendar days of when the last pool 
committee considers it. Any Contest must be in writing and state the basis of the 
Contest. 

Watermaster address: 

Chino Basin Watennaster 
9641 San Bernardino Road 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

P86 

Tel: (909) 484-3888 
Fax: (909) 484-3890 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

NOTICE 
OF 

TRANSFER OF WATER 

Notification Dated: April3, 2013 

A party to the Judgment has submitted a proposed transfer of water for Watermaster 
approval. Unless contrary evidence is presented to Watermaster that overcomes the 
rebuttable presumption provided in Section 5.3(b)(iii) of the Peace Agreement, 
Watermaster must find that there is "no material physical injury" and approve the 
transfer. Watermaster staff is not aware of any evidence to suggest that this transfer 
would cause material physical injury and hereby provides this notice to advise 
interested persons that this transfer will come before the Watermaster Board on or after 
30 days from the date of this notice. The attached staff report will be included in the 
meeting package at the time the transfer begins the Watermaster process (comes 
before Watermaster). 

P87 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P88 



CHINO BASIN WA TERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909. 484.3888 Fax: 909. 484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

DATE: Apri13, 2013 

TO: Watermaster Interested Parties 

SUBJECT: Summary and Analysis of Application for Water Transaction 

Summary-
There does not appear to be a potential material physical injury to a party or to the basin from the proposed 
transaction as presented. 

Issue-
• Notice of Sale or Transfer- The purchase of 1,100.000 acre-feet of water from Santa Ana River 

Water Company (SARWC) by Jurupa Community Services District (JCSD). This purchase is 
made first from SARWC's Annual Production Right, with any additional from storage. 

Recommendation -
1. Continue monitoring as planned in the Optimum Basin Management Program. 
2. Use all new or revised information when analyzing the hydrologic balance and report 

to Watermaster if a potential for material physical injury is discovered, and 
3. Approve the transaction as presented. 

Fiscal Impact -
[X] None 
[ ] May reduce assessments under the 85/15 rule 
[ ] Reduce desalter replenishment costs 

Background 
The Court approved the Peace Agreement, the Implementation Plan and the goals and objectives 
identified in the OBMP Phase I Report on July 13, 2000, and ordered Watermaster to proceed in a 
manner consistent with the Peace Agreement. Under the Peace Agreement, Watermaster approval is 
required for applications to store, recapture, recharge or transfer water, as well as for applications for 
credits or reimbursements and storage and recovery programs. 

Where there is no material physical injury, Watermaster must approve the transaction. Where the request 
for Watermaster approval is submitted by a party to the Judgment, there is a rebuttable presumption that 
most of the transactions do not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin 
(Storage and Recovery Programs do not have this presumption). 

The following application for water transaction is attached with the notice of application. 

• Notice of Sale or Transfer -The purchase of 1,100.000 acre-feet of water from Santa Ana River 
Water Company (SARWC) by Jurupa Community Services District (JCSD). This purchase is 
made first from SARWC's Annual Production Right, with any additional from storage 

P89 



Water Transaction Summary & Analysis 4/03/13 

Notice of the water transaction identified above was mailed on April 3, 2013 along with the materials 
submitted by the requestors. 

DISCUSSION 
Water transactions occur each year and are included as production by the respective entity (if produced) 
in any relevant analyses conducted by Wildermuth Environmental pursuant to the Peace Agreement and 
the Rules & Regulations. There is no indication additional analysis regarding this transaction is 
necessary at this time. As part of the OBMP Implementation Plan, continued measurement of water 
levels and the installation of extensometers are planned. Based on no real change in the available data, 
we cannot conclude that the proposed water transaction will cause material physical injury to a party or to 
the Basin. 

P90 



Consolidated Forms 3, 4 & 5 

CONSOLIDATED WATER TRANSFER FORMS: 
FORM 3: APPLICATION FOR SALE OR TRANSFER OF RIGHT TO PRODUCE WATER FROM STORAGE 

FORM 4: APPLICATION OR AMENDMENT TO APPLICATION TO RECAPTURE WATER IN STORAGE 
FORM 5: APPLICATION TO TRANSFER ANNUAL PRODUCTION RIGHT OR SAFE YIELD 

FISCAL YEAR 20~:?.20~3 

DATE REQUESTED: March 11, 2013 AMOUNT REQUESTED: 1 • 1 00 Acre-Feet 

TRANSFER FROM (SELLER I TRANSFEROR): TRANSFER TO (BUYER I TRANSFEREE): 

Santa Ana River Water Company Jurupa Community Services District 
Name of Party Name of Party 

10530 54th Street 11201 Harrel Street 
Street Address Street Address 

Jurupa Valley CA 91752 Jurupa Valley 
City State Zip Code City 

951.685.6503 951.685.7434 
Telephone Telephone 

951.685.1978 951.685.1153 
Facsimile Facsimile 

Have any other transfers been approved by Watermaster 
between these parties covering the same fiscal year? Yes D 

PURPOSE OF TRANSFER: 

0 Pump when other sources of supply are curtailed 

[ZI Pump to meet current or future demand over and above production right 

0 Pump as necessary to stabilize future assessment amounts 

0 Other, explain 

WATER iS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM: 

No [ZI 

CA 91752 
State Zip Code 

0 Annual Production Right (Appropriative Pool) or Operating Safe Yield (Non-Agricultural Pool) 

0 Storage 

{')[ Annual Production Right I Operating Safe Yield first, then any additional from Storage 

0 Other, explain 

WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED TO: 

d( Annual Production Right! Operating Safe Yield (common) 

0 Storage (rare) 

D Other, explain 

July 2009 P91 



Consolidated Forms 3, 4 & 5 cont. 

IS THE 85/15 RULE EXPECTED TO APPLY? (If yes, all answers below must be "yes.") Yes 0 

Is the Buyer an 85/15 Party? Yes lSi 
Is the purpose of the transfer to meet a current demand over and above production right? Yes ~ 

Is the water being placed into the Buyer's Annual Account? Yes 4iJ 

IF WATER IS TO BE TRANSFERRED FROM STORAGE: 

Projected Rate of Recapture Projected Duration of Recapture 

METHOD OF RECAPTURE (e.g. pumping, exchange, etc.): 

PLACE OF USE OF WATER TO BE RECAPTURED: 

No iL[ 

No 0 

No 0 

No 0 

LOCATION OF RECAPTURE FACILITIES (IF DIFFERENT FROM REGULAR PRODUCTION FACILITIES): 

WATER QUALITY AND WATER LEVELS 

Are the Parties aware of any water quality issues that exist in the area? Yes 0 No ~ 

If yes, please explain: 

Wells do not exceed the MCL for nitrates and are used to blend with other wells in the District 

What are the existing water levels in the areas that are likely to be affected? 

All wells are perforated to a depth of between 300 to 400 feet 

MATERIAL PHYSICAL INJURY 

Are any of the recapture wells located within Management Zone 1? Yes 0 No CK 

Is the Applicant aware of any potential Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin that may be 
caused by the action covered by the application? Yes 0 No i21 

If yes, what are the proposed mitigation measures, if any, that might reasonably be imposed to ensure that the 
action does not result in Material Physical Injury to a party to the Judgment or the Basin? 

July 2009 

P92 



Consolidated Forms 3, 4 & 5 cont. 

SAID TRANSFER SHALL BE CONDITIONED UPON: 

(1) Transferee shall exercise said right on behalf of Transferor under the terms of the Judgment, the Peace 

Agreement, the Peace II Agreement, and the Management Zone 1 Subsidence Management Plan for the 

period described above. The first water produced in any year shall be that produced pursuant to carry-over 

rights defined in the Judgment. After production of its carry-over rights, if any, the next (or first if no carry-over 

rights) water produced by Transferee from the Chino Basin shall be that produced hereunder. 

(2) Transferee shall put all waters utilized pursuant to said Transfer to reasonable beneficial use. 

(3) Transferee shall pay all Watermaster assessments on account of the water production hereby Transferred. 

(4) Any Transferee not already a party must Intervene and become a party to the Judgment. 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ATTACHED Yes 0 No r!J: 

Buyer I Transferee Representative Signature 

Todd M. Corbin 
Seller I Transferor Representative Name (Printed) Buyer I Transferee Representative Name (Printed) 

TO BE COMPLETED BY WATERMASTER STAFF: 

DATE OF WATERMASTER NOTICE: ------~ 

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM APPROPRIATIVE POOL: ------~ 

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL: ------~ 

DATE OF APPROVAL FROM AGRICULTURAL POOL: ______ _ 

HEARING DATE, IF ANY: ______ _ 

DATE OF ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPROVAL: 

DATE OF BOARD APPROVAL: 

Ju!y 2009 

P93 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P94 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 

D. PERSONNEL COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS 
1. 3-Year Plan For Employees To Contribute 8% to CalPERS 

Retirement Plan 
2. COLA Increase of 1.95% Effective July 1, 2013 
3. Adopt Publicly Available Pay Schedule 
4. Medical-Dental-Vision Benefits Allowance Policy 
5. Change of 457 Deferred Compensation Plan Administrator 
6. Chino Basin Watermaster Employee Manual 
7. Chino Basin Watermaster Administration Policy Manual 

Section 3 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: May 23, 2013 

TO: Watermaster Board Members 

SUBJECT: Personnel Policies - Adoption of 3-Year Plan for Employees to Contribute 8% to the 
CaiPERS Retirement Plan 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Adoption of 3-Year Plan for Employees to Contribute 8% to the CaiPERS Retirement Plan. 

Recommendation: Approve the 3-Year Plan for Employees to Contribute 8% to the CaiPERS 
Retirement Plan. 

Financial Impact: Slight reduction of Watermaster's CaiPERS employee contribution for each of the 
first two years with a greatest savings in years three, four and five when Watermaster employees 
are contributing the full 8% of the employee share of the CaiPERS contribution. 

Future Consideration 
Watermaster Board: May 23, 2013; Approval (Normal Course of Business) 

ACTIONS· 
May 23, 2013- Watermaster Board-

P95 



3-Year Plan For Employees To Contribute 8% 
Page 2 of 2 

BACKGROUND 

May 23, 2013 

With the adoption of Public Employees' Pension Reform Act of 2013 (PEPRA), the pension system has 
changed. Depending upon your member classification "Classic or New" with CaiPERS, Watermaster may 
pay a portion of the employee contribution to CaiPERS or the employee could be responsible for the 
entire employee portion to CaiPERS. All regular and introductory employees hired after January 1, 2013 
will be enrolled in the 2% @ 62 Public Employees Retirement System (CaiPERS), and shall be subject to 
such terms and conditions as Watermaster may contract for with CaiPERS. All regular and introductory 
employees hired before January 1, 2013 will be enrolled in the 2.5% @ 55 Public Employees Retirement 
System (CaiPERS), and shall be subject to such terms and conditions as Watermaster may contract for 
with CaiPERS. As a part of an employee benefit, Watermaster currently pays the employee's contribution 
to CaiPERS which is currently 8% of an employee's base salary. The employer also pays a percentage 
of employee's base salary based upon a contribution percentage set by CaiPERS each fiscal year. 
Currently, the Watermaster employer percentage is set by CaiPERS at 14.978%. With the passing and 
signing of AB 340, Watermaster must decide and institute a plan to ensure the employees are paying 
their correct percentage of the employee costs of the CaiPERS Retirement effective January 1, 2018. 

Watermaster currently has eight active employees with seven of those employees falling under the 
classification of "Classic" members (2.5% @ 55) and one employee falling under the classification of 
"New" members (2% @ 62). 

3-Year Plan 

Year 1: Effective July 1, 2013, each "Classic" Watermaster employee would begin to pay 3% of the 
CaiPERS Retirement contribution. To assist in the drop in "take home" pay, an increase of 2.5% would 
be provided effective July 1, 20131 To assist in the drop in "take home" pay, each employee would be 
provided two Holiday Camp days which would be used to offset the vacation needed to cover time off 
when the Watermaster office is closed between the Christmas and New Year holidays. 

Year 2: Effective July 1, 2014, each "Classic" Watermaster employee would increase the contribution 
they currently pay by an additional 3% of the CaiPERS Retirement contribution, bringing the contribution 
rate being paid by employees to 6%. To assist in the drop in "take home" pay, an increase of 2.5% would 
be provided effective July 1, 2014. To assist in the drop in "take home" pay, each employee would be 
provided one Holiday Camp day which would be used to offset the vacation needed to cover time off 
when the Watermaster office is closed between the Christmas and New Year holidays. 

Year 3: Effective July 1, 2015, each "Classic" Watermaster employee would increase the contribution 
they currently pay by an additional 2% of the CaiPERS Retirement contribution, bringing the contribution 
rate being paid by employees to 8%. To assist in the drop in "take home" pay, an increase of 1.5% would 
be provided effective July 1, 2015. No Holiday Camp days would be provided to the employees by 
Watermaster to offset the vacation needed to cover time off when the Watermaster office is closed 
between the Christmas and New Year holidays. 

The 3-Year Plan saves money for Watermaster since the net contribution by employees is 8% of payroll, 
whereas the offsetting pay increases are 6.5% of payroll. The 8% contribution level is achieved almost 
three years earlier than 2018. Watermaster saves money in each of the three years, with the greatest 
savings in years three, four and five with the employees contributing the full 8%. 

1 Based upon actual payroll calculations using our payroll system software, the employee is bringing 
home less "take home" pay. Even though the 3% withholding for CaiPERS is pre-tax, the savings in 
Federal and State taxes is not 100% offset by the increase in salary of2.5%. In fact, even at a 3% salary 
increase, the pre-tax savings in taxes is not 100% offset by the increase of 3%. 

P96 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: May 23, 2013 

TO: Watermaster Board Members 

SUBJECT: Personnel Policies- COLA Increase of 1.95% Effective July 1, 2013 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Adoption of COLA Increase of 1.95% Effective July 1, 2013. 

Recommendation: Approve the COLA Increase of 1.95% Effective July 1, 2013. 

Financial Impact: COLA increase of 1.95% is included in the FY 2013/14 Watermaster Budget. 

Future Consideration 
Watermaster Board: May 23, 2013; Approval (Normal Course of Business) 

ACTIONS· 
May 23, 2013- Watermaster Board 

P97 



COLA Increase of 1.95% Effective July 1, 2013 
Page 2 of 2 

BACKGROUND 

May 23, 2013 

Past practice of Chino Basin Watermaster has been to calculate the CPI change from January to January 
and factor that percentage increase into a COLA increase for all Watermaster employees (excluding 
employees with an employment contract). The last CPIICOLA increase was July 2008, which was 3.6%. 
Since that time, the CPI/COLA increase has not been implemented and has not been part of the salary 
calculations. The CPI change from January 2012 to January 2013 is calculated at 1.95%. Watermaster 
is recommending a salary increase of 1.95% effective July 1, 2013 and implementing the CPI factor (as 
calculated from January to January) in future years going forward. The CPI increase from 2009 to 2013 
(January to January) is calculated at close to 8%. 

P98 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: May 23, 2013 

TO: Watermaster Board Members 

SUBJECT: Personnel Policies- Publicly Available Pay Schedules 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Adoption of Publicly Available Pay Schedule Effective July 1, 2013. 

Recommendation: Approve the Publicly Available Pay Schedule Effective July 1, 2013. 

Financial Impact: The salary costs for the nine budgeted Watermaster positions are included in the 
Revised FY 2013/14 Watermaster Budget. 

Future Consideration 
Watermaster Board: May 23, 2013; Approval (Normal Course of Business) 

1\CIJ.ill~S: 
May 23, 2013 - Watermaster Board -

P99 



Publicly Available Pay Schedule Effective July 1, 2013 
Page 2 of 5 

BACKGROUND 

May 23, 2013 

As part of the backup documentation for the development of the upcoming fiscal year budget, it was the 
past practice of Chino Basin Watermaster to develop an excel worksheet known as the "Salary Matrix" 
which provided the budgeted positions, job titles, the hourly, bi-weekly, monthly and annual salary in 
formation. The "Salary Matrix" was the basis of the salaries budget. 

To ensure compliance with recent regulations from CalPERS, Chino Basin Watermaster has developed 
"Pay Schedules" which must be adopted by the Watermaster Board in open session and provide the 
required information (as provided in CCR 570.5) for current employees and potential positions which 
could be filled as approved. 

It is the intent of Chino Basin Watermaster to post the current "Pay Schedule" on the Chino Basin 
Watermaster website www.cbwm.org under a "to be developed" section labeled "Employment" or a label 
which provides a clear indication of the information provided. Each fiscal year, the "Pay Schedule" will be 
used to develop the Watermaster salary budget, as part of the budget process. The Watermaster Board 
will approve the "Pay Schedule" in open session as part of the approval process of the fiscal year budget. 
Once the "Pay Schedule" has been approved in open session, the "Pay Schedule" for the current fiscal 
year will be posted to the Watermaster website. 

It should be noted that while there are numerous positions on the "Pay Schedule" which are not currently 
filled, the fiscal year salary budget only includes positions that are filled or will be filled in the current fiscal 
year. The salary budget does not include every position on the "Pay Schedule", just those that are 
currently or projected to be filled in the upcoming fiscal year. 

The "Pay Schedule" incorporates the pay modifications to allow for transitioning to employees' 
contribution of the 8% cost of the retirement system and the proposed CPI for this year. Since the 
transition is a three year plan, all three years are illustrated in the attachment. However, only the Pay 
Schedule effective July 1, 2013 will be formally adopted as a result of the Board action. 

Future changes to the "Pay Schedule" could include salary increases, annual CPI increases, Step 
modifications, or change in the effective date of the schedule. The "Pay Schedules" presented have been 
built on a CPI assumption of 2% per year which will be reviewed annually by the Personnel Committee. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Proposed "Pay Schedule" - FY 2013/14 
2. Proposed "Pay Schedule"- FY 2014/15 
3. Proposed "Pay Schedule"- FY 2015/16 

P100 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
PAY SCHEDULE 

MONTHLY 
POSITION CLASS LOW MEDIAN 

enel'ill M~nag~r 1 

A~:&lslnnt Gnnnr~l Mattag:cr 1 s 9,667.37 $10,658.2.5 

ChiM Flnanolal Offiogt 1 $ 9,452.46 $10,421.32. 

Chief orWstermasler Servle&s I 1 s 7,833.75 I I s 8.636.71 I 

Sr. Etwl!onmant~l EnglneDt 
I 

' s a,4ea.a1 I 1 
s !l,JJaat I 

Sr. Projacl Engineer ' $ 6,065.54 s 9,892..26 

Sr. Englrlnllr ' $ 1,397.24 $ S,155.46 

WHI~r RO~C!UtCO Engln&~t ' $ 6,906.06 $ 7,616.15 

HOURLY MONTHLY 
STEP A STEP B STEP C STEP D STEP E STEP A STEP 8 STEP C STEP D 

GIS & DalRhase Speclallst ' ' 30.68 J2.21 33.6 ~ 35,51 ' 37.29 s 5,311,34 $ 5,563AB ~ 5,662.2.9 $ 6,155.59 

Envlronmontal Spoel~ll6t ' ' 26.67 $ 30.10 ' 31.51 • 33.18 ' 34.84 $ 4,959.73 s 5,217.76 s 5,478.47 $ 6,751.65 

-u El(OClill~a Aul~lnnl ' • 26.111 • 29.15 • 29.M ' 31.03 ' 32.59 $ 4,647.47 $ 4,1179.21 $ 5,123.62 $ 5,378.90 
~ 

0 Accl'ILHll~nt ' ' 22.97 ' 24.12 ' 26.32 ' 26.59 s 27.92 s 3,981.22 s 4,190.37 s 4,368.57 $ 4,609.45 
~ 

Acotounlfng Spn~ln!IM ' ' 19,43 ' 20.40 • 21.42 ' 22.50 s 23.53 $ 3,367.47 s 3,535.84 $ 3,713.27 $ 3,899.75 

Sr. Flak! Op!rallona Spe!:lallst ' ' 25.59 $ 26.87 ' 26.21 ' 29.62 $ 31.11 s 4,435.64 s 4,658.33 s 4,890.o1 $ 5,134.46 

Fl!!ld Op!!ra11onB Sp~clalls1 ' ' 19.85 $ 20.84 ' 21.88 • 22.98 $ 24.13 s 3,439.89 $ 3,611.88 s 3,792.93 $ 3,983.03 

Olfic~ Speel~ll~t/Rocop11onlsl 3 • 15.67 $ 18_45 ' 17.28 • 18.13 ' 19.04 $ 2,715.70 $ 2,!151A9 s 2,994.51 $ :1,142.97 

Office A~sl~lant ' ' 13.06 ' 13.71 ' 14.39 ' 15.11 ' 15.87 $ 2,263,08 $ 2,377.14 $ 2,494.82 $ 2,619.75 

I 

Classifications: I 
Typa 1: Exempt• Ex~rullv!! Man!lgem>mt 

Type 2: E~empt· Mld·Man~gement!Sttpe~leor 
Type 3: Non-E~empt 

Nola' · Gerwral Ml'lna!l'lr's Employmmr>t Contract Is llppmvlld ~y C~lno Ba~lfl Wa1srmaster Board of i)fl)ctor~ GS!lsral Mar>agar's selary Is fur budgeli119 purr::oses only. 

I 
' ' 

Effective- Date; July 1, 2013 

ANNUAL 
HIGH LOW MEDIAN 

$ 19,56J.33 

$ 11,750.~ $11S,OOBAII $127,899.03 

$ 11,459.50 s 113.429.57 $12.5,055.90 

I s 9,522..01 s Bll,oos,oo I I s1oJ,s~o.s1 I 

I $ 10,2.9J,BB $101,62.5.67
1 

I $ 112.,04U7
1 

$ 9,803.75 $ 96,786.51) $106,707.16 

$ 11.991.110 $ BB,7SG.B3 $ 97,885.47 

$ 1),396.62 $ 62,1)96.74 $ !11.393.75 

ANNUAL 
STEP E STEP A STEP B STEP C STEP D 

s 6,463.37 $ t>3,606. 9 ~ 67,001.75 ~ 70.347.49 ~ 73,US7.04 

s 6,039.72 s 59,636.71 $ 62,613.10 $ 86,741.67 $ 119,022.23 

$ 6,648.56 $ 55,769.62 $ 58,!150.411 $ 61,483,45 ~ 611,545.76 

s >1,839.39 $ 47,774.59 '$ 50,16~.41 $ 52,882.8/l $ 55,313.38 

$ 4,09~.28 $ 40,4[}9.&2 $ 42,430,10 $ 4<1,559.21 s 46,796.a4 

S 5,3!!1.S7 s 53,227.1Z s 55,899.91 s 58,680.85 s 61.1>13.80 

$ 4,182.1!1 $ 41,278,6.4 s 43,342.67 $ 45,515,13 $ 47,796,32 

s 3,300.48 $ 32,588.40 $ 34,217.82 $ 35,934.14 s 37,715.64 

$ 2,750.10 s 27,157.0[1 s 28,525.71 $ 29,937 .BB s 31,435,94 

HIGH 
~ 235,000,00 

$14,,007.50 

$ 137,874.00 

I s 114.2&~.12 

I $123,527.7& 

$117,645.17 

$ 1 07,G9S.S5 

$100,761.87 

STEP E 

' 7.11~0.39 

$ 72.,476.60 

$ 67,783.87 

$ 58.012.53 

s 49,143.31 

s 64.698.$4 

$ 50,196.14 

s 39,sos.n 

$ 33,001,19 

-u-u 
'" c 
"' 0" CD= 
w5l 

'< 
S,)> 
01 ~. 

iil 
0" ro 
-u 
'" '< 
(f) 
0 
=r 
(]) 
Q_ 
c 
ro 
m 
iil' 
Q. <. 
(]) 

'c 
'< 
~ 

N 
0 
~ 

w 

;;:: 

'" '< 
N w 
N 
0 
~ 

w 



-o ..... 
Cl 

"" 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
PAY SCHEDULE 

MONTHLY 
POSrTION CLASS LOW MEDIAN 

I General Mana~er 1 

Anlst~nt Gfir\or~l M~Mgor 1 s 10,1J4.n s 11,173,56 

Chief Financial Officer 1 $ 9,909.48 $10,925.18 

Chief of Watern1~&ter Services I 1 s e,z12.so I I s s,os4.2a I 

Sr. Environmental Engineer 
I 

' $ a,a76.2S I I ' 9,788.30 I 

Sr. Project Englnaer ' $ 8,455.51) s 9,322.19 

Sr. Englne~r ' s 7,754.8!1 $ 8,549.76 

W;tt~r R<!!IO\ltC!l EO!'iillO'~r 2 $ 7,2:42.05 $ 7,9134.38 

1/0U~LY MONTHLY 
STEP A STEP 13 STEP C STEP 0 STEP E STEP A STEP B STEP C STEP 0 

GIS & Oal~ba'e Speclell~l ' ' 32,16 ' 33.77 ' 35.46 ' 37.23 ' 3!:1.011 s 5,574.43 $ 5,85JA3 s 6,145.72 s 6,463,20 

Envlronmantal Spocl"llsl J ' Jll.OG S 31.55 ' 33.13 ' 34.79 $ 36.53 $ 5,210.01 $ 5,470,04 s 5,743.35 $ 6,029.95 

E~~cllll~e A6Rist~nl J ' 28.11 ' 29.51 ' 30.99 ' 32.53 ' 34.16 s 4,872.11 $ 5,115.11 $ 5,371.34 $ 5,638.95 

Accountanl ' ' 24.06 ' Z5,2B ' 26-.54 ' 27.68 ' 29.27 $ 4,113.70 $ 4,362.48 $ 4,600.75 s 4,632.31 

Actolmllng Speclall~l J ' 20.37 ' 21.39 ' 22.46 ' 23.69 $ 24.77 $ 3,530.26 s 3,706.79 $ 3,892.80 s <1,088.29 

Sr. Fl~ld Operallo111 Speclallat ' ' 26.63 ' 20.17' ' 29.58 ' 31.05 $ 32.61 $ 4,650.10 $ 4,ll83,55 $ 5,125.5{) $ 5,382.13: 

Flnld Oporatlons Spocl~ll~1 J ' 20.81 ' 21.85 • 22.!14 ' 24,09 $ 25.29 $ 3,606.20 $ 3,786..51 $ 3,97B.J1 $ 4.175.60 

O!Oca Spacl~n&tiRccoptloMisl ' • 16.43 ' 11.25 ' 18.11 • 19.01 ' 19.96 $ 2,847.00 $ 2,989.35 s 3,139.29 $ 3,2!14.93 

Olfice As515lanl ' ' 13.59 ' 14.38 ' 15.09 ' 15.84 ' 16.63 $ 2,372.50 $ 2,492.07 s 2,615.44 $ 2,746.41 
I 

CIMoi!ications: ·~~ 
Type~1: E~empt. Exeruliva MansgM~nl 
Type 2: E~empl- Mld·Manag~menlfSupervlsor 

iy!X! 3; Non·Exetrpl 

Note ' · GanEOral Mall~gar'$ EmploymGnl Contr~ct Ia approved by Chino Basin Wat~rmaster Board ol Directors General Manager's salary is !or budgeting purposllS only 

I I 

Effective Date: July 1, 2014 

ANNUAL 
HIGH LOW MEDIAN 

$ 20,5!13.3J 

$ 12,318.75 $121,617.27 $ 134,082.75 

$ 12,1)45.00 $118,913.72 $131,102.1!1 

I s 9,982.39 s 9s,sso.oo I . Ls1og,ssus I 

I s 1o,rsus s 105,539.12
1 

I $117,45UG I 

$1D,277.7G $101.465.99 $111,886,30 

$ 9,42S.13 s 93,058.58 $102,597.12 

s s,eoao 5 86,9[)4.68 $ 95,612.60 

ANNUAL 
STEP E STEP A SlEPB SlEPC STEP 0 

$ &,775.86 s 66,893.11 s 70,241.18 $ 73.748.6~ $ 17,438411 

s s,JJ1.n $ 62,52:11.12 $ 65,640.43 $ 68,920.16 $ 72,35!1.35 

$ 5,!121.76 $ 58,465.09 $ 61,381.32 $ 64,4.56.08 $ G7,667.SO 

s 5,1173.35 s 50,084.42 s 52.599.7!1 $ 55,209.02 $ :57,961.70 

$ 4,293.26 s 42,363.36 $ 44,481.53 $ 46,713.58 $ 49,0$9.5(1 

$ 5,652.2-4 $ 55,801,20 $ 58,602.65 $ 61,517 .us s S<l,5!12.:t4 

$ 4,364.38 $ 43,274.40 5 45,438.12 $ 47,715.72 s 511,107.20 

s 3,460.05 s 34,164.00 s 35,87:2.20 $ 37,671.50 s 39,539.14 

$ 2,863.06 s 26,470.00 s 29,904,89 $ 31,38.5.33 S J2,95S.B7 

HIGH 
$ :247,000.00 

$147,625.00 

S H4,5-IO.OO 

I s11s,raa.B2 

I $ 129,500.16 

$123,333.14 

s 113,113.50 

$ 1 05,!33.&1 

STEP E 
s 81,310.32 

$ 75,960.74 

$ 71,061.12 

s 60,880.25 

$ 51.519.31 

s 67,826.93 

s 52,812.56 

s 41.~2!!.65 

$ 34,59&.74 

uu 
'" c tO 0" 
(] =: 
_,.Q. 

'< 
S,)> 
c.n< 

9!. 
iiJ 
52: 
(]) 

u 
'" '< 
(f) 
() 
::r 
(]) 
Q_ 
c 
i'D 

~ 
Q. 
~· 

'-
c 
-< 
~ 

N 
0 
~ 

w 

$ 

'" '< 
N 
w 
N 
0 
~ 

w 



"""0 
~ 

0 
(>.) 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
PAY SCHEDULE 

MONTHLY 
POSITION CLASS LOW MEDIAN 
Gen101ra1 Man~ger , 
Aulztnnt Gonoral M~nngor , $ 10,546.64 $11,627.1'15 

Chlei Flnano!QI Officer , $ 10,312.19 $11,389.17 

Chlel orw~termnter Sorvlcas I , $ a,s.t6.25 I I $ 9,422.24 I 

Sr. Envlronmenlol Engineer 
I 

2 $ 9,239,07 I I $10,186.09 I 

Sr. Pro]oct Engineer 2 $ 8,799.12 $ 11,701.04 

Sr. Engln~;~ar 2 $ 8,070,03 $ 8,697.22 

Walor Rotourca l!ngln;oor 2 $ 7,536,37 S 6,JOB.B5 

HOURLY MONTHLY 
STEf>A STEfl 8 STEP C STEPD STEP E STEP A STEP B ST.EPC STEP D 

GIS & Da!abar.~ Spec!a!l~t ' J .41 35,14 ' 36.90 ¥ 36.74 $ 4().60 $ UOO.D7 $ 5,091.31 1> s,39Mll ~ 5,715.45 

Env!ronmonl~l Spoci~Usl ' ' 31.2.6 $ 3Z.!l4 ' 34.4<1 ' 36.20 ' 36.01 $ 5,421.74 $ 5,692.33 s 5,975.75 $ 6,275.00 

Exoeutlvo Asalsl~nl ' ' '2.9.'2.5 ' 30.71 ' 32.25 ' 33.65 ' 35.55 $ 5,070.17 $ 5,322.96 $ 5,569.63 $ 5,668,12 

Accountnnt ' ' 25.06 ' 26.31 ' 27.62 ' 29.01 • 3D.4S $ 4,343.32 $ 4,560.511 $ 4,787.72 $ 5,028,69 

Accounl!nij Spu~l~llst ' ' 21.19 ' 22.25 • 23.37 ' 24.54 • 25.78 $ 3,673.75 $ 3,657.44 $ 4,051.0(1 $ 4,254.44 

Sr. Fl&ld Op11ratlona Spe~lallBt l ' 27,92 s 2U2 ' 30,78 ' 3Z.3Z $ 33.93 $ 4.639,011 $ 5,082.02 $ 5,334.64 s 5,601.46 

Flntd OpurntloM SpooiDII&t ' ' 21.85 $ 22.73 ' 23.87 ' 25.07 $ 26.32 $ 3,752.75 $ 3,940,39 $ 4,137.90 $ 4,345.20 

Olnao Spocl~!lg(/Ronop1lonlst ' ' 17.09 ' 17.95 ' 16.65 ' 19.76 ' 20.77 $ 2,962.70 $ 3,110.84 s 3,266.87 $ 3,428.83 

OrtlcoAssistant l ' 14.24 ' 14,96 ' 15.70 ' 16.49 ' 17.31 $ 2,468.92 $ 2,593.35 $ 2,721.7:1 s 2,858.02 
I 

ClassificatlorJs: ·~~ 
Type i: EJcmmpt- Euo.11ive Matlagetmrll 
Type 2~ Ex~mpt· Mld·M!i.nagemetlUSupervlsor 
Type 3: Non-!:.~empt 

Note' · C'>P.neri'll Marn~gsr'~ Employment Contract Is Approved by Cl11no Blilsln Waterma~ter Board of Dreclors General Manager's salary is tor budgetir>g purposes only. 

I I I I 

Effective Date: July 1, 2015 

ANNUAL 
HIGH LOW MEDIAN 

$ 21,006.67 

$ 12,619.38 $126,559.71 $139,531.78 

$ 12,534.50 $123,746,28 $136,430,06 

I $ 10,3Ba.os $1o2.sss.oo I I $113,06B.B9 I 

I t1UJD.25 s11o,sss.r9 
1 I 11 22.2"·" I 

$ 10,695.44 $ 105,589.49 $118,412.46 

$ 9,809,21) $ 96,84M1 $106,766.50 

s "9,160,54 S 90,436A2 $ 99,706.25 

ANNUAL 
STEP E STEP A STEPB STEP C SiEP D 

$ 7,051.23 5 60,61 ,60 $ 7~.095.73 $ 76,745,76 $ S0,5B5A4 

$ 6,5!19,04 s 85,060.89 s 66,306.01 s 71,721.04 $ 75,299.98 

$ 6,162.42 $ 60,842.01 $ 63,875.81 s 67,07&,63 $ 70,417A5 

$ 5,279.53 s 62,119.62 $ 54,726.99 $ 57,452.68 $ 60,:144.27 

$ 4,467.75 $ 44,084.98 $ 46,289.22 $ 48,611.98 $ 51,053.25 

$ 5,BB1 ,95 $ 50.068.92 $ 80,984.22 $ 64,010.02 s B7.:m.r4 

$ 4,562.56 $ 45,033.04 5 47,284.69 $ 49,654.85 s 52.143.52 

$ 3,600.67 $ 35,!i52.AO $ 37,330.02 $ 39,202.4!i $ 41,145.99 

$ 3,(100.23 s 29,&27.0(1 s 31,12(1,2(1 $ 32,&SO.BO s M,m.z:z 

HIGH 
$ 2.50,000,00 

$ 153,832.50 

$ 150,414,00 

I $124,&sa.74 

I S134,raz.ar 

$12B,J45.3Q 

$117,710.35 

$ 109,926.43 

STEP E 
5 84,514,71 

$ 79,060.54 

$ 73,94!1.99 

$ BJ,354.Jll 

$ 53,613,02 

$ 70,563.36 

$ 64,750,70 

$ 43,208.02 

$ 36,0(12,73 

"0"0 
"'c 
"' 0" (0 = 
"'Q. '< 
S,)> 
tn< 

9!. 
ro 
0" 
ro 
"0 

"' '< 
(J) 
0 
::r 
CD 
0. 
c 
ro 

~ 
Q. <. 
CD 
'c 
.:z 

N 
0 
~ 

w 

;;: 
"' '< 
N 
w 
N 
0 
~ 

w 



• 

THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P104 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: May 23, 2013 

TO: Watermaster Board Members 

SUBJECT: Personnel Policies - Medicai/DentaiNision Benefits Allowance Policy (Health 
Insurance Allowance) Effective July 1, 2013 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Adoption of Medicai/DentaiNision Benefits Allowance Policy (Health Insurance Allowance) 
Effective July 1, 2013. 

Recommendation: Approve the Medicai!DentaiNision Allowance Policy (Health Insurance 
Allowance) Effective July 1, 2013. 

Financial Impact: Increase of Medicai/DentaiNision Benefits Allowance Policy (Health Insurance 
Allowance) is included in the FY 2013114 Watermaster Budget. 

Future Consideration 
Watermaster Board: May 23, 2013; Approval (Normal Course of Business) 

ACTIONS· 
May 23, 2013- Watermaster Board-

P105 



Medicai/DeniaiNision Benefits Allowance Policy Effective July 1, 2013 
Page 2 of2 

BACKGROUND 

May 23, 2013 

The Chino Basin Watermaster currently provides every full time employee (an employee working over 
30+ hours per week) a Health Insurance Allowance of a maximum of $982 per month. The history of the 
Benefits Allowance has been verified back to payroll records from 1999 when the monthly <JIIowance was 
$453 per month. The amount of $453 was increased to $525 in July 2003. 

With the hiring of Ken Manning as CEO in September 2004, the formula and basis of the allowance was 
modified. Effective July 2006, the maximum amount was increased to $982 per month. If an employee 
did not utilize the entire amount of $982 for payment of benefits (medical, dental, vision), the unused 
amount was reduced by 25% and the remaining amount was deposited to the employees 457 Deferred 
Compensation account. The minimum amount an employee would receive was ($982 x 75% = $736.50 
12 payroll per month = $368.25 per payroll). The maximum amount an employee would receive was 
$982. 

In July 2006 when the allowance was set at $982, the allowance amount covered the entire cost of the 
HMO coverage for (employee + family) coverage for medical, dental and vision which was $951. Over 
the past seven years, the HMO medical insurance premiums have increased. It is also assumed that in 
future years, the cost of medical, dental and vision coverage will continue to increase (with the largest 
dollar increase being the cost of medical coverage). The following information is provided: 

Cost of health insurance has increased: 

Cost of Medical*, Dental, Vision in 2006 (Family Coverage): 
Cost of Medical*, Dental, Vision in 2013 (Family Coverage): 
Cost Increase from 2006 to 2013 (Family Coverage): 

Cost of Medical*, Dental, Vision in 2006 (Employee +1 ): 
Cost of Medical*, Dental, Vision in 2013 (Employee+ 1 ): 
Cost Increase from 2006 to 2013 (Employee+ 1): 

*Lowest cost of either Blue Shield HMO or Kaiser HMO 

$951.13 
$1,370.73 
$419.60 or44.1% 

$71344 
$1,024.99 
$311.55 or43.7% 

The Personnel Committee reviewed various options and agreed with the recommendation below as the 
basis of the new Health Insurance Benefits Allowance calculation. The recommendation meets the 
organization's need to have predictability. 

Recommendation is to cover 90% of the total of medical (lowest cost option; based upon Employee+ 2, 
or Family Coverage), dental and vision insurance cost. The calculation will be updated for all eligible 
Watermaster employees effective July 1 of each fiscal year. The corresponding monthly allowance would 
be $1 ,233.66 and the projected cost increase is $22,381.38. The projected annual cost increase is 
included in the total Labor Cost provided under separate memo. 

P106 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: May 23, 2013 

TO: Watermaster Board Members 

SUBJECT: Personnel Policies - Change of Watermaster's 457 Deferred Compensation Plan 
Administrator 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Adoption of the change from our current 457 Deferred Compensation Plan Administrator, 
which is CaiPERS/ING, to ICMA-RC. We currently have accounts with both organizations and wish 
to consolidate the employee funds with ICMA-RC. 

Recommendation: Approve the adoption of the change from our current 457 Deferred 
Compensation Plan Administrator, which is CaiPERS/ING, to ICMA-RC. 

Financial Impact: None. All 457 Deferred Compensation Administration costs are borne by the 
Watermaster employees who participate in the 457 Deferred Compensation Plan. 

Future Consideration 
Watermaster Board: May 23, 2013; Approval (Normal Course of Business) 

ACTIONS· 

May 23, 2013 - Watermaster Board -

P107 



Change 457 Deferred Compensation Plan Administrator 
Page 2 of 2 

BACKGROUND 

May 23, 2013 

Chino Basin Watermaster currently offers a 457 Deferred Compensation Plan to any/all employees. Any 
Watermaster employee can defer pre-tax dollars into a 457 Deferred Compensation account upon 
completing a basic application form, a beneficiary statement account, and a contribution allocation form. 
Once the forms have been received by the Watermaster Chief Financial Officer, they are forwarded to 
lNG to establish a 457 deferred Compensation account in the name of the Watermaster employee. The 
457 Deferred Compensation account is owned and managed by the Watermaster employee. 
Watermaster does not have access to or have any financial responsibility for managing the account. 

Watermaster employees who sign up for a 457 Deferred Compensation Plan provide written permission 
for Watermaster to deduct from their payroll checks an amount as designated by the Watermaster 
employee. The only financial responsibility that Watermaster has regarding the 457 Deferred 
Compensation Plan is to ensure that the funds withheld from the employee's payroll are forwarded to 
CaiPERSIING on a timely basis. There are also Plan specific deduction reports that are provided to 
CaiPERS/ING informing them of withholding amounts. 

Watermaster receives a consolidated Chino Basin Watermaster 457 Deferred Compensation Plan report 
each quarter. Also, each employee who maintains a 457 Deferred Compensation Plan account receives 
a quarterly statement either by email or via regular mail at their home address or address they provide to 
CaiPERS/ING. It should be noted that Chino Basin Watermaster does not have access to the employee 
records or accounts at CaiPERSIING and any losses or gains in fund balances are solely the 
responsibility of the Watermaster employee based upon their investments. 

For calendar year 2013, the maximum amount that can be funded to any individual 457 Deferred 
Compensation account is $17,500. For any employee over the age of 50, a "Catch-Up" provision allows 
for an additional $5,500 which can be funded. The maximum contribution for an employee 50 or older is 
$23,000. Each calendar year, the maximum amounts that can be funded under a 457 Deferred 
Compensation Plan can be adjusted by the Internal Revenue Service. 

As of December 31, 2012, the CaiPERS Supplemental Income Plan was $574,103.12 and Watermaster 
has not received the quarterly statement for the period ending March 31, 2013. Chino Basin Watermaster 
currently has CaiPERS/ING as the official 457 Deferred Compensation Plan Administrator, but also has 
an open 457 Deferred Compensation Plan account with ICMA-RC. Watermaster wishes to transfer the 
Plan Administration function from CaiPERS/ING to ICMA-RC. There is no cost to Watermaster for the 
change in Plan Administration. It is anticipated that the change in Plan Administration would take 
approximately 90-120 days to complete. 

ICMA-RC offers a much higher level of service than CaiPERS/ING, and a greater variety of programs, 
including a 401 (a) program that could be made available to all employees, also at no cost to 
Watermaster. The 457 Deferred Compensation Plan offered by ICMA-RC is available to Watermaster 
Board members to use as well. For the change to be effective, the Watermaster Board will have to adopt 
Resolution 13-05 as provided in Section I.E. of the May 23,2013 Board agenda. 

P108 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: May 23, 2013 

TO: Watermaster Board Members 

SUBJECT: Personnel Policies - Adoption of the Current Chino Basin Watermaster Employee 
Manual 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Adoption of the Current Chino Basin Watermaster Employee Manual. 

Recommendation: Approve the Adoption of the Current Chino Basin Watermaster Employee 
Manual. 

Financial Impact: None. 

Future Consideration 
Watermaster Board: May 23, 2013; Approval (Normal Course of Business) 

ACTIONS· 
May 23,-2013- Watermaster Board-

P109 



Chino Basin Watermaster Employee Manual 
Page 2 of2 

BACKGROUND 

May 23, 2013 

The Chino Basin Watermaster has an existing Employee Manual which contains personnel policies and 
procedures, and is distributed to all staff. The Employee Manual has been in existence, in various forms 
and versions, since January 1988. 

As State and federal employment laws or other regulations pertaining to employment change or are 
updated, the Watermaster Chief Financial Officer updates the Employee Manual to recognize the current 
changes. For example, in January 2013 when the CaiPERS employment classifications were changed to 
recognize the Retirement benefit variations between employees hired after January 1, 2013 and 
employees hired prior to January 1, 2013, Watermaster updated those sections pertaining to the new 
classifications of "Classic" and "New". 

The General Manager has the authority to adopt new policies with the recommendation of the Personnel 
Committee and the approval of the Chino Basi,n Watermaster Board. Since the Employee Manual has 
not been reviewed and adopted by the Board in recent memory it will be brought forth for adoption along 
with the budget. Staff intends to suggest to the Watermaster Board that authority to approve future 
changes to the Employee Manual be delegated to the Personnel Committee. 

A copy of the Chino Basin Watermaster Employee Manual is available upon request. 

p 11 0 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: May 23, 2013 

TO: Watermaster Board Members 

SUBJECT: Personnel Policies - Adoption of the Chino Basin Watermaster Administration Policy 
Manual, Section 3. 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Adoption of the Chino Basin Watermaster Administration Policy Manual, Section 3. 

Recommendation: Approve the adoption of the Chino Basin Watermaster Administration Policy 
Manual, Section 3. 

Financial Impact: None. 

Future Consideration 
Watermaster Board: May 23, 2013; Approval (Normal Course of Business) 

8.CT!ONS· 
May 23, 2013- Watermaster Board-

p 111 



Chino Basin Watermaster Administration Policy Manual, Section 3 
Page 2 of 4 

BACKGROUND 

May 23, 2013 

The Chino Basin Watermaster has an Administration Policy Manual which contains various policies and 
procedures on how the business of Watermaster is conducted. The Administration Policy Manual has 
been in existence, in various forms and versions, since January 2010. 

The General Manager has the authority to adopt new policies with the recommendation of the Personnel 
Committee and the approval of the Chino Basin Watermaster Board. Since the Administration Policy 
Manual has not been reviewed and adopted by the Board in recent memory, it will be brought forth in 
Sections as they are completed and ready for submission. 

ATTACHMENT 
1. Chino Basin Watermaster Administration Policy Manual, Section 3 

P112 



Chino Basin Watermaster Administration Policy Manual, Section 3 
Page 3 of4 

May 23, 2013 

SECTION 3: GENERAl MANAGER AND STAFF 

Chino Basin Waterrnaster 
WATERMASTER POliCY 

Subject Policy Number Date Adopted Date Revised 

GENERAL MANAGER AND STAFF/ GENERAL 3.1 
POLICY 

Purpose 

3.1.1 The purpose of this policy is to establish the General Manager responsibilities for 

staff. 

Background 

3.1.2 This policy is established by current practices of the Watermaster. 

3.1.3 The General Manager will insure that conditions for employees are maintained 
and conducted in a fair, dignified and respectful manner. Also, the General Manager 
shall not: 

Operate without written personnel rules which: 

a. Clarify rules for staff. 

b. Provide for effective handling of grievances. 

c. Protect against wrongful conditions, such as grossly preferential treatment for 
personal reasons. 

3.1.4 The General Manager shall not retaliate against any staff member for non
disruptive expression of dissent. 

3.1.5 The General Manager shall acquaint staff with rules and his/her interpretation of 
their protections and responsibilities under this policy. 

P113 



Chino Basin Watermaster Administration Policy Manual, Section 3 
Page 4 of 4 

Chino Basin Watermaster 
WATERMASTER POLICY 

Subject Policy Number 

GENERAL MANAGER AUTHORITY AND LIMITS 3.2 
SET BY THE BOARD 

Purpose 

May 23, 2013 

Date Adopted Date Revised 

3,2.1 The purpose of this policy is to set the General Manager authority and limits to 

award contracts. 

Background 

3.2.2 This policy conforms with the Watermaster purchasing policy and establish 

practices. 

3.2.3 The General Manager has authority to award contracts $10,000 and under 
unless an emergency exists. See purchasing policy for further purchasing authority. 

36jF~GE 

p 114 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 

E. RESOLUTION 13-05 



RESOLUTION 13-05 

RESOLUTION OF THE CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER, 
SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, ESTABLISHING 

ICMA RETIREMENT CORPORATION AS THE WATERMASTER'S 457 
DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN ADMINISTRATOR 

Name of Employer: Chino Basin Watermaster 
State: California 
Title of Program Coordinator: Chief Financial Officer 

WHEREAS, the Employer has employees rendering valuable services; and 

WHEREAS, the establishment of a deferred compensation plan for such employees serves the 
interests of the Employer by enabling it to provide reasonable retirement security for its employees, by 
providing increased flexibility in its personnel management system, and by assisting in the attraction and 
retention of competent personnel; and 

WHEREAS, the Employer has determined that the establishment of a deferred compensation plan 
to be administered by the ICMA Retirement Corporation serves the above objectives; and 

WHEREAS, the Employer desires that its deferred compensation plan be administered by the 
ICMA Retirement Corporation, and that some or all of the funds held under such plan be invested in the 
Vantage Trust Company, a trust established by public employers for the collective investment of funds held 
under their retirement and deferred compensation plans; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Employer hereby adopts the deferred 
compensation plan (the "Plan") in the form of: 

The ICMA Retirement Corporation Deferred Compensation Plan and Trust, referred to as 
Appendix A 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Employer Executes the Declaration of Trust of the 
Vantage Trust Company, referenced hereto as Appendix B, intending this execution to be operative with 
respect to any retirement of deferred compensation plan subsequently established by the Employer, if the 
assets of the plan are to be invested in the Vantage Trust Company. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the assets of the Plan shall be in trust, with the Employer 
serving as trustee, for the exclusive benefit of the Plan participants and their beneficiaries, and the assets 
shall not be diverted to any other purpose. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Employer hereby agrees to serve as trustee under the 
Plan. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Chief Financial Officer shall be the coordinator for this 
program; shall receive necessary reports, notices, etc. from the ICMA Retirement Corporation or the 
Vantage Trust Company; shall cast, on behalf of the employer, any required votes under the Vantage Trust 
Company; Administrative duties to carry out the plan may be assigned to the appropriate departments, 
and is authorized to execute all necessary agreements with ICMA retirement Corporation incidental to the 
administration of the Plan. 

ADOPTED by the Watermaster Board on this 23'' day of May 2013 

By: 
Chair, Watermaster Board 

P115 



APPROVED: 

Chair, Advisory Committee 

ATIEST: 

Board Secretary/Treasurer 
Chino Basin Watermaster 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 
) ss 

COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO ) 

I, Peter Kavounas, Secretary of the Chino Basin Watermaster, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the 
foregoing Resolution being No. 13-05, was adopted at a regular meeting of the Chino Basin Watermaster 
Board by the following vote: 

AYES: 9 

NOES: 0 

ABSENT: 0 

ABSTAIN: 0 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

Watermaster Secretary 

Date: ________ _ 

P116 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

I. CONSENT CALENDAR 

F. CBWM PRIOR COMPENSATION 
SCHEDULES 
1. Salary Matrix for FY 2011-12 and FY 2012-13 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: May 23, 2013 

TO: Watermaster Board Members 

SUBJECT: Personnel Policies- Adoption of the Chino Basin Watermaster "Salary Matrix" Schedules 
for the periods FY 2011/2012 and FY 2012/2013. 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Adoption of the Chino Basin Watermaster "Salary Matrix" Schedules for the periods 
FY 2011/2012 and FY 2012/2013. 

Recommendation: Approve the adopted Chino Basin Watermaster "Salary Matrix" Schedules for 
the periods FY 2011/2012 and FY 2012/2013. 

Financial Impact: None. The "Salary Matrix" Schedules were the basis for the Chino Basin 
Watermaster employee salary budgets in the previous and current fiscal year. 

Future Consideration 
Watermaster Board: May 23, 2013; Approval (Normal Course of Business) 

ACTIONS..:. 
May 23, 2013- Watermaster Board -

P117 



"Salary Matrix" Schedules for FY 2011/2012 and FY 2012/2013 
Page 2 of4 

BACKGROUND 

May 23, 2013 

As part of the backup documentation for the development of the fiscal year budget, it was the past 
practice of Chino Basin Watermaster to develop an excel worksheet known as the "Salary Matrix" which 
provided the budgeted positions, job titles, the hourly, bi-weekly, monthly and annual salary in formation. 
The "Salary Matrix" was the basis of the salaries budget. 

While future "Pay Schedules" are being currently addressed, the previous "Salary Matrix" from 
FY 2011/2012 and FY 2012/2013 have not been approved in open session by the Watermaster Board. 
To ensure compliance with CaiPERS regulations, Watermaster is recommending Board approval of the 
"Salary Matrix" in open session. 

ATTACHMENTS: 
1. Salary Matrix - FY 2011/2012 
2. Salary Matrix - FY 2012/2013 

p 11 8 



"Salary Matrix" Schedules for FY 2011/2012 and FY 2012/2013 
Page 3 of 4 

E===========t===~~~~~~~~~1~2~Ern=rrR==t====t==~ 
GRADE 

I Water 

Offico 

B 

D 

F 
G 

A 
B 
c 
D 

c 
D 
E 

A 
R 
( 

D 

c 

E 

A 
il 

E 

~J 
183.750' 
192.93!f 

11: .416 
11E.037 
12o.OOO 

9£.005 
99.755 

104.74: 

n; ooo 
\,689 

61.091 
f.'.W 

7( 72( 

5E 
61, 
£4 
43, 
45738 

51!.436 
52,967 

.,32: 
33.939 
35,636 

'41& 

1.289 
;_859 

152 

31.432 

78 

.497 
l22 

9.368 
9. ::JE 

10.41~ 
THIDC 

1,402 

ll~ 

1.84! 
;,091 

7, \20.67 
79L 

'l21 . 

,l36.74 

;,076.9: 

.34£ !,41 .12 

;,89: 720.00 

4,99 

1,449 
4.572 
4.9<0£ 
5.150 
>4GB 
1,630 
1,810 
,003 

4,203 
-4,413 

2_694 

.970 
T.R 

1274 
~155 

'26: 

2,619 

P11 9 

,37 '.14 

1,67o.3B. 

75915 

1.939.33 
2.036.79 
1.24:1.19 
.305.35 
,370.€2 

,365.39 84.13 
l3. B 

,960 
,058.90 
',161.84 
:269.93 
'.403.65 

>36.47 

74. 

:l 

,4UC.39 

l.02 
'327.02 

'118.8< 
. R82 
.2 3.56 

.. 295.24 
,360.0( 

,02( 
'78.0 

31.9' 
1.188.57 
.248 0( 

837.£9 
879.58 
92313 
969.92 

1,018.41 
1.61' 

652.68 
635.31 
71958 
75555 
497.29 
522.15 
54R25 
675.67 
604.46 

1.47 
54.05 
56.75 
60.10 

3.46 

45.68 

27.97 
29.37 
30.84 
3238 
34.00 

2>.67 
2£.95 
2E.30 
29.71 
3 .20 
20.94 
2199 
23.09 
24.25 
2546 
15.54 

17.'13 
17.99 
18.89 
12.43 
13 
13.7 
14.3 
15.11 

May 23, 2013 



"Salary Matrix" Schedules for FY 2011/2012 and FY 2012/2013 
Page 4 of 4 

0 0SITION 

CHINOS= 

~~~I.I~X----+------4------4-----~ 
13 

A 
R 

E 
A 

8 
c 

i MONfHCY 
171 ,592 14.966 
1B1f'i?? 1" ld 
191 000 1E 50G 
2b ':000 1l 325' 
21 1295 1E 191 

066 256 
116,619 'f8 

~~co 1 o.2o4 
1.572 

H 
6.90 38 86.34 
725: '7 I()_& 

7.61E 38 . >9 95.1• 
7~.99E15 99.9 
8, 71.9~6-~19:io'''-~98-_:; 1•04""1~ .. ·9: 

T1J7 13588 53.41: 
~242.67 56.117 

4 709.62 !,354.81 58.8 

~~t±±~i: 
'595. 

192. 

618' 
64.91: 
52.21 
548: 
57.56 
60.44 
63.46 

I Sr. 

I I 

A 
B 
( 

D 
E 
A 
8 

D 
E 
A 
6 

6 
c 
o 

E 
A 
8 

D 
E 

119)28 
125,714 
32.000 
07.807 
13,197 
18.857 

IRM 
,040 

63~689 

613:873 
7 1.217 
73.728 
7 [14 

61I90 
64,145 

934 
9 133 
9.9DE 

1C 40f 
10.92( 

.3C 
5.573 

851 
144 
451 
091 
34E 

i h1~ 

1.893 
fl'\8 

1757 
59.941 4:995 
6? 938 5.245 

6-6.affi 5.507 
69.389 i.782 
53:390 4.449 
s6,GGO 4.672 
58863 90( 

4,l35.15 
5, 76.92 
4,146.42 
4,353.73 
4 11.42 

2.572.04 
2 '00.6E 

2 17.46 
~.349.62 
.46' 12 

!20.0( 

19565 

2.053.46 
2 156.15 
2.26396 

2.417.58 

2.0~ ·21 
,176.87 
285. r1 

2,400.00 

.22U9 

.350.33 
,417.& 
.488 73 

74.81 
,23356 

1.152.71 
1.210 35 
1.270.87 

!.026.13 
1,078.08 

131.98 

51.S3 
54.42 

354E 
3122 
29. 
30.84 
3238 
340[ 
35.7 

27.45 
28.82 
30.26 

2 6" .806 ' 51 297 
6. ;a!l6 ' 08 "2 
4 741 12 1.,759.27 879.63 21.99 
4 J28 .oo2 .34· .2: 923 62 23.0'9 

~----------------~~~+-~~·~. ?h? 969.79 ~.24 
~ 1413 ,)36. 1.118.2' ?546 

IFielc 

Office 

of'fico 

I c::i=t±= ~ lfi."\.1 138.3 1,;~~z 2~b~ 
1 ,496 1458 <98.0( 19.95 

D 
E 
A 
8 

D 
E 
A 
6 
( 

D 
E 

l,5IT "3]'31 }375.81 l37 9{ 20 'IE 
4E,750 1.813 1.759.62 879.8 22Jlil 

· 4e:B38 4Jjjj3 .347.62 923.81 23. 
32,323 '.694 24c 19 62 .6C 5.54 
3l,il39 2.828 305.35 652.67 "'16:32 

5.635 2':970 1.37J.62 685.31 ... 13 

':]52 L,263 1.044.31 522.15 13.05 
28,51D '.376 1.096.54 548.2' 13.71 
2).935 <.495 15 .38 575.69 14.39 

1433 <,619 .208 96 604.48 15.11 

May 23, 2013 

CBWM_SalaiY Schedule_2012-20 13.xls 

P120 



rr:... ~-

•••••••• ~C"nit\ftf!\-t ~onit\flfl\,-t ~on·HW~,t ~C'ltil\flfl\,.t· ~cmMW~.e. ~on\l\flfl\,-t ~cn.it\f\'6\,.t ~on\tfi~.e. 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

II. BUSINESS ITEM 

A. CDA REQUEST RE REMEDIATION OF 
CHINO AIRPORT GROUNDWATER PLUME 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: May 23, 2013 

TO: Board Members 

SUBJECT: CDA Request re Remediation of Chino Airport Groundwater Plume 

SUMMARY 

Issue: The members of the Chino Desalter Authority - all of whom are Parties to the Judgment -
(CDA), as represented by CDA, have submitted a letter to the Watermaster Board requesting that 
Watermaster take prompt action to secure an order of the Watermaster Court directing the County 
of San Bernardino and the County of San Bernardino Department of Airports (collectively, the 
"County") to either in the alternative, remediate, or reimburse CDA for its costs incurred and to be 
incurred to remediate, the Chino Airport Groundwater Plume. The request is made pursuant to the 
existing Judgment arising under the Watermaster's obligation to prepare and implement an OBMP, 
and supplemental orders of the Court for Watermaster to proceed in accordance with the Peace 
Agreement, the Peace II Agreement and further implementing orders. 

Recommendation: Consider GOA's request. 

Financial Impact: At this time, there is no projected direct financial impact as a result of CDA's 
request. The 2012-2013 fiscal year budget includes funds for issues involving the CDA and the 
remediation of the Chino Airport Plume. The ultimate financial impact to Watermaster will depend 
on the course of action chosen. 

Future Consideration 
Watermaster Board: May 23, 2013; Recommendation TBD pending committees' advice (Within WM Duties and 
Powers) 

P1 21 



CDA Request re Remediation of Chino Airport Groundwater Plume 
Page 2 of 4 

1\Cil(lliS; 
February 28, 2013 Watermaster Board: Directed that item be referred to Pool committees for advice and counsel 

May 23, 2013 

March 14, 2013- Appropriative Pool -Chair Zvirbulis stated the Appropriative Pool action regarding the confidential report for the 
CDA request regarding the remediation of the Chino Airport groundwater plume is to request that Watermaster not move this 
item forward at this time. Watermaster is requested to defer in taking any definitive action on this matter until such time as a 
meeting can be facilitated with Watermaster staff, Watermaster legal counsel, CDA staff, CDA legal counsel, and the 
Appropriative Pool member who wish to attend and their legal counsel to review the historical context, what options exist, and 
the !ega! strategies. 

March 14, 2013- Non-Agricultural Pool- Moved unanimously to take the same action as the Appropriative Pool including having a 
meeting with this regard. 

March 14, 2013- Agricultural Pool- Ms. Egoscue reported no action on this item which was discussed during the confidential 
session. 

March 21, 2013 -Advisory Committee- This item did not go to the March 21 2013, Advisory Committee meeting. 
March 28, 2013- Watermaster Board -Presented under Legal Reports. 
Apri111, 2013- Appropriative Pool -unanimously moved that the Appropriative Pool make no recommendation to the Watermaster 

Board on the CDA request at this time, and further requests that Watermaster counsel forward a draft pleading to the 
Appropriative Pool chair for distribution to individual Appropriative Pool members for their review. The Appropriative Pool will 
continue to work on other potential solutions with the CDA 

April 11, 2013- Non-Agricultural Pool - unanimously moved the same action as the Appropriative Pool and provided direction to its 
Board Member 

April 11, 2013- Agricultural Pool- Provided direction to its Board member 
April 18, 2013- Advisory Committee - Majority vote to continue the item for a month through the Pool process; and to request that 

this item not be on April 25, 2013 Watermaster Board agenda. Mr. Hal!, representing the Agricultural Pool, voted against the 
motion. 

April25, 2013- Watermaster Board - Meeting Cance!!ed 
May 9, 2013 -Appropriative Pool- unanimously moved that the Appropriative Pool make no recommendation to the Watermaster 

Board on the CDA request at this time to a!!ow time to review the draft Pleading; and further requests that Watermaster 
evaluates whether We!! 18 is required for Hydraulic Control; and further requests that a special meeting of the Appropriative 
Pool be held on Thursday May 16, 2013 at 8:00 a.m. 

May 9, 2013 - Non-Agricultural Pool -unanimously moved to request that Watermaster validates whether We1118 is required for 
Hydraulic Control; and to defer action on draft Pleading; and further requests Watermaster to confirm whether Non Ag Pool 
counsel fees wi!! be reimbursed by CDA to allow for review of the draft Pleading; and direct Non Ag Pool representatives to 
abstain from the vote at the Advisory Committee and Board meeting subject to changes which they deem appropriate. 

May 9, 2013- Agricultural Pool- Maintained the same position as prior month, which is to support GOA's request 
May 16, 2013- Special Appropriative Pool- unanimously moved that the Appropriative Pool supported providing Watermaster with 

a recommendation to continue to proceed with analysis of Well 18 and issues related to hydraulic control, and pursue 
finalizing that work and present it to the Regional Water Quality Control Board for consideration and issuance of a final official 
finding, and to do that in an expeditious manner. And at this point, not to proceed any further with the pleading until the 
Appropriative Pool gets an indication of where this leads with the Regional Water Quality Contra! Board and understanding a 

timeframe for issuance of a finding. 
May 16, 2013 -Advisory Committee- by majority vote to supported providing Watermaster with a recommendation to continue to 

proceed with analysis of We!! 18 and issues related to hydraulic control, and pursue finalizing that work and present it to the 
Regional Water Quality Control Board for consideration and issuance of a final official finding, and to do that in an expeditious 
manner. And at this point, not to proceed any further with the pleading until the Appropriative Pool gets an indication of where 

this leads with the Regional Water Quality Control Board and understanding a timeframe for issuance of a finding. 

P122 



CDA Request re Remediation of Chino Airport Groundwater Plume 
Page 3 of 4 

BACKGROUND 

May 23, 2013 

In October 2010, the Watermaster Board approved Watermaster Resolution No. 2010-04, a Resolution of 
the Chino Basin Watermaster Regarding Implementation of the Peace II Agreement and the Phase 3 
Desalter Expansion in accordance with the December 21, 2007 Order of the San Bernardino Superior 
Court ("Resolution No. 201 0-04"). Among other things, Resolution No. 2010-04 acknowledges that, in 
connection with the Phase 3 Expansion, CDA may incur additional costs as a result of the Plume. 
(Watermaster Resolution No. 2010-04, Recitals Paragraph 73.) Resolution No. 2010-04 further provides 
that Watermaster will negotiate with the County as the party primarily responsible for the Plume, and that 
all sums recovered would be paid to CDA to offset all of the incremental capital, operations and 
maintenance costs relating to the remediation of the Plume and to remit such proceeds to the Parties to 
the Judgment composing CDA. (Watermaster Resolution No. 2010-04, Recitals Paragraph 75 and 
Resolutions and Determinations Paragraph 18.) Resolution No. 2010-04 describes that Watermaster's 
commitment was subject to Watermaster's outstanding prior request to be reimbursed by CDA for the 
legal and consultant costs reasonably incurred in leading the effort to recover funds from the County. 
(Resolution No. 2010-04, Recitals Paragraph 75.) 

In its October 28, 2011 Order after Hearing on Motion for Approval of Watermaster Resolution 2010-04, 
the Watermaster Court concluded and ordered that Watermaster negotiate with the County, as 
Watermaster determined to do in Watermaster Resolution 2010-04. (October 28, 2011 Watermaster 
Court Order, Conclusions and Orders, Paragraph 18.) To date, negotiations with the County have not 
resulted in any commitment by the County to reimburse CDA's costs of Plume remediation. 

DISCUSSION 

During its February 2013 meeting, Watermaster Board referred the item to the Pool committees for advice 
and counsel. The committees met on March 14, 2013 and, after discussion, each requested the 
opportunity to meet with Watermaster and CDA staff and legal counsel to discuss the matter further. 

On March 28, 2013, Watermaster and CDA staff and legal counsel met with members of the Overlying 
(Non-Ag) Pool. On April 3, 2013, Watermaster and CDA staff and legal counsel met with members of the 
Overlying (Agricultural) and Appropriative Pools. Some of the key items discussed in these meetings 
have been summarized in Attachment 2 of this staff letter. 

During the April 11, 2013, Pool Committee meetings Mr. Curtis Paxton, CDA General Manager, reviewed 
the latest direction provided by the CDA Board, specifically that [i] while the CDA is expecting the 
Watermaster Board to act on its request in a timely fashion, it is willing to wait another month, i.e. until the 
Watermaster Board's May meeting, to take action; and [ii] the CDA is willing to cover all related 
Watermaster expenses starting January 2013, out of any funds CDA obtains pursuant to settlement with 
the County. During its May 2, 2013 meeting the CDA Board authorized reimbursing Watermaster for 
attorney/expert fees associated with CDA's request to Watermaster from January 1, 2013 forward, 
regardless of settlement with the County, on the conditions that (1) Watermaster approves CDA's request 
and proceeds with the motion to the Watermaster Court (which motion will have "offramps") and (2) 
Watermaster provides CDA with monthly invoices of its expenses related to the requesUmotion. 

Per the request of the parties the CDA gave a presentation of the estimated costs of additional treatment 
required by CDA to address the contamination at Well 18. The presentation was given on 
Thursday May 2, 2013, and is attached as Attachment 3 to this staff letter. 

Watermaster staff and legal counsel met with Mr. Kurt Berchtold, Executive Officer of the Regional Water 
Quality Control Board (RWQCB), and discussed prior actions by the RWQCB, and potential future 
approaches to the contamination remediation at the Chino Airport. Attachment 2 to this staff letter also 
includes a discussion of the relevant history of the RWQCB's involvement. 

P123 



CDA Request re Remediation of Chino Airport Groundwater Plume 
Page 4 of 4 

May 23, 2013 

The item was further discussed during the May 9, 2013 Pool committee meeting, the May 16, 2013 
Special Appropriative Pool meeting, and the Advisory Committee meeting; actions taken by the 
committees are indicated on the title sheet of this staff letter. 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. February 20, 2013 CDA letter 
2. Questions and answers from meetings among CDA, CBWM, and Pools; and Summary of Prior 

RWQCB Actions 
3. Summary of CDA estimates of treatment costs 

P124 



CHINO BASIN 
DESALTER 
AUTHORITY 

2151 S. Haven Avenue, Suite 202 • Ontario, CA 91761 • (909) 218-3230 

February 20, 2013 

Via United States Mail 

Chino Basin Watermaster 
9641 San Bernardino Road 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

Attachment 1 

Charles D. Field, Chairperson 
Eunice Ulloa, Vice Chairperson 

Robert Craig, Secrela!J' 
Jim W: Bowman, Director 

J. Arnold Rodriguez, Director 
Peter J. Rogers, Director 
Angel Santiago, Director 

Harvey Sullivan, Director 

Curtis D. Paxton, General Manager/CEO 

Re: REMEDIATION OF CHINO AIRPORT GROUNDWATER PLUME BY COUNTYOF SAN 
BERNARDINO 

Dear Board Members: 

As you are aware, the Chino Basin Desalter Authority ("CDA'') is a joint exercise of powers 
authority formed to pump and treat groundwater in the Chino Basin to potable standards for sale to its 
Member Agencies.' CDA has been asked by its Member Agencies to submit this letter to you, on their 
behalf, to request that the Chino Basin Watermaster ("Waternmster'') take prompt action to secure an order 
of the San Bernardino County Superior Court ("Watermaster Courf') directing the County of San Bernardino 
and the County of San Bernardino Department of Airports (collectively, the "Countv") to either remediate or 
to reimburse CDA for its costs incurred and to be incurred to remediate the groundwater contamination 
plume ("Plume") caused by sudden and accidental releases from the Chino Airport, an airport owned and 
controlled by the County, all as set forth in more detail below. 

BACKGROUND 

The facilities owned and operated by CDA ("Desalters") are integral to the physical solution ordered 
by the Judgment (defined below) and the Optimum Basin Management Program prepared and adopted by 
Watermaster. The Desalters are instrumental to achieving Watermaster's objectives regarding both water 
quality and quantity. As previously authorized by Watennaster and directed by the court under its 
continuing jurisdiction, CDA is currently proceeding with the Chino Desalter Phase 3 Expansion Project 
("Phase 3 Expansion") to expand the desalter program to increase the groundwater pumping at the Desalters 
to 40,000 acre-feet per year. CDA is acquiring property and designing its facilities to ensure that CDA will 
draw groundwater in amounts and at locations in the southwestern portion of the Chino Basin, as 
determined and directed by Watermaster to ensure the Phase 3 Expansion assists Watermaster in its 
efforts to achieve hydraulic control in the Chino Groundwater Basin (in accordance with paragraph 5.4 of the 

CDA 's member agencies are the Cities of Ontario, Norco, Chino and Chino Hills, the Jurupa Community Services District, 
the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, the Santa Ana River Water Company, and Western Municipal Water District. These entities are 
referred to collectively in this Jetter as the "Member Agencies." Each of the Member Agencies (other than Western Municipal Water 
District) is a member of the Watermaster Appropriative Pool. 

City of Chino • City of Chino Hills • City of Norco • City of Ontario • Inland Empire Utilities Agency 

Jurupa Community Services District ., Santa Ana River Water Company .. Western Municipal Water District 

P125 



Peace II Agreement: Party Support for Watennaster's OBMP Implementation Plan, Settlement and Release 
of Claims regarding Future Desalters, referred to herein as the "Peace II Agreement"). 

By providing for hydraulic control and improving the quality of the groundwater in the Chino Basin, 
the Phase 3 Expansion is providing a benefit to all members of Watennaster and the entire region. This fact 
has been previously and consistently acknowledged by Watennaster and the Court. 

Because of the location of the wells being constructed and installed as part of the Phase 3 Expansion 
in the locations directed by Watennaster, CDA's Well No. 18 has been subjected to TCE (and potentially 
other) contamination resulting from the Plume. The Plume constitutes a Material Physical Injury within the 
meaning of the San Bernardino County Superior Court Judgment in Case No. 164327, filed on October 26, 
1989 ("Judgment"), the Peace II Agreement and Waterrnaster Resolution No. 20 I 0-04 (defined below). The 
Plume may also impact other CDA wells, both new and existing. The Member Agencies have already 
incurred damages in excess of $164,000 in treatment costs and design costs for the development of CDA 
Well No. 18. As CDA moves forward with the Phase 3 Expansion, the Plume is expected to cause 
significant additional damages to CDA and the Member Agencies, currently estimated at approximately 
$9,300,000 to $12,300,000, in the form of increased capital, operations and maintenance costs. The range in 
costs is based on differing treatment technologies available for implementation. 

The Plume is a result of activities at the Chino Airpcrt, which is owned and operated by the County. 
There is little dispute that the responsibility for the Plume lies with the County. The California Regional 
Water Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region, previously issued Cleanup and Abatement Order Nos. 90-
134 and RS-2008-0064, ordering the County to remediate the Plume. To date, the County has not identified 
any reasonable remediation project other than the CDA well-field. 

REQffiRED TREATMENT FACILITIES 

In the absence of an immediate alternative physical remediation of the Plume by the County, the 
following actions are required to prevent further damages to the Member Agencies (collectively, the 
"Required Actions"): 

I. Installation of Treatment Facilities. Appropriate facilities must be installed at or near CDA's 
proposed Well No. 18 to treat groundwater extracted at this well for any and all Chemicals of Concern 
("COC"i. COC treatment facilities may be required at additional locations in the future. 

2. Treatment Levels. All COCs must be treated to below both the applicable Maximum 
Contaminant Levels set by the United States Environmental Protection Agency and applicable Notice 
(Action) Levels established by the California Department of Public Health and in accordance with California 

2 As used herein, Chemicals of Concern (COCs) means: (a) any substance, product, waste or other material of any nature 
whatsoever which is or becomes listed, regulated, or addressed pursuant to the Comprehensive Environmental Response, 
Compensation, and Liability Act of 1980, as amended ("CERCLA") (42 U.S.C. §9601, et seq.) (as "hazardous substance" as now or 
hereafter defined in Section 101(14) of CERCLA or any regulations promulgated under, or as a pollutant or contaminant as now or 
hereafter defined i11 Section 101(33) ofCERCLA or any regulations promulgated under CERCLA); the Resource Conservation and 
Recovery Act, as amended ("RCRA") ( 42 U.S.C. §6901, et seq.); the Hazardous Materials Transportation Act, Title 49 U.S.C. § 1801, 
et seq., the Toxic Substances Control Act, Title 15 U.S.C. §2601, et seq.; the Clean Water Act, Title 33 U.S.C. §1251, et seq.; the 
California Hazardous Waste Control Act, Health and Safety Code §251 00, et seq., the Ca1ifomia Hazardous Substances Account Act, 
California Health & Safety Code§25249.5, et seq.; the California Hazardous Waste Management Act, California Health & Safety 
Code §25501, et seq. (Hazardous Materials Response Plan and Inventory); or tl>e California Porter-Cologne Water Quality Control 
Act, California Water Code § 1300, et seq., all as amended from time to time; (b) any additional substance, material or waste (A) the 
presence and concentration of which within) about, at, below or from a given location (i) requires reporting, investigation or 
remediation under any environmental laws~ (ii) causes or threatens to cause a nuisance and poses or threatens to pose a hazard to the 
health and safety, or (iii) which, if emanated or migrated withln, about, below, at or from a given location, would constitute a trespass, 
or (B) which is determined by any governmental authority with jurisdiction thereof to pose a present or potential hazard to human 
health or the environment. 

P126 



Department of Health Services, Division of Drinking Water and Environmental Management, Policy Memo 
97-005 Policy Guidance for Direct Domestic Use ofExtremely Impaired Sources, dated November 5, 1997. 

3. Operation and Maintenance of Treatment Facilities. Operations and maintenance costs will be 
incurred with respect to the COC treatment facilities constructed and installed pursuant to item 1, above. 
Because such facilities are owned by CD A, Watermaster, the County, or third parties with responsibility for 
the Plume must agree to pay such operations and maintenance costs directly to CDA. 

The Member Agencies are investigating various methods of remediating the COCs that will impact 
CD A's wells as a result of the Plume. Certain methodologies may enable the CDA and/or the Member 
Agencies to obtain grant funding to offset a portion of the cost of installing treatment facilities. If grants or 
other financial contributions are obtained for the remediation and/or treatment facilities installed in 
connection with the Phase 3 Expansion, all parties will benefit from such cost savings. For this reason, it 
will benefit all parties for CDA to proceed with the design, construction and operation of the treatment 
facilities required to achieve the Required Actions, subject to reimbursement in full to CDA of all costs 
incurred in connection with the Required Actions. Additionally, CD A's timely construction and completion 
of the Phase 3 Expansion will help to avoid future fines to Watermaster and its member agencies relating to 
the Watermaster's obligation to achieve hydraulic control in the Chino Basin. Because of the delays in 
obtaining the County's agreement to perform the Required Actions or contribute to the cost of performance 
of the Required Actions, CDA has been forced to begin to undertake certain of the Required Actions in order 
to move forward with the Phase 3 Expansion in a timely manner. 

WATERMASTER AUTHORITY 

Pursuant to Paragraph 41 of the Judgment, the Chino Basin Watennaster ("Watermaster") has 
"discretionary powers in order to develop an optimum basin management program for Chino Basin, 
including both water quantity and quality considerations" (emphasis added). Paragraph 39 of the Judgment 
provides that the objective of the physical solution described in the Judgment is to make the "maximum 
reasonable beneficial use of the waters of Chino Basin by providing the optimum economic, long-term, 
conjunctive utilization of surface waters, ground waters and supplemental water, to meet the requirements of 
water users having rights in or dependent upon Chino Basin." Watermaster is directed, pursuant to 
Paragraph 16 of the Judgment, to "administer and enforce" the provisions of the Judgment and any 
subsequent instructions or orders of the Watermaster Court, which maintains continuing jurisdiction over the 
Waterrnaster and the physical solution described in the Judgment. Therefore, Watermaster has the authority 
to either perfonn the Required Actions or to order the County, a party to the Judgment, to perform (or pay 
for) the Required Actions. Alternatively, pursuant to Paragraph 15 of the Judgment, Watermaster has the 
authority to submit this matter to the Watermaster Court, to obtain a court order requiring the County to 
perform (or pay for) the Required Actions. 

WATERMASTER RESOLUTION NO. 2010-04 

On October 28, 2010, the Watermaster Board approved Waterrnaster Resolution No. 2010-04, a 
Resolution of the Chino Basin Watermaster Regarding Implementation of the Peace II Agreement and the 
Phase III Desalter Expansion in accordance with the December 21, 2007 Order of the San Bernardino 
Superior Court ("Watermaster Resolution No. 201 0-04"). Among other things, Watermaster Resolution No. 
2010-04 acknowledges that, in cmmection with the Phase 3 Expansion, CDA will incur additional costs as a 
result of the Plume. (Watermaster Resolution No. 2010-04, Recitals Paragraph 73.) Further, Waterrnaster 
Resolution No. 2010-04 expressly acknowledges and confirms that Watermaster has an obligation to 
negotiate with the County, as the party primarily responsible for the Plume, to recover all of the incremental 
capital, operations and maintenance costs relating to the remediation of the Plume and to remit such proceeds 
to the Member Agencies. (Watennaster Resolution No. 2010-04, Recitals Paragraph 75 and Resolutions and 
Determinations Paragraph 1 8.) 

P127 



The Member Agencies relied on Watem1aster's agreement, in Watermaster Resolution No. 2010-04, 
to pursue payment of the costs of remediating the Plume from the County. Without the assurances and 
commitments contained in Watermaster Resolution No. 2010-04, the Member Agencies would not have 
agreed to move forward with the Phase 3 Expansion in its current form. In particular, the well locations 
directed by Watermaster place CDA's wells in the trajectory of the Plume, resulting in the Member Agencies 
incurring significant increased groundwater treatment costs. 

OCTOBER28, 2011 WATERl\1ASTER COURT ORDER 

On October 28, 2011, the Watermaster Court ordered Watermaster to negotiate with the County, as 
the party primarily responsible for the Plume, and further ordered that the moneys received from the County 
be paid to CDA or the Member Agencies, to offset all of the incremental capital and operations and 
maintenance expenses incurred by the Member Agencies in remediation of the Plume. (October 28, 2011 
Watermaster Court Order, Case No. RCV 51010, Conclusions and Orders, Paragraph 18.) 

REQUEST FOR WATERMASTERACTION 

Representatives of Watermaster, CDA and the Member Agencies have each attempted to negotiate 
with the County to obtain the County's agreement to pay for the Required Actions; however, all such 
negotiations have been unsuccessful. For this reason, the Member Agencies believe that further attempts to 
negotiate with the Counrj regarding the Required Actions would be futile. 

CDA, on behalf of the Member Agencies, now formally requests that Watermaster submit this matter 
to the Watermaster Court to obtain a binding court order requiring the County to either (1) immediately 
remediate the Plume under a Court approved plan that will prevent any further impact to CDA wells and 
reimburse CDA for any and all damages already incurred as a result of the Plume or (2) pay all costs incurred 
by CDA to perform the Required Actions. This is necessary to remedy the Material Physical Injury caused 
by the County's activities at the Chino Airport and the Plume. Watermaster's failure to take the requested 
action will be subject to review by the Watermaster Court, pursuant to Paragraph 31 of the Judgn1ent. 

CDA and CDA's member agencies reserve aJI rights and remedies they may have under the 
Judgment and all orders of the Watermaster Court, the Peace II Agreement and all other applicable federal, 
state and local laws. CD A's representation of the Member Agencies should not be construed as a request for 
intervention or consent to Watermaster jurisdiction for CDA. Rather, CDA makes this request solely in its 
capacity as representative of the Member Agencies. 

Thank you for your consideration and prompt action regarding these matters, including without 
limitation submission of this request to the Appropriate Pool, to the extent appropriate. 

Very Truly Yours, 

~D.~ 
Curtis D. Paxton 
General Manager/CEO 
CHINO BASIN DESALTER AUTHORITY 

CDP/cc 

cc: Peter Kavounas, Chino Basin Watermaster 
Scott Slater, Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP 
Allison Bums, Stradling Y occa Carlson & Rauth 

P128 



Attachment 2 

Questions and Answers from meetings among CDA, CBWM, and Pool 
Committee Members 

Is the CDA a Party to the Judgment? 
The CDA is not a Party to the Judgment. The CDA is making the present request of Watermaster on 
behalf of its members who are all Parties to the Judgment 

What provisions of the Judgment is CDA invoking in its request? 
CDA is invoking Paragraph 15 of the Judgment, which gives Watermaster the authority to enforce the 
Judgment; in case Watermaster fails to act, CDA is suggesting it may use Paragraph 31 and complain 
regarding Watermaster's failure to act as requested. 

Is Watermaster being asked to enter into a new lawsuit? 
The CDA request is not for a new lawsuit. It is for action under continuing jurisdiction of the Court under 
the existing lawsuit. 

Is action by Watermaster according to the CDA request an admission of liability, or an unmet 
obligation? 
The Watermaster Board will consider this issue in determining its response to the CDA request, and is 
likely to carefully condition any action it takes to ensure that it is not seen as such. 

Does Watermaster need to make an MPI finding in order to comply with CDA's request? 
CDA's allegation is that the County has caused the degradation of water quality, and that this is defined 
by the Peace Agreement as Material Physical Injury, thereby obligating Watermaster to take action so as 
to avoid frustration of the OBMP. Watermaster seeks advice and counsel from the Pools as to 
appropriate findings that may be pertinent to the proposed request. 

Why is CDA pursuing San Bernardino County as the party responsible for the contamination? 
The Regional Water Quality Control Board (RWQCB) has issued cleanup orders to the County based on 
evidence of contamination. 

Why aren't the RWQCB orders sufficient for CD A's purposes? 
The RWQCB has issued Cleanup and Abatement Orders to the County, but has thus far required only 
monitoring and reporting, but not remediation of the Plume. 

How close to resolution were the negotiations with San Bernardino County? 
CDA has represented that, during its negotiations with the County, the County acknowledged its 
obligations regarding remediation of the plume; however, the parties have been unable to come to 
closure on any financial contribution for remediation. 

Why isn't CDA requesting Watermaster to sue San Bernardino County directly? 
To date, the Watermaster Board has not determined to participate in any litigation concerning the Chino 
Airport outside the Watermaster case. CDA's request is intended to limit Watermaster's involvement to a 
narrow jurisdictional issue and avoid broader involvement in litigation. 

Would San Bernardino County defend itself against the motion CDA requests? 
It is unclear what San Bernardino County's legal strategy would be. During the February Pool Committee 
meetings, the County's representative, Mr. Jenkins, explained that the County is not opposed to the CDA 
request. The County's insurers have shown interest in the request as well, but have not expressed a 
position. 

May 9, 2013 Staff Letter 
CDA Request re Remediation of Chino Airport Groundwater Plume 

P129 



Could the San Bernardino County insurance provider(s) push Watermaster further in litigation? 
It is CDA's position that litigation is required to allocate financial responsibility for remediation. CDA 
believes its request is the most expedited approach available. 

Would Watermaster or CDA be responsible for explanation and defense of the recommendation to 
Court? 
Watermaster is seeking the Pools advice and counsel on this question. 

How could Watermaster control costs associated with compliance with CD A's request? 
If Watermaster were to proceed according to the CDA request, Watermaster's pleading filed with the 
Court could be narrow in scope and could include "olframps" allowing Watermaster to remove itself from 
protracted litigation. 

What are possible responses to CD A's request? 
Possible responses include, but are not limited to: 

Watermaster agrees to move the Court for the request order, subject to any stated conditions; 
Watermaster declines CDA's request and CDA may request the Court to review Watermaster's 
action pursuant to Paragraph 31; 
Watermaster declines CDA's request, and CDA files suit in another venue; 
An alternative mechanism for funding of remediation is agreed upon, obviating the need for CDA's 
request; or 
Watermaster declines CDA's request and CDA does nothing further. 

Does Watermaster have the authority to assess parties for groundwater cleanup activities? 
Watermaster has the authority to redress water quality matters pursuant to the Judgment, Rules and 
Regulations, and subsequent Court Orders; Watermaster has pursued water quality matters in the past 
such as salinity in the basin. Watermaster has the discretion to litigate or not, and to condition how to 
proceed with litigation. Watermaster can assess parties for groundwater cleanup activities. 

How much would the anticipated cleanup effort cost? 
CDA estimates the cost to range between $9.2 million and $12.2 million depending on the chosen 
technology. In present value terms this is estimated to be approximately $4 million to $5 million, with the 
possibility of grant funding to offset a portion of these costs. The CDA will disseminate its cost 
calculations to parties. 

How should costs of proceeding in response to CDA's request be allocated? 
The Watermaster Board is seeking the Pools' advice and counsel on this issue. 

Within what timeframe would CDA like the Watermaster Board to take action? 
CDA would like the Watermaster Board to address the request in a timely manner. 

What is the effect of each of the Pools providing different advice? 
The Watermaster Board will weigh all advice received from each of the Pools in determining how to 
respond to CDA's request. 

What issues will the Board consider in determining how to respond to CDA's request? 
The Board will consider a range of issues, including, but not limited to the precedential effect of its action, 
the costs associated with its action, the ability to self-fund potential cleanup, and its ability to terminate 
legal proceedings once initiated. 

May 9, 2013 Staff Letter 
CDA Request re Remediation of Chino Airport Groundwater Plume 2 

P130 



Summary Of Prior Regional Water Quality Control Board Actions 

Following the detection of TCE up to 44 micrograms per liter (~gil) in several agricultural wells located 
downgradient of the Chino Airport in the late-1980s, RWQCB staff conducted a preliminary investigation 
of the possible sources of the TCE and determined that Chino Airport was the likely source. In 1988, the 
RWQCB Executive Officer requested the County to conduct an investigation of potential source areas at 
the Airport. The County identified potential source areas at the Airport, and submitted a time schedule in 
early 1990 for conducting a soil investigation and installing monitoring wells. In late 1990, the RWQCB 
Executive Officer issued a cleanup and abatement order(" 1990 CAO") to the County, finding that 
groundwater contamination in the area appeared to be the result of industrial waste disposal practices at 
the Airport, and that the County, as the property owner and operator of the Airport, was responsible for 
investigating and remediating contamination resulting from improper disposal of hazardous wastes or 
hazardous material that impacts or threatens to impact water quality. (1990 CAO, p. 6.) On this basis, 
the 1990 CAO required the submittal and implementation of a work plan for the soil investigation and any 
necessary soil cleanup, and following completion of the soil investigation, submittal of a work plan for the 
installation of groundwater monitoring wells and any necessary groundwater cleanup. 

In the early 1990s, the County conducted soil investigations at twelve areas where TCE may have been 
discharged at the Airport. The investigations found TCE in only a few shallow soil samples, at very low 
concentrations. The investigations did not identify a TCE source area, or any soil that required cleanup. 
The County did not conduct a groundwater investigation and in 2000, RWQCB staff notified the County 
that they were still obligated to conduct the groundwater investigation required by the cleanup and 
abatement order. The County submitted a draft work plan and time schedule in mid- 2002, and after 
approval of the work plan by the County Board of Supervisors, the County submitted the final work plan in 
early 2003. The RWQCB Executive Officer approved the work plan, and the County installed five 
monitoring wells at the airport by mid-2003. The monitoring wells were installed in an effort to identify the 
area at the Airport that was the source of the TCE. Following one year of monitoring, TCE was detected 
up to 120 ~gil in a monitoring well along the western boundary of the Airport. Because a source area was 
not identified in this investigation, the County submitted a work plan in mid-2004 for the installation of four 
additional groundwater monitoring wells at the Airport to better evaluate the groundwater flow direction 
and the presence of TCE in groundwater beneath the Airport. The monitoring wells were installed by mid-
2005, and sampling of the wells through the end of 2006 found TCE as high as 800 ~gil in one of the new 
wells. 

The County submitted an offsite groundwater investigation work plan in early 2007. The work plan 
proposed advancing borings to sample groundwater downgradient of the Airport for the purpose of 
characterizing the offsite plume. An offsite plume characterization report was submitted in mid-2007. 
TCE was detected in groundwater as high as 490 ~gil in the 23 borings that were completed. The County 
submitted a work plan in December 2007 for the installation of groundwater monitoring wells at three 
offsite locations, with three monitoring wells at each location, screened at different depths, to better define 
the offsite plume. However, the County experienced difficulties in obtaining approvals from its insurance 
company for this work due to the insurance company's interpretation of the 1990 cleanup and abatement 
order. In mid-2008, the RWQCB Executive Officer issued a new, revised cleanup and abatement order 
("2008 CAO"). The 2008 CAO stated that the data from the offsite groundwater assessment indicate that 
the TCE and several other VOCs in the groundwater underlying the Airport, and downgradient of the 
Airport, are the result of past discharges of waste at the Airport. On the basis of the finding that the 
County has caused or permitted, is causing or permitting, or threatens to cause or permit waste, 
specifically TCE and other VOCs, to be discharged or deposited where it is, or probably will be, 
discharged into waters of the state and has created, or threatens to create, a condition of pollution or 
nuisance, the 2008 CAO found it appropriate to order the County to cleanup up the waste, abate the 
effects of the waste, or take other necessary remedial action. (2008 CAO, pp. 2, 5.) 

Subsequent to the 2008 CAO, the County submitted a revised work plan in late 2008, and the County 
completed the installation of the wells in early-2009.The County submitted a work plan in late-2009 for the 
installation of additional downgradient wells to further characterize the lateral and vertical extent of the 

May 9, 2013 Staff Letter 
CDA Request re Remediation of Chino Airport Groundwater Plume 3 

P1 31 



offsite plume. By late-2010, the County installed groundwater monitoring wells at five offsite locations, 
with two monitoring wells at each location, screened at different depths. In mid-2011, the County 
submitted a work plan for installing additional off-site wells at seven locations, with two wells at each 
location, to further delineate the plume and support the development of a remedial action plan. The 
RWQCB Executive Officer concurred with the work plan, and required that a well installation report on the 
completed wells be submitted by May 1, 2012. 

On February 1, 2012, the County notified RWQCB staff that none of the wells in the work plan that the 
RWQCB Executive Officer approved in mid-2011 had been installed, and the County requested a 
six-month extension to complete the work. The County stated that the reason for the request was that the 
County had not yet been able to obtain a right-of-entry agreement with the United States Army Corps of 
Engineers (Corps) for three of the seven proposed well locations. RWQCB staff contacted the County's 
consultant in mid-February to discuss the delay in the work, and requested that the wells at the four 
proposed drilling locations, which are not located on Corps property, be installed as quickly as possible. 
On March 4, 2012, the County's consultant submitted a time schedule for installation of the wells at the 
four locations not on Corps property by August 2012, installation of the three wells on Corps property by 
November 2012, and submittal of the well installation report by March 2013, 10 months after the original 
May 2012 deadline established by the Executive Officer. 

On March 28, 2012, the RWQCB Executive Officer issued a Notice of Violation to the County, denying its 
request for an extension. and stating that the County's efforts to install all the wells as quickly as possible 
will be the primary factor in determining the extent of any enforcement action that may be taken for failing 
to comply with the May 1, 2012 completion date, pursuant to the cleanup and abatement order. The letter 
also required that monthly status reports be submitted. The County has since had all of the monitoring 
wells constructed, has filed the required monthly status reports, and is presently seeking to have the 
Notice of Violation letter terms lifted. 

May 9, 2013 Staff Letter 
CDA Request re Remediation of Chino Airport Groundwater Plume 4 

P132 



Attachment 3 

""""" 
tJ) 

0 --....., CD 
t: 
C1) M 

E~ T"" 
0 .....,cu N 
~ mcu N 

cu'- ~ 
l'tl 

"""'() :!: 
1--o 
()t: --..t: 
>u 

P133 



-u 
~ 

w 
-l'> 

Chino Creek Wellfield and TCE Plume 

1'16 
II' 

t'·i ' 
,·:; _. 

1·5 
~~)''' 

Maximum TCE Concentration 
2006 to 2010 (ug/L) 

> 0 and s 5 
>5and,;10 
> 10and$20 
> 20 and,; 50 
>50 and::; 100 
> 100 and::; 200 
> 200 and s 500 
> 500 

Y;-<' 



-c 
~ 

w 
(J1 

,-,) 

-~' ,, 
'" 

History- 2008 

~ Through modeling, three (3) Chino Creek wells were 
assumed to be impacted by the Chino Airport Plume 

• The three Chino Creek wells were assumed to 
produce 4 MGD 

• Contaminants of concern were thought to 
be TCE and TCP 

• Two treatment processes were evaluated: 
Granular Activated Carbon (GAC) and 
Advanced Oxidation Process (AOP) 

• GAC selected as the preferred process 



-o 
~ 

w 
m 

(_ ~ 

i~i 

,.,., 
·S 

History ... 2010 

• Cost estimates were developed for GAC well head 
treatment of TCE and TCP 

- Assumed flow of 1 ,000 gpm/well 

- TCE concentration @ 5. 76 ppb (MCL @ <5 ppb) 

- TCP concentration@ 0.029 ppb (MCLG@ <0.005 ppb) 

~ Capital cost of $1.6 million/well 

~ O&M cost of $165,000/year/well 



""0 
~ 

'-" 
-.1 

~!) 

, __ _ 

r_·c 

<''·' 
-S 

2012/2013 

!i Well 1-18 drilled and found: 

- Flow of 180 gpm (not 1,000 gpm) 

- TCE @ 380 ppb (not 5. 76 ppb) 

- TCP@ 8.2 ppb (not 0.029 ppb) 

@I Two treatment alternatives evaluated 

- Granular Activated Carbon (GAC) 

- Biological (BIO) 



-u 
~ 

w 
co 

~ 

;:\ 
1:.\_ 
c. 

~; 

------------------- ' :fu._ 

Cost Comparison between GAC and 810 
for Treatment of Well 1-18 

Process 

GAC 

810 

Capital 
($M) 

1.25 

1.83 

O&M 
($K/yr) 

193 

132 



-o 
~ 

w 
c.o 

~ 
~ 

2 
'"" £, 

Well 1-18 Treatment 
Cost Comparison 

LL 
<( ...... 
"\1). 

$1,000 

$900 

$800 

$700 

$600 

$500 

$400 

$300 

$200 

$100 

$- ~· ~·;! 

BIOTTIA TM GAC 

Brine Disposal Cost 

1111 O&M Cost 

1111 Capital Cost 

------)' 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P140 



Chino Airport TCE Plume in the Shallow Aquifer System 

27. 
- 0-

i 26 • 

1-16 

IFJ 29 30 
0 0 .3 

0 

13 12 
0 Cl 

37 
0 16 

0 22 21 

2l.- 0 

38 36 0 c020 
0 19 

23 
0 

25-39 
0 0 

1'21 
ill] 

Maximum TCE Concentration 
August 2007 to July 2012 (ug/L) 

> 0 and::; 5 

> 5 and :::; 1 o 
>10and:S20 
> 20 and::; 50 
>50 and::; 100 
> 100 and::; 200 
> 200 and :S 500 
> 500 

Chino Airport TCE Plume in the Deep Aquifer System 

28 
0 

26 
b 

1,16 

•27 
d 

lmJ 29 30 
0 0 

.1 ; 
0 

.a 
0 

i:l-140 
' !_.,'. [@] ' 

13 )2 
0 .0 

3 
0 

37 
0 16 

1~41:43 :· 
44.71218 

""' ® 

5 
0 

1-20 1-21 
II II 

Cl 22 21 23 
0 

25 39 
0 0 

0 Chino-1 Desalter Wells 

[LI Chino-1 CCWF Wells 

0 
Production Well that has 
Produced Water in the Last Five Years 
(FY 08 to FY12). Labeled by a 
Reference Number 

o· o 
2
""' 20 0 
19 

M_ICrosort Corporation Image courtesy of LAR-



-u 
~ 

Chino Airport TCE Plume in the Shallow Aquifer System 

26 
0 

1"1'6 

tw.i 29 30 
0 0 

\ 

32 
.o 

37 
0 16 

0 
022 21 

38 36 24cP 
0 

34 Q 0 0 1920 

17 
0
45 

TTGRNEY C: 
·=iDENl'IA:LW@RKPR@D 

23 
0 

25'39 
0 0 

Chino Basin Watermaster Planning 
Scenario 3a Projected Plume Location 
End of Year 2015 (ug/L) 

> o and~ 5 
> 5 and:;; 10 
> 10 and;.-:; 20 
> 20 and::; 50 
>so and::;; 100 
> 100 and :s 200 
> 200 and ::; 500 
> 500 

Chino Airport TCE Plume in the Deep Aquifer System 

28 
0 

,4 
.·o 

0 
26 

1~16 

llll 29 
0 

27 
0 

30 
0 

1 
0 

0 
0 

G Chino- I Desalter Wells 

l9ll Chino-1 CCWF Wells 

1 
0 

Production Well that has 
Produced Water in the Last Five Years 
(FY 08 to FY12). Labeled by a 
Reference Number 

3 
0 

13 .12 
0 0 

37 
0 16 

0 

1-443 
44 7 ~ 8 
·GO -0 

22 21 
o· o 

23 
0 

1-20 
il\1 

25 39 
0 0 

5 
0 

1-21 
i!ll 

38 0 

0 
1745 

24Qo 
0 19 20 

0 

This map is based on groundwater production 
projections made by Parties, the desalter 
implementation plans of the CDA, reoperation, and 
assuming an efficient market and that all 
replenishment water comes from storage if 
available. Caution needs to be exercised in 
drawing definitive conclusions from model 
projections as the model is imperfect, and actual 
future production and replenishment may not match 
assumptions. The maps were created assuming 
that the source of contamination has been removed. 



Map 1 Chino Airport TCE Plume in the Shallow Aquifer System 

4 
o: 

32 

1 
0 

0 
0 

16 
0 

0 22 21 

38 36 240) 
0 

0 0 19 20 

23 
0 

2539 
0 0 

Chino Basin Watermaster Planning 
Scenario 3a Projected Plume Location 
End of Year 2020 (ug/L) 

> 0 and::; 5 

>5and:S10 
> 10 and :S 20 
> 20 and:::; 50 
>50 and:::; 100 
> 100 and ::;zoo 
> 200 and :::; 500 
> 500 

0 

Chino Airport TCE Plume in the Deep Aquifer System 

0 
26 

0 

28 

1-16 
lilil 

29 
0 

1 
0 

27 G! 

0 

"'_; 

30 

31 
'b14 

0 
0 

8 Chino-1 Desalter Wells 

lEI Chlno-1 CCWF Wells 

0 Production Well that has 
Produced Water in the Last Five Years 
(FY 08 to FY12). Labeled by a 
Reference Number 

1•-'+4;:1 

4471QJ_8 

37 
0 16 

0 
22 21 

0 Q 
24ao 

38 0 0 19 20 
0 

1745 
0 

23 
0 

1-20 
liiil 

25·39 
0 0 

5 
0 

'1-21 
lila 

This map is based on groundwater production 
projections made by Parties, the desalter 
implementation plans of the CDA, reoperation, and 
assuming an efficient market and that all 
replenishment water comes from storage if 
available. Caution needs to be exercised in 
drawing definitive conclusions from model 
projections as the model is imperfect, and actual 
future production and replenishment may not match 
assumptions. The maps were created as~uming 
tl1at the source of contamination has been removed. 



"U 
~ .,. 

Chino Airport TCE Plume in the Shallow Aquifer System 

4 
0 

1-16 

[]]' 29 30 
0 0 

32 
0 

j 
0 

0 
0 

0 

16 
0 22 21 

0 0 

36 24ao20 
0 0 19 

HORNEY CUEN'F 
8EN:r:IALW0RK . .-r<"'u 

23 
0 

1-20• .. Jo21 
lill ilil 

25 39-
0 0 

Chino Basin Watermaster Planning 
Scenario 3a Projected Plume Location 
End of Year 2025 (ug/L) 

> o and s 5 
>5and:S10 
> 1 o and ::.; 20 
> 20 and s 50 
>so and s 100 
> 100 and :S 200 
> 200 and :S 500 
> 500 

Chino Airport TCE Plume in the Deep Aquifer System 

4 
0 

1 
0 

0 
Q 

8 Chino-1 Desalter Wells 

EJ Chino-1 CCWF Wells 

1 
0 Production Well that has 

Produced Water in the Last Five Years 
(FY 08 to FY12). Labeled by a 
Reference Number 

16 
0 22 21 

0 0 
23 

0 

5 
0 

1-20 1-21 
lill i!ll 

25 39 
0 0 

38 0 
0 

1745 

2
4ao 20 0 
19 

0 

This map is based on groundwater production 
projections made by Parties, the desalter 
implementation plans of the CDA, reoperation, and 
assuming an efficient market and that all 
replenishment water comes from storage if 
available. Caution needs to be exercised in 
drawing definitive conclusions from model 
projections as the model is imperfect, and actual 
future production and replenishment may not match 
assumptions. The maps were created assuming 
that tile source of contamination has been removed. 



Chino Airport TCE Plume in the Shallow Aquifer System 

r zs 
0 

1,16 

~: 29 30 
0 0 

1 
(J '' 

Jl:-1 40 
'~QJ 

1-2 41 
[QJ 

23 
0 

25 39 
0 0 

Chino Basin Watermaster Planning 
Scenario 3a Projected Plume Location 
End of Year 2030 (ug/L) 

>a and s 5 
>5andsiO 
> 10 and::::; 20 
> 20 and :S 50 
>50 and::; 100 
> 100 and:;;; 200 
> 200 and s 500 

> 500 

Chino Airport TCE Plume in the Deep Aquifer System 

4 
0 

26 
G , 

1-16 

lml 29 30 
0 0 

1 
0 

0 
0 

G Chino-[ Desalter Wells 

[21 Chino-1 CCWF Wells 

1 
0 

Production Well that has 
Produced Water in the Last Five Years 
(FY 08 to FY12). Labeled by a 
Reference Number 

16 
0 

22 21 
0 0 

24go 
0 19 20 

23 
0 

5 
0 

1-20 . . 1-21 
!Ill ll 

25 39 
0 0 

This map is based on groundwater production 
projections made by Parties, the desalter 
implementation plans of the GOA, reoperation, and 
assuming an efficient market and that all 
replenishment water comes from storage if 
available. Caution needs to be exercised in 
drawing definitive conclusions from model 
projections as the model is imperfect, and actual 
future production and replenishment may not match 
assumptions. The maps were created assuming 
that the source of contamination has been removed. 



Chino Airport TCE Plume in the Shallow Aquifer System 

26 
0 

1•16 

0 

[ll 29 30 
0 0 

31 
'014 

.. 0 
Q 

:1-1 4o 
'IQI 

13 12 
0 0 

3 
0 

37 
0 

38 -:~-36 
' _- ,":_Q 

34 ,_.-o 
o -1T> -

OQ {) 
1? :,S5:. 4!j-

22 21 
0 0 

24c:020 0 19 

23 
0 

25 39 
0 0 

. 1-21 
~ 

Chino Basin Watermaster Planning 
Scenario 3a Projected Plume Location 
End of Year 2035 (ug/L) 

> 0 and :S: 5 
> 5 and :::: 10 
>10and:S:20 
> 20 and:::; so 
>50 and :S: 100 
> 100 and:::; 200 
> 200 and :S: 500 
> 500 

28 
0 

33 

26 
0 

1-16 
~ 

29 30 
0 0 

1 
0 

0 Chino-! Desalter Wells 

~ Chino-1 CCWF Wells 

1 
0 

Production Well that has 
Produced Water in the Last Five Years 
(FY 08 to FY12). Labeled by a 
Reference Number 

16 
0 

22 21 
0 0 

2
4a:o20 0 
19 

23 
0 

1-20 
lii!l 

25 39 
0 0 

5 
0 

1-21 
~ 

This map is based on groundwater production 
projections made by Parties, the desalter 
implementation plans of the CDA, reoperation, and 
assuming an efficient market and that all 
replenishment water comes from storage if 
available. Caution needs to be exercised in 
drawing definitive conclusions from model 
projections as the model is imperfect, and actual 
future production and replenishment may not match 
assumptions. The maps were created assuming 
that the source of contamination has been removed. 

i'] 

n 
;; 
/! ,, 
::j 

::1 

' i;' 



I 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

II. BUSINESS ITEM 

B. WATERMASTER FISCAL YEAR 
2013-2014 PROPOSED BUDGET 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: May 23, 2013 

TO: Board Members 

SUBJECT: Revised Fiscal Year 2013/2014 Budget 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget. 

Recommendation: Approve the Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget as presented. 

Financial Impact: The FY 2013/2014 Revised Budget expenses are $6,724,736 (excluding any 
Carryover Funds). The Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget, as proposed, is lower than the prior year 
"Amended" budget of $6,805,201 (which excludes Carryover funds of $433,212). 

Future Consideration 
Watermaster Board: May 23, 2013; Approval (Advisory Committee Approval required) 

ACTIONS· 
May 9, 2013- Appropriative Pool- moved unanimously to move the budget forward to the Advisory Committee with removal of the 
proposed broadening of pay schedules, and the addition of $50,000 to update the Sunding report; and to authorize payoff of the 
CaiPERS Side Fund. 
May 9, 2013- Non~Agricultura! Pool -moved unanimously to approve the proposed budget with the addition of the $50,000 to 
update the Sunding report, and the clarification that the $50,000 is to be paid only by the Appropriative Pool; and direct Non Ag Pool 
representatives to vote at the Advisory Committee and Board meetings subject to changes which they deem appropriate 
May 9, 2013- Agricultural Pool- moved unanimously to approve the proposed budget with the addition of the $50,000 to update 
the Sunding report, and the clarification that the $50,000 is to be paid only by the Appropriative Pool; and to authorize payoff of the 
Ca!PERS Side Fund. 
May 16, 2013 -Advisory Committee- moved by a majority vote. 
May 23, 2013- Watermaster Board-

P147 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 2 of 45 

BACKGROUND 

May 23, 2013 

During Each year, Watermaster staff conducts meetings internally and with consultants to discuss 
upcoming projects and anticipated work flow. As the budget is developed, the related budgeted 
expenses are continually refined. The current version of the budget reflects the discussions with 
consultants and stakeholders. 

On Tuesday, April 16, 2013 Watermaster conducted the annual Budget Workshop #1 and discussed the 
preliminary draft budget. A second Watermaster Budget Workshop was held on Tuesday, April 23, 2013. 
There were no changes in the dollar amounts between the two Budget Workshops. The Budget 
Workshop #2 presentation incorporated some of the questions and comments from the first Workshop 
and attempted to clarify those points. At both Workshops, the proposed budget amount of $6,747,171 
was presented. It was discussed that specific costs within the budget (i.e. Debt Service, Recharge 
Improvements, Appropriative and Non-Agricultural Pool legal services, Interest Income and the MWD 
Groundwater Storage income) would be deducted from the proposed budget amount of $6,747,171 to 
calculate the proposed Basis for Assessment which was presented as $5,488,082. It was noted that the 
line items that comprised the variance amount of $1,259,089 would either be added to the Assessment 
invoice as a separate line item billing, or as a reduction to the overall Assessment amount. For example, 
the amount of $939,808 would be added to the Assessment invoice as a separate line item based upon 
Operating Safe Yield. The Appropriative Pool legal services of $75,000 would be added to only the 
members of the Appropriative Pool based upon a formula of 50% Operating Safe Yield and 50% Actual 
Production (as done in past practice). The Non-Agricultural Pool legal service of $60,000 would be added 
to only the members of the Non-Agricultural Pool based upon a formula of 100% Actual production (as 
done in past practice). The Interest Income and the MWD Groundwater Storage Program income would 
reduce the Basis for Assessment calculation. 

During the May 9, 2013 Appropriative Pool meeting, the Proposed Budget of $6,747,171 was approved 
with the request to exclude the proposed broadening of employees pay schedules, and to reflect the 
addition of $50,000 to allow for an update of the Sunding Report. These changes have been 
incorporated and are reflected in the Revised FY 2013/2014 budget which is now $6,724,736. In total, 
these budget changes reduced the Proposed Budget of $6,747,171 by $22,435 as follows: 

Payroll Reduction: ($56,873) 
Burden Reduction: ($15 562) 
Total Payroll Reduction: ($72,435) 
Add: Sunding Report: $50,000 
Total Budget Change: ($22 435) 

During the Non-Agricultural and Agricultural Pool meetings of May 9, 2013, the Proposed Budget of 
$6,747,171 was approved; the Appropriative Pool recommendations were reviewed and accepted by both 
Pools with the clarification that the addition of the updated Sunding Report expense of $50,000 would be 
borne by the Appropriative Pool only. The updated Assessment amount of $38.11 reflects this change. 
The $50,000 expense would be allocated based on 50% production/50% OSY methodology that is used 
to allocate the Appropriative Pool counsel budget. 

P148 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 3 of 45 

Total Administrative Expenses 

Total General OBMP Expenses 

Total OBMP Implementation Projects 

Less: "Carry Over" Funds 

Total Expenses 

Adjustments: 
Debt Service/Recharge Improvements 
Appropriative Pool - Legal Services 
Appropriative Pool - Sunding Report 
Non-Agricultural Pool -Legal Services 
Interest Income 
MWD Groundwater Storage Program 

Total Adjustments 

Basis For Assessment 

FY 12-13 FY 12-13 
Approved Amended 

Budget Budget 

$1,078,942 $1,269,538 

1,219,186 1,218,641 

4,372,073 4,750,235 

(433,212) 

$6,670,201 $6,805,201 

$ (501,055) $ (501,055) 
(75,000) 

(60,000) 
(39,600) (39,600) 

(152,938) (152,938) 
(693,593) (828,593) 

$5,976,608 $5,976,608 

May 23, 2013 

FY 13-14 FY 13-14 Revised %Variance 
Original ReViSed vs. Revised vs. 
Budget Budget Amended Amended 

$1,548,373 $1,~11,106 $ 241,568 19.0% 
:~~ -- ---~·_,)_ ~ :'.--.'.__~/r·_'_-,:; 

1,212,775 1,247,798. 29,157 2.4% --· ~,_-_,- -:_ ,,, -<: 

3,986,024 3,965,833 (784,402) (16.5)% 

433,212 (100.0)% 

$6,747,171 $6,724,736 $ (80,465) (1.2)% 

$. ts;l9,so8J $ (939,808) $ (438,753) 87.6% 
(75,000) ' (75,oooJ 0.0% 

(50,000) (50,000)' -100.0% 
, .. ----.-'.·,-; 

(60,000) • (60,000) 0.0% 
(29,700) •. l?jl,700) 9,900 (25.0)% 

(154,581) .. (154,581) (1,643) 1.1% 
(1 ,259,089) (1,;"!09,p89) (480,496) 58.0% 

$5,488,082 $5,415,647 $ (560,961) (9.4)% 

Staff discussed how the production data is used in the calculation of the Assessment amount each year. 
The Total Assessable Production (for budget purposes) was estimated to be 142,123.143 acre-feet which 
was based upon the actual production numbers for the first two quarters, and projected to estimate the 
full year's production. The "projected" Total Assessable Production of 142,123.143 acre-feet is higher 
than the "actual" previous year's Total Assessable Production of 118,110.745 acre-feet by 24,012.398 
acre-feet or 20.3%. Higher production results in the current year will decrease the overall assessments 
per acre-foot, while lower production numbers will increase the overall assessments per acre-foot. The 
revised budget contains the proposed assessments of $9.32 per acre-foot for Administration and $28.79 
per acre-foot for OBMP and Implementation Projects, for a combined total of $38.11 per acre-foot. 

Estimated Assessment $9·32 $28.79 $38.u 
asofMay9, 2013 

Estimated Assessment $9·57 $29.04 $38.62 
as of Aprih6, 2013 

Actual Assessment $8.76 $41.84 $50.60 
FY2o12/13 

Estimated Assessment $0.56 ($13.05) ($12.49) 
vs. Actual Assessment 6-4% (31.2%) (24-7%) 

P149 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 4 of 45 

May 23, 2013 

Comparing the current Revised Assessment as of May 9, 2013 of $38.11 to the Actual Assessment paid 
last year of $50.60, a variance of ($12.49) or (24.7%) is shown. For comparison purposes only, using last 
year's actual production of 118,110.7 45 acre-foot, the Proposed Assessment amount would be $11.21 
per acre-foot for Administration and $34.64 per acre-foot for OBMP and Implementation Projects, for a 
combined total of $45.85 per acre-foot. 

The following chart (incorporated from Workshop #2) details the Historical Production and Budget for 
Watermaster: 

Historical Production and Budget 
~ 200 ..... $9 
Q) 
Q) 

180 ... 
Q) .... 
0 160 m ... 
0 140 
(/) 
"0 120 c: 
m 
(/) 

100 ::I 
0 
.r: 80 .... 
c: 
~ 60 c: 
0 

:;::; 40 
0 
:J 
"0 20 
0 .... 
a.. 0 

'\ /\r_j\ • 
\ 
.!: 

Total ·• )\ ti\1 \ Production)~ \-->!• R --·~1, '· - .., .~-,.<1 '\{ /· v· /\ 
I \/ \ ' 

App Pool Production/\ / 

_.-/,.4~ • 
·:J.<, 

q ·. 

• ~-e~/ \, ••D•niP< 
tr'->u-,:( 

"''t:r-c-D~\. - . . 
• 

Non-Ag Pool Production Lll .._.-'-.>~-

~ 

<h 
$8 _.._ 

<oftO 
"- (/) 

$7 0 c: 
r.n2 

$6 g .~ 
=~ - .... 

$5 E c: 
Q.) 

.!:: E 
$4 ~(f) 

.,_. Ul 
ID Q.) 

$3 
OJ (f) 

"0 (/) 
::J<:( 

$2 
ill-
- 0 
ro 0 

$1 
1:)0.. 
~- 0.. 

0.. 

$-
<:( 

,, V> c> "' .... 0> "' "' 
,._ 

"" <") "' 
,._ 0> '"' J; ';- "' "' "' "' ro 6 "' q> :% q> 9 ;\ 9 9 :% 0 ;/; "' 0 N ,;. <b "' N "" "' 0 " <D ,._ ,._ 

"' "' ro "' ro "' "' "' "' "' 0 0 0 0 0 ~ 

Production Year I Proierted 

The purpose of the chart listed above was to show the historical progression of both production and the 
budget amounts by fiscal year. It was noted that the last four years of budget have remained relatively 
flat while production has varied. 

Staff discussed the Watermaster budget can be segregated into four separate and distinct categories. 
The first category is the Watermaster Staff costs, the second category is the legal services, the third 
category is the Engineering services, and the forth category is the Debt Service and Recharge 
Improvement Projects. 

WATERMASTER STAFF 

Staff discussed the first section of the proposed FY 2013/2014 budget which related to Watermaster 
Staffing costs. The total salary costs for the Revised FY 2013/2014 are $1,391,641 which is $99,299 
below the previous year's budget of $1,490,940. The Full Time Equivalent (FTE) levels for the proposed 
budget is 9.0 (FTE) compared to a budgeted level of 9.5 (FTE) from FY 2012/2013. 

P150 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget May 23, 2013 
Page 5 of 45 

Revised Original Amended $Variance 
Budget Budget Budget Revised vs. 

FY 2013/14 FY 2013/14 FY 2012/13 Amended 

Payroll $ 879,567 $ 936,440 $ 955,692 $ (76,125) 
Burden $ 512,074 $ 527,636 $ 535,248 $ (23,174) 
Total $ 1,391,641 $ 1,464,076 $ 1,490,940 $ (99,299) 

FTE's 9.0 9.0 9.5 

Staff informed the Workshop attendees that a meeting was held on April 9, 2013 by the Personnel 
Committee. At the conclusion of the Personnel Committee meeting, Watermaster staff received direction 
to proceed on specific salary and benefit related issues. The following assumptions were incorporated 
into the FY 2013/2014 staffing budget of $1,391 ,641 as directed by the Personnel Committee: 

• Salaries budget based upon nine FTE's 
• Salaries budget includes a 1.95% COLA (last COLA was July 2008) 
• Salaries budget includes a 0.5% salary decrease for the CaiPERS Retirement Adjustment 

(increase of 2.5% in salary with a payroll deduction of 3%) 
• Current salaries were maintained at previous Step E levels. Budget is based upon a maximum 

Step (Step E) level for all employees (reduction of $72,435 from Original Budget) 
• Health premium increase of 15% effective January 1, 2014 
• Health Benefits Allowance based upon 90% of the insurance premium for family coverage of 

medical, dental and vision (lowest cost provider for HMO medical) 

While the CaiPERS Side Fund was not part of the FY 2013/2014 budget, it was appropriate to discuss the 
intent to pay off the outstanding balance of $122,863 with cash reserves prior to June 30, 2013. The 
CaiPERS Side Fund was created several years ago by CaiPERS because "At the time of Chino Basin 
Watermaster joining the miscellaneous risk pool, a side fund was created to account for the difference 
between the funded status of the pool and the funded status of the Watermaster plan". The loan from 
CaiPERS is based upon a 7.5% interest rate. The current remaining balance is $122,863 and if the loan 
goes to term, the remaining 17 years of interest would total $121,975 and the total payments would 
amount to $246,306. The recommendation of staff is to pay off the remaining balance and eliminate the 
ongoing interest charges of 7.5%. Those in attendance at the Workshop agreed. 

LEGAL SERVICES 

A historical chart of the last 1 0+ years of budgeted vs. actual Watermaster legal cost was presented. It 
was discussed that the past three years legal services budget has remained relatively flat and with the 
Refund of Excess Cash Reserve policy in place, any unused funds will be refunded to the Appropriative 
and Non-Agricultural Pools on an annual basis. The Revised FY 2013/2014 Brownstein Hyatt Farber 
Schreck budget was presented at $757,490 which is $77,535 greater than the previous FY 2012/2013 
budget. Two new categories have been added to the legal services budget: account number 6077 (Party 
Status Maintenance) which is budgeted at $25,700, and account number 6078.20 (Pool Issues 
Resolution Facilitation) which is budgeted at $44,400. For comparison purposes, the 5-Year Average 
(Actual Amounts) for legal services total $795,409 compared to the Revised FY 2013/2014 budget of 
$757,490. 

P151 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 6 of 45 

$100,DDD 

Activities resulting in additional legal expenses: 

Ill Pro-pD5ed audg-et 

I® Pro}ected at: ffsrnl 'fear-End 

II Appr.o-ved S.urlget 

111 .Amended Budget 

May 23, 2013 

2012-2013 Recharge Master Plan Update, CDNChino Airport Plume, Refresh/Recharge/Reunite 
2011-2012 Desalter Negotiations, Paragraph 31 Motion, Ontario Airport Plume, Chino Airport Plume 
2010-2011 Desalter Negotiations, Paragraph 31 Motion, Ontario Airport Plume, Chino Airport Plume 
2009-2010 Water Auction, Paragraph 31 Motion 
2008 we transitioned to Judge Wade and had the four informational Court hearings 
2007-2008 Peace II especially heavy in 2007 and into 2008. 
2005-2006 Santa Ana River water rights application, beginning of Peace II negotiations. 
2002-2004 was relatively routine. 
2000-2001 Peace I and Desalter negotiations 

As with the past practice for the last few years, the Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck legal services 
budget has been developed using a formula of assumed hours to complete a specific tasks multiplied by 
the hourly rate. Brownstein has provided a detailed memorandum and worksheet which is provided as 
ATTACHMENT A. These documents were provided as handouts at both Budget Workshops and 
available on the Watermaster website under the FTP location. 

ENGINEERING SERVICES 

The Engineering Services budget is proposed at $1,825,362 which is $201,809 lower than the Amended 
FY 2012/2013 Budget of $2,027,171. A discussion involving the Engineering Services along with 
information provided by Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. (a budget comparison worksheet along with a 
detailed narrative report that described each category within their budget) was conducted at both 
Workshops. As with the legal services documents, this information was also distributed to the attendees 

P152 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 7 of45 

May 23, 2013 

of both Workshops and available on the Watermaster website under the FTP location. These documents 
are provided as ATTACHMENT B. 

For the Administrative expenses: 

Overall, the Administrative expense section of the budget totaling $1,511,106 is $241,568 or 19.0% 
higher than the previous year's "Amended" budget of $1,269,538. 

• Salary Cost increase of $98,063. This is not a true increase in overall costs but a result of how 
Watermaster allocates the budgeted salary costs between Administration, OBMP and 
Implementation Projects. Watermaster utilizes an in-house time and attendance system to 
capture labor hours by activity. In the FY 2012/2013 budget, the salary allocations were 43% 
Administration, 17% OBMP and 40% Implementation Projects. For FY 2013/2014 the allocations 
are budgeted at 57% Administration, 17% OBMP and 26% Implementation Projects (based upon 
current time and attendance records). Because more allocation and emphasis is geared towards 
Administration and less on Implementation Projects, the Administrative salary expenses are 
higher and the Implementation salary costs are lower. 

• Allocated G&A Expenditures of $163,932. As with the higher salary allocations being charged to 
the Administrative section, the G&A expenses are also allocated based upon salary percentages. 
So if the salary allocation increases more on the Administrative side and less on the 
Implementation Projects side, the G&A allocation of expenses will follow the same trend. 

• The budget includes a temporary employee for one-half year to continue work of the scanning 
project. This employee is from a temporary employment agency and is not an employee of 
Watermaster. This amount is the same as the previous year's budget. 

• Overall reductions in the majority of expense categories within the Administrative section. 

For OBMP General costs: 

• Overall, the OBMP expense section of the budget totaling $1,247,798 is 2.4% or $29,157 above 
the previous year's "Amended" budget of $1,218,641. 

• During the May 9, 2013 Appropriative Pool meeting, it was approved to add the amount of 
$50,000 for an updated Sunding Report. The Non-Ag and Ag Pools have proposed that this cost 
is to be borne exclusively by the Appropriative Pool. 

• Meetings between the Watermaster staff, Wildermuth and Brownstein were held to determine a 
realistic estimate of working hours, project costs, and if any costs might be reduced or work 
delayed until next fiscal year. 

• The total OBMP Engineering budget for FY 2013/2014 is $419,748 which is a reduction of 
$69,076 or 14.1% from the previous year's "Amended" budget of $488,824. Note that this 
amount is only for the OBMP section and not the entire Engineering budget. 

• The Watermaster Model Application and Required Demonstrations are budgeted at $101,000, a 
reduction from the previous year of $96,783. 

• The "State of the Basin" data analysis and preparation of exhibits and reports is budgeted for $0 
since this activity is done every other year and this is an off year. 

• Watermaster's budget for the Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck legal expenses within the OBMP 
section was $304,750 which is $46,800 or 18.1% above the previous year's "Amended" budget of 
$257,950. The OBMP legal section contains the amounts of $25,125 for unanticipated legal 
costs (6907.9) and increased budget costs of $29,400 for the Chino Airport Plume (6907.32). 

OBMP Implementation Project costs: 

• Overall, the OBMP Implementation Project expense section of the budget totaling $3,965,833 is 

P153 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 8 of45 

16.5% or $784,402 below the previous year's "Amended" budget of $4,750,235. 

May 23, 2013 

• The total Engineering budget for FY 2013/2014 is $1,405,614 which is a reduction of $132,733 or 
8.6% from the previous year's "Amended" budget of $1,538,347. Note that this amount is only for 
the OBMP Implementation Project section and not the entire Engineering budget. 

• Salary cost decrease of $213,551. This is not a true decrease in overall costs but a result of how 
Watermaster allocates the budgeted salary costs between Administration, OBMP and 
Implementation Projects. Watermaster utilizes an in-house time and attendance system to 
capture labor hours by activity. In the FY 2012/2013 budget, the salary allocations were 43% 
Administration, 17% OBMP and 40% Implementation Projects. For FY 2013/2014 the allocations 
are budgeted at 57% Administration, 17% OBMP and 26% Implementation Projects (based upon 
current time and attendance records). Because more allocation and emphasis is geared towards 
Administration and less on Implementation Projects, the Administrative salary expenses are 
higher and the Implementation salary costs are lower. 

• Allocated G&A Expenditures of $178,029 decrease. As with the lower salary allocations being 
charged to the Implementation Projects section, the G&A expenses are also allocated based 
upon salary percentages. So if the salary allocation decreases on the Implementation Project 
side and increases on the Administrative side, the G&A allocation of expenses will follow the 
same trend. 

• The budget includes two new accounts (7108.31 and 7108.41) for the Hydraulic Control 
Monitoring Program Engineering and Laboratory costs of the Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability 
Program. 

• The direct costs from IEUA for the Recharge Basin O&M are provided at $794,776 which is a 
reduction of $39,177 from the prior year of $833,953. 

• Does not provide a budgeted amount of $300,000 for the Recharge Proof of Concept in account 
7209. 

• The projected Recharge Improvement Debt Payment due to IEUA in the amount of $456,093 is 
budgeted, with no adjustment(s) for previous year's credits. 

• Turner Basin Recharge Improvement Project budgeted at $272,144 less Carryover Funds of 
$110,236 = $161,908 (7690.2). 

• San Sevaine Recharge Improvement Project budgeted at $300,000 (7690.4). 

• CB20 Turnout Noise Abatement Improvement Project budgeted at $80,000 less Carryover Funds 
of $58,193 = $21,807 (7690.5). 

In summary, the Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget, as proposed, anticipates a decrease in total budgeted 
costs of $80,465 or 0.9% below the previous year's "Amended" budget. The final assessments will be 
refined when the assessment package is prepared this fall. 

After discussions and comments from the participants at both Budget Workshops (April 16, 2013 and 
April 23, 2013), it was the consensus of the participants in attendance that the Proposed Budget dated 
April16, 2013 with Total Expenses of $6,747,171 and an estimated Assessment amount of $38.62 was 
consistent with the previous year's budget and assessment and would be acceptable if brought forward 
for consideration and approval in May, 2013. 

SUNDING REPORT 

Nearing the completion of the Budget Workshop #2 discussions on April 23, 2013, when general 
comments and suggestions were provided to Watermaster staff, there were some of the parties that were 
interested in updating some of the analysis that Dr. David Sunding had previous created regarding 
distribution of benefits related to the Peace and Peace II Agreements. Dr. Sunding was contacted and 
has recently responded to Watermaster's request. Dr. Sunding stated that he took a look at the model 

P154 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget May 23, 2013 
Page 9 of 46 

developed to calculate the relative benefits of the Peace II Agreement in the Chino Basin. He has 
developed a list of some factors that should be updated, including demand projections, rate structures 
and other factors. Dr. Sunding would modify the previous benefit model by using more current demand 
projections and rate structures, as well as other parameters specified by Watermaster. He would then 
recalculate his relative benefit projections using these new assumptions. He would describe the results in 
a final report, and would also be available for an oral presentation or testimony, as needed. A rough 
estimate to accomplish these tasks would be $50,000. The project could be completed within two 
months. 

The current Revised FY 2013/2014 budget of $6,724,736 includes the amount of $50,000 for the updated 
Sunding Report. The cost would be allocated on the same basis as the Appropriative Pool counsel 
budget, i.e. based on 50% production and 50% operating safe yield share of each party. The 
Appropriative Pool has requested that the scope of the study is reviewed and approved by the 
Appropriative Pool before Watermaster proceeds with the study. 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck Budget Worksheet and Memorandum -ATTACHMENT A 

P155 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 10 of 45 

May 23, 2013 

ATTACHMENT A 

Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck FY2013-2014 Proposed Budget April10 2013 

~coont 

6275 
6375 
~75 

84~? 
8575 

jj070 

6071 
6072 
6073 
6074 
6077' 
ti078' 
~8:10 
6078.2' 

69D7.31 

6907.32 

6907.33 

6907.34 

6907.35 

6907.36 

6907.38 

~907.39 

69tJ7.40 

690i.41 

~907.9 

Notes: 

.. 
Labor {Costj FY FY 

J?"'_s.:~ptlon Nol• Toe.J Co& 201312014 2012'2013 
Hoo~ Ta;k AccC!.lrrt -Meet Amen·d·. ·adO! 

~ LegaJ§ervic~--~ Al_eetjngs, Business tt~ms, Asstlciat-ed Activities $ 218,640 $ 211,360 

Ad\lisory C~f..'~ !~~-~~_ngs a HoursfMonth X 12 Months@ $350 96 5 33.600 
Board Mee1ir.gs 12 Hours.'l\~onth X 12 Monttls@ S585 144 ' 84.240 
~~Pool Meetings 8 Hcurs!Morr'JJ X 12Months@ $350 96 5 ~'~ 
Agricultural Pool_ Meetings 8 Hours/Month X 12 Morrtlls@ 5350 96 $ 33M<? 
Non-Agri.cuth.:ra! Foal Meetlngs B Hourst!l.ionth X 12 Months@ 5350 96 ' 33.600 
TDSI for ActiVtty 528 $218,640 $ 2:18,64(} 

WM Legal ~fVlces $ 2;M-,100_ $ 21(),645 
Court Coordination 35 Hrs@ S585, 35 Hrs@ 5350,20 Hrs @$240 90 s 37.525 

Annotated Jl!dgmerrt!Rufes and R10gs 30 Hrs@ $585, 40 Hrs@ $350, 20 Hrs @ $240 90 s 36,350 
Personnel Matters 20 Hrs@ S350 20 s 7,000 
lnteragefjcy Issues 144 Hrs @ $350 A 144 s 50.400 

Party status Maintenance 20 Hrs@ $585, 40 Hrs@ 5350 B 60 s ?5,700 

Miscellaneous 35 Hrs @ 5585, 35 Hrs @ $350 c 70 s 32.ns 

Refresh, R~Kharge & Reunfl.e 0 s -
Pool Issues Resolution Facmtation 40 Hrs@ S585, 60 Hrs @ S350 100 s 44.400 

Total for Activity 574 $234,100 $234,100 

s. Archibald Plume 
I ... 

$ 28,475 $ :n,soo 
S. Architla!O Plume 25 Hrs@ 5585, 10 Hrs@ 5510,25 Hrs@ S350 60 s 28.47s 
Total tor Activity "' $ 28,475 $ 28475 

Chlno Ailport,_P!.i!~ $ 61,200 _$ ~.1.~00 
Chino Airport Plume 60 Hrs@ $585, 10 Hrs@ 5510,60 Hrs @S350 130 $ 61,200 

Total for Activity 130 $ 61200 $ 61 200 

Desalter/Hydraulic CDntrollssues $ 49,100 $ 50,100 
Continued CDA Support 40 Hrs @ $585, 20 Hrs@ S350 60 s ¥J.~ 
Hydraulic Control 20 Hrs @ 5585, 20 Hrs @ _$350 D 40 s 18.700 
Total for Activity 100 $ 49100 $ 49100 

Santa Ana River Water Rlgflts 
··········· .. ....... I s ~8,400 $ 23,250 

Water rtght permits 20753 and 19895 40 Hrs @ ~;3_?P. __ ~_o Hrs @_ S24D 100 s 28.400 
Total for ActMty 100 s 28400 $ 28,4<)0 

Paragraph 31 Motion s - $ 17,8_00 
Con'linued support of motion and appeals 0 s 
Total for AciMtv 0 $ $ -
Santa Ana RiVer Habitat 30 Hrs@ 5350, 50 Hrs@ $240 80 s 22.500 $ 22,500. $ 11,150 
Total for Activity 80 $ 22,500 $ 22 5{}0 

Reg. Water Quality Control Board $ 12,850 $ 11,950 
Legal counsel involvement in ongoing issues 1 0 Hrs @ S585, 20 Hrs @ $350 30 s 12.850 

Total for Acrivltv 30 $ 12,850 $ 12850 

Recharge Master Plan $ 39,!~ $ 54,500 
Completion & court~filing _of2013Amendment 20 Hrs@ 5585, 80 Hrs@ $350 100 s 39.700 
Total tor Activitv 100 $ 39700 $ 39700 

storage Agreements $ UJ,"?Dp $ . .. '1j;BOO-
Resolution of storage issues 20 Hrs@ $585, 20 Hrs@ S350 "" s 1il.7oo 
Total far Activity 4IJ $ 18 700 $ 18700 

. . 

Prado Basin Habit:It Sustainability $ ~!J,700' $ 7,?JJD 
Prado Basin Habitat 20 Hrs @_5585, 20 Hrs@ S350 40 $ i8.700 
T ota! tor Activitv 4IJ $ 18,700 $ 18,700 

WM_ Legal COOnsel- Unanticipated $ 25,125 $ 
f,frscellaneous 25 Hrs @ S585, 30 Hrs @ $350 55 s 25.125 
Total foi Activitv 55 s 25125 $ 25,125 
Total-All Accounts 1837 $ 757,490 s 757,490 s 757,490 $ 679 955 

(A) Variety of day--1?-dilY_ matters that artse throughout the month conceming.the J\ldgmerrt, Rtlle-s, agreements, etc. 
(B) AdMties related to cle&~-up and maintenance ofWat2rmaster's roster of parties and Pool members, along with potential Court fiOngs. 
(C) Variety of day-to-day activities such as workshop reviews; research Pool membership issues; stormwater arni new yield; review agree!nerrts ana contracts; 

coordination of ongoing Watermaster projects; review of draft documents; special activities as requested by Gf'lt etc. 
{D) lncludes attorney_and witness preparation, hearing_attendance and potentia! post-hearing ac_ti>.'ffies. 

'Indicates a ne-.v account end activity for FY 2013114 (not budgeted for in pre\lloos yea") 

(}enEf<!l NO".es: 
-Brownstein maintains a 1 0% discount on all fe€S over S 1 00,000 as part of the original contract wffh Watermaster_ 
-Ratiler than attempt io project which budget items would be affected by the 10o/o discount, and which o\.d--of---p:lckel cos! 
items might be rele\fafrt to v;hlch budget Items, the budget detail assumes they offset each other. 

P156 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 11 of 45 

I Brownstein Hyatt 
I Farber Schreck 

Memorandum 

DATE: April10, 2013 

TO: V'l atermaster Staff 

FROM: Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck, LLP 

RE: FY 13-14 Legal Counsel Budget Detail and Analysis 

May 23, 2013 

This worksheet has been prepared at your request so as to provide additional detail regarding the expected 
~ega! fees and costs that wiU be incurred if Watermaster implements its responslbi~ities under the 
Judgmen~ pending Court Orders, indudlng the Peace l and Peace 11 Agreements and the Optimum Basfn 
lvlanagement Program (OBr';lP)_ The Nine Member Board is expected to implement these measures_ 
Additional fees and costs may be Incurred In connection with actions that are within VVatermastefs duties 
and regulatory authority but outside the con~ of staff and counsel. That is, Parties to the Judgment and 
persons not bound by the Judgment may initiate actions that require a response from \<'\iatermaster. 

This 1,vorksheet util[zes the original budget as proposed by legal counsel in April of 2013 so that any 
reductions in budgeted amount can be made in ii·ght of actual projections concerning time and level of 
activity assodated with anticipated budget line Items. The experience of Watermaster over the past ten 
years since Brownstein Hyatt Farber Schreck (Brownstein) was retained as rounsef provides a basis for 
the budget based upon a customary level of activity_ These services are included within the budget as 
requested to provide servlce as 1egal counsel to the Board. Thus, the proposed budget amount analyzed 
below is $757,490, which includes a roughl'y $25,000 allocation for unanticipated expenses. 

Budget Assump-tions: The number of hours expended to provide the desired level of se.n.'ice is the primary 
factor In regal counsel expense. The budgeted amount indudes reimbursement for out-of pocket costs that 
Include phone charges, electronic iegaJ research charges, travel costs {induding rniteage, lodging, etc.) 
and other incidental costs_ W'hile these costs traditionaHy vary from mooth to month, they do not constitute 
a material portion of the budget Typlcalty, 2~5% of a monthly bill is cost recovefY. 

Brov-.'nstein has represented VVaterrnaster for a decade and consequently, as a matter of Bro\•.;nstein policy, 
'l!l.aterrnaster en}oys a continuing and gradually steepernn-g discount agaiinst standard rates_ ln some 
cases the discount approaches 30%_ As a further accommodati.on to VVatermaster and its favored status, 
BrO\~mstein maintains a 10% discount on an fees over $100~000 as part of our original contract lNrth 

\;Vatemlaster. VVhen spread over the entirety of the BrmmlStein fees, this discount results in an 
approximately 8.5% discount on all fees \vhenever incurred. 

Rather than attempting the det.ai!ed ana!ys3s that woufd be required to project \'llhich budget items INOUJ..cf be 
affected by this dJscoont, and whi-ch out-of-pocket cost items might be relevant to ¥.tl~ch budget items, the 
budget detaiJ b-e!O'N uses a simple multi! pr-ier of time spent agajnst rates for each attorney. Th~ has the 

P157 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 12 of 45 

May 23, 2013 

effect of creating an approximately 6% cushion in the estimates pro-vfded bekr1N assuming that the cost 
ration from recent bil.ls is representative (i.e., H.5~ .. o- 2.5%::::: 6%). 

S~ater and Herrema are the principal lav~yers assigned to the ~Natennaster matter. Over the years, Slaters 
activilies are generally resel'ted to Waterrnaster Board meetings, assignments directed by the Board and 
task driven. 

Definition of "'ummticipated expenses": For the purposes of this memorandum, "unanticipated expenses" 
refers to an amount of money that is budgeted to account for legal issues that !lliJY arise post budget 
approval that were not anticipated in the budget, or to account lor underestimates in the budget for the 
anticipated matters as a resutt of unforeseen comple>eity. Historically, the Waterrnaster budget preference 
had been to under fund all parts of the budget, including contingency, so as to not create an expectancy of 
the higher expenditure. Experience suggests that the Vifatermaster Board and the Parties to the Judgment 
have been more comfortable iNith assigning add-Itional revenues to a matter after the actual need has been 
identified. Such funds whose use requires a Board~approved budget transfer are sometimes identified as 
''contingenc~t-"' This analysis uses the term "unanticipated expenses"' In tte first sense to refer to an 
amount of money that is budgeted to account for unanticipated expenses. 

Watermaster Legal Counsel (6275, 6375, 8375, 8475, 8575) 

Detail articulated below includes: 
Regular Meeting Attendance 
Court Coordination 
Annotated JudgmenVRules and Regs 
Personnel Issues 
Interagency and Miscellaneous 
Party Status r,,.taintenance (new for FY 2013.!14) 
Appropriative Pool Issue Resolution (new for FY 2013r14) 
Total: 

$218,640 
s 37,52.5 
$ 36,350 
s 7,000 
$ 83,125 
s 25,700 
s 44,400 
$452,740 

Regular f·<'leeting Attendance $218,640 
Assumptions: Four meeting days per month staffed by one attorney per meeting. There are 

occasions when it is necessary to have more than one attorney at a g~ven meeting, in particular at Board 
meetings, but the Pools have also indicated a desire to reduce the number of Pool meetings that legal 
counsel attends, so these f\.vo factors may balance each other. Assumed hours commitment of 8 hours per 
meeting inclusive of attendance, travel and preparation. Assumption ol regular attendance by Slater at the 
Board meeting ('12 hours x 12 months = 144 hours) and by Herrema at Pools and Advisory Committee (8 
hours x 4 pools x 12 months= 384 hours) for an approximate total of $218,640. 

Court Coordination (6071) 
Activities: 
(1) Regular court hearings~ S37,525 
Judge Reichert has indicated a desire lo be educated on Watermaster matters, and policy 

discussions at \Vatermaster over the past years have suggested that V'latermaster should be more 
proactive about !keeping the Court informed of ongoing VVatem1aster matters._ Past dJscussion has 
s.ug_gested it \\rouad be beneficia! to have quarterly status conferences with the Court At ~east t>No other 
budget activities described below include Court approval hearings, so this item is bllldgeted at two 
additiionaf hearings. Given that Court hearings require more preparation than regu!ar monthty meetings, 
thfs categor'!t' assumed an hours commitment of 35 hours per hearing inclusive of attendance, travel and 
preparation of reports or other filings. This category assumes one attorney per hearing, though it is often 

2 

P158 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 13 of45 

May 23, 2013 

necessary to staff a hearing with more than one attorney. Responsibility for ti1is task is shared equally 
between Slater (35 hours) and Herrema (35 hours) with assistance from Drake (20 hours) for an 
approximate total of $37,525. 

(2) Annotated Judgment/Updated Rules and R·egulations (6072) 536,350 
The Judgment, rules and regulations •Ail! be fully annotated and the rules and regulations will be 

conformed to account for updates and changes made during tile Peace II process. It is anticipated that 
some portion of !he work can be done by an associate attorney Ryan Drake (20 hours) or an equivalent 
billing attorney and !he rest of the responsibility wm be shared equally by Slater (:W hours) and Herrema 
(40 homs) for an approximate total of $36,350. 

Personnel (6073) S7,000 
It is no! anticipated that any significant personnel issues will arise in FY 2013-H, !hough some 

tevel of activ~ is the norm in any year_ Thus, we have proposed a nomtnaJ bu-dget for this item for 
Herrema or an equcvalent billing attorney of 20 hours, and an approximate total of $7,000. 

Interagency Issues and Miscellaneous (6074 and 6078) S83,125 
There are always a variety of day-to-day matters that arise throughout a month concerning 

questions that require interpretation of the Judgment, Rules, agreements, etc. Included with this is legal 
counsel input to monthly agenda planning. Time assumption is 3 hours per week and it is assumed that 
Herrema (12 hours x 12 months = 144 hours) is the attorney responsible for these matters, with an 
approximate cost of $50,400. 

To the extent that agreements between the parties arise, !here will likely be a nomtnal involvement 
from legal counsel. In addilion, it is likely that a number of interagency agreements will be requtred in FY 
2013-14 as in past years. These actlvrties assume equal involvement from Slater (35 hours) and Herrema 
(35 hours) for an approximate total of $32,725_ 

P~rty Status Maintenance (6077) $25,700 
This is a new account activity for FY 2013/14. Over the past few years, !he Pools and 

VVatermaster staff have identified matters to be cleaned up in regard to the main-tenance of V!Jatermaster's 
roster of parties and Pool members. The proposed budget assumes working with \·Vatermaster staff to 
undertake this dean up, including potential Court filings, as needed. The proposed budget assumes that 
Herrema will be the primary attorney assigned to this task (40 hours) with input from Slater (20 hours), for 
an approximate total of$25,700. 

Pool Issues Resolution Facilitation (6078_20) $44,400 
This is a new account activity for FY 201312014. The Appropriative Pool initially requested that 

Watermaster staff and legal counsel be made available to assist in the identifcation and resolution of 
issues affecting !he Pools. The first step in this process was the March 2013 Refresh, Recharge and 
Reunite event, but it Us anticipated that the Pools \!Viii desire further assistance ln the reso~ution of the 
issues identffied l:n that process_ The anticipated work includes issue Identification, faciHitation 1Nithin the 
Pools, and facilitation and coordination among the Pools_ The proposed budget assumes involvement by 
b·otll Slater {40 hours) and Herrema (60 hours) for an approximate total of $44,400. 

S. Archibald Plume (6907.31) 528,475 
Proposed budget assumes that Slater "ill be the pr1mary attorney assigned to !he task ol ABGL 

facilitation {25 hours) y,fth input from t•.brk Mathews (10 hours) and involvement !i"om Herrema (25 hour.') 
for an approximate total of $28,475. 

3 

P159 



Revised FY 201312014 Budget 
Page 14 of 45 

Chino Airport Plume (6907.32) $61,200 

May 23, 2013 

In early 2013, CDA filed with the Watermaster Board a request that 'Natennaster take action to 
secure an order of the \·1/atermaster Court directing the County of San Bemarrlino and the County of San 
Bernardino Department of Ai~ports (collectively, the ''County"') to either remediate, or reimburse CDA for its 
costs incu.rred and to be incurred to remediate, the Chino Ai~port Groundwater Plume. It is anticipated that 
whatever action \•Vatermaster determines to take, there \·Vill be associated costs of negotiations among 
CDA, 1i<atennaster and the County, as well as a process before the \·Vatennaster Court The proposed 
budget assumes staffing primarily by Slater (60 hours) with input fmm Mathews (10 hoors) and Herrema 
(00 hours) for an approximate total of $61 ,200. 

Desalter/Hydraulic Control Issues (6907.33) $49,100 
Regional Water Quality Control Board (6907.38) $12,850 

Given the signmcance of the Desalter and Hydraulic Control issues to the OBMP, legal counsel 
believes it is appropriate to expect significant activity on this issue continuing into FY 2013-14. Given his 
participation in the CDA facilitation, Slater will be the p!imary attorney (60 hours) with assistance from 
He<Tema (40 hours), for an approximate total of S49:tolt Regarding the Regional Water Quality Control 
Boarrl, Slater will provide (1 0 hours) and Herrema (20 hours) for an approximate total of $12,85D. 

Santa Ana River Water Rights (6907.34) $28,400 
Legal counsel is currently completing a process to extend the time in which Waterrnaster must 

seek to license its water right permit numbers 19895 and 20753. It is hoped that the extension for 20753 
\~lW be resolved [n FY 20-~3-14, and the only remaining process on this penn[t will b-e whatever follov.i-up 
interaction with staff is needed following action by the SWRCB. However, once this permit is complete it 
y,~!l be necessary to purslt.le a similar process with regard to permit 19Bgs_ V'latermaster addltionaliy is 
required to complete annual reporting to the Department of Fish and Game and the SWRCB regarding its 
diversions under its penni! 21225. In addition, given the history on the Santa Ana River it is prudent to 
account for some level of activity with regard to water rights on the River. 

Work under this budget item is split 40% He<Tema (40 hours) and 60% Drake {60 hours) for an 
approximate total ol $28,400. 

Santa Ana River Habitat (6907 .36) $22,500 
The Board has sho.,Nn an interest in continuing to be kept abreast of developments .in the ongoing 

litigation regarding the designation of critical habitat for the Santa Ana sucker. Watennaster previously 
submitted comment letters during the development of the critical habitat designalion. The appeal is 
presently pending before the Ninth Circuit Court of Appeal and could reach the United States Supreme 
Court in 2014. It is anticipated that Herrema will provide (30 hours) and Drake (50 hours) for an 
approximate total of $22,5DO. 

Recharge Master Plan (6907.39) $39,700 
At present, Watermaster intends to complete its Court-ordered Amendment to tile 2010 Recharge 

V•Jlaster Plan Update fn the fall of 2013. This \VRl! involve agreement on a financing and implementation plan 
for the recharge projects that are selected to go forward. The final 2013 Amendment \'•ill require filing with 
the Court and Court approval. At the time of Court approval of the 2010 RMPU, Wate<master indicated to 
the Court that IEUA had not yet approved it, and •.uouid wait for further information made available through 
the 201 l UWMPs to make its decision. Thus, the Court's approval process 1•.111 need to follow the 
requirements of Condition Subsequent Number B. 

We have proposed a time allocation with involvement by Slater (20 hours) and Herrema (80 hours) 
for an approximate total of $39,700. 

4 

P160 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 15 of 45 

Storage Agr,eaments (6907.40) 518,]00 

May 23, 2013 

At present, there are no exlsting agreements that \v-ould atiiO''N water to be placed into focal storage 
in the Basfr!L There are pending appflcations for storage agreements that ha·,,e not been processed, 
pending resolutio~> of issues related to the cap on the amount of water that may be placed into local 
storage_ Various groups of parties have requested that these issues be addressed. Jtr11 addressing these 
issues, rt is anticipated that Slater 'Will provide (20 hours) and Herrema (20 hours) for an approximate total 
of 518,]00. 

Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability (6907.41) 518,700 
The Peace II Subsequeflt Environmental Impact Report includes mrtigation requirements as to the 

development of a Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Committee and Program be developed. '•'Vatermaster 
and the IEUA have entered into a cost sharing agreement as to the required mitigation am! \'Vatermaster 
will have ongoing obJi,gations thereundeL It is anticipated that Slater will provide (20 hours) and Herrema 
(20 homs) for an approximate total of $18,700. 

Unanticipated Expenses (6907.9) S25, 125 
Regarding the unanticipated expenses that may occur during th:e year (please see the discussion 

on page 1, above), Slater has been budgeted at (25 hours) and Herrema is budgeted (30 hours) for an 
approximate total ol $25, 125" 

5 

P161 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 16 of 45 

ATTACHMENT B 

Table 2 

6906 OBMP Engineering 

Attend Watermaster Meetings 
Material Physical Injury Requests, other 
Mf:sc. Data and GM Reques-t_s 
Water Rights Compliance Monitoring 

ProJect Management 
Wate:rmaster Model Application and Required Demonstrations 
Support for Appropriative Pool Issue Resolution 

the Basin 

liiLu7?1;j0~1f~:~~~i-:e~.,~·~:~,~~~f:it~~::~· MOnitP~jflg'_f_rp£~am· 
7103 Groundwater Quality Monitorlng Program 
7104 Groundo'Jater level Monitoring Program 
7107 Basin-Wide Ground Level Monitoring Program 
7107 MZ-1 Ground Level Monitoring Program 

7108 Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program 
7108.31 Hydraulic Control Monitorlng Program- Engineering- PBHSP 
7108.41 Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program- Laboratory- PBHSP 
7108.7 Prado Basin Habitat Monitoring Well Design an-d Construction 

CO~Pieh~sk~_R_~·rge.PfograJ11 1 72{7~1~:o;!·~~~~~8:!:\~~;ru r>J1onttori;ng ~r~wam_ 

7602 Engineering Services 

$99,256 $69,509 $32,509 $66,747 

$35,520 $23,632 $23,632 $11,888 
$91,480 $94,424 $62,424 $29,056 

$24,192 $24,064 $21,564 $2,628 

$22,800 $23,388 $27,388 ($4,588) 

$101,000 $99,828 $197,783 {$96,783) 

$45,500 $0 $0 $45,500 

s~;oo\261 sl~~~t $1It:ri~fii . g~~;g~l 
$0 $0 $0 $0 

$129,66E $105,624 $105,384 $24,284 
$221,265 $216,321 $181,397 $39,868 
$142,3n $293,942 $278,432 ($136,055) 
$204,928 $227,179 $242,179 ($37,251) 

$151,989 $203,679 $169,019 {$17,030) 
$56,175 so $0 $56,175 
$48,260 50 $0 $48,2fi0 
$31,599 $2-DO,OOO $200,000 ($168,4-01} 
$21,000 $21,54D $4,000 $17,000 

~3,39;3•• $ioo:o16 {ii9,o5s ·· .•. 1$l'\ii6!ii:f 
$21,324 $0 $0 $21,324 

__ $_U,~_N4? H_qq,9;L~ $?:1__9,9.5.? ._ :,_C$~.;~9 ... 2 .. ,.2'.?410,~~, ~~·'"' •. \ ~~~.3¥ $30,3¥. , . 
$39,584 $30,344 $30,344 $9,240 

~i·:~ .$6?,062 $67;()6~ . $2<1,)!!~ 
$96,445 $67,062 $67,066 $29,379 

. ~1!JO;liiiF $~9,956 · {so,47i s5ii;409 
_§~,tE9!_?~Q. $,?o~9s~ 
$22,()80 $1i;.j8 

$50,47! $5_()_~-~-i?~ · $o i ,:.i;o?Q 
$22,080 $11,328 $0 $22,0&0 

May 23, 2013 

a 
b 
c 
d 

e 

g 

h 
h 

a The budget amount Jn this l!ne item prcrvides the Watermaster GM with the flexibility to h;:~ve WEI tedmica( staff to attend (and if 

neces:::ary prepare presentations) the monthly Watem1aster process meetings (and If necessary prepare presentations) every month 

during the year. 
b This line item VJas increased in anticipation of additional MP! analyses and th£ completion of the GE inj-ection \"''ell MPI analysis. 

c W.atermaster has experienced an increase in data requ-ests and anticipates a continued increase in requests. 

d The original budget was reduced to the revised budget amount for FY 2012/13 because much ofth£ data needed for the analysis 

was collected for the HCMP surface water monitoring program or for the State of the Basin report. The HCMP surface water 

monitoring program has been discontinued and the State of the Basin report is biennial and will not be completed during FY 

2013/14. The additional budget for FY 2012/13 over the FY 2012/13 revised budget is to cover collection, processing. and review of 
the surface water data need-ed to prepare the ann1Jal rep-ort pursuant to Term 20 of the Chino Basin Watermaster's Water Rights 

e This is a new budget line item created by the Watermaster GM. Watermaster anticipates the need for technfc.al support to help the 

Appropriative pool Issue resolution process. 
Chaoacterizatlon of groundwater qual~· conditions and trends is required fn years the State of the Basin report is not produced. The 

State of the Basin report is biennial and wm not be completed during FY 2013/14. The FY 2013/14 includes approximately $25,300 
addiTional budget over the in FY 2012/13 budget to complete this effort. 

P162 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 17 of 45 

Table 2 Engineering Budget for Watermaster FY 2013/14 
Comparison with FY 2012/13 

May 23, 2013 

g Ciilancteriza.tion of gro:JJ,1dw-a:er leve1 and storage condttlon:s a,nd trends js re-qll1ire-d f;n years the State of the -Basin report is noi. 

p:rod'..lce-d. The S':ate of the aas:~n report ls biennial and W'ill: not 'be compfeted dw·rfng FY 2013/14. Tn.e fY 2013/14- hdud'€5 

app.~oxima-teJy $21,.000 ,addtional budget over the P{ 2012/13 budg-et ;;:o complete ms ecffo.r>.:. Hist:o!i;:at!y, mor1itorJng welts have 

r-e:qui:red s:ome red;::• .. E4opm£nt or re.pair, hoolJever, in FY 2012/13 there :has be&l no n€-12-d for th~s ·t~'ork 10 date. Each year \~JE! labor 

a:nd $1-0,000 for Contr.sct Servfo::s is: included (n z:hE: btJdget as contingen-cy to redevelop or re;p.a;r e:t:;sting HCMP and NAWOA 

m.o:n~toring wel!ls~ if ini:£:ded. T)'Pically, 't'le transducer::. in W.s.term.Elster's v.tat.e:r IE'V'el monimrr,n.g rnrtw-orl<. re_.q'uire p<::riod'ic 

trou'!JJeshootlng and maintenance. Vflry little tro-ubl-esh-ooting and m.o&ntenance was nece:ssary du:ring FY 2012/13 to date, reducing 

ITabor costs.. A more typical level of troiJbleshooting -and martnt.enance ls ai'1ticip.;;ted -d\Jcing Ft2013/14--s:o bUrdget {jf about $8,9-00 l:n 

labor corts is inclU-ded for transrluo::rr monito;Jng pwgr-ams ITn the Basrn. 

h This :t5 a ne>'l.' budget line item created by the Watermaster purs:ua:'lt to lts lmvo~.rement ~ri new monf!orl'ng activities pu-rwsnt to 

monitoring and' miUga~on recqu·lreoments ofthe IP-eaceo II CEQA SEIR (Biotog~c-al Resources/Land U.s€ & Pfannlng-Se-ctlon 4.4-3). 

-~-'he Lnland E;np-~re Ut~lities Agency (IEUA) an-d I.·Vaterma-ster ¥E roK;:uired to s'Jbmit certain reports pursuant to their joint recharge 

p.:=rmit issued by the Regf:on-BI Board for the Chino Baslr1 Recyderll!.'atEr Ground-.~tate:r Recharge Prog:ram (RWGRP). Waterm.Eistte-:r 

prep-.sres reports p-ertainiTng to the Hydraulic- Control Monitoring Pnog;r-.am with- LEUA r€'i.'~ew a.,4d 1-EUA prepa-res repor"'!.S pen:ainlng to 

the RWGRP \0;th Water;na-ster rev[e'N. Wate:rmarter has revle:wed thes-e reports intemally for the past two years, but is: tasking \.VEl 

-.••'fth tl-.e. revfe'i/5 in FY 2013/14. The engineering budget fo-r FY 2013/2014 r~s increased due t:o th5s tasking but the overall 

W.steo--m.a-ster bu:dge'l: for repo,~ re-view is s:lightty less than t'l·e: original FY 2011/2013 OO.dget. 

Thls ls a ne·.v budget line fiem created by the. Waterm-aster to review drafts oftthe 'Updated recha;:ge operatiorts manuar tha:-. -.viii be 

p;:ep-ared. by 1EUA. . 

k Cos-ts are proJected to inc.rease s!ight~J as. the CDA investigate:s .alternative \'Jet! sites beyoi!ld the Clhino Creek weH field and 

patl':cntlal!y gmu.."'ldwater modeling work to ~nv-estigate achi-evement of hydrauLic control. 

lnSAR data has shov•:n !ong-t~nn subsidence of one foot .sfnce 1992 in fie P-omona Are:a, southeast of the San Jose Fa·ult. Pursuant to 

the requirements. of the MZ-1 Plan, on March 19, 2013 th-e Land Subsid-ence Committee rec·omm.ended that new benchmarlc5 be 
installed acro-ss th<= Pomor.a Area a\ld SE!rJ, JoSE Fault and that an initial survey of the benchmarks be p-erformed du.dng fis:a:.r year 

2013/14. 8levatlon at -each benchmark wrll be surveyed and EDM wiill b·e performed' at benchmarks .ecros:s the fault The surveys w;IJ 

;J-'!"OVfie baseLinE data for future ground level monitoring at the new benchm-ark:;:, 

m COS"'iS are proJect~::! to increase as follo\vs: • Water Qu.:;!lty Committee Me-etings. The budget for thJs subtask was reduced from 

$25,108 to $10,480. The b.udget assumes hvo meetings in FY 2013/2014 vers:rus quarterly meet'lrrg.s: assumed in tlbte FY 2012/13 

trwdget. • As-needed consu!t~ng: for Chino Airport, Archib-ald South arr-Jd Other Plumes. TI1e budget fo-r this .s:ubtssk w;as increa-sed 

from $30,760 to $60,200. The a-dct:tio:n;a.! cost is for WE! to monitor, an,alyze: and report to Wste_rmaster the Alum ax TDS plume, the 

Kaiser Steel MH! VOC pfume, and the CCG Om:ario hexavalent chromium plume. The level: of ~ctivlty for the ct1lno AJrport VOC 

;1-lume, the Arch.'fbald South VOC piume, and the Rielto-Co1ton perc-hlorate plume ls ass"-Jmed to be about the same. 

• GeoTr.aCk:er and EnviroStor Si~e:i. This is a new suhta.sk w~th a budget of $30,200. \VEl wil! o.eview the Reglon.s:f Board's GeoTracker 

database an-t! DTSC's Env!roS:tor datab-3se evet)l tvm 'r'ears to determine iftllere: are n-ew 5i'ies th-at have impacted groundwat-er in 

C'hino Bas:in. \VEl wiTH reportflnd~ngs to Wate:rmaster and ~nform \Vatermaster of any con(erns, afternate In-terpretations, and 

9-o:.:entfa! imp-a-c"'D to water quality fn th-e Chino Ba:>lrr. 

n Th-e ~Vatermaster GM re,qu6terl that this line ttem be lncrea:s-ed to enabl-e \VEl to r-ro-·o.Jide tedmlca[ support fo1 dis.cuss~.ons related 

to stora_ge management ir, t1e Chino B-asin. 

P163 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 18 of 45 

Introduction 

Engineering Budget Summary 
Fiscal Year 2013/14 

During the preparation of the fiscal ye-ar (FiJ 201'1/12 \Vatermaster budget, the Appropriative pool 2-.ske-d 
\Vatermaster staff to re-:-..ie•N aU proposed engine-ering v,rork and pro·dde descriptions of the rationale for the
V•mrk. its scope and the deliverables. Further, tbe Appropriative pool asked Vlatermaster staff to use its best 
efforts to estimate the minimum budget required to accomplish a task in the budget year ~qfrh the idea that 
some ·work could be deferre-d to the subsequent year and result in a lo'\'v'e-r assessment in the budget year. 
The \'torlt that could be defen-ed '\<.,'aS characterized as discretionary in the budget year. This practice \'1.-<as 
continued v•lith the p-repar-ation of the FY 2012/13 budget and is included in current budget plan for 
F'l2013f14. The precis-e meaning of the word. discretionary as applied to each line item is described in a 
footnote for each line item O\ilere applicable. 

P164 

May 23, 2013 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 19 of 45 

Engineering Budget Summary- Fiscal Year 2013/14 

6906 - OBMP General Engineering: 

Attend Watennaster Meetings 

Rationale 

Consultant 
ODCs 
Outside Profe-ssionals 

Total 

Re.quired 
$47,712 

$1,916 

$49,628 

Discretionary1 

$47,712 
$1,916 

$49,628 

Recommended 
$95,424 

l>3,832 

599.256 

Page Z of28 

\'!laterrnaster General I'-'lanager and/or the V~'atermaster Board may direct the consultant to prepare for and 
attend the follo\"o<ing meetings. 

\'Vatermaster Advisor:r Commttt.ee and Board meetings. 

Agricultural Po-ol meeting. 

Appropriative and Overlying Non-Agri.cultural Pools meeting. 

Other general meetings as requested by VlateiT.laster's General 1'-'lanager or Board. 

For each of the meetings, the Consultant 'iAill prepare engineering updates: 'i';ith supporting maps, charts, 
tables, handouts, and Pov..-erPointpresent.ations, as appropriate. 

Scope of Work 

See rationale. 

Deliverables 
Consultant \\'ill deli\rer to \Vatenna.ster on the meeting date, the following: 

Attendance at the meetings. 

Maps, charts, tables, handouts:, and Po\',;erPointpresentations prep.."lred by the consultant. 

1 Discretionary as us-ed in tl1is line item re-fers to attendance at more than half the monthly \ 01!atermaster 
process meetings. The required budget 0--.cill. cove-r six months of meeting .attendance by ·the cons-ultant The. 
discretionarybudgetwouJd -coYer attendance at up to sLx additional months:. It is currently not knm,raT:Jle 
hmv many me-etings \\ill nee-d to be- attende-d by~ the- consultant 

P165 

May 23, 2013 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 20 of 45 

Engineering Budget S1uumary- Fiscal Year 2013/14 

6906- OBMP General Engineering: 

Material Physical Injury Requests, Others 

Rationale 

Consultant 
ODCs 
Outside 
Professionals 

Total 

Re-quired Discretionary 
$35,520 

535,520 

Re-commended 
$35,520 

$35,520 

Page3of28 

At the direction of the \Vatennaster General Manager, the consultant ,.,till conduct a material physical injury 
analysis for each tr.nlSfer application, storage application, recharge application or as othen1.is.e directe-d by 
\Vatermaste·r and pursuant to the Peac-e Agre~ment and the Rules and Regulations. 

Scope of Work 
Tb.is task is to prO\•ide outside engineering senices to assist \Vatennaster staff in the evaluation of transfer, 
storage and recharge applications. Occasionally \Vatermaster staff requires outside engineering se-rvices in 
the e...-a]uation ofthese transfers. 

Deliverables 
The deliverables for this '1.\'ork v .. iU be rlefined by the specific \Vatennaster staff request. 

P166 

May 23, 2013 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 21 of 45 

Engineering Budget Summary - Fiscal Year 2013/14 

6906- OB!IIP General Engineering: 

Page 4of28 

Miscellaneous General Manager and Data Requests- From \Vatermaster Staff 

Re-quired Discretionacy2 Recommended 
Conscltant $30,220 $30,220 $60,440 
ODCs $500 $500 $1,000 
Outside 
Professionals 
Total S30~'720 530,720 $61,440 

Rationale 
\Vatermaster General ·Manager andjor \'\tatennaster staff may direct the consultant to perform specific 
te-chnical an:aljtses that '\Vere not anticipated in the bu.dget or to respond to data re-quests from \'~latermaster 
staff. 

Scope of Work 
Consultant shall perform the follmving tasks: 

Ad hoc analy-ses requested by the V1latermaster General Manager. 

Fulfill requ€.sts from the \ 11/atermaster General Manager, including the preparation of Pm~\•erPoint 
presentations, maps, charts .. and teclmical rep-orts. \Vork vvith Watermaster staff on the preparation 
of the Annual Report, etc. 

Fulfill requests for h?drologic data, model files, Po·werPoint presentations, maps, charts, technical 
rep arts, etc. requested by\'\' .aterma..qer staff. 

Deliverables 
Consultant shall deliver t-0 \'\'atennaster the data-request deliverabies and other Pm"n~rPoint presentations, 
maps, charts, and technical reports, as requested. 

z The cort for the consultant to respond to \Vatermaster Genera] t•fanager data requests is clliT€'n.tly not 
knm<\rable. The recommended budget estimate is- based on prior years' experience anrl potential ne1ov efforts 
related t.o the safe yield redetermination, new-yield and l'.tater-quaHty controversies. 

P167 

May 23, 2013 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 22 of 45 

Engint'ering Budget Summary- Fiscal Year 2013/14 

6906.2 - OB.MP General Engineering: 

Page 5 of28 

Miscellaneous General Manager and Data Requests - From \Vatennaster 
Parties and non-Watermaster Entities 

Rationale 

Consilltant 
ODCs 
Outside 
Professionals 

Total 

Required 
$15,020 

SlS,OZO 

Discretionary3 
$15,020 

Sl5,0ZO 

Recommended 
$30,040 

$30,040 

w·atermaster General Manager andjor \'\'atermaster staff may direct the consultant to perform spedfic 
technical analyses that \'!ere not anticipated in the budget to respond to data requests from \Vatennaster 
parties and non-'\Vatermaster entities. 

Scope of Work 
Consultant shall perform the follo¥iing tasl:s: 

Ad hoc analyses requested by \Vatermaster parties and non-\Vatem1aster entities as directed by the 
\Vatermaster General Manager. 

Fulfill requests for hydrologic data, model files, Pm.verPo.int presentations, maps, charts, technical 
reports, etc. requested by \~/atennaster p-arties or non-\·\ratermaster entities as directed by the 
'i/lt:atermaster Gener-al ManagerT 

Deliverables 
Consultant shall deliver to \Vatennaster the data-request deliverables and other Pm~rerPoint presentations, 
maps, chart:s~ aud technical reports, as requested. 

3 The cost for 11:he- consilltant: to respond to \ill atemaster Ge-ne_rai Manager data requests from th-e 
Watennaster parti-e-s and others (as directed lby the \'1la:tem1aster Gene-ral Manager) is currently not 
knowab!e. The recommended budget estimate vr:as bas-ed on prior years' e'l.-perienc.e and potential new 
efforts related the safe yield redetermination, ne'\.V yield and water-quality controversies. 

P168 

May 23, 2013 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 23 of 45 

Engine-ering Budget Summary- Fisca) Year 2013/14 

6906 - OBMP General Engineering: 

Water Rights Compliance Monitoring 

Rationale 

Consultant 
ODCs 
Outside 
Profes-sionals 
Total 

Required Discretionary 
$24,192 

$24,192 

Recommended 
$24,192 

$24,192 

Page6of28 

This v.-ork is required in ~Vate.rmaste:r"s permit issued by the State Water Resources Control Board (Permit 
No. 21225). 

Scope of Work 
This task includes engineering senin:·s to prepare a spedalize-d. hydrologic assessment of the relative impacts 
of the dh.rersions of storm '"~later to recharge by \>\'ate-rmaster pursuaiJ:tto the \Vatermaster's permit issued by 
the St.ate \>~{ater Resources Control Board. Spe-cifically, the work involves estimating the discharge to the Santa 
Ana River from its tributaries that flo\'l across the Chino Basin and ·v.chere stonn '\Vater is diverted for 
re-charge. The discharge from these tributaries to the Santa Ana River is e.stimate,d \i:ith and ·without the 
\Vatennaster diversions to recharge, and the relative changes in discharge are computed. This work is not 
discretionary. 

Deliverables 
Consultant shall deliver to- \'1latermasterthe follo\·~ing: 

A report summarizing the difference in discharges in tn'butades to the Santa Ana River ,-,rith and 
\Yithout V/atermast.er dir1er:sious for recharge_, \Vhich Watennaster reviews and forwards to the 
State v~~ater Resources Control Board by October 1, 2013. 

P169 

May 23,2013 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 24 of 45 

Engineeiiug Budget Stnmnary- FIScal Year 2013/14 

6906- OBMP General Engineering: 

Project Management 

Rationale 

Consilltant 
ODCs 
Outside 
Professionals 
Total 

Required 
S22,SOO 

$22,800 

Discretionar:r Recommende-d 
$22,SOO 

Page 7of28 

This task is for routin-e project management and preparation of quarterl:!<,.. estimated-cost-at-completion 
reports. 

Scope of\\Tork 

The consultant shall perform routine project management services including: 

Update the Integrated Schedu:le Budget r.lanagement (ISBr.l) system. 

Analyze staffing requirements and made assignments for various tasks. 

Review the schedules of deliverables. 

Prepare the Estimated Cost at Completion (ECAC) and Ean1ed Value (E'\1) estimates. 

Deliverables 
Consultant '\.vill deliver to \Vatennaster the follO\ving: 

Summary of costs to date, ECACs, and estimates of progress on a task-by-task basis. 

P170 

May 23, 2013 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 25 of 45 

Engineering Budget Summary- Fiscal YearZ013/14 

6906.1- OBMP General Engineering; 

Watennaster Model Update and Required Demonstrations 

Re-quired Discretionat-y-4 Recommended 
Consultant $50,000 $50,000 5100,000 
ODCs $500 $500 $1,000 
Outside 
Professionals 

T-otal 550,500 $50,500 $101,000 

Rationale 

Page 8 ofZ8 

\Vatenna:ste.r has updated its groundwater model during F¥ 2012/13 to make cert.."tin demonstrations and 
"\'Vill ha'\te received a draft report by the end of FY 2012/13. The demonstrations pro'Y'ided for during F'{ 
2012/13 include: 

Completion of th-e Safe Ileld Estimate, 

Evaluation Nev .. • Yield Created b}t..- the Desalters and Reoparation 

Evaluation of the State of Hydraulic Control, 

E>:aluation of the Balance of Recharge and Discharge, 

Evaluation Storage Losses, and 

Evaluation of the CumlliatiYe Effects of Transfers. 

The work proposed herein is to conduct a series ofv.rorkshops, model sensithity analysis as requeste.d by the 
\Vatermaster G-eneral Manager, and to complete the documentation of the '\York and it findings. \Vatermaster 
staff may include the findings of this work (specifically the estimate -of safe yield and ne><•r yield created by the 
desalters and reoperation) in the FY 2013/14 assessment package. 

Scope of Work 
The sco-pe of•vork assumes that Consultant v.-iU produce a draft report in June 2013 and ·vmrkshops on the 
re-quired demonstrations during May and June. \!Vatermaster staff and Consultant e~ect significant 
comments on assumptions and findings. Sensitivity analyses \ol.ill be undertak£!n and presented to the 
\Vate-rrnaster Parties either during the- regular \'Vatermaster Process me-etings or at a V'lorkshop. Consultant 
\'!till subsequently finalize the report at the direction of the \Vate-rmaster Ge-neral Manager. 

Deliverables 
The deliverables of this v;-ort.. "\\ill be one to tvro 'iVorks-hops to present the results of the sensititity a:nalyse.s 
and the final technical report. 

~The required budget.-est::i.m;.te V~Jill cover the preparation of one ,.,;-orkshop and the finalization of the re.port 
to do-cu.mentthe model de\•elopmentanrl the required demonstrations. The- discretionary budget -estim.ate
\\-ill CO'trer an:.,~ additional 1:vork requffied by the \"{ate:rmaster such as sensiffiity analyses and the mod-eling of 
up to h'io additional scenarios that the- \Vatermaster "\-~iants to investigate and in dude in the final report 

P171 

May 23, 2013 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget May 23, 2013 
Page 26 of 45 

Engineering Budget Summary-- Fiscal Year 2013/14 Page 9 of28 

6906 - OBMP General Engineering: 

Support for Appropriative Pool Issue Resolution 

Rationale 

Com:ultant 
ODCs 
Outside 
Professionals 
Total 

Require-d Discretionary 
$45,000 

$500 

$45,500 

Recommend.ed 
$45,000 

ssoo 

$45,500 

The Approprlativ-2 Pool parties are currently 'it'>"orking on issues that may require technical support to resolve. 
The ,.,tork antidp.ated here-in \Vould consist of the Appropriative Pool parties framing specific technical 
questions and the pre-paration of response--s to the questions. 

Scope of Work 

The consultant shall perform the follov.-ing s.oiely at the discretion of the \Vatermaster General Manager: 

Verit)rthe question and p-rep-.are an e-Stimate of the cost required to ansv.eerthe question. 

Upon direction by from the General Manager complete technical investigation to answer the question 
and prepare do-ci!lllentation. 

Deliverables 
Consultant will deliver to \\'atennasterthe following: 

A draft and final letter report for e-ach specific assignment 

P172 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 27 of 45 

Engineering Budget Summary- Fiscal Year 2013/14-

7103.3 - Groundwater-Quality Monitoring Program: 

Engineering Sen'ices 

Rationale 

Consultant 
ODCs 
Outsid-e 
Professionals 

Total 

Required 
$70,290 

$294 

$38,788 

$109,372 

Discretionary5 Recommended 
$20,296 $90,586 

$294 

$38,783' 

$20,296 $1Z9,668 

Page 10 of28 

The OBMP, the Peace Agreements, an-d the- Implementatioh Plan all call for a key 1ve11 monitoring program. for 
g:round:v•ater quality as part of Program Element 17• The data generated in Program Element 1 are used for 
the Biennial State of the- Basin Report, the Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program Report, the Chino Basin 
Model, and the Triennial Amhient Water Quality Recomputation. The latter program is requirM by the Basin 
Plan8, is administered by th-e Santa Ana 'Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA), and prmides \Vater+quality 
and \Vater-le-ve-1 data to the Basin Monitoring Program Task Force. 

Scope of Work 

Consultant shall pe-rfonn the- follmvin.g tasks: 

Assist \Vatennaster staff in conducting annual sampling at approximately 50 private ;veils betwe-en 
July and October 2013. Sub--tasks include: 

Annual re-evaluation of the ·wells to sample for the key1.·1tell program. 

5 The discretionary budge-t estimate is based on prior years·' experience and vvill cover any additlonal 'w-ork 
requeste-d by the \Vatenna...<:te-rto investigate questions or issues related to water qualit;~. 
G Eaton ~'illal}-tical Laboratories (formE>rl:r ~ii..VH Laboratories) costs are presented herein- invoke-s are paid 
directly by \'Vatermaster. 
7 OB]l.fP Program Element 1-Deltelop and Implement Comprehensive Monitoring Program 
a- Basin Plan: '"No later than June 23, 2005, Orange- County )'\later District, Irvine Ranch lVater Distlict, blland 
Empire Utilities Agenrr. Chino Basin '"latermaster. City of Riverside, City of Corona, Elsinore Valley :r.ttmidpal 
\Vater District, E.aste-m r.tunicipal \Vate-r District, City of Colton, City of San B-emardino Munidpal '\~late-r 
Department, City of Redlands, Jurup-a Community Services Distt'ict:, Western Rive-rside County Regional 
~Naste'i.va:te-r Authorit}• , Le-e- Lake 'Nater Dishict, Yucaipa Valley ·water District, City of Beaumont, the San 
Timoteo '\\'atershed Management Authority and the City of Rialto shall submit to the Regional Boord for 
approval~ a proposed wate--rshed-'I.V"irle- TDS and nitrogen monitoring pro·gram that,-.'ill pro•.ride- data ne-cessary 
to re•i.ev.· .and update the TDSfnitrcgen management plan. Data to be collected and ana]yzed shall address:, at 
a minimum: (1) dete-:nnination of cu:rnmt ambient quality in ground'\vater management zones; (2) 
determjna:tion of compl:iance ,..,rifu TDS and nitrate-nitrogen obje-ctives for the manageme-nt zones,; (3) 
evaluation of assimilative capacit}"" findings fo-r groundwater :mar:J~.ageme-nt zonE-s; and (4) ass.e-.s:sm-ent of the 
effe-cts of recharge of surface- \'ri"ater POTW discharges on tha quality of affected groundwater management 
zones. The determination of CUITent ambient quality shall be accomplished using me-thodology ronsistent 
v.rith that employe-d by the Nitragen,/TDS Task Force [20-ye-ar running averages) to de-Te1op the TDS and 
nitrogen \..~--ater quality -objectiYes include-d in this Basin Plan. {RE>t 1] The de-termination of C"lU'I"'eUt ambient 
groundv.~ate-r quality through-out the. ,..,-aten-hed must be rep-orted by July 1_, 2005, and. at a .minimum, -eve-ry 
three y-ears thereafter," 

P173 

May 23, 2013 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 28 of 45 

Engineering Budget Smnmary- Fiscal Year 2013/14- Page 11 of28 

Process .. perform quality assill'ancejquality control (QA/QC), and revie'iN all field and lab.nratory 
data and upload. to HyrlroDaVE. 

Obtain groundwater quality data routinely from about 900 liMe-lis from ail appropriators and 
cooperators in and immediately adjacent to Chino Basin. All data collected are checked for 
reasonableness and compiled into a centralized database. Subtasks include: 

PLace phone .calls and attend meetings 1.'o'ith w·ater quality staff at appropriators and other 
cooperators. 

Process, QAfQC, and upload hardcopy, spreadsheet~ database_, and laboratory~ electronk data 
deliverables to HydroDa\·1£. 

Characterize groundv~o-ate-r quality conditions and trends. Subtasks: include: 

Create time--history plots ofkey10vater quality constituents, e .. g., total dissolved solids (TDS) and 
nitrate-nitmg-en. 

Cre.ate maps: shoV~.'ing the spatial distribution of \Vater quality constituents. 

Deliverables 
Consultant shall delhrer to '\<\r-atermaster no later than the date or dates indicated, the follo'llving: 

All available groundv1rater quality data as of March 31,2014 from the key \•rell sampling program and 
collected from Chino Basin appropriators and c-ooperators, ·will be uploaded into HydroDaVE by june 
30,2014. 

Time--history plots of key v;ater quality constituents and maps shov .. ing the spatial distribution of 
wate-r quality constituents. The-se charts and maps \\rill be prepared by June 2014 and ;vill b-e used to 
assess basin-wide grotmd·water quality for -constituents of conc-ern, trends in ground>'<~ater quality, 
and other special studie-s of groundv.·at-er quality in relation to point-source and uon~point source 
contamination, and emerging contaminants, -during a year tvhen there is no characterization of 
ground'\vater quality for the State of the Basin Report.17 

9 The State o-f the Basin Report is prepared .e'irery ttvo years, \Vhich includes detaile-d m.aps that characterize 
the sp.atia1 distribution ofTDS, nitrate_, and constitue-nts of concern in the Basin, time-history pn.ots o.fTDS and 
nitrate • .a.t1d the spatial extent of point-source contamination. 

P174 

May 23, 2013 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 29 of 45 

Engine-ering Budge-t Summary - Fi seal Year 2013 j 14 

7104.3 - Groundwater-Level Monitoring Program: 

Engineering Services 

Required DiscretionaryHl 
Consultant $166,800 $20.296 
ODCs $24,169 $0 
Outside 

$10,000 $0 
Professionals 
Total $200,969 $20,296 

Rationale 

Page 12of28 

Reconunended 
$187,096 

$24,169 

$10,000 

$221.265 

The OBMP, the Peace Agreements, and the Implementation Pian all call for a key 1veil monitoring progrmn for 
groundvotater levels as part ofPrograr:n Element 1. Tha data generated in Program Element 1 are used for the 
Biennial State of the Basin Report, the Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program Report, the Chino Basin 
mmodel, subsidence monitoring, safe yield analyses, evaluating impacts of the desalter pumping on nearby 
private \'!tells, the California State-..vide Groundwater Elevation }.·Ionitoring (C.-\.SGEF-1) Programu~ and the 
Triennial Ambient \'\'.ate.r Quality Recomputation. The latter program is required by the Basin Planll~ is 
a-dministered by the Santa Ana ·watershed Project Authority {SAVVPA), and pro".'ide-s v.rater-quality and ,.,.·.ater
level data to the Basin Monitoring Pro-gram Task Force. 

l•) The discretionary budget estimate is based on prior years' e>..-perience and will cover any additional ·work 
requested by the \Vatermasterto investigate questions or issues related to \Vater le'itels and storage. 
H The California Department of\•Vater Resources (D\VR) developed the CASGEN Program in accordance votith 
California State Senate Bill SB 6, '\.'\'hkh vvas. passed in Novembe-r 200-9. CASGE:r.-1 is a comprehensive 
ground•~~ater elevation monitoring progrsm that utilizes loco:.Jly implemented monitoring programs to track 
seasonal and long-term groundv•rater elevations in the state's alluvial ground'<vater basins and subbasins, as 
d.efined in D\'1/R Bulletin 118. Pursuant to California \Vater Code Section 10927, \'il'.atermaster submitte.d an 
application to the DlrVR. in the fall of 2010 to become the monitoring entity for the Chino and Cucamonga 
Ground'\'v"ater Subbasins . 
.1:2 Basin Plan: "No later than June 23, 2005, Orange County Water District, lni.ne Ranch Water District, lnl.and 
Empire Utilities A(Jency. Chino Basin '\'1/a:termasl::er, City of RiYerside, City of Corona, Elsinore Valley :r.tunicipal 
\Vater District, Eastern Municipal Water District, City of Colton, City~ of San Bernardino Municipal l\rater 
Department, City of Redlands, Juru.p.a Community Sen"ires Distr·ict, \Vestern Riv·erside County Regional 
\\<.,.astewater Authority , Lee Lake \V<!iter District, Yucaipa V.al!ey lJVater District, City of Beaumont, the San 
Timoteo \V.atershed Management Authority and the City· of Rialto shall submit to the Regional Boord for 
approval, a prop.osed '\'\raters'hed-l\:ide TDS and nitroge-n monitoring program that \\--ill provide data necessary 
to re'de\v and update the TDS/nitrogen management plan. Data to be collected and analyz-ed s.h.all addres~. at 
a minimum: (1) det'.ermination of current ambient qu.aHt;y in ground\'\~ater management zones; (2) 
detern.tination o.f complfu.nre \'o.rith TDS a:nd nitrate--nitrogen objectives. for the management zones; (3) 
evaluation of assim.ilative capacity findings fur grotmdvl:ater management zones; and (4) ass-essment of the 
effects of re.::harge of surface 'Yater POTVl dis.charges on the quality of affected groundvrtater management 
zones:. The determination of current .ambhmt quality~ shall be accomplished using methodology consistent 
'\'ltit:h that employed by the Nitrogen/I'DS T.as:k Fo.rce (20-year running a:'ite:rages) to develop the TDS and 
nitrogen \Vater quality object'f>'"·es included in tb.is Ba.s:in Plan. fRef. 1] The determination of cu.rrent ambient 
ground\•\rater quality throughout the- '\'\>a'lte-rshed must be re-ported by July 1, ZOOS, and, at a minimum~ ev-e!)' 
three years thereafter."' 

P175 

May 23,2013 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 30 of 45 

Engineering Budget Strmmary- Fiscal Year 2013/14 

Scope of Work 
Consultant shall pe-rform the follo\"'ing tas'ks.; 

Page 13 of28 

Collect and compile ground~t•.;a-ter-leve-1 measurements from about 900 v.relli. Of the- 900 wells. ahout 
82 "'rells are mea.snred monthly by consultant and about 110 vrells are equipped ¥tith transduce-rs 
that are visited and dov.rrlloaded quarterly by consultant and \Vatermaster field staffU. Ground\•.~ater 
I~·eJs are measure-d at about 4-75•-.·ells by cooperators and the- data are :subsequently prm'ided to the 
consultant, Ground-·1,..,,--ater levels are measured at about 225 by Overl)'ing Non-ag poo] and 
Appropriative pool Parties and the data are subsequently provided to ·wat.e-rmaster staff and the 
consulr •• nt All data are chC<cked for rea:s-onable-ne.ss ·with regard to historical data at the ""i'•le11, 
converted from depth-to-\vater to ground'!.-.rater-level el~vation, and compiled into a centralized 
database. Sub-tasks include~ 

Schedule the field \York for consultant field staff. 

Pe-rform the field vmrk. The field "iNorkfolim1.rs the Standard Operating Procedures (SOPs) and 
the Qu.<>Jity Assurance Project Pian (QAPP) defined in the 2012 HOIP 'Work Pian. 

Process, QA/QC, and upload manual water-level measurements to Hyd-roDaVE. 

Process, QAfQC, and upload transducer data do1!1."'11loaded quarterly by consultant staff into 
Hjl'd:roDa VE. 

Process, QAJQC, and upload cooperator water-level measurements collected by the consultant to 
HydroDa1lE 

Process, QA/QC, and upload transducer data dN'Io'llloaded quarterly by \Vatermaster staff, and 
Overlying Non-ag pool and Appropriative po-ol \'.cater-1ev·el measurements collected by 
loVatermaster staff into Hydro DaVE. 

Annu.alre-~evaluation oftbe keyv.~en program due to abandoned and destroyed \•tells. 

Submittal of \•\tater leve-l data collected at 3 7 \\.'ells to the CA.S GEM program on a bi-arumal basis. 

Characterize groundwater level conditions and trends. Subtask.s include: 

Cre.ate time-series charts of groundvo.'<l.ter elevations. 

Create maps showing groundv .. "ater ele-vation. 

Deliverables 
Consultant shall deliver to ·watermaster no later than the< date or dates indicated,. the follm'\<ing:: 

All a\~ailable ground....,~a.ter~lev-e-1 data as of !>·!arch 31, 2014 colle-cted m?..nually in the field,. 
do\\'llloaded from transduce-rs, and coll-ecte-d from appropriators in the Chino Basin. are uploaded 
into HydroDaVE by june 30,2014. 

TL.'TI.e-s:eries -charts: ofgrounch-.·ate-r-leveh at wells l.n Chino Basin 2-...<""ld map-s shcr'i,\:ing groundwate-r
level elevation contours for 2013. These charts and maps lNill be prepared by Jtme .2:014- and 'i.Vill b.e 
used to assess hydraulk control. bas-in~wide-- ground·wate--r elevations_, and trends in groundw-ater 
levels. Oth-er spe--cial studies of groundo•.:ater ele\'"ation during a ye-ar 'iVh.e-n lliere is no 
characterization of grounrl:water elevation for the State of the Basin Re-p.ort >vould be included in this 
task.li4 

13 Curre-ntlr, the consultant dcw .. """nlo.ads trall5ducer data from monitoring V'relis associated V'rith the Ret..-yde-d 
\Vate-r Ground'\\'"ater Recharge- ProgranL This work should be- done by JEUA staff under the "Bright Line
Agreement"' 
14 The- State- of the Basin Report is: prep-ared every two ye-ars, 'it•,·hich includes detaile-d maps and figures of 
basin-wide grounc.hvater~elevation contours, ground'ii'later-elevation wntours of the- southern Olino.· Basin for 

P176 

May 23, 2013 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 31 of 45 

Engine-ering Budget Summary- Fiscal Year 2013/14 

7107- Ground-Level Monitoring Program: 

Engineering Services 

Consuhant 
ODC:s 
Outside 
Profession<>Js 

Total 

Rationale 

Required 
557,440 
$14,130 

5217,895 

$289,465 

Discretionary15 
$2,840 

$55,000 

$57,840 

Page 14of28 

CarryOver Re-comm-ended 
$19,518 $79,798 

$14,130 

$129,936 $402,831 

5149,454 $496,759 

Program Element 4 of the OBr.·IP states that land subsidence and ground fissuring in MZ1 are not acceptable 
and, to the eA"tent that the cause. is pumping in ~fZl, shou1d be managed to tolerable levels. \Vate-rmaster 
conducts a ground-motion monitoring program to support Program Element 4 per the requirements of the 
Peace Agreement, the subsequently developed Court~approved MZl Subsidence 1-!anagement Plan 1)-iZl 
Plan), and the monitoring and mitigation rt':'quir.ements of the Peace n California Em"'ironmental Quality Act 
(CEQA) Supplemental Em.'ironmentallmpact Rep-ort (SEIR). 

Scope of Work 

Consultant shall perform the follov.'ing tasks: 

Maintain and repla-ce {if necessary) the e"'-isting monitoring equipment at .extensometers and "we..Us in 
MZ1 -Required by MZ1 Plan 

Do\•.rnload~ .check. and store monitoring data from extensometers, \veils, and recharge acthrlties: in 
MZl- Req~dred by MZ1 Pian 

Conduct pwnpingtest in MZl Managed Area- Required by MZ1 Plan 

Conduct anASR pilot test in MZ1 Managed Area- Required by MZl Plan 

Conduct ground-level surve;ys: 

MZ1 Managed Area- Required by MZ1 Plan 

CCWF Area- Recommended bJ• the Land Subsidence Committee as a means to comp?y with 
lVatennaster's obligations conta(ned in the monitoring and mitigation requirements in the Final 
Peace II SE!R DiscretiomJJyas to approach. Discretionary for th.isfiscalyear.16 

Pomona Area- Discretionary for this fiscal year. 

Condu-Ct InSAR monito-ring across Chino Basin- Required by J1.1Z1 Plan 

Deliverables 

Consultant shall deUver to ~Vatermaster no later than the date or dates indicated. the fc-lloY/ing: 

the de-mofu:.-tration of hydraulic control. change in basin-wide groundv;ater elevation and storag-e-, and time
history charts of gruund~;vater levels. 
liThe discretionary budget e<stimat.e is for conducting ground-Ievel sun•eys in areas outside of the r .. ianaged 
Area \1\latennaster counsel's opinion istbat subsidence monitoring· outside of the Managed .Area is a 
discretionary activity·. 
16 This IeYeling smTe-y is required: to monitor for regional land subsidi'nce due to the operation ofthe CC'ii\PF. 

P177 

May 23, 2013 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 32 of 45 

EngineeiingBudget Summary- fiscal Year 2013/14 Page 15of28 

All gr-ound-le-vel monitoring data, a>.'ailable as ofjanuary~ 1, 2014, uploaded into \Vatermaster's }.'1Z1 
database by June 30,2014. 

Charts and. maps of ground-le'io•el monitoring data by June 30, 2014. These charts and maps \vill be 
indu-ded in the M21 Annual Report. 

P178 

May 23, 2013 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 33 of 45 

Engineering Budget Summary- fiscal Year 2013/14 

7108- Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program: 

Engineering Services 

Rationale 

C.onsilltant 
ODCs 
Outside 
Professionals 

Total 

Required 
$77,457 
S3,804 

$25,536 

$106,797 

Discretiona:ryH 
$45,192 

$45,192 

Recomme-nded 
$122,649 

$3,804 

$25,536" 

$151,989 

Page 16ofZ8 

Th·e data gene-rated in tills task an re-quired by the Basin Plan. The Hydraulic Control 1-ionitoring Program 
(HCMP) is a maximum benefit requirement in the Basin Plan and more spe-d:fic:ally described in Santa Ana 
Regional '\Vater Quality Control Board (Regional Board) Order No, RS-2005-0064. On February 10, 2012 the 
Regional Board approved order RB-2012---0026, a Basin Plan amendlnent (amendment) to mo.dif}t the 
\Vatennaste-r's maximum benefit monitoring re-quirements. The amendment was adopted by the State Board 
and the Office of Administrative Lav~· (OAL) on De-cembe-r 6, 2012. The amendment eliminates the spedfic 
sites and sampling frequencies specified by the 2004 Basin Plan Amendment and requires \Vatermaster to 
submit an updated Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program Work Plan in t\\;o parts. First, a work plan 
describing a new surface-"\>o.•ater monitoring program was due to the Regional Board 15 days after the 
approval of the amendment. This plan was submitted on Febru.al"y 21, 2012 and approved by the Regional 
Board on March 16,. 2012.. This plan must be implemented as soon as the OAL adopts the amendment. Second, 
a work plan describing the monitoring and reporting program to demonstrate, the statns of hydraulic c.ontrol 
in the -vicinity of the Chino Creek Well Field i:s due to the Regional Board by December 2013. At a minimum, 
this plan must describe (i) the monitoring locations, including the number and location of any ne>'l 
monitoring "\1tel1s to be constructed, (ii) the analyses, and (iii) the reporting required to demonstrate the 
adtie-vement and maintenance of hydrauli-c control in the vicinity of the Chino Creek \"leU Field. 

Tills work is required. The Basin Plan states: "If the- Regional Board determines that the maximum benefit 
program is not being imple-mented effectively in accordance with the schedule shor,•m in Table 5-Ba, then 
rna:dmum benefit is not demonstrated.. and the 'antidegradation' TDS and nitrate-nitrogen objectives for the 
Chino 1, 2 .. and 3 and Cucamonga Management Zones appl)'. In this situation, the Regional Board \-..ill require 
mitigation for TDS aud nitrate-nitrogen discharges to these management :zones that took pLace in excess of 
limits based on the 'antidegradation' obje-ctives"' and applied retroactively to January 2004. 

The data collected for the HCl-1P are also used for the Biennial State of the Basin report and for the Chino 
Basin Groundv~ater l-1odeL 

Scope of Work 
Obtain surface water quality data from the Santa Ana River and gr-ound·watrer quality and level information in 
Chino Basin. Consultant shall perform the follm•,ing. tasks: 

Collect grab surface vrater qualit:r samples at two specified surlace water stations in the Santa .An,::t 
River. Consultant shall collect samples at 2 stations quarted.y. 

Schedu]e the fie1d -,sorkand coordinate \\'i.th the analytical laboratory. 

17 The discretionary budget estimate is for the preparation of grant applications to rupp.nrt the HCMP 
monitoring program including the design and construction of fL-oture- monitor we-lls in the CC\:VF area. The 
specific grant program{ s) has not be-en id,e.ntffied. 
J.S Eaton Analytical L2JiJorator:ies costs are presente-d herein -invokes are paid directly b:{ \·\,.-aterrna.qer. 

P179 

May 23, 2013 



--------------------------------------------

Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 34 of 45 

Engine-ering Budget Sunrm._""lry - Fiscal Year 2013/14- Page 17 of28 

Perform the field '\'\tork. The field v.·orkfoilaws the SOPs and the QAPP defined in th.e 2012 HCMP 
Work Plan. 

Process, QA/QC, and upl-oad fie-ld and laboratory data to Hydro DaVE. 

Monitor HCMP, USGS National'Water-Qualit]t Assessment Program (N.A\•VQA), and Santa Ana Rhrer 
\Vater Company (S.A.R\Vq 1Nells. The consultant shall samp-le ffi'a· NA\VQA and n ... -o SAR"\VC v•ells 
quarterly. The 21 HCMP ;,velli: shall be sampled annually. Subtasks include: 

Schedule the field v;ork and coordinating ·with the analyti.<:allaboratory. 

Perform the field '\"v."ork. The field 'iNork follows the SOPs and the QAPP defined in the 2012 HC:MP 
11Vork Plan.. 

Process, QA/QC, ~.nd uplo.ad field and lab-oratory data to Hydro DaVE. 

HCMP \Vell .siting and grant application.. The consultant will comple:te an HCMP ,.,-en siting anal:ysis 
bas-ed on the 2013 Ground\ ... -ater Model results and the locations of e..'Xisting wells that can be used to 
monitor groundv:ater l.eYels and to evaluate the state of hydraulic controL The consultant v.iU v..-o-rk 
;..~;.tfth 111Vaterma.ster and Inland Empire Utilities Agency (lEliA) staff to identify grant programs and to 
assist them in the prep-aration of grant applications. 

Interpretation of data and data analyses and comparison ;,vith metrics. iUl data required for rep-orting 
in the 2013 Maxi.mmn Benefit Annual Report shall be :analyze-d by the consultant and use-d to support 
the demonstration of compliance v.dth the Maximum Benefit Commitments contained in the Basin 
Plan. 

Reports. Consultant shall prepare a draft 2013 Maximum Benefit Annual Report. This report Vltill be 
submitted to ·watermaster and IEUA for review. Comments \Vill be incorporated and the consultant 
shall prepare a final 2013 Maximum Benefit Annual Report for submittal to the Reglon.al Board. 
Consultant may re-spond to comments from the Regional Board, Orange County \Vater District and 
other stakeholders, as necessary 

\Vork Plan. Consultant will prepare a draft and final HCMP vmrk plan to review \'oith \Vatermaster 
staff prior to submittal to the Regional Board. The draft '"ill be submitted to Regional Board staff by 
October 31,2013. The- fin.ai r-ep-ortv.111 be submitted by Dec-embe-r 31, 2013. 

f.1eetings. Consultant shall attend HC.!-1P meetings •with \Yatetmaste-r staff andjor Regional Board 
staff as required to present the Final2013 1'-la.'dmum Benefit Annual Report. 

Deliverables 
Consultant shall del:hrer to 1•Vatermaster no later than the date or dates indicated, the following: 

Draft Annual2013 Ma..Umum Hene.fit.AJ:mual Report by April!, 2014. 

Final Almual20 13 Jo.'Iaximum Benefit Annual Report by April15, 2014. 

All surface '''tater and groundv•ater quality dat..<t. r'ollected for the HCMP monltcring program v~ill be 
uploade-d int-o HydroD.a\'E hr June 30, 2014. 

DraftHCMP i:V'orl: Phn by October 31,2013. 

Fi:nalHCMP \VorkPlan by Dec-ember 31,2013. 

P180 

May 23, 2013 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 35 of 45 

Engineering Budget Suuunary- Fiscal Year 2013/14-

7108.7- Prado Basin Habitat Monitoring Well Siting, Design, and 
Construction and Monitoring: 

Engineering Services 

Rationale 

Consultant 
ODes 
Outside 
Professionals 
Total 

Re-quired 
$25,646 

$5,953 

$31,599 

Discretionary Recomu1ended 
$25,646 

$5,953 

$31,599 

Page 18 of28 

The monitoring and mitigation requirements of the Pea-ce II CEQA SEIR (Biological Resources/Land Use & 
Planning-S.ection 4.4-3) call for IEU.I\, Watermaster, and the Orange County \-Vater District (OCWD) to form 
the Prado Basin Habitat Sust.ain_ability Committee. The purpose of this committee i.s. to ensure that the Peace 
ll Agre-ement actions v.'i.ll not significantly adverse!~· impact the Prado Basin riparian habitat. The 
respons:ibUities of this committe-e are to develop and implement a monitoring program and prepare annual 
re-ports that include recomm.endation.s: for ongoing monitoring and any adaptive management a-ctions 
required to mltigate any measure-d loss or prospective loss of riparian habitat that is attribut..,.ble- to the Peace 
II Agreement. 

Scope of Work 
IEU~4. OC'WD .. and lNatennaster will retain a consultant to provide professional services to develop technical 
guidance on monitoring requirements to site and construct monitoring •veils that can be used to determine if 
ground\'i~ater level changes caused by the implementation of Peace ll v,ill impact the critical habitat in the 
Prado Basin. The consultantvrill complete the follm,,..,,.ing during FY 2013/14: prepare for and attend meetings 
~vith tEUA,. OCiND, and \Vatennaster; prepare location maps for habitat related monitoring •uells; complete 
final1totell designs :and technical specifications for monitoring ,-.·ells; pro-vide constru.ction monitoring sen·ices; 
and install measuring eqn.ipment. 

IEUA, OC\VD, and \\!atermaster vliill contract ~ .. 'ith a drilling finn to construct tile habitat-related tnonitoring 
1vells. 

Deliverables 
Th·e consultant v,.ill provide the follo-1\ing~ draft and final habitat-related monitoring well locati-on maps,; final 
"\\'ell design and technical specifications for monitoring'~'Nells; conduct site visit 'ivith prospe-ctive drilling 
contr-actors; assist IEUA and OCVrtD ldth site acquisition; pro•'ide ""''ell construction monitoring services 
during construction; pro-...ide anrl install ground'\•.rater-leve1 and temperature monitoring equipment; provide 
well completion report documentation; and data acquisition and reporth1g. 

The drilling contractor r.~1ll provide completed monitoring wells pursuant to sp-ed:fications. 

P181 

May 23, 2013 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 36 of 45 

Engineering Budget Summary- Fiscal Year 2013/14 Page 19 of28 

7108.31 and 7108.41- Prado Basin Habitat Monitoring, Data Analysis and 
Reporting: 

Engineering Services 

Rationale 

Consultant 
ODCs 

Outside 
Profe-ssionals 

Total 

Required 
$56,175 
$48,260 

$104,435 

Discretionary Re-commended 
$56,175 
$48,260 

$104,435 

The monitoring and mitigation requireme-nts of the Peace IT CEQA SEIR (Biological Resources/Land Use & 
Planning-Section 4-.4-3} c-.all for IEUA, liVatermaster and Orange Count~r \Vater District to form the Prado 
Basin Habitat Sustainability Committee. The purpose of this committee is to ensure that the Peace li 
Agreement actions v .. ill not significantly adv-ersely impact the Prado Basin riparian habitat. The 
responsibilities of this committee are to develop and implement a monitoring program and prepare annual 
repo-rts that include recommendations for ongoing monitoring and any adaptive mau.agement actions 
required to mitigate any measured loss or prospective loss of riparian habitat that is atttibutable to the Peace 
ll Agreement. 

Scope of Work 
IEUA, OCV~i'U, and Vlfatet·ma:ster '"ill retain a consultant to do the- follmving: 

• Receive~ process, upload and revie\~r v.rater level data, lab ,..,•ater quality data, and field \V-ater -qu.:>lity 
data collected quarterly by V/atermaster staff from 17 Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability Program 
(PBHSP) monitoring-wells; 

• Pre-pare an annual PBHSP monitoring '"'•ell \'•.rater level and \'llater quality summary rep-ort; 

• Update the Hydro DaVE project database vvith ne\-v data and s:hapef"lles; and 

• .Prepare for and participate in biannual PBHSP committee meetings. 

On a quarterly basis, \Vate-rmaster staff will mUe-ct groundvlater quality samples for analysis, measure field 
\Vater qualit:r paramete-rs, and me-asure- ground\\<-ate-r levels in. the 17 PBHSP monitoring \Yells. IEUA, OC\:'lD, 
and \¥atermaster \Vill contract t¥ith an anal:y'tical Laboratory to analyze the groundlvater quality sampde-s from 
the PBHSP monitoring wells. The- analytic-a! laboratory· costs are indude-d in the budget t.abne as a separate 
line item in account 7108.7. Analysis of analy'tes in the monitoring program lNill cost :$645 per sample and 
trip blanks \'>ill cost $-220 per day. Five- days of sampling per quarter are assumed. Equipment costs include 
on-e pump \\"':ith andila:ry e-quipment and individual Te-fllon tubing for -each 'O•Tell. 

Deliverables 
The consultant ,.,.ill proYide the foUm..,ing: .draft and :final habitat-related groundv.,·ater level and quaUty data 
analy-sis and surmnary report 

P182 

May 23, 2013 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 37 of 45 

Engineering Budget SniiUllary- Fiscal Year 2013/14 Page 20ofZB 

7109.3- Recharge and Well Monitoring Program- Engineering Services: 

Recycled \•Vater Groundwater Recharge Program - Review Reports 

Rationale 

Consultant 
ODCs 

Outsid-e 
Prof-essionaLs 

Total 

Required Discr·etionary 
$21,000 

$21,000 

Recommended 
$21,000 

$21,000 

IEUA and ·vw'atermaster are required to submit certain reports: a:s part of the Chino Basin Recyded Vf:ater 
Ground\v.ater Recharge, Program (RVlGRP). The recycled V~<'ater groundv·tater r-echarge program is being 
implemented by IEUA and \\tate.rmaster and its annual reporting is pursuant to requirements of the follm.,ing 
orders: 

California Regional \Vater Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region. Order No. R8~2007-0039. Vlater 
Recy·cling Requirements for Inland Empire Utilities Agency and Chino Basin lNate-rmaster. Chino 
Basin Recycled \Vater Graund\~.rater Recharge Program: Phase I and Phase II Projects, San Bernardino 
County, June 29-, 2007. 

California Regional \Vater Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region. :t-!onitoring and Reporting 
Program No. RS-2007-0039 for Inland Empire Utilities Agency and Chino Basin 1/ltatermaster. Chino 
Basin Recycled 'Water Ground'i-\""ater Re-charge Program: Phase I and Phase II ProJects, San B·eruardino. 
CoUlttyT June 29,2007. 

California Regional "\\Tater Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region. Order No. RB-2009-0057 
Amending Order No. RS-2007-0039 for Inland Empire Utilities Agenq• and Chino Basin \Vatennaster. 
Chino Basin Recycled \·\"~"ater Gro-und·wate-r Recharge Program: Phas-e 1 and Phase II Projects, San 
Bernardino County, October 23, 2009. 

California Regional \'Vater Quality Control Board, Santa Ana Region. Re1."'ised ~1onit01ing and 
Reporting Program No. RB-2007--0039 for Inland Empire Utilitie-s Agency and Chino Basin 
V'late-rmast-er. Chino Basin Re-cyded \!Vater 

\Vatennaste-r prepares reports pertaining to the HCMP with lEUA reoiev; and IEUA prepares reports 
pertaining to the R'\.VGRP v.rith \"latermaster re\'iev.·1'3-. 

Scope of Work 

At the request of1Vatenna..q-er staff, consultant v.iH reviev.· quarterly and annual reports for the- R1N"GRP, as 
1vell as othe-r reports prepared b-y IEUA pursu;..:o.nt to the re-charge permit .and otber dire-ction by th-e Regional 
Beard and the California De.v.artme-nt o-f Public Health (CDPH). The consultant v.ili. provide comments to IEUA 
through the. \•1!latermaster and recommendation to the Vlatermaster r-elats-d to "\V.a:terma:rter·s apprmtal (as 
the co~permftte-e-) of the IEUA-pre-pared reports. 

Deliverables 
Consultant iNiil provide co-mments on the- aforementioned reports ·vlithin seven days of rece-ipt of the reports. 

lSi This is a co-mp-onent of the- "Bright-Line .\,PT·eeme-nt" bet'w-een \"laterrnaste-r and IEUA 

P183 

May 23, 2013 



ry----- -- --------------------- -- --------------

Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 38 of45 

En.gine-ering Budget Summary - Fis-cal Year 2013 j 14 

7202.2- PE2- Review Updated Recharge Operations Manual 

Rationale 

Consultant 
ODCs 
Outside 
Profe-ssio.n.als 

Total 

Required Discretionary 
$21,024 

$300 

$21,324 

Recommended 
$21,024 

S300 

$21,324 

Page 21 of28 

The V'latenna:ster/IEUA Re-charge Operations l·'lanual is out of date and IEUA intends to update this manuai in 
FY 2013/14. The vwrkantidpat-e-d herein is to provide te-chnicalr·e:vi-e"\.V s-ervices on b-ehalfaf\Vatermaster. 

Scope of Work 
Re"\rie1'1t' three dr~-'ts of th-e updated operations manual, prmcide comments to the 'Naterrnaster General 
I"-1.an:ager and att-end up tn three U1e€tings \vith \Vaterrnaster and IEUA staffs. 

Deliverables 
Identified in scope oh•,rork abo"·e. 

P184 

- ------------

May 23, 2013 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 39 of 45 

Engineering Budget Sununary- Fiscal Year 2013/14 

7202.3 - PE2- Comprehensiw Recharge Program 

Implementation 

Rationale 

Consultant 
ODCs 
Outside 
Professionals 

Total 

Required 
$70,020 
$20,480 

590,500 

Discre-tionary2111 
$27,040 

$500 

527,540 

Recommended 
$97,060 
$20,980 

$118,040 

Page 22 ofZS 

Consultant has bE"en assisting \Yatermaster staff prepare the 2013 RI!-1PU Amendment based on scope of 
v1mrk, budget and schedule that \•.tas approved in Nove-mbH 2012 and that \evas amende-d in Fe-bntary 2013. 
Ths remaining scope for FY 2013/14 includes the completion of Tasks 8 and 9 and support to \Vatermaster 
staff to move the 2013 RI>·!PU Amendment through the lN.aterm.aster Pro-cess and submittal to Court 

Scope of Work 
Comple-te Tasks 8 and 9 and prm.'ide supp-ort to ·watermaster staff to move the 2013 RM_PU Ame-ndme-nt 
through thl'!> \Vatermaster Process and submit it to the Court_ The discretionary work includes Consultant 
preparation of Court testimony and Court .appearance (if reque-sted). 

Deliverables 
Consultant \·vill prepare draft and final reports for the. 2013 RMPU Amendment, prepare a presentation for 
the \.Vatermaster Process me-etings, and prmide testimony in Court, if requested. 

::!<! The discretionary budget estimat€ is for the preparation of Court testimony and Court appearance by the 
consultant (if requested). 

P185 

May 23, 2013 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 40 of 45 

Engineering Budget Summary- Fiscal Year 2013/14 

7303 - PE3/5- '\Vater Supply Plan: Desalters 

Engineering Services 

Rationale 

Consultant 
ODCs: 
Outside 
Professionals 
Total 

Required 
$38,784 

$800 

$39,584 

Discretiona.ry Recommende-d 
$38,784 

$800 

$39,584 

Page23 ofZB 

The 2004 Basin Plan Amendment approve-d by the Regional Board and the State \Vater Resources Control 
Board established the "maximum benefit~ objectives and established certain milestones that must he 
achi~ved by \Vatermaster and IEUA. To demonstrate compliance \•.,·ith the Regional Board Order, 
\Vatermaster and IEUA agreed to achieve hydraulic controL The Chino Creek ·well Field (CC\\'F) is an 
important element requk~d to achieve hydraulic control in the south·w·est portion of Chino Basin. It is also 
important to \Vatermaster parties that drawdo\o\'11 caused br the CCV""F does not cause damaging land 
subsidence and ground fissure. The pttrpose of this task is to pro·vide technical support for the Chino Basin 
Desalter Authority [CDA), and oversight for the '\Nate-muster Board, on the design and construction activities 
associated ,.,rith the CC\VF and desalter expansion. 

Scope of Work 

Consultants hall perform the following tasks at the discretion of the '\Vatermaster General Manager: 

Meetings. Consultant sha.ll attend Desalter El..'PansionfChino Creek \Veil Field meetings as requested 
by the 1rVatermaster General Manager. 

Support the CDA's consultant in the Desalter Expansion Design Process as dire-cted by the 
\Vatennaster Ge-neral Manager. The consultant \\'ill provide as~needed engineering support to CDA 
desalter eJ.."Pansion and hydrogeologic consultants. 

Re\'iev •. ~ the design and construction of production v • .rells· by the CD A's consultant as directed by the 
\Vatennaster General Manager. Consultant work includes the reviev.' ofv,."'ork of complete-d by CDA 
hydrogeological .consultant. This includes reviev.~ of any the locationF preliminary design documents, 
as v .. ·ecll as fieM acthi.ties as they pertain to production •vell design. Consultant vvill vmrk with the CDA 
hy-drogeologic consultant to pro ..... ide input regarding the following sp-edfic field acthrities; 

Geophysical log a:nd pilot hole sample interpretation; 

Zone testing on pumping v.:eli pilot borehole and -r.vater quality analysis interpretation; 

Pumping \-\'ell design ba.sed on lithological logs., geophysical logs, results of zone- tests; 

Geophysical log and monttoring-..Ye-ll sample interpretation 

Consultant \Vill also resp-ond to requests by the CDA for -consistency findings for proposed well 
-construction and related i.<irell operations 1\ilth the OB?-!P and the Pe-ace AgreEments. 

Deliverables 
Th-e deliverables for this "\.YO-rk -,...-ru ba defined by tbe spe·cific \Vatenuaster staff request. 

P186 

May 23, 2013 



Revised FY 201312014 Budget 
Page 41 of 45 

Engineering Budget Summary- fiscal Year2013/14 

7402- PE4- Management Zone Strategies: MZ-1 

Engineering Services 

Rationale 

Consultant 
ODCs 

Outside 
Professionals 
Total 

Re-quired 
$75,060 

$1,155 

$20,230 

$96,445 

Discretion-ary Re-commended 
$75,060 

$1,155 

$20,230 

$96,445 

Page 24of28 

Program Element 4 of the OB~1P states that land subsidence and ground fissuring in :MZ1 are not acceptable 
and, to the eAi:ent that the cause is pumping il1 ~·IZl, s.h-ou.ld be manage.d to tolerable levels. \Vatermaster 
conduc'"I.S a ground-motion monitoring program to support this Program Element per the requirements of the 
Peace Agreement, the subsequently developed Court-apprmred MZi Subsidence Management Plan (NZ1 
Plan), and the monitoring and mitigation requirements of the Peare H CEQA SEIR, The MZl Plan calis for the 
annual evaluation of data derived from the monitoring program and revisions to the MZl Plan and/or the 
monitoring program, if necessary. 

Scope of Work 

Consultilnt shall perform the following tasks: 

Analyze all data collected during the 2013 calendar year under the ground-motion monitoring 
program. These data include ground,•.rater levels, ground>.\'ater production, aquifer recharge, aquifer
system deformation, tectonic deformation,, pumping test results, ground-ievel sun.reys, horizontal 
strain, and 1nSAR- Required by MZ1 Plan 

Prepare the MZ1 Annual Report that \'otill summarize the data collected and the analyses performed
Required by MZ1 Plan 

Prepare an update of the MZ1 Plan.. if necessary- Requfred l:J.• ,illfZ1 Plan 

Conduct meetings v.ith the Land Subsidence Committee to re ... ie\Y the data and analyses and develop 
a list of potential activities for FY 2014-15 -Required by MZl P!nn 

Deliverables 
Consultant shall de-liver to i•Vatermaster no later than the date or dates indicated. th~ follov.1ng; 

The MZ-1 Annual Report by June 30, 2014 which v.-m contain the conclusions: regarding the 
protective nature of the MZ-1 Plan, th~ \'Vatermaster-approve-d acti'\'ities for the next fiscal year, and 
the revised r.tZ-1 Plan, if revisions are- ne.ceSSa.J1". 

P187 

May 23, 2013 



Revised FY 2043/2014 Budget 
Page 42 of 45 

Engineering Budget Summary- Fiscal Year 2013/14 

7502 - PE6/7- Cooperative Efforts/Salt Management 

Engineering Services 

Rationale 

Consultant 
ODCs 
Outside 
Professionals 

Total 

Required Discretionary-21 

$100,280 
$600 

5100,880 

Recomme-nded 
$1D0,280 

$600 

$100,880 

Page25 of28 

In the Judgment, \·Vatermaster is prm.ided vvith discretionary pov,;e:rs to address water quality issues in the 
basin: "\'llaterrnaster, "\'i.1th the .ad1o"ice of the Ad"'Vis0!)7 an-d Pool Com.mittee:s, is grante-d discretionary p.owers 
in order to deYelop an optimum basin management program for Chino Basin, including both water quantit}·· 
and quality -considerations!' in the implementation Pian of the Peace Agreement, VVatermaster has committed 
to certain responsibilities under Program Elements: 6 and 7Z2: ""'Vatermaster can improve- water quality 
management in the Basin by committing resoun:e.s to: 

Identify >Vater quality anomalies through monitoring_: 

Assist the Regional Board in determining sources -of the water qualit)-' anomalies; 

Establish priorities for clean-up jointlyvo,.ith the Regional Board; and 

Remo\~e organic contaminants through regional ground'l:Yatertreatment proJects In the- southern half 
of the Basin," 

Attachment D to the Peace II Agreement further defines '\'\rater quality commitments for the !'o-IZ-3 monitoring 
program (now a pa1t of the Groundwater Quality h·lonitorln.g Program}, the Ontario International .i\irport 
(OIA) volatile organic chemical (VOC) plume (now called the Archibald South VOC plume), the Chino Airport 
plume_, the General Electrk (GE) Flat Iron Remediation, and the TDS and nitrogen monitoring, pursuant to 
th-e 2004 Basin Plan Amendment 

Scope of Work 

C-onsultant shall perform the follo'\>vingtasks: 

\Vater Quality Committee Meetings. The consultant shall p-repare for and attend hvo me-etings ..,.,-;th 
the \VQC. For -ea-Ch ofthe meeting5, the Consultant shall prE<pare engineering update-s ''~-"ith supporting 
maps, charts. tables, handouts, and Pol.'lterPoint presentations, as appr-opriate. Updates on re-gulatory 
issues for contaminants of inte-rest (e.g., hexavalent chromium, arsenic, perchlorate,. 1,2,3-
trichloropropan.e (1.2,3-TCP), etc.) 'i'l.'illbe pro\o'ide-d at these meetings. 

As· Needed Co-nsulting for the Chino Airport_, Archibald South and Other Plumes. This task is for 
providing as-nee-ded consulting for various point-source contaminant plumes, including the 
Archibald South VOC plume, the Chino Airport plume, the Rialt-o-Colton perchlorate plume, the 

21 ln the l.ast fe->.-.· years \Vatermaster has d-eferred •vork on this task. The discreti-onary budget €'5timate :is for 
the consultant (if requested by \tVatennaster) to conduct.oo~estigations to facilitate cl:taracteriza.tion and dean 
up of the Chino Airport, Archibal-d South, and other plumes_ 
21 Program Element 6 - Develop and Implement Cooperative. Programs: , .. -Ith the Re-glo-nal Board and Other 
Agencies to Improv-e Basin t-ianagement Progr-am Eleme-nt 7 -Salt ];.1anag-ement Program 

P188 

May 23, 2013 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 43 of 45 

Engineering Budget Summary- Fiscal Year 2013/14 Page26 of28 

Alumax plume, Kaiser Stee-l P.llil pb.J.me-, aitd the CCG Ontario pb.J.me-. Other plumes in Chino Basin, e~g., 
St;ringfello-r.•1r National! Priorities List (NPL) p!UJUe, GE Flat Iron.. GE Test Cell,. etc. \\ill be monitorl?'.d 
through the State of the Basin report. 

Archibald So-uth VOC Plume. Subtask.s may include: 

Assist \Vatennaster General r.lanager v~oith coordination and negotiation voith potentially
responsible parties (PRPs) 
Assist Watermaster General :t>bnager v;ith oversight of mo_nitoring "\veil drilling. 
construction, and testing. if required 
Analysis of gronndv.'l.~ater E-levation and groun-d.·water quality data 
Development ofret.ised VOC plume maps 
GrouncPNater model runs to demonstrate captuxe of the plume- by~ the desalter well fields 
Preparation of technical exhibits to be used. in PRP negotiations: 

Chino Airport VOC Plume. Subtasks may indude; 

Assist "\·Vat.ermastE>r Gene-ral Manager v.-rith coordination and negotiation \''lith Chino Airpott 
PRP 
Assist Waterm:aster Genera! 1-'lanager with oversight of monitoring \'l.·ell drilling, 
construction, and testing, if .required 
Analysis of growtd\'o'ater ele-vation and ground\vatsr quality data 
Development of revised VOC plume maps 
?reparation of technical exhibits to b-s used in PRP negotiations 
Ground,..,•ater model runs to estimate plume capture and pro-vide CDA design engineers \'lith 
estimated influent conce-ntrations ofTDS .. nitrate, tricbloroe-thene (TCE], and 1,2,3-TCP 

Rialto-Colton Perchlorate Plume. v~'atermaste-r serves on the Technical .Ad;,'iso.ry Committee- on the 
Environmental Security Technology Certification Program (ESTCP) study of the potential fur 
perchlorate contamination to migrate from the Rialto-Colton Management Zone into Chino North 
Management Zone. ESTCP is DOD's em'iromnental technology demonsh-ation and ·.raUdation program 
and they are pro,viding funds for the USGS, the Un:hre-rsi:ty of lllinoisjChic.ago, and other agencies to 
complete the \'\.'ork. 

Attend TAC me-etings. 
P-ro•ide- t,ecbnical ove-rsight and r?·vie\'lt of ESTCP \York products. 
Report findings to r~\tatennaster. Inform \"'late-rmaster of any concerns or alternate 
interpretations. Discuss potential impacts to water quality in the Chino Basin. 

Alum ax Plume. Bet\•1reen 1957 and 1982, an 18-acre aluminum recovery fadlity1Aras operated in the 
City of Fontana The bj11roducts of aluminum recycling are aluminum oxide \Vaste'S .and brine water. 
During this 25-year period, solid '\'l.·aste-s \\'"ere stod"Piled onsite. Process water containing sodium 
and potassium chloride salts 'Nas discharged onsite and allm\.·ed to percolate into native soil and 
grotmdwater. Discharge ceased in 1982_. and the solid \•tastes \Vere removed in '1992. Onsite 
grmmd'water monitoring ~\'aS initiated in 1993 by then o~<•mer Aiuma..'!:, Inc. The slte wa:s sub-sequently 
capped to prevent the future. mobilization of salts offsite. Alcoa Davenport \'\'orks (Alcoa} purchased 
Aluma..x in 1998. Concentrations oftota! dissolved solids (TDS) in the dovmgradient on-site 'W~ll have 
increased from 550 mgiL in 2004 to m·er 4-000 mg./Lin 2010. Concentrations: in the nearest off-site 
well have increased from less than 100 mgJl. to 855 in 2010. This plume has the potential to impact 
production v;•ells owned by the JUI""Upa Community Services District QCSD). 

Characterize the plume to the extent data are a\~aitable-. 
Prm.:ide informaTion to the Regional Board. 
Assist th-e Regional Board '""ith information necessary to draft a cleanup and abatement 
order. 
:Monitor and re-port progress to the \Vatermaster General Manager. 

Kaiser Steel ~Jill Plume. Beb.veen 1943 and 1983 .. the- Kaise-r Stee-l Corporatio·n (Kaiser) operated an 
integrated steel manufacturing facility in Fontana. During the- first 30 years of operations {1945-

P189 

May 23, 2013 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 44 of 45 

Engineering Budge-t Sumn1ary- Fiscal Year 2013/14 Page 27 of28 

1974), a portion of the Kaiser brine 'i:Vastevlater "i.Yas discharged to surface imp-oundments and 
allo\ved to percolate into the soil In the- e-arly 1970s, the surface impoundments were lined to 
eliminate percolation tu- groundwater. In july o.f 1983, Kaiser initiated a grotmdv.'ater investigation 
that reveale-d the prese-n-ce of a plume of degrade-d ground-o;. .. ;ater beneath the facility, In August 1987, 
the Regional Board issued CAO Number 87-121, requiring additional groundY.'ate-r imrestigation:s: and 
remediation act!'·dties. The results of those imrestigations sho'\'le-d that the major constituents of 
rel-ease to groundv>'ater ·were inorganic dissolve-d solids and lo\\>' molecular ""e-ight organic 
compounds. The wells sampled during the g:round\';rater investigatio-ns had TDS concentrations 
ranging from 500 to 1.200 mg/L and TOC conce-ntrations ranging from 1 to 70 mg/L By No\>~ember 
1991, the plume had migrated almost entire-ly off the Kaiser site. Concentrations of certain VOCs have 
been increasing in the MP-2 'i.<\'elli, especially the "t-W-2A wen. This is screened in a more shallow 
portion of the aquifer than MP-2B, .,~,-..-here the TDS and the TOC associated \'1-1th the Kaiser Steel plume 
are found. 1,1-Dichloroethene has increased toSS ugfL in MP-2A in December 2012 (the California 
primary maximum contaminant lev-el (MCL) for 1,1-DCE is 6 ugfL}. These VOCs have the potential to 
impact JCSD andCDAwelis. 

Cha:racteriz.e the plume to the e.rtent data are available. 
P.rO\oide information to the Regional Board.. 
Assist th-e Rf'gional Board '>Vith infonnation necessary to draft a cleanup and abatement 
orde-r. 
Monitor and report progress to the >Natermaster General Manager. 

CCG Ontario. CCG Ontario, LLC purchas-ed about 592 acres of the former Kaiser Stee-l Mill property 
and has entered into a Consent Order (CO} \<~;'ith the- California D-epartment of Toxic Substance-s 
Control (DTSC}. The CO requires that CCG Ontario conduct a groundwater investigation to detennine 
if contaminants other than TDS and TOC have migrated off~site. A consultant to CCG Ontario installed 
32 ne,.,.· gt•otmdvlater v.rells in 2009 .. in addition tc t'i.-vu existing monitoring 'Neils. Concent:rations: of 
hexavalent chromium are high in a number of the-se monitoring .. veils (high of 120 ugjL in tl.v·o of the 
Y'lells); a portion of the CCG Ontario property w·ere the former "Chrome Ponds:."' Hexavalent 
chromium associated vrfth the CCG Ontario site has the potential to impact production v .. ·ells O"o\'Ue-d 
by JCSD. 

Revie\'o~ reports and data generated by CCG Ontario·'s: consultant. 
Report findings to Watermaster. Inform '\Vatermaster of any concerns, or alternate 
inte-rpretations. Discuss potential impacts to \Vater qualit:r in the Chino Basin. 

Catalog GeoTracker and EnviroStor sites that have impacted ground\Yater in Chino Basin. The 
City of Ontario recently found that there v."a.S a site in their senice area vvith documented impacts to 
groundwater. S-amples from ne1~l monitoring '-"'ells at Alger Manufachlring Co. - 724 Bon View, 
Ontario - were found to have tetrachloroethene (PCE} and TCE at significant concentrations (433 
and 17.5 ug/L. respectiv,ety). 

RJ?view Regional Board's G·e-oTracker database and DTSC's Ern-'iroStor database every t\vo 
years to detennine if there are nevo sites that bave impacted ground"\·•,rater in Chino Basin. 
Report findings to \Vatenn.aster. Inform \Vatennaster of any concen1s, or alternate 
interpr-etations. Discuss potential impacts to water quality in the Chino Basin.. 

Deliverables 

Consultant shall-deliver to \Vatennaster on the meeting date-, the foll-m.,•ring~ 

Maps, charts, tables, handouts, P-owerPoint pre-sentations and reports as specified by the 
\Vatennaster General 1-lanager. 

P190 

May 23, 2013 



Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget 
Page 45 of 45 

Engineering Budget Summary- Fiscal Year 2013/14 

7602- PEB/9- Storage Management/Conjunctive Use 

Engineering Services 

Rationale 

Consultant 
ODCs 
Outside 
Professionals 
Total 

Require-d 
22,080 

Discretionar}.,. Reconunended 
$22,080 

$22,080 

This task\o,roilld be perfonned at the direction of the \~/atennaster General Manager. 

Scope of Work 

Page28of28 

This task provides engineering senices to assist the "\Vatennaster General Manager \'\ith t-echnical issues on 
an as-needed basis \Vith storage issues. 

Deliverables 
The- deli'irerables for this v.rork v .. ill be rlefmed by the \\Iatenna:ster General Manager. 

P191 

May 23, 2013 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P192 



-u 
~ 

<0 
w 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

REVISED DRAFT BUDGET FY 2013-2014 

MAY 9, 2013 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P194 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
SUMMARY BUDGET FY 2013-2014 

FY 11-12 FY 12-13 FY 12-13 FY 12-13 FY 13-14 ··--FY-13-:;14 - Revised %Variance 
June December Approved Amended Original Revised vs. Revised vs. 

Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget Amended Amended 

4000 Mutual Agency Revenue $ 705,777 $ 151,550 $ 152,938 $ 152,938 $ 154,581 $ .154,581 $ 1,643 1.1% 
4110 Appropriative Pool Assessments 5,919,372 6,329,126 6,285,952 6,360,952 6,321 '171 6,301 ,134' (59,818) (0.9)% 
4120 Non-Agricultural Pool Assessments 306,156 283,393 191,711 251,711 241,720 . 239,320 . (12,391) (4.9)% 
4730 Prorated Interest Income 18,725 7,866 39,600 39,600 29,700 29;700 (9,900) (25.0)% 
4900 Miscellaneous Income 0 21,710 0 0 0 0 0 0.0% 

Total Income 6,950,030 6,793,646 6,670,201 6,805,201 6,747,171 6,724,736 (80,465) (1.2)% 

Administrative Expenses 
6010 Salary Costs 539,711 279,179 519,684 519,684 651,611 . ; 617,747. 98,063 18.9% 
6020 Office Building Expense 98,076 49,889 107,345 107,345 106,630 106,630 (715) (0.7)% 
6030 Office Supplies & Equip. 25,582 11,006 27,000 27,000 25,300 25,300 (1,700) (6.3)% 
6040 Postage & Printing Costs '55';240 .. 22,224 62,368 62,368 .-57. 900· r4w·:tGX,ts:s~·lgoo (4,468) (7.2)% 
6050 Information Services 119,944 59,882 142,296 143,796 140:496 . 14Q)496 (3,300) (2.3)% 
6060 WM Special Contract Services. 42,875 30,979 31,900 40,900 24,800 2~/800 (16,100) (39.4)% 
6070 Watermaster Legal Services 224,759 109,308 175,645 210,645 234,100 2:J4;too 23,455 11.1% 
6080 Insurance Expense 17,980 17,477 19,393 19,393 19,107 1~/107 (286) (1.5)% 
6110 Dues and Subscriptions 28;247 .. 12,635 27,500. ; -27,500 11-.~s-_ t:u~r 1~!825 (9,675) (35.2)% 
6150 Field Supplies & Equipment ·. :' 651 .. 411 1,400 .• ;. ' 1,400 1'400 ::,,. . :1·•400 0 0.0% 

f , <' -~-- \.1 I 

-u 6170 Travel & Transportation 18,821 8,47S 21,170;'. 21,176 16,220 " 1l)'l220. (4,950) (23.4)% 
~ 6190 Conferences & Seminars 4,729 654 15,000 •.15,000 12,500 12]500 (2,500) (16.7)% 
CD 6200 Advisory Committee ExpenseS· 4'7,257 18,Sll4 53,385 's:f,385 $5,624 541368 . 983 1.8% 
U1 6300 Watermaster Board Expenses 125,922 55;696 143,894. 123,894 153;210 15~$289 27,395 22.1% _, 

6500 Education Fund Expenditures '375. 0 .. :, 257 257 0 ' lfil 0 (257) (100.0)% 
8300 Appropriative Pool AdministratiOn 1Ek;285''' .. 74,562 ··59,285' :154,381 :131;612 13(l'273 . (18,108) (11.7)% ,,} 

8400 Agricultural Pool Administration 174,181 59,044 356,983 356,983 354,750 35~i462 (3,521) (1.0)% 
8500 Non-Agricultural Pool AdminiS{ration 184,246 48,997 46,995 116,995 111,197 11())314 (6,681) (5.7)% 
9400 Depreciation Expense 10,814 0 0 0 0 i::a . 0 0 0.0% {-'" 
9500 Allocated G&A Expenditures : · (486,327) (133,631) (732,558) (732,558) (571 ,910) (568) 

Total Administrative Expenses 

General OBMP Expenditures 
6900 Optimum Basin Mgmt Program 1,104,156 506,165 994,850 994,305 972,438 1,009,365 15,060 1.5% 
6950 Cooperative Efforts 10,000 0 10,000 10,000 10,000 '10,000 0 0.0% 
9501 Allocated G&A Expenditures 

Total General OBMP Expenses 

OBMP Implementation Projects 
7101 Production Monitoring 103,555 32,654 108,746 108,746 87,996 81,649 (27,097) (24.9)% 
7102 In-Line Meter Installation/Maintenance 73,625 41,196 106,162 106,162 104,901 104,616 (1 ,546) (1.5)% 
7103 Groundwater Quality Monitoring 199,266 92,154 173,738 173,498 205,987 202,339 28,841 16.6% 
7104 Groundwater Level Monitoring 297,877 103,295 318,898 283,974 296,789 . 292,840 8,866 3.1% 
7105 Recharge Basin Water Quality Monitoring 1,486 0 3,118 3,118 0 0 (3, 118) (100.0)% 
7107 Ground Level Monitoring 886,037 132,242 524,451 628,918 347,305 347,305 (281,613) (44.8)% 
7108 Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program 420,462 211,288 411,162 376,502 319,455 319,045 (57,457) (15.3)% 
7109 Recharge & Well Monitoring Program 0 0 21,540 4,000 21,000 ___ 2_1,000 17,000 425.0% 

May9, 2013 SUMMARY BUDGET- REVISED Page 1 of 2 



-o 
~ 

c.o 
0> 

7200 OBMP Pgm Element 2- Camp Recharge 
7300 OBMP Pgm Element 3 & 5- Water Supply Plan- De 
7400 OBMP Pgm Element 4- Mgmt Zone Strategies 
7500 OBMP Pgm Element 6 & 7- Coop Efforts/Salt Mgmt 
7600 OBMP Pgm Element 8 & 9 Storage Mgmt!Conj Use 
7700 Inactive Well Protection Program 
7690 Recharge Improvement Debt Projects 
9502 Allocated G&A Expenditures 
Total OBMP Implementation Projects 

Total Expenses 

Net Ordinary Income 

Other Income 
4225 Interest Income 
4210 Approp Pool-Replenishment 
4220 Non-Ag Pool-Replenishment 
4600 Groundwater Sales 
Total Other Income 

Other Expense 
5010 Groundwater Recharge 
5100 Other Water Purchases 
9000 Other Expense 
9200 Interest Expense 
9990 Excess Reserve Refunds 

Total Other Expense 

9900 To I (From) Reserves 

Net Other Income 

Net Income 

May 9, 2013 

$ 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
SUMMARY BUDGET FY 2013-2014 

FY 11-12 
June 

Actual 

1,297,432 
75,280 
71,732 

102,243 
52,554 

168 
178,135 
327,935 

4,087,785 

6,781,032 

168,998 .. 

(6, 168) 
686,814 
27,470y 

12,647,183 ' 
13;36&,299 

10,96:3,664 
1,899,337 

0 
9,272 

2,623,938 
15,496,202 

FY 12-13 
December 

Actual 

541,269 
14,816 
17,343 
12,598 

2,190 
0 

521,688 
65,809 

1,788,542 

3,081,729 

3,711,917 

23 
625,202 

22,789 
1,786,217 

. ·2,434,231 

0 
0 
0 

788,647 
788,647 

FY 12·13 FY 12-13 FY 13-14 FY13-14 .. 
Approved Amended Original Revised 

Budget Budget Budget Budget 

1,374,719 1,484,758 999,138 995,892 
75,995 75,995 60,739 - 60,649 
82,250 82,254 107,544 107 ;507 
92,479 81,993 111,666 111,112 
58,618 47,290 41,623. 41;378 

920 920 500 '500 
501,055 773,884 939,808 939;808' 
518,222 518,222 341,573 . 340,193 

4,372,073 4, 750,235 3,986,024 3;965,833 ' 

6,670,201 7,238,413 

0 . (433(212} 

0 
0 
tr 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

·o 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

6,747,171 

0 
0 

.0 
0 

a· 
0 

10,322 
0 
0 

10,322 

6,724,736 

0 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

~~l-~ ~ ·, 
101G22 

i~,· .0-

--~~ 0' 

Revised 
vs. 

Amended 

(488,866) 
(15,346) 
25,253 
29,119 
(5,912) 

(420) 
165,924 

(178,029) 
(784,402) 

(513,678) 

433,212 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

10,322 
0 
0 

10,322 10:-3.22 
w;: 

.(1,97.1,904) . 5,351,601 . () 1l ·!10,322Jh\'!l!l,if(1'6)322)_ (11>,_322) 

(168,998) (3, 711 ,917) 0 0 0 0 0 

(0) $ . $ - $ (433,212) $ 0 $ $433,212 

SUMMARY BUDGET- REVISED 

%Variance 
Revised vs. 
Amended 

(32.9)% 
(20.2)% 
30.7% 
35.5% 

(12.5)% 
(45.7)% 
21.4% 

(34.4)% 
(16.5)% 

(7.1)% 

100.0% 

0.0% 
0.0% 
0.0% 
0.0% 
0.0% 

0.0% 
0.0% 

100.0% 
0.0% 
0.0% 
0.0% 

(100.0)% 

0.0% 

100.0% 

Page 2 of 2 



-u 
~ 

CD 
-.I 

Ordinary Income 
Income 

4000 Mutual Agency Revenue 
4013 Local Agency Contr- OBMP 
4030 Basin Management Assistance 
4040 Cooperative Agreement 

Total 4000 Mutual Agency Revenue 

4110 Appropriative Pool Assessments 
4111 Administrative Assessment 
4111.2 OBMP Assessment 
4111.3 App Pool - Special Assessment 
4112 Ag Pool Reallocation - Administ:riitivl! 
4113 Ag Pool Reallocation - OBMP 
4115 Recharge Improvement Revenue 

Total4110 Appropriative Pool As·sessments 

4120 Non~Agricultural Pool Assessments" 
4123 Administrative Assessment 
4123.3 Non-Ag Pool - Special Assessment 
4124 OBMP Assessment . 

Total4120 Non-Agricultural Pool Assessments 

4730 Prorated Interest Income 
4731 Interest- Agricultural Pool 
4732 Interest- Appropriative Pool 
4733 Interest- Non-Agricultural Pool 
4739 Interest- Education Fund 

Total 4730 Prorated Interest Income 

4900 Miscellaneous Income 

Total income 

Administrative Expenses 
6010 Salary Costs 

6011 WM Staff Salaries & Payroll Burden 
6011.2 WM Staff- Admin. Paid Leave 
6011.3 WM Staff- Temporary Upgrade 
6012 Payroll Services 
6013 Human Resources Services 
6016 New Employee Search Costs 
6017 Temporary Services 

Subtotal Wages 

6018 Fringe Benefits 

May 9, 2013 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
DETAIL BUDGET FY 2013-2014 

FY 12-13 FY 12-13 FY 13-14 FY13-14 FY 11-12 
June 

Actual 

FY 12-13 
December 

Actual 
Approved Amended Original Revised 

Budget _ Budget_ Budget Budget 

674,330 695,041 735,586 735,586 973,649 947,808 
3,178,758 3,319,692 3,514,401 3,514,401 2,954,470 . 2,928,466 

75,000 75,000 0 75,000 . 75,000 .125,000 
269,611 ... 300;872 265,661 >-2es;se1 . 341,621 332,554 

1,270,709 1,437,467 1,269,249 1,269,249 1,036,623 1,027,499 
450,964 501,055 501,055 501,055 •939,808 - 939,808 

5,919;372 6,329,126 6,285,952 6,360,952 6,321 '171 6,301,134 

Revised 
vs. 

Amended 

212,222 
(585,935) 

50,000 
66,893 

(241 ,750) 
438,753 
(59,818) 

33,665 38,674 33,1a1 33,181 45,042 43,846- 10,665 
113,798 60,000 0 -_ 60,000 60,000 60,000. 0 

. 158,694 184,719 158,530 1$8,530 136,677 135,474- (23,056) 
306,156 --.283,393 19.1,711 251,711 241,720 239,320 (12,391) 

1 ;78!5 ·. 
16,365 

572 
1 

18,725 

0 

6,950,030 

485,471 
111,430 

7,224 
3,882 

0 
544 

22,548 
631,099 

516,478 

'·::-:\ 
807' 

6,854 
205 

0 
7,866 

21,710 

6,793,646 

243,472 
2,381 

0 
1,693 

0 
307 

11,904 
259,756 

264,366 

DETAIL BUDGET- REVISED 

0 

6,670,201 

462,560 
0 
0 

4,200 
6,000 

500 
46,424 

519,684 

535,248 

4,000 
34,400 

1,200 
0 

39,600 

0 

6,805,201 

462,560 
0 
0 

4,200 
6,000 

500 
46,424 

519,684 

535,248 

3,000 
25,800 '. 

900 
O' 

29,700 . 

0 

6,747,171 

619,487 
0 
0 

4,200 
6,000 

500 
21,424 

651,611 

. 3,000 
25,800. 

. 900 

0 
. 29,700 

0 

6,724,736 

585,623 
0 
0 

4,200 
6,000 

500 
21,424 

617,747 

(1 ,000) 
(8,600) 

(300) 
0 

(9,900) 

0 

(80,465) 

123,063 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

(25,000) 

527,636 -; - 512,_074:_ 

98,063 

(23, 174) 

Page 1 of 10 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
DETAIL BUDGET FY 2013-2014 

FY 11-12 FY 12-13 FY 12-13 FY 12-13 FY 13-14 -· -FY .13-14 Revised 
June December Approved Amended Original ReVised vs. 

Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget Amenc 

60199 Payroll Burden Allocated 

Total 6010 Salary Costs 539,711 279,179 519,684 519,684 

6020 Office Building Expense 
6021 Office Lease 71,388 36,246 73,149 73,149 74,274 74,274 1,125 
6022 Telephone 11,660 5,808 15,120 15,120 14,700 14,700 (420) 
6024 Building Repairs & Maintenance 13,099 6,464 16,820 16,820 15,084 15;084 (1,736) 
6026 Security Services 1,929 1,371 2,256 2,256 2,572 2,572' 316 

Total 6020 Office Building Expense 98,076 49,889 107,345 107,345 106,630 106,630 (715) 

6030 Office Supplies & Equip. 
6031.1 Copy Paper 2,326 .. 0 3,500 3,500 3,000 · 3,ooo· (500) 
6031.7 Other Office Supplies 20,915 7,794 16,800 16,800 16,000 16,000 (800) 
6038 Other Office Equipment 0 803 0 0 0 0 0 
6039.1 Banking Service Charges 1,210 1,456 4,200 4,200 3,900 3,900 (300) 
6141.1 Meeting Supplies 59 0 1,250 1,250 1,200 1,200 (50) 
6141.2 Committee Meetings 286 0 0 0 0 0 0 
6141.3 Admin Meetings 784 953 / 1,2so 1,250 1,200 1,200 ' (50) 

Total 6030 Office Supplies & Equip. 25,582 11,006 n,ooo . 21,000 25,300 25,300 (1,700) 

-o 
~ 6040 Postage & Printing Costs 
<0 6042 Postage- General 6,000 229 '6,000 6,000 6,000 0 00 

6043.1 Ricoh Lease Fee 34,079 17;241 35,968 35,968 . 35,200 ' (768) 
6043.2 Ricoh Usage & Maintenance Fee 8,329 3,615 12,600 12,600 9,000 (3,600) 
6044 Postage Meter Lease 2,:241 1,139 2,800 '2,800 2,700 (100) 
6045 Outside Printing 4,590 0 5,000 5,000 s:ooo 0 

Total 6040 Postage & Printing Costs 55,240 22,224 62,368 62,368 57,900 (4,468) 

6050 Information Services 
6052.1 Park Place Computer Solutions 28,475 18;975 51 ;300 51;300 49,500 ' 49,500 (1 ,800) 
6052.2 Applied Computer Technologies 31,276 18,963 36,000 36,000 36,000 36,000 0 
6052.3 Website Consulting 7,590 0 0 0 0 0 0 
6053 Internet Expenses (T1 Lines) 18,595 9,312 18,996 18,996 18,996 18,996 0 
6054 Computer Software 15,251 4,898 17,000 17,000 17,000 ' 17,000 0 
6055 Computer Hardware 18,157 7,214 18,000 19,500 18,000 18,000 (1 ,500) 
6057 Computer Maintenance 601 521 1,000 1,000 1,000 . 1,000 0 

Total 6050 Information Services 119,944 59,882 142,296 143,796 140,496 140,496 (3,300) 

6060 WM Special Contract Services 
6061.3 Rauch 15,875 7,920 15,000 15,000 15,000 . 15,000 0 
6061 A Other Contract Services 0 5,300 5,000 5,000 0 0 (5,000) 
6062 Audit Services 9,000 8,759 9,400 9,400 9,800 9,800 400 
6063 Public Relations/Consultant 0 0 2,500 2,500 0 0 (2,500) 
6064 GM Recruitment Costs 18,000 9,000 0 9,000 0 0 (9,000) 

Total 6060 WM Special Contract Services 42,875 30,979 31,900 40,900 24,800 24,800 (16, 100) 

May 9, 2013 DETAIL BUDGET- REVISED Page 2 of 10 



-u 
~ 

<.0 
<.0 

6070 Watermaster Legal Services 
6071 Legal Services- Court Coordination 
6072 Legal Services -Annotated Judgment/Rules & Regs 
6073 Legal Services - Personnel Matters 
6074 Legal Services -Interagency Issues 
6075 Legal Services - Replenishment Water 
6076 Legal Services - Storage Agreements 
6077 Legal Services - Party Status Maintenance 
6078 Legal Services - Miscellaneous 
6078.1 Legal Services - Refresh, Recharge & Reunite 
6078.2 Legal Services - Pool Issues Resolution Facilitation 

Total 6070 Watermaster Legal Servic{!s 

6080 Insurance Expense 
6085 Business Insurance Package 
6086 Position Bond Insurance 

Total 6080 Insurance Expense 

6110 Dues and Subscriptions 
6111 Membership Dues 
6112 Subscriptions/Publications 

Total6110 Dues and Subscriptions 

6150 Field Supplies & Equipment 
6151 Small Tools & Equipment 
6154 Uniforms 

Total 6150 Field Supplies & Equipment 

6170 Travel & Transportation 
6171.1 GM Vehicle Allowance 
6171.2 Watermaster Mgmt. Staff Vehicle Allowance 
6173 Mileage Reimbursements 
6174 Public Transportation 
6175 Vehicle Fuel 
6177 Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 

Total 6170 Travel & Transportation 

6190 Conferences & Seminars 
6191 Conferences & Seminars 
6192 Training & Continuing Education 

Total6190 Conferences & Seminars 

6200 Advisory Committee Expenses 
6201 WM Staff Salaries 
6212 Meeting Expense 
6275 BHFS Legal- Advisory Committee Meeting 

May 9, 2013 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
DETAIL BUDGET FY 2013-2014 

FY 11-12 FY 12-13 FY 12-13 
June December Approved 

Actual Actual Budget 

939 21,738 35,950 
30,466 15,849 57,000 
57,511 10,747 7,625 

7,667 15,840 43,920 
42,187 0 0 
16,387 6,642 0 

0 0 0 
69,604 38,492 31,150 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 

224,759 175,645 

17,774 17,221 19,024 
206 256 369 

17,980 17,477 19,393 

. 27,640 '12,068 26,500 
607 567 .·.·1,000 

28,247 12,635 24,500 

108 . T' 400 
543 404 1,000 
651 411 1,400 

0 300 
13,640 5,240 14,400 

0 0 250 
207 64 320 

2,118 997 2,700 
2,856 1,874 3,500 

18,821 8,475 21,170 

4,069 365 13,500 
660 289 1,500 

4,729 654 15,000 

21,321 5,863 22,105 
155 56 2,000 

25,781 12,675 29,280 

DETAIL BUDGET- REVISED 

FY 12-13 FY 13-14 ~-i'¥13-14-- Revised 
Amended Original ReVised vs. 

Budget Budget Budget Amended 

37,525 37,525 1,575 
36,350 36,350 (20,650) 
7,000 7,000 (625) 

50,400 . 50,400 16,480 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

25,700 25,700 25,700 
32,725 32,725 (18,425) 

0 0 (25,000) 
44,400 . 44,400 44,400 

234,100 234,100 23,455 

19,024 ' 18,685 18,685 (339) 
369 423 423 54 

19,393 19,107 ' ·. 19,107 (286) 

26,500 ' 17,075 17,075 (9,425) 
·' 1,000 750 750 (250) 
:27,500 17,825 17,825 (9,675) 

'400 400 . 400 0 
1,000 1,000 1,000' 0 
1,400 1,400 1,400 0 

0 0 0 0 
14,400 9,600 9,600 (4,800) 

250 400 400 150 
320 320 . 320 0 

2,700 2,400 . 2,400 . (300) 
3,500 3,500 3,500 0 

21,170 16,220 16,220 (4,950) 

13,500 9,500 9;500 (4,000) 
1,500 3,000 3;000 1,500 

15,000 12,500 12,500 (2,500) 

22,105 21,024 "19,768 (2,337) 
2,000 1,000 1,000 (1 ,000) 

29,280 33,600 33,600 4,320 

Page 3 of 10 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
DETAIL BUDGET FY 2013-2014 

FY 11-12 FY 12-13 FY 12-13 FY 12-13 FY 13-14 ~-FY-13-14_ Revised 
June December Approved Amended Original Revised vs. 

Actual Actual Budget Budget Bud9et Budget Amended 

Total 6200 Advisory Committee Expenses 47,257 18,594 53,385 53,385 55,624 54.368 983 

6300 Watermaster Board Expenses 
6301 WM Staff Salaries 29,675 9,630 31,104 31,104 35,220 33,299 ' 2,195 
6311 Board Member Compensation 22,375 13,625 22,250 22,250 27,250 - 27;250 ' 5,000 
6312 Meeting Expense 5,484 3,381 6,000 6,000 6,200 ' 6,200 200 
6313 Board Member Expenses 0 0 300 300 300 ' 300 0 
6342 Postage and Printing 89 0 0 0 0 0 0 
6375 BHFS Legal- Board Meeting 68,299 29,059 84,240 64,240 84,240 84,240 20,000 

Total 6300 WM Board Expenses 125,922 55,696 143,894 123,894 153,210 151,289 27,395 

6500 Education Fund Expenditures 375 0 257 257 0 0 (257) 

8300 Appropriative Pool Adminis.ti'ation 
8301 WM Staff Salaries 32,650 9,484 29,505 29,505 28,512 27,173 ' (2,332) 
8312 Meeting Expenses 623 245 500 500 500 ' 500 0 
8367 Approprative Pool - Legal Services 108,895 39,202 0 75,096 75,000 75;000 (96) 
8375 BHFS Legal- Approp. Pool Meeting .:•:,23,117 25,632 29,2eo 49,280 33,600 ' 33,600 ' (15,680) 

Total 8300 Appropriative Pool Administration 

-u 
N 8400 Agricultural Pool Administrltion 
0 8401 WM Staff 27,153< 9,975 25,930 25,930 24,650 23,362 (2,568) 0 

8411 Compensation 2,275 ,700 0 0 1,500 1,500 1,500 
8412 Meeting Expenses 271 107 300 300 300 ' 300 ' 0 
8456 IEUA Readiness To Serve 6,Q82 0 7,773 7;773 0 0 (7,773) 
8467 Ag-Pool Legal Service 92,798 24,126 100,000 100,000 100,000 ' 100,000 0 
8467.1 Frank B & Associates 0 0 18,000 18,000 18,000 18,000 0 
8467.2 Legal- Plumes/Other Issues , 0 0 93,000 93,000 93,000 93,000 0 
8470 Ag Pool Meeting Special Compensation __ 18,350 10,925 1},300 17,300 18,300 18,300 1,000 
8471 Ag Pool Special Projects 6,389 ' 1;716 65,000 65,000 65,000 65,000 0 
8475 BHFS Legal- Ag. Pool Meeting 20,763 11 ,495 29,280 29,280 33,600 33,600 4,320 
8485 Ag Pool - Misc. Expense - Ag Fund 99 0 400 400 400 400 0 

Total 8400 Agricultural Pool Administration 174,181 59,044 356,983 356,983 354,750 (3,521) 

8500 Non-Agricultural Pool Administration 
8501 WM Staff 19,887 6,267 14,715 14,715 15,097 14,214 (501) 
8502 Temporary Technical Services 0 6,180 0 0 0 0 0 
8512 Meeting Expense 1,840 594 3,000 3,000 2,500 2,500 (500) 
8567 Non-Ag Legal Service 136,444 11,666 0 60,000 60,000 60,000 0 
8575 BHFS Legal - Non-Ag. Pool Meeting 26,075 14,217 29,280 29,280 33,600 33,600 4,320 
8575.1 BHFS Legal- Paragraph 15 CSI/Aqua Capital 0 10,073 0 10,000 0 0 (10,000) 

Total 8500 Non-Agricultural Pool Administration 184,246 48,997 46,995 116,995 111,197 110,314 (6,681) 

9400 Depreciation Expense 10,814 0 0 0 0 0 c 0 
9500 Allocated G&A Expenditures (486,327) (133,631) (732,558) (732,558) (571 ,91 0) (568,626) 163,932 

May 9, 2013 DETAIL BUDGET- REVISED Page 4 of 10 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
DETAIL BUDGET FY 2013-2014 

Revised 
vs. 

Actual Actual Bud9et Budeet Bud9et Bud9et' Arnenc 
Total Administrative Expenses 

General OBMP Expenses 

6900 Optimum Basin Mgmt Program 
6901 OBMP- WM Staff 244,303 110,116 224,554 224,554 224,963 211,890 (12,664) 
6902.31 OBMP- Wildermuth Staff 0 3,085 0 0 0 0 0 
6903 OBMP- SAWPA Group 11,655 10,593 11,000 11,000 11,000 ... 11,000 0 
6906 OBMP - Engineering 195,568 184,018 344,541 388,996 318,748 318,748 (70,248) 

6906.1 OBMP - Watermaster Model Application 361,563 73,576 99,828 99,828 101,000 101,000 1,172 
6906.8 OBMP- Reports 0 140 0 0 0 50,000 50,000 

6907 OBMP- Legal 
6907.30 Peace II - CEQA 3,365 1,071 0 0 0 0 0 
6907.31 South Archibald Plume 6,642 0 31,800 31,800 28,475 28,475 (3,325) 
6907.32 Chino Airport Plume 10,359 0 31,800 31,800 61,200 . . 61,200. 29,400 
6907.33 Desalter/Hydraulic Control issues 84,113 42,698 50,100 50,100 49,100 49,100 (1 ,000) 
6907.34 Santa Ana River Water Rights 15,439 10,209 33,250 23,250 28,400 28,400 5,150 
6907.35 Paragraph 31 Motion 112,572 20,912 17,80b 17,800·. 0 0 (17,800) 
6907.36 Santa Ana River Habitat 12,100 4,351 21 '150 • ,11,150 22,500 22,500 11,350 

""0 6907.37 Auction/Storage & Recov~ry 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

"" 6907.38 Reg. Water Quality Control. Board 0 ,:,· 0 11,950 ' ,1,950 12,850 . 12,850:. 900 
0 
~ 6907.39 Recharge Master Plan 41,812·' 37,640 44,500 54,500 39,700 39,700 (14,800) 

6907.40 Storage Agreements 0 7,120 17,800 17,800 18,700 18,700 900 
6907.41 Prado Basin Habitat SustBJnability. 0 153 17,800 7,800 18,700 18,700 10,900 
6907.9 WM Legal Counsel- Unanticipated 0 0 25,000 0 25,125 25,125 25,125 

6909.1 OBMP Meetings 1,094 483 0 0 0 0 
6909.3 OBMP Other Expenses 1,977 0 1,977 1,977 1,977 0 
6909.4 OBMP Other Expenses- Printing 1,595 0 0 0 0 0 
6909.6 OBMP- Other Expense-Misc. 0 0 10,000 10,000 10,000 0 

Total 6900 Optimum Basin Mgmt Program 1,104,156 506,165 994,850 972,438 . 1,009,365 15,060 

Total 6950 Cooperative Efforts 10,000 0 10,000 10,000 10,000 '10,000 0 

9501 Allocated G&A Expenditures 180,724 61,642 214,336 214,336 230,337 228,433 14,097 

Total General OBMP Expenses 1,294,879 567,807 1,219,186 1,218,641 1,212,775 1,247,798 29,157 

7000 OBMP Implementation Projects 
7100 OBMP Pgm Element 1- Camp Monitoring Program 

7101 Production Monitoring 
7101.1 Production Monitoring - WM Staff 102,805 25,925 107,996 107,996 87,246 80,899 (27,097) 
7101.31 Production Monitoring- Engineering SubContractor 0 6,354 0 0 0 0 0 
7101.4 Production Monitoring - Computer Services 750 375 750 750 750 ·750 0 

Total7101 Production Monitoring 103,555 32,654 108,746 108,746 87,996 . 81,649 (27,097) 

May 9, 2013 DETAIL BUDGET- REVISED Page 5 of 10 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
DETAIL BUDGET FY 2013-2014 

FY 11-12 FY 12-13 FY 12-13 FY 12-13 FY 13-14 -- FY1:l~14-- Revised 
June December Approved Amended Original Revised vs. 

Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget Amended 

7102 In-Line Meter Installation/Maintenance 
7102.1 In-Line Meter- WM Staff 12,012 1,504 10,537 10,537 10,926 10,641- 104 
7102.5 In-Line Meter- Repair & Maintenance 10,605 27,097 20,000 20,000 17,500 )7,500 (2,500) 
7102.7 In-Line Meter -In-Line Meters (labor) 26,379 6,405 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 0 
7102.81n-Une Meter- Calibration & Tesf1ng 24,629 6,189 50,625 50,625 51,475 51,475 850 

Total71021n-Line Meter Installation/Maintenance 73,625 41,196 106,162 106,162 104,901 104,616 (1,546) 

7103 Groundwater Quality Monitoring 
7103.1 Grdwtr Quality- WM Staff 52,638 22,777 60,064 60,064 67,909 64,261 4,197 
7103.3 Grdwtr Quality- Engineering Services 111,487 34,411 67,056 66,816 90,880 90,880 24,064 
7103.31 Grdwtr Quality- Engineering Subcontractor 0 11,388 0 0 0 0 0 
71 03.4 Grdwtr Quality- Contract Services 1,013 4,162 4,800 4,800 5,600 5,600 800 
7103.5 Grdwtr Quality - Laboratory Se!VIoes 30;712 18,258• l\8,568 . 38,568 . 38,788 38,788 220 
7103.6 Grdwtr Quality- Supplies 2,666 783 2,500 2,500 2,060 2,060 (440) 
7103.7 Grdwtr Quality- Computer Services 750 375 750 750 750 750 0 

Total7103 Groundwater QualitY-Monitoring 199,266 92,154 173,738 173,498 205,987 - 202,339 28,841 

7104 Groundwater Level Monitoring 
7104.1 Grdwtr Level- WM Staff • 53,029 90,577 90,577 63,464 59,515 (31 ,062) 

-u 7104.3 Grdwtr Level- Engineering Services 234,424 192,396 181,397 197,340 197,340 15,943 

"' 7104.4 Grdwtr Level- Contract Services (WM Sta[D 0 500 500 100 100 (400) 
0 7104.6 Grdwtr Level- Supplies 1,500 1,500 2,960 2,960 1,460 

"' 7104.7 Grdwtr Level- Capital Equipment (WM Starn 10,000 10,000 9,000 9,000 (1 ,000) 
7104.8 Grdwtr Level- Contract Services 10,000 0 . 10,000 )0,000 10,000 
7104.9 Grdwtr Level- Capital Equipment 13,925 -· 0 13,925 13,925 13,925 

Total 7104 Groundwater Level 1\nOnitoring 318,898 283,974 296,789 292,840 8,866 

7105 Recharge Basin Water Quality Monitoring 
7105.1 Recharge Basin Water Quality•- WM Staff 3,118 0 0 (3, 118) 
7105.4 Recharge Basin Water Quality " .. Laboratory&.rvices 0 0 0 0 

Total7105 Recharge Basin Water Quality Monitoring 3,118 0 0 (3, 118) 

7107 Ground Level Monitoring 
7107.1 Ground Level- WM Staff 1,736 0 1,680 1,680 0. 0 (1 ,680) 
7107.2 Ground Level- Engineering Services 280,908 102,515 143,269 137,259 63,982 . . 63,982 (73,277) 
71 07.3 Ground Level - SAR Imagery 101,000 14,000 90,000 90,000 90,000 • - 90,000 0 
7107.6 Ground Level - Contract Services 143,614 0 121,300 122,300 141,240 141,240 18,940 
7107.61 Ground Level- Chino Hills ASR 29,023 15,727 150,506 150,506 41,655 41,655 (108,851) 
7107.62 Ground Level- Chino Hills ASR- Prior 0 0 0 104,977 0 0 (104,977) 
7107.7 Ground Level- Extensometer Installation 328,161 0 0 0 0 Ci 0 
7107.8 Ground Level- Capital Equipment 0 0 16,046 20,546 10,428 10,428 (10,118) 
7107.9 Ground Level- Other 1,596 0 1,650 1,650 0 0 (1 ,650) 

Total 7107 Ground Level Monitoring 886,037 132,242 524,451 628,918 347,305 347;305 (281,613) 

7108 Hydraulic Control Monitoring 
71 08.1 Hydraulic Control Monitoring - WM Staff 7,928 869 7,483 7,483 2,391 2,355 (5,128) -

May 9, 2013 DETAIL BUDGET- REVISED Page 6 of 10 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
DETAIL BUDGET FY 2013-2014 

FY 11-12 FY 12-13 FY 12-13 FY 12-13 FY 13-14 F'n3-14 Revised 
June December Approved Amended Original ReVis-ed vs. 

Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget -' Budget - Amended 
7108.11 Prado Basin Hyd. Cntrl - WM Staff 411 3,972 0 0 8,020 7,646 7,646 
7108.3 Hydraulic Control Monitoring- Engineering Services 246,591 62,482 131,518 88,002 126,453 126,453 38,451 
7108.31 Hydraulic Control Monitoring- Eng. Serv.- PBHSP 0 0 0 0 56,175 56,175 56,175 
7108.4 Hydraulic Control Monitoring ~ Laboratory Services 154,388 70,797 67,661 67,661 25,536 • 25,536 (42,125) 
7108.41 Hydraulic Control Monitoring- Lab. Serv.- PBHSP 0 0 0 0 48,260 48;260 48,260 
7108.6 Hydraulic Control Monitoring- Supplies 0 0 0 0 0 - 0 0 
7108.7 Hydraulic Control Monitoring- Well installation- PBHSP 11,144 73,168 200,000 208,856 31,599 31,599 (177,257) 
7108.71 Hydraulic Control Monitoring R Contract Services-PBHSP 0 0 0 0 21,021 21,021 21,021 
7108.9 Hydraulic Control Monitoring- Contract Services 0 0 4,500 4,500 0 - 0 (4,500) 

Total7108 Hydraulic Control Monitoring 420,462 211,288 411,162 376,502 319,455 319,045 . (57,457) 

7109 Recharge & Well Monitoring 
7109.1 Recharge & Well Monitoring' WM-S!aff 0 0 •() 0 0: 0 
7109.3 Recharge & Well Monitoring- Engineering Services 0 0 21,540 4,000 21,000 17,000 

Total7109 Recharge & Well Monitoring 0 0 21,540 4,000 21,000 17,000 

7200 OBMP Pgm Element 2 - CoMp Recharge 
7201 Camp Recharge - WM Staff 133,197 22,874 131,250 j31;250 55,498 52;252 (78,998) 
7202 Camp Recharge- Engineering ;Bervices:-·Other 5,877 0 0 0 0 0 0 

-u 7202.2 Camp Recharge- Engineeririg:services 0 0 0 0 21,324 - 21,324 21,324 
N 7202.3 Camp Recharge- Implementation RMPU 181,667 89,655 100,016 210,055 118,040 ' "118,040" (92,015) 
0 7204 Camp Recharge - Supplies 421 584 ·2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 0 w 7205 Camp Recharge - Other ExpehSes . 10,974 10,974 V,500 7,500 7,500 7,500 0 

7206 Camp Recharge - Basin Progra(n O&M 719,547 ~16,977 833,953 833,953 794,776 '. 794,776 (39,177) 
7207 Camp Recharge - Other 245,750 205 0 0 0. 0. 0 
7209 Recharge Proof of Concept 0 0 300,000 300,000 0 -- 0 (300,000) 

Total7200 OBMP Pgm Element 2- Comp Recharge 1,297,432 541,269 1,374,719 1,484,758 999,138 995,892 (488,866) 

7300 OBMP Pgm Element 3 & 5 -Water Supply Plan - Desalter 
7301 OBMP- WM Staff 36,981 1,524 38,651 38,651 14,155 14,065 (24,586) 
7303 OBMP- Engineering Services 36,221 13,292 30,344 30,344 39,584 -39,584. 9,240 
7305 OBMP - Supplies 1,513 0 7,000 7,000 7,000 . . 7,000 0 
7306 OBMP -Other Expense 565 0 0 0 0 o· 0 

Total 7300 OBMP Pgm Element 3 & 5- Water Supply Plan 75,280 14,816 75,995 75,995 60,739 60,649. (15,346) 

7400 OBMP Pgm Element 4- Mgmt Zone Strategies 
7401 OBMP- WM Staff 9,569 215 12,688 12,688 8,599 8,562 (4,126) 
7 402 OBMP - Engineering Services 60,120 16,066 52,062 52,066 76,215 }6,215 24,149 
7403 OBMP- Contract Services 0 0 15,000 15,000 20,230 . 20,230 5,230 
7 405 OBMP - Other Expenses 2,043 1,062 2,500 2,500 2,500 2;500' 0 

Total 7400 OBMP Pgm Element 4- Mgmt Zone Strategies 71,732 17,343 82,250 82,254 107,544 . 107,507 25,253 

7500 OBMP Pgm Element 6 & 7- Coop Efforts/Salt Mgmt 
7501 OBMP- WM Staff 3,904 1,295 7,523 7,523 4,223 4,058 (3,465) 
7501.1 OBMP- WM Staff (Plume) 22,891 2,754 24,000 24,000 6,563 6,174 (17,826) 
7502 OBMP- Engineering Sen.tlces 32,096 1,464 55,868 50,470 100,880 __ _:_1 00,8§Q_ 50,410 

May 9, 2013 DETAIL BUDGET- REVISED Page 7 of 10 



"1J 

"' C> 
.{:> 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
DETAIL BUDGET FY 2013-2014 

7502.1 OBMP- Engineering Services (Plume) 
7503 OBMP- Contract Services (Plume) 
7504 OBMP- Contract Services 

Total7500 OBMP Pgm Element 6 & 7- Coop Efforts/Salt Mgm 

7600 OBMP Pgm Element 8 & 9 Storage Mgmt!Conj Use 
7601 OBMP - WM Staff 
7602 OBMP - Engineering Services 
7604 OBMP - Supplies 

Total 7600 OBMP Pgm Element 8 & 9 Storage Mgmt!Conj Use 

7700 Inactive Well Protection Program . 
7701 Inactive Well Protection Program "\111M Staff 
7703 Inactive Well Protection Progra'ni- Contract Services 

Total 7700 Inactive Well Protection Program 

7690 Recharge Improvement Deb! Projects 
7690.1 Recharge Improvement Debt Payment 
7690.2 Turner Basin Recharge lmpro\lement Project 
7690.3 Hickory Basin Recharge lmprcivemenfProject 
7690.4 San Sevaine Recharge Jmpro~ment ~roje:ct : _ ': _" 
7690.5 CB20 Turnout Noise Abatement lmprCi\lllment Project 
7691 Recharge Improvement Projects , 

Total7690 Recharge Improvement Debt Projects·· 

9502 Allocated G&A Expenditures 

Total OBMP Implementation PrOjects 

Total General OBMP & Implementation Projects 

Total Expenses 

Net Ordinary Income 

Other Income 

4225 Interest Income 
4225 Interest Income 
4226 LAIF Fair Market Value 

Total 4225 Interest Income 

Water Replenishment Assessments 
4210 Approp Pool-Replenishment 

4211 15% Gross Assessments 
4212 85% Net Assessments 

May 9, 2013 

FY 11-12 
June 

Actual 

0 
43,352 

0 
102,243 

52,526 
0 

28 
52,554 

0 
168 
168 

178,135 
0 
0 
0 
0 

327,935 

4,087,785 

5,382',!!65 . 

6,781,032 

168,998 

623 
(6,791) 
(6, 168) 

9,368 
53,086 

FY 12-13 
December 

Actual 

7,071 
0 

14 
12,598 

2,160 
0 

30 
2,190 

·a 
0 
0 

504,688 
17.000 

0 
0 
0 
0 

521;688 

65,809 

1,788,542 

2,356;3.\!l 

3,081,729 

3,711,917 

23 
0 

23 

1,346 
7,630 

DETAIL BUDGET- REVISED 

FY 12-13 
Approved 

Budget 

0 
0 

5,088 
92,479 

46,940 
11,328 

350 
58,618 

500 
920 

501,055 
0 
0 
0 

518,222 

4,372,073 

5,591;'259 

6,670,201 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

FY 12-13 
Amended 

Budget 

0 
0 
0 

81,993 

46,940 
0 

350 
47,290 

420 
500 
920 

001,055 
.162,236 

52,400" 
0 

58,193 
0 

773,884 

518,222 

4,750,235 

5,9138,876 

7,238,413 

(433,212) 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

FY 13-14 
Original 
Budget 

0 
0 
0 

111,666 

19,193. 
22,080 

350 
41,623 

0 
500 
500 

456,093 
161,908 

0 
300,000 

21,807 
0 

939,808 

$41,573 

3,986,024 

5,198,799 

6,747,171 ' 

0 

0 
0 
0 

FY-13:14 
Revised 
Budget 

0 
0 
0• 

111,112 

18;948 
22,080 

350-
41;378 

0 
"500 
500 

A56,093 
161,908 

0 -
300,000 
21,807 

0 
939;808 

340,193 

3,965,833 

.. 5,213,631 

6,724,736 . 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 0 
0 . 0 

Revised 
vs. 

Amended 

0 
0 
0 

29,119 

(27,992) 
22,080 

0 
(5,912) 

(420) 
0 

(420) 

(44,962) 
(328) 

(52,400) 
300,000 
(36,386) 

0 
165,924 

(178,029) 

(784,402) 

(755,245) 

(513,678) 

433,212 

0 
0 
0 

0 
0 

Page 8 of 10 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
DETAIL BUDGET FY 2013-2014 

FY 11-12 FY 12-13 FY 12-13 FY 12-13 FY 13-14 FY13~14 Revised 
June December Approved Amended Original Revised vs. 

Actual Actual Budget Budget Budget Budget Amended 

4213 100% Net Assessments 620,381 633,480 0 0 0 0 0 
4214 Prior Year Adjustment 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
4215 Prior Year Carryover 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
4216 CURO Adjustment 3.979 (17,255) 0 0 0 0 

Total4210 Approp Pool-Replenishment 

4220 Non-Ag Pool-Replenishment 
4223 Net Replenishment 28,231 23,502 0 0 o. 0 0 
4224 CURO Adjustment (761) 713) 0 0 0 0 0 

Total4220 Non-Ag Pool-Replenishment 27,470 22,789 0 0 o· 0 0 

4600 Groundwater Sales 
4613 Stored Water Sales 2,377,250. 1,786;217 0 0 0 0 0 
4614 MWD o·~rect Water Sales 10,269,933 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Total 4600 Groundwater Sales 12,647,183 1,786,217 0 0 0 0 0 

Total Other Income 13,355,299 2,434,231 0 0 0 0 0 

Other Expense 

.., 5010 Groundwater Recharge 
N 5011.4 Replenishment Water 0 0 0 0 0 - . 0 0 
0 5011.6 MWD Replenishment- Direct Water 0 0 0 0 0 0 (J1 

5011 Replenishment Water- Other 10;963,654. 0 0 0 0 
5017 IEUA Surcharges 0. 0 0 0 0 

Total5010 Groundwater Recharge 10,963,654 0 0 0 0 

5100 Other Water Purchases 
5105 Purchase of Non-Ag Pool Water 2,201,349 0 0 0 0 
5105.1 No n-Ag Water- CSI Returns (327,158), - 0 0 

. 5106 Tier Adjustment- Delivered Water' .. 25,1'46 0 0 
Total 5100 Other Water Purchases 1,899,337 0 0 0 

9000 Other Expense 
9010 CaiPERS SideFund Expense 0 0 0 0 10,322 . 10,322 10,322 

Total 9000 Other Expense 0 0 0 0 10,322 10;322 10,322 

9200 Interest Expense 
9200 Interest Expense 9,272 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Total 9200 Interest Expense 9,272 0 0 0 0 0 0 

9990 Excess Reserve Refunds 
9996 Refund - Excess Reserves -Appropriative Pool 1,957,901 764,137 0 0 0 .· 0 0 
9997 Refund - Excess Reserves - Non-Agricultural Pool 81,757 24,510 0 0 0 0- 0 
9998 Refund - Recharge Debt- Appropriative Pool 584,280 0 0 0 o· 0 0 

2,623,938 788,647 0 0 0 0 0 
-··-------

May 9, 2013 DETAIL BUDGET- REVISED Page 9 of 10 



-o 

"' C) 

0"> 

Total Other Expense 

9900 To I (From) Reserves 

Net Other Income 

Net Income 

May 9, 2013 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
DETAIL BUDGET FY 2013-2014 

FY 12·13 FY 12·13 FY 13-14 --"FY"1:l:14 Revised FY 11-12 
June 

Actual 

FY 12·13 
December 

Actual 
Approved Amended Original -- Revis~d 

Budget Budget Budget Budge! 
vs. 

Amended 

15,496,202 788,647 0 0 10,322 '10,322 10,322 

(1,971,904L 5,357,501 o o (10,322) , (1_0,322) (10,322) 

(168,998) (3,711,917) 0 0 0 0 0 

($0) $0 $0 ($433,212) $0 $0 <1"33,212 

DETAIL BUDGET- REVISED Page10of10 



Budget Account 
Account Description 
Number 

ORDINARY INCOME/EXPENSE 

4000 MUTUAL AGENCY REVENUE 

4013 Local Agency Contr ~ OBMP 

4030 Basin Management Assistance 

4040 Cooperative Agreement 

4110 APPROPRIATfVE POOL ASSESSMENTS 

4111 

4111,2 

4111.3 

4112 

Administrative Assessment 

OBMP Assessment 

Appropriative Pool ·Special Assessment 

Agricultural Pool Reallocation-Administrative 
Assessment 

4{13 Agricultural Pool Reallocation~ OBMP 
N Assessment 

.faa Recharge Improvement Revenue 

4117 PlY Adjustments 

4120 NON-AGRICULTURAL POOL ASSESSMENTS 

4123 Administrative Assessment 

4123.3 

4124 

4127 

4730 

Non-Agricultural Pool -Special Assess~~nt 

OBMP Assessment 

PlY Adjustments 

PRORATED INTEREST INCOME 

6010 SALARY COSTS 

6011 
6012 

6013 

6016 

6017 

6018 

WM Staff Salaries & Payroll Burden 

Payroll Services 

Human Resources Services 

New Employee Search Costs 

Temporary Services 

Fringe Benefits 

60199 Payroll Burden Allocated 

6020 OFFlCE BUfLDING EXPENSE 

6021 Office Lease 

6022 Telephone 

6024 Building Repairs & Janitorial 

May 9, 2013 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

BUDGET FY 2013-2014 

Comments and Information 

Reimbursement funds from Hanson Aggregates for damage to Lower Day Basin. Annual payments of $111,000 to start 07/01/09 and end on 07/01/11. 

Represents the one-time contribution amount of $300,000 from Three Valleys Municipal Water District according to the Peace II Agreement, Section 9, Article 9.1. 

Per section VI.D.3 of the Groundwater Storage Program Funding Agreement No. 49960 in the Chino Basin, the MWD pays Watermaster an annual administrative fee of 
$132,000 due July 1st, with a CP! escalation not to exceed 2.5% each year. 

Appropriative Pool Assessments equal the Pool's share of all General Administrative Expenses levied to the Appropriators on a per acre-foot basis levied based on the 
prior year's production. 

· ··Ap·propiiirt!VSPOOi.-Ai&e!Smeribs -~qo;:t'i·th~ .. P~i·~·sh·a·rliUf81r'6PtitnU·m·-Manag·~~ent cd~ts'-i~l·e·d':t~~thKAPPrbP:rt~t~\~n a per acre-foot basis based on the prior year's 
production. 

Appropriative Pool Special Assessment for legal services. Special Assessment levied to the Appropriators on a formurabased upon 50% Operating Safe Yield and 50% 
Averaged Production and Exchanges, as approved by the Appropriative Pool. 

T~~ Appropriative Poor .Cl~_d the_ ?.yerl_~ing Agricultural Poo_J,agreed that t_~e u~p~oquc~d_P,?rti~n_of Ag -~ool_'-~-~nnual share of safe yield (82,800 acre-feet) would be 
immOtli?tefy fOO.U~cated to fhirAp'pfOPriative Pool member$ provided the-Appropriative '?o-01 V{Ould·~·th~--Ag_ricOitural :P~ol's share of Administrative and Special Project 
expenses. · · · 

Wrtn_ ~tlparate ~ments_'_i~_ed for::~~-hfiral Administ_ra:tm·nand Optimur'n·E~in M~hag~n1~nt Pran:·an'd lmple-~entati~il Costs, the Agricultural Pool costs charged 
through the reallocation revy haVe_ been_separated to d!fferenttate between the revenues from the two ·!evfes. 

F~nd~ ·fequired _fO:pa~ the bu-JgS'{'J;JdGb-t service pay}nent ~~dthe operatin9 ~ --~;ihtenance exp6~.15~ 
Cons(sts of adj,Li~eilts r~· to P~~r.y0ars, if any:··~ 

Noh~AgricuTfur~rPool AS-~,~~~:rt;~-At'~ eq~·~n~-~:--p·b'ars·.-,~hare oi-'a"l{~-~tiercil AdAiiniitr~'tlve ExpensJ·s--·JeV!6d't'O"the Non-Agffcultural Pool based on the prior year's production. 

Non~Agricultural Pool Assessment for legal services. Special Assessment levied to the Non-Agricultural Pool members based upon prior year's actual production. 

Non-Agricultural Pool Assessments equal the Pool's share of all Optimum Basin Management costs levied to the Pool ,n~mbers based on the prior year's production. 

Consists of adjustments related to prior years, if any. 

· lrrt;·rm£1S -Prorakd--betweerl-'tM-POOi~:.and the Educath~m:Fi.iMd:--, 

Expenses related to administrative staff hours and costs not related to a particular project. 

Expenses related to processing of bi-weekly payroll and preparation of quarterly and annual tax returns, including calendar year Mend W-2 processing. 

Expenses related to processing of flexible spending medical and dependent care accounts, along with personnel consulting services. 

Expenses related to hiring of new staff, {i.e. employment postings on Brown & Caldwell, Monster. com, CareerBuilder, local newspapers, etc.). 

Expenses related to hiring temporary staff from an Employment Agency (i.e. scanning project, special projects, maternity leaves, extended sick leaves, etc.). 

Benefits paid to employees such as employer and employee portions of CaiPERS retirement, Medicare payroll taxes, medical, dental, vision, vacation, sick leave, 
holidays, workers compensation insurance premiums, life insurance premiums, short and long term disability premiums, state unemployment insurance. 

Fringe benefits allocated to salary costs. 

Lease for Watermaster office. 

Telephone expense includes office local and long distance services, office conference call services, and cellular phones for management and field staff. 

Monthly janitorial and housekeeping service, along with repairs and maintenance requests for the office. 

DETAIL BUDGET- REVISED Page 1 of 7 



Budget 
Account 
Number 

6026 

6027 

Account 
Description 

Security Services 

Other Expense 

6030 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 

6031.1 Copy Paper 

6031.7 Other Office Supplies 

6038 Other Office Equipment 

6039.1 Banking Service Charges 

6141 Meeting Expenses 

6141.1 Meeting Supplies 

6141.3 Admin Meetings 

6147 Other Admin Expenses 

6040 POSTAGE & PRINTING COSTS 

6042 Postage 

6043 Copy Machine Lease~ Other 

6043.1 Ricoh Lease Fee 

6043.2 Ricoh Usage & Maintenance Fee 

~4 Postage Meter Lease 

~5 Outside Printing 

co 
6050 INFORMATION SERVICES 

6052.1 Park Place Computer Solutions 

6052.2 Applied Computer Technologies 

6052.3 Website Consulting 

6053 Internet Services 

6054 Computer Software 

6055 Computer Hardware 

6057 Computer Maintenance 

6060 WATERMASTER SPECIAL CONTRACT SERVICES 

6061.3 Rauch 

6061.4 

6062 

6063 

6064 

Other Contract Services 

Audit Services 

Public Relations Consultant 

CEO Recruitment Contract 

6070 WATERMASTER LEGAL SERVICES 
60/1 

6072 

6073 

6074 

6075 

Legal ;:;erv1ces ~Court Coordination 

Legal Services- Annotated!Rules & Regs 

Legal Services -Personnel Matters 

Legal Services - Interagency Issues 

Legal Services -Replenishment Water 

May 9, 2013 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

BUDGET FY 2013-2014 

Comments and Information 

After business hours and weekend building alarm monitoring services for the office bui!ding. 

Office building improvements. 

Cost of copy paper for the printers, copy machines, etc. 

Cost of office supplies which includes: stationary, envelopes, checks and other miscellaneous office supplies. 

Cost of office equipment such as calculators, binding equipment, etc. 

Monthly bank fees from Bank of America for general checking and payroll account. 

Administrative meeting expenses, food, refreshments, etc. 

Expenses include administrative meeting supplies. 

Expenses include administrative meeting expenses, conference calls, etc. 

Cost-of .. administrative nwe.ting-.~xpensas .. not included, in. othe.r: ca~ories.of _6141 -listed--above. 

.JIL 

Cost of mailing or shipping meeting notices and agendas as needed; correspondence; Annual Reports; outgoing bills and payments, etc. Charges also include Fed Ex, 
United Parcel Service costs as well as US postage. 

Cost of leasing copy machines as well as the costs for copies exceeding the minimum number per month/year as stipulated in the lease agreements. 

COstOf:JeaS!hg~ti:Je Ricoh·-eopy:·mai::lilii:es,from Imaging PIUs; 

cQveh;:the usaOe:~harges·{Per.page -clrnfQe) and any rri~i~ance fees for the ._Ricoh copY ffl£chines ~m Advanced Office Services/Imaging Plus. 

P~u3ge meter 'CC>Stsincludesi'~e an~Li;~·hkse fees, ~~-~fie~-reset fees ahd::P~t~,ge: meter 'r~k cartridge': replacement¥:_ 

Printing jobs done bY 'nutsi_de pri~:and.include the'An~ual Raport, blue~-~al area street map$, color prints a~d emergency printing when our in~house-copiers 
ara.dovvn for repairn, etc. Alao inOiud&s- printing of color_ b_r_Ochures and annual :flnanclal statements.· 

. . . : ' 

WStertnastar'~ fT 6~nsul.ta~:~h:b _mainbilrts ~E';_c6ni~uter m~t~ i\hd wo~tibn~, ensuring prapethahk~,.~ps. and reCommends system improvements. 

Watermaster's database consultant who maintains the numerous databases. 

Costs for IT consultant to maintain, update and ensure the website www.cbwm.org is operational and maintained with CUrrent information. 
Miscellaneous website maintenance costs & (4) T-1 Verizon phone lines/internet connections. 

Costs include new software, software upgrades and annual software licenses. 

_cc;su.- Include naw __ ¢0mptrtet,:hBidWQre:; _upgraded ComPUte( hahiw'ar_&. _wrvers·;·. Priritere.~ baCk ·uri r>OWef:SUppJI&S~ _ rridi11toTs, etc. 

Costs include the maintenance and repair of computer hardware, servers, printers, etc. 

Watermaster consultant who specializes in the Annual Report creation, development and submission. 

Watermaster consultants who develop and implement strategic plans, develop brochures, and design reports. 

Services provided by the audit firm to ensure compliance and field work related for the annual financial statement audit. 

Watermaster retains outside consultants on a per contract basis. as our Public Relations Consultant, to keep us up to date regarding relevant legislative issues. 

Services provided by the recruiting firm to hire a new GM for Watermaster (last used 2012). 

Watermaster legal counsel expenses for the regular court hearings with Judge Reichert. 

Watermaster legal counsel expenses for the Restated Judgment/Annotated Judgment/Rules & Regs. 

Watermaster legal expenses related to personnel issues and/or other HR matters. 

Watermaster legal expenses related to Interagency matters and issues. 

Watermaster legal expenses related to the purchase of Replenishment Water. 

DETAIL BUDGET- REVISED Page 2 of 7 



Budget 
Account 
Number 

Account 
Description 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

BUDGET FY 2013-2014 

Comments and Information 

6076 

6077 

6078 

6078.1 

6078.2 

Legal Services ~Storage Agreements Watermaster legal expenses related to Storage Agreements. 

Legal Services ~Party Status Maintenance W~termaster legal expenses related to Party Status Maintenance. 

Legal Services~ Miscellaneous Watermaster legal expenses related to miscellaneous items not listed in any category above. 

Legal Services ~Refresh, Recharge, Reunite Watermaster legal expenses related to March 12, 2013 session. 

Legal Services -Pool Issues Resolution Watermaster legal expenses related to Pool issues Resolution Facilitation. 

6079 Legal Services -Contingency 

6080 INSURANCES 

6085 
6086 

Business Insurance Package 

Position Bond Insurance 

6110 DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 

6111 Membership Dues 

6112 Subscriptions 

6150 FIELD SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 

6151 

6154 

(J171.1 

6171.2 

6173 

6174 

6175 

Small Tools & Equipment 

Uniforms 

GM Vehicle Allowance 

Watermaster Mgmt. Staff Vehicle Allowance 

Mileage Reimbursements 

Public Transportation 

Vehicle Fuel 

6177 Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 

6190 CONFERENCES & SEMINARS 

6191 Conferences & Seminars 

6192 

6193.1 
Training & Continuing Education 

Strategic Planning Conference 
6193.2 Conference~ Registr_ation Fee 

6200 ADVISORY COMMITTEE EXPENSES 

6201 

6211 

WM Staff Salaries 

Compensation ~ AG Pool Members 

6212 Meeting Expense 

6275 Legal Services -Advisory Committee 

6300 WATERMASTER BOARD EXPENSES 
6301 WM Staff Salaries 

6311 Board Member Compensation 

May 9, 2013 

Watermaster legal expenses related to the administration/G&A contingency. 

Insurance policies included in Business Insurance Package, including auto coverage, commercial and general liability. 

Insures key positions for risk of misappropriation and/or fraud. 

VV(;it:er'i'\'iMtet_ memoerSJ)Ip_s-_lriOlot:J_e:._AmerJoan- .water WorkS ·Assoc·_·ReSOOTW. F'oi.lrid.a:tlon;-AsSbClatmn;·orcanromia·_water Agencies, Association of Ground Water 
Agencies, American Groundwater Trust, South em Cal'tfornia water Committee, Water Education Foundation and the Groundwater Resources Association. 

Watermaster subscribes to several trade journals and the local newspaper. 

--Srnall-tcJol~:an~ _equipm~;~n~ irlcJ-~-~e~~any __ tool which might _.b~_required whi!e-;~orki_~_-in:-~ field,'',-.:~:::..----, -_,::: ,---,--::: 
T-s~l_rts, p~lo s~J:ts~ hats aOdjacketS-~r6>provided to stal'twtth Watermasil!Ws.l5Jgo to wsat Jihfle in tfie 11e1d affifwhile representing Watermaster. This line item also 
includes work baots~for the-flcld ;staff.' ' - · 

- .'>:··.:--.. ·. .: ... · .... ··· .· -:.. ' .... · .•. • · .. :, .·· ... ·.·.·.i, 
Travel_and transpQrt.ation costs ralatedJo Watermaste.I' bu$lf1SS\;, not related to cbnferences and serrltna~s. 

G~~hl-1 ManagEk'~h;icle aJj~;~~-inai.Uded in em~tiyme~~nlract, if app·J~ble. 

~xpen~s _r~latefj''iiwat~:~~l~r _m~~~-~-m-~nt _s~~- ~~nt_h_ly __ $trt0mobile·a~4~,nce. __ . _ :.·' 
Reimburseni9nts paid to W~t~f~'aster employe-eSt f6-r'use &r-Personalvemides·fOrWatermaster business-at the IRS aPr:iroved rate per mile. 

Cost of tolls and transponders for Watermaster vehicles on the toll roads (Transportation Corridor Agency and-91 Exp~s Lanes) in Orange County. 

Fuel expenses for Watermaster owned vehicles. 

Repairs and maintenance to Watermaster's vehicles. 

< ·-Co'sts TOr'' st~J:-~iiten~·~~:~ -'6g~f~~~:~~~s -o{iemrr,-ar·s:' tra'i:~"i n'g-, or' pr'~-~i~:nt:a'ii~~{~eg~rdi:~~ ~},-~--c h ii1o·--sa·Si n \i\i~terma·st·~r a'Ctivities. 

Attendance at training and continuing education for Watermaster staff. 

Costs associated with the annual Strategic Planning Conference (site location fee, catering, supplies, brochures, etc.). 
Registration fees for the Strategic Planning Conference. 

Salary and burden costs ofWM staff in attending and preparing for Advisory Committee meetings. 

Compensation for AG pool members paid through accounts 8470. 

Costs associated with the Advisory Committee meetings. 

Brownstein legal services directly allocated to the preparation and attendance at the Advisory Committee meetings. 

Salary and burden costs of WM staff in preparing for and attending Watermaster Board Meetings. 

Board Members are entitled to, but may waive, compensation for each day of service. Those who have not waived, receive $125 per day served at various meetings 
including Board meetings, Committee meetings and other water agency meetings, including conference calls. 

DETAIL BUDGET- REVISED Page 3 of 7 



Budget Account 
Account Description 
Number 

6312 Meeting Expenses 

6313 Board Member's Expenses 

6375 Legal Services -Board Meeting 

6500 EDUCATION FUND £XPENDITURES 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

BUDGET FY 2013-2014 

Comments and Information 

Board and Committee meetings may be scheduled to cover the lunch hour so that attendees are absent from their normal jobs the least amount of time possible. If this 
occurs, a luncheon and/or refreshments are served. Those related costs are reflected in this account. 

Board Members are entitled to receive reimbursement for expenses incurred on behalf ofWatermaster business. Upon request, mileage is reimbursed to any Board 
Member using a personal vehicle for Watermaster business. 

Brownstein legal services directly allocated to the preparation and attendance at the Board meetings. 

This account disburses funds from the educational account as directed. 

8300 APPROPRIATIVE POOL ADMINISTRATION AND SPECIAL PROJECTS 

8301 
8312 

WM Staff Salaries 

Meeting Expenses 

Salary and burden costs of WM staff in attending and preparing for Pool Meetings, and any other Appropriative Pool administrative activity. 

Meeting expenses, including the cost of refreshments. 

8367 Leqal Services Leqal services for the Appropriative Poolleqa! counsel. 

8375 Legal Services- Appropriative Pool Meeting Brownstein legal services directly allocated to the preparation and attendance at the Appropriative Pool meetings. 

8400 AGR/CUL TURAL POOL ADMINISTRATION AffD 'SPECJAL PROJECTS 

8401 

8411 

8412 
8456 

8467 

fl4§7.1 
N7.2 
~ 

WM Staff Salaries 

Compensation~ AG Pool Members 

Meeting Expenses 

IEUA Readiness To Serve 

Agricultural Pool Legal Services 

Frank B & Associates 

Legal- Plumes/Other Issues 

Salary and burden costs of WM staff in attending and preparing for Pool Meetings, along with any other Agricultural Potii administrative activity, 

Ag Pool Members are reimbursed $125 for each Pool, Committee or Board Meeting attended. $25 of the $125 is coded to this category with the additional $100 coded to 
account #8470. 

Meeting expenses, including the cost of refreshments. 

As'6fJU1y'f/:zo,12, IEUA; remoVStHhe'_'Readiness To Se~S'- charge for futUre. PrdVISiOri'Of'seNlce 'tO:ij1S Ji-lridJri t'he Agricultural preserve, 

TheAtlricultu~~l Prial 'retail)11:1tS.-bwn 16Q_al :~unci! to rep_fe$"-t them in all Wat:e_f!nast~r matt~, 
The Agricultural. Pool. has cor1tracted wlth'.ltWater man9g6~en± consultant-to ~sSist thi:!m in followin~ WaiennaS,tSr actiVities important to the Agricultural PooL 

L6g~--costs ass6clma~ with th-i!:l ~lurr;~$·'~~d other leg'~{,siU~!L , 
Ag Pool Meeting Special Compensation See account #8~ft1-'f0r de~i!& 'Of thi_lii lin~- item. _,--- .. · _: _-; 
Ag Pool Special Projects __ · _ Any ~pecial ~-~oj~-'that thS_Ag~icultu~ Po~l app~es fund~ til,b~ _expende~ttdwardS. 
Legal Services- Agricultural Pool Meeting Brownstain.Jegal services ·dtr$ctty allo~ fu the preparation·Srid attendancoe ·at the. Agricutura! P. oo.···.l.~s. . "' - ' ' " ' - . -- -- -- -- ___ , " ' ' """" 

Ag Pool- Misc. Expense- Ag Fund The Ag Pool approved an annual amount of $400 for miscellaneous expenses by Ag Pool members to be deducted frqm the Ag Pool Fund. 

'l50 
8471 

8475 

8485 

8500 NON·AGRICULTURAL_POOL ADMINISTRATION AND SPE.CIAL PROJE.CTS 

8501 

8512 

8567 

WM Staff Salaries 

Meeting Expense 

Non-Ag Legal Service 

8575 Legal Services- Non~Agricultural Pool 

9500 ALLOCATE.D G&A E)(PE.NDITURE.S 

6900 OPTIMUM BASIN MANAGEMENT PROGRAM 

6900 

6901 

6903 

6906 

6906.1 
6907,3 

6907.30 

OPTIMUM BASIN MANAGEMENT PROGRAM -
GENERAL ENGINEERING 

OBMP - WM Staff 

OBMP- SAWPA Group 

OBMP ~Engineering 

OBMP - Watermaster Model Update 

WM Legal Counsel 

Peace II - CEQA 

May 9, 2013 

Salary and burden costs ofWM staff in attending and preparing for Pool Meetings, along with any other Non~Agricultural: Pool administrative activity, 

M~eti~_g,-~~\e~s~s';,i_nclu~-~8~,-~h_e:,~o-~t-9f_~efr~s~~-ent~, 
-·The Non~Ag1T~Uttural Pdol retains ~~~·Own ,l~g81 cOu~ci( tb--r~~i~i~-hYthkiri'i;f~iJ'W~f~~ri;~st~f'-'iii~:if~'rL -

Brownstein legal services directly allocated to the preparation and attendance at the Non-Agricutural Pool meetings. 

Administrative overhead that is allocated to OBMP and Project jobs as a percentage of total Watermaster salaries. 

This work includes general engineering services requested by Watermaster to support implementation of the OBMP. The current budget request includes general, non~ 
project specific as well as ad hoc requests for services and data requests promoting the ongoing efforts to implement the OBMP. Items include all aspects of preparing 
reports as required by the OBMP including the State of the Basin Report and the conditions subsequent pursuant to Judge Gunn's December 21, 2007 court order 
approvinq Peace II. 

Salary and burden costs of WM staff in performance of OBMP activities and projects. 

Basin Monitoring Plan TaskForce with SAWPA 

Costs associated with the OBMP project by Wildennuth Environmental, Inc. 

Costs associated with updating the OBMP model by Wildermuth Environmental, Inc. 

Watermaster legal counsel expenses. 

Watermaster legal expenses related to the Peace II ~ GEOA. 

DETAIL BUDGET- REVISED Page 4 of7 



Budget 
Account 
Number 

6907.31 

6907.32 

6907.33 

6907.34 

6907.35 

6907.36 

6907.37 

6907.38 

6907.39 

6907.40 

6907.41 

6907.9 

6909 

Account 
Description 

S. Archibald Plume- Formerly OIA 

Chino Airport Plume 

Desalter/Hydraulic Contrail Issues 

Santa Ana River Water Rights 

Paragraph 31 Motion 

Santa Ana River Habitat 

Storage and Recovery! Auction 

Regional Water Quality Control Board 

Recharge Master Plan 

Storage Agreements 

Prado Basin Habitat Sustainability 

WM Legal Counsel- Unanticipated 

OBMP -Other Expenses 

6950 COOPERATIVE EFFORTS 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

BUDGET FY 2013-2014 

Comments and Information 

Watermaster legal expenses related to the South Archibald Plume. 

Watermaster legal expenses related to the Chino Airport Plume. 

Watermaster legal expenses related to the Desalter/Hydraulic Control Issues and Court proceedings. 

Watermaster legal expenses related to the Santa Ana River Water Rights. 

Watermaster legal expenses related to the Paragraph 31 Motion and Appeal. 

Watermaster legal expenses related to the Santa Ana River Habitat. 

Watermaster legal expenses related to Storage & Recovery/Auction issues. 

Watermaster legal expenses related to the Regional Water Quality Control Board. 

Watermaster legal expenses related to the Recharge Master Plan. 

Watermaster legal expenses related to Storage Agreements and related issues. 

Watermaster legal expenses relates! .to,the Prado Basin--Habitat-:Sustainabity_._and-other_related-issue_s,_ 

Vva't~~:m~~-~t~rl~g~{~~-p~~-Se c;·r;tr~'g·e~~'/.':d~n' ;-~-ly\:i-~-'~ll'oC-~t'~~tiO\h'~ .. ·~-~rre~t-fi~~'~{y·~~; bU-~J'~~t"b'Y·'~~-b-m-ittrng a budQErt transfer request through the three Pools, the 
Advisory Committee and the Board for approval. 

Expenses related to the OBMP project (i.e. prior charges for the Regional Board fine and additional costs related to the: Water softener exchange program through IEUA). 

On an. ad,I'Joc basis, Watermaster a;~d. other agencies agree to share the coWH;~fvari,ou&oprojects that will ,benefit both' p·arties. 

9501 ALLOCATED G&A EXPENDITURES ; :.o AdnJi~istr~ti\ia·:~Vernead ihat:ls:~li~-~'atetfW_osMP and FlrbJ~ctjobs as a ~ntage ~t'futal·:\Y~ler~~-~~-salaries. 
lf/50 OPTIMUMBAS/NMANAGEMENTPROGRAMIMPLEMfil[fATIONPRQ.Jrcrs , .·· , ••·· ·. . ''>,.'' .····.· 
l'W1.1 PRODUCTION MONITORING Waterrnaster st(1ff_t:?!lects anq_ Processes· production:_iMorrnatio9 for the appro)(j~a1~1y 580 wells witt}i~.tHe Basin, inclll~ng approximately 200 Appropriator wells, 16 Non-
"Ht11.2 Ag wells, and aPJ)i'c!Ximate.ly_~70 ~:wells. WateT:a~tS_~:Statf read the:meters for;the private w~,-.while the Appr~priators and Non-Ag parties report their meter 
rrtl1.31 readirtg's to WatermaSter. _Th(:l data ls:ln"putted into,-a;··pfoo'Uct.Ttin d.atabase·th'at IS updt~ted quart.erly,:'and ls used at the: end of the fiscal year to provide essential data for 

7101.4 

7102.1 
7102.5 
7102.7 
7102.8 

7103.1 
7103.3 
7103.5 

7103.4 

7103.6 

7103.7 

Production Monitoring -Computer Serv,r-oes 

IN-LINE METER INSTALLATION 

GROUNDWATER QUALITY MONITORING 

Groundwater Quallty Monitoring- Contract 
Services 
Groundwater Quality Monitoring -Supplies 

Groundwater Quality Monitoring -Computer 
Services 

May 9, 2013 

theAssess~-~~P~ckage::--· ,>,'::_ .. ·-·:-'_---\ :· ·,_'>:·:·-\ -:·<-:) .-·-- ,: 
ComPuter __ $$Nices are forJh~.s~bscription~for ~t-.lot infonnatitm-_(a:plitSOJ5Gwitb account 71 03-..... G~~-ndwater QuaiitY Monitoring). 

Approximately 270 in~line flow meters are now installed on the previously unmetered private wells. Approximately hal(of all Ag and Non~Ag meters must be calibrated 
each year and other maintenance and repairs are required. Each calibration is expected to cost $200. Approximately :SO broken meters are expected to be replaced this 
_fiscal year, as these wells are expected to remain for at least another 12 months. 

Pursuant-to the:OB~P ,_& P,eace.AQriO~Illentr_J)rogram_ El$rnent"1 ,Jnc_lud~ ~ha,~~~~~~p:~nt·.~nd -ifi1plem~ntatio~.:~ra com:prehensive groundwater quality monitoring 
pro9ram. ·Previously; Watermastet annualfy·co11eCt9({water·qui:!lity data from· approximately 1:00 private·wells arid obtained other water quality data from other cooperators 
so that approximately one-third of the active wells were sampled every third year. Other cooperators include members of the appropriative and overlying non-agricultural 
pools, the Regional Water Quality Control Board, the Department of Toxic Substances Control, the United States Geological Survey, the Orange County Water District 
and others. The key well monitoring program has now been implemented. Approximately 125 wells are included within the water quality key well program, with 
approximately 60 wells being sampled and analyzed each year. This monitoring activity is a requirement for the Chino Basin to receive TDS and Nitrogen objectives 
based on maximum beneficial use. The ad hoc Water Quality Committee oversees the surface water and groundwater quality programs to ensure that necessary data are 
collected to effectively mana_qe the Basin. 

Contract services include pumping of monitoring wells, the installation of access spigots on wells as necessary, and highway signs. 

Supplies include sampling equipment such as piping and va!ving, and well as the rental of equipment for monitoring well testing. 

Computer services are for the subscription for parcel lot information (split 50150 with account 7101 -Production Monitoring). 

DETAIL BUDGET- REVISED Page 5 of 7 

.·2L.'! 



Budget Account 
Account Description 
Number 

7104.1 
7104.3 

7104.6 

7104.7 

7104.4 
7104.8 

7104.9 

7105.1 
7105.4 

7105.6 

7107.1 
71:117.2 
1107.3 
7"1"07.5 
ful7.6 

GROUNDWATER LEVEL MONITORING 
PROJECT 

Groundwater Level Monitoring- Supplies 

Groundwater Level Monitoring -Capital 
Equipment 
Groundwater Level Monitoring- Contract 
Services 

Groundwater Level Monitoring- Capital 
Equipment 

BASIN WATER QUALITY MONITORING 

Basin Water Quality Monitoring- SupplieS 

GROUND LEVEL MONITORING 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

BUDGET FY 2013-2014 

Comments and Information 

Pursuant to the OBMP and Peace Agreement, Program Element 1 includes the development and implementation of a comprehensive groundwater-level monitoring 
program. The key well monitoring program has now been implemented. For the key well program, about 75 wells are measured monthly, about 70 wells are measured by 
transducers, about 210 wells are measured by municipal well owners (which are collected by Watermaster staff), and about 100 wells are measured by cooperators. 
Cooperators include members of the appropriative and overlying non-ag poets, RWQCB, DTSC, USGS, OCWD, and others. All data is checked for reasonableness with 
regard to historical data at the wei!, converted from depth-to-water to groundwater-level elevation, and compiled into a centralized database. The majority of this effort is 
concentrated in the southern half of the basin to support Desa!ter/HCMP monitoring programs. This data is analyzed in time series charts and maps annually to support 
the annual HCMP report and the semi-annual State of the Basin Report. 

Required supplies include sounder replacement lines, rubber gloves, distilled water, and fittings for installing transducers. 

Capital equipment include transducers and transducer download cables purchased by Watermaster staff. 

Contract services include the construction of aluminum covers for transducers (not otherwise enclosed in structures) and ground-level surveys of well reference points. 

,,.Capital equipment purchas~by ~ ~ildermuth.-Envlr<:l_~me_ntal,-Jnc. staff,. 

Pursuant to the OBMP & Peace Agreement, Program Element 1 also includes the surface water quality monitoring proQ:~am. Work in this line item previously Included 
measuring water quality at recharge and flood retention basins within the Chino Basin. This was typically done during the rainy season only; approximately 3~4 samplings 
per basin per year. Enough data has now been collected and catalogued for this activity and only minor amounts of mtiriey are now budgeted for use on an as-needed 
basis. 

R·aq~ired SupPil$)tem i'ildti~~'-F~6b~_gfoves, sample bags~·-tools, and ~-~~d--1~-~q-~i~~~ri~: 
Pufsuant to th~_-08-MP and·P_&abe Agi$f3_ment, Program'·,Elei'rient 1 also inCl_Udes the_:tlev9loPrnent a,rid_-iri,:ptemeritation:cl a ground-level monitoring and testing program. 
Watetrnaster is ,inte~ted lh'deierminthg_ ~dw much, it--~hy,"$Ubsidence ha'S oc6urr,ed ln the Basin arw_ !nmonltoring tha 0ffectiveness of the OBMP in minimizing it. Data 
is collected frorry a_ryetwork of_ground:al_evation statio_ns-{surveyS), from a multi~SZOtneter and frorri a_ dual borehole extensometer in the subsidence-prone area (mainly 
Management Zo_neJ):: SaiellfieJmagery, (lnSAR) wiU :also be collected and: analyzed for subsidence·; Watermaster is implementing these efforts as part of the MZ1 
Subs\dence Manut~ernent Plan. , -

7107.8 
7107.9 

7108.1 
7108.2 
7108.3 
7108.4 
7108.6 

Ground Level Monitoring -Capital Equij)r,.ent c_aplta{equiprn:~-p'~rcha~e'!i:ti;J the\11/i~uth E~Vironment.BLI~e. statL 

Ground Level Monitoring -Supplies Mistenafieom(Supplies~, 

7108.7 

7108.9 

7109.3 
7109.4 

7201 
7202 

HYDRAULIC CONTROL MONITORING 
PROGRAM 

PRADO BASIN HABITAT 

HYDRAULIC CONTROL MONITORING 

RECHARGE AND WELL MONITORING 
PROGRAM 

OBMP PROGRAM ELEMENT 2 -~ 
COMPREHENSIVE RECHARGE PROGRAM 

As part of the Basin Plan, a monitoring plan to evaluate the state of hydraulic control in the southern end of the basin haS been developed. Hydraulic control will be used 
to maximize the safe yield of the basin. Watermaster, OCWD and the Regional Board have developed a monitoring plan to assess the state of hydraulic control to provide 
information to Watermaster to manage future production and recharge. Samples are collected from stations along the~SAR every-other-week for water quality analyses. 
Stream flow measurements are also collected from stations along the SAR. Four near-river wells are monitored monthl.Y and 21 HCMP SAR wells are monitored annually. 
-vvater dWcharge·-end:_qu~llity-data_e~,r;olle~ from a_IIP()TW~and-ottternotr-tJ'iil~.rx-.?isolulr_g~-·~n·:t~e-'~ivf:3,rside Narrows and below Prado dam. This 
monitoring activity is a·requii"en1eint fOr the Cfiino Basin to receive Ybs and Nitrogen objeCtives based on maxirilum beneficial use. 

Wildermuth Environmental and other outside engineering costs for the Prado Basin Habitat project, split three ways between Watermaster, JEUA and OCWD. 

An aerial photograph of the Chino Basin will also be purchased. 

Engineering services to review quarterly and annual reports for Chino Basin Recycled Water Groundwater Recharge Program. 

Includes the start of the Recharge Master Plan implementation, GRCC participation and recharge basin O&M (a shared cost with IEUA). 

7206 OBMP Program Element 2- Basin Program Basin O&M charges direct from IEUA 

7207 OBMP Program Element 2 ~Recharge~ Other San Sevaine channel repair- cost sharing agreement wlth San Bernardino County Flood Control District and Inland Empire Utilities Agency completed in FY 2011/2012. 

7209 
7301 
7303 
730A. 

Recharqe Proof Of ConcePt 

OBMP PROGRAM ELEMENTS 3 & 5- WATER 
SUPPLY PLAN ·DESALTER 

May9, 2013 

Recharqe Proof Of Concept. 

Expenses include engineering services for the technical review of non-Watermaster consultant work products for consistency with OBMP, Basin Plan and other 
Watermaster interests. Work in this category also includes the design support for the proposed Chino Creek Desalter well field. 

DETAIL BUDGET- REVISED Page 6 of? 



Budget 
Account 
Number 

7401 
7402 
7403 
7404 
7405 

7501 
7502 
7503 
7505 

7503 

7601 
7602 
7604 

7701 
7703 

7690 

Account 
Description 

OBMP PROGRAM ELEMENT 4 -
MANAGEMENT ZONE MANAGEMENT 
STRATEGIES 

OBMP PROGRAM ELEMENTS 6 & 7-
COOPERATIVE EFFORTS AND SALT 
MANAGEMENT 

OBMP PROGRAM ELEMENTS B & 9-
STORAGE MANAGEMENT AND 
CONJUNCTIVE USE PROGRAMS , 

INACTIVE WELL PROTECTION PROGRAM 

RECHARGEIMPROVEMENTDEBTPAYMENT 

9502 ALLOCATED G&A EXPENDITURES 

"0 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
ACCOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION 

BUDGET FY 2013-2014 

Comments and Information 

Pursuant to the OBMP and Peace Agreement, Watermaster has developed a long-term management plan for MZ1. Watermaster and the Court approved the MZ1 
Subsidence Management Plan in 2007. Watermaster began implementing the MZ1 Subsidence Management Plan in FY 2008-2009 and continued ·In years thereafter, 
adapting the plan as new data and understanding dictates. Data collected and analyzed will be presented and discussed at the Subsidence Technical Group meetings. 

Pursuant to the OBMP and Peace Agreement, Watermaster will complete specific activities to improve water quality monitoring and analyze the effectiveness of the 
OBMP to accomplish its goals. The work in this line item includes coordinating the Water Quality committee activities, coordinating with RWQCB and DTSC on several 
groundwater plumes- including VOC plumes potentially emanating from the South Archibald Plume (formerly OIA) and the Chino Airport, and the Stringfellow perchlorate 
plume, which has now reached the Santa Ana River, the Basin Monitoring Task Force pursuant to Watermaster's Maximum Benefit obligation, and participating in the 
TMDL process for Santa Ana River. Ch'1no and Mill Creeks. 

Includes laboratory costs for split-sample analyses with ABGL of the South Archibald Plume. 

Category includes Watermaster's effort to expand the existing DYY Program and to develop new groundwater storage programs. 

Pursuant to the OBMP and Peace Agreement, Watermaster is responsible for inactive wells that have not been properly abandoned. Watermaster equips inactive wells 
with devices that meet the requirement of well abandonment to protect the integrity of the groundwater. These devices also allow for access to the well for monitoring 
purposes, if necessary. ThiS fiscal year, approximately two or three inactive wells wll! need to be equipped with such deVices. 

Repay111~ntpf debt as agreed tq _i_~ __ co~tract with Inland Er:npire Utilities Agency_for:i_mprqvem~nt ofrecharg~.bssins within the Chino Basin. This expense is to be paid by 
lhaApprdpriafurs based upon th~·OS'(formula. - · ' '·· " · 

Admihi~trative oye~ad th~~-.i~:.anoca·~~a:·:~';oBMP and·'eroiec~ jobs as a perce;~tage:()f t~ai\1Vater~asbJ sal~-ri~s. 

!>OPPLEMENTAL & REPLENISHMENT WATER INCOME AND EXPFNSES -.. '' '": ::--::· ,- <' '.!•·:-_ \' ·.:.< ' ,: ._;' ' -'· :' i':;,:' ··.-:' '· ·:.- ' ' .. : 
Vl{a\(;ir·~ights w~rEf~Signed_in the·Judgrilent entered. __ l_n_19?a: H establishe?_the terms and condition~ regarding repleniShment water and how the assessments would be 
levied to cover-the,Water fO(eatm p(X)}_<~~:amoun~ are budgated~in this category as Watermaster,l_s .. unable to deterrpine what the overproduction will be at year, if any. 

VJ 

4210 App Pool Replenishment Assessments 

4211 15% Gross Assessments 

4212 85% Gross Assessments 

4213 100% Net Assessments 

4216 CURO Adjustment 

4220 Non-Ag Pool Replenishment 

4613 Stored Water Sales 

4614 MWD Direct Water Sales 

5010 Groundwater Recharge 

5011 Replenishment Water- Other 

5011.6 Replenishment Water 

5017 IEUA Surcharges 

May 9, 2013 

RE)plenishmerft water is a ~~paS-s:-thru" expense meaning all an'loimts-. overprodUced by an agency are billed to them at the rate Watermaster pays for the cost of the water, 
--pli.rs·fee~C-- -.. -· ---' -·- ,......... -- · .... __ · · ·-- - ·-' :- .. ·- ·:-_ ·- ·' 

Certain Appropriators under the Judgment have 15% of the cost of replenishment water required by their group and 85% of the cost is paid by the appropriator 
overprodudng water in the prior year. Other Appropr'1ators have the obllgation to pay 100% of the costs of replacing a'ny overproduced water. 

Costs levied against the 15% I 85% group for replacing water. 

~osts _lev_i~-~-- ~gain_s_\.th~ _1_~,0~ / B~-?'~-,-~,~~urfo~--r~_pJadt]~ ~~:te_~: 
.- ·cos~--!evied :against th~se- sUbia·ct-t6 --1· oootJ ~sseSS~en& rOr- ~:pi'~cfA9''Ji~t~~ _:' 

Cumulative Unmet Replenishment Obligation (CURO). 

Non-Ag members (primarily industrial producers) are required to replace any water produced which exceeds their assigned water rights. 

Sale of stored Non-Ag water to the Appropriators. 

Purchase of water directly from MWD. 

Costs of Replenishment or Supplemental Water. 

Costs of Replenishment or Supplemental Water. 

Covers the costs of purchasing replenishment water from MWD. 

Inland Empire Utilities Agencies charges a fee for water delivered. 

DETAIL BUDGET- REVISED Page 7 of 7 



-u 
N 
~ 

-!» 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
ASSESSMENT CALCULATION 

FISCAL YEAR 2013-2014 
INCLUDES "10% ADMINISTRATIVE AND 15% OBMP/PROJECT OPERATING RESERVES" 

FY FY ASSESSMENT APPROPRIATIVE POOL AGRICULTURAL POOL NON-AGPOOL 
2012-2013 2013-2014 

PRODUCTION BASIS BUDGET BUDGET 

2011-12 Production & Exchanges in Acre~ Feet (Actuals) 118,110.745 79,342.533 67,176% 34,353.325 29.086% 4,414.887 
2012-13 Production & Exchanges in Acre-Feet (Projected) 142,123.143 101,725.287 71.575% 35,691.951 25.113% 4,705.905 

General General 
R!!!!GET OBMP ORMP Administration 
Administration, Advisory Committee & Watermaster.Board 1 $45,565 
OBMP & Implementation Projects 1 1,060,745 
General Admin & OBMP Assessments 1,060,745 45,565 

TOTAL BUDGET 5,599,929 984,954 3,023,220 345,587 ,1,060,745 45,565 

Less Budgeted Interest Income (29,700) (21';258) ... (7,459) 
Contributions from Outside Agencies (154,581) (1!0,642) (38,821) 

CASH DEMAND 5,~15,648 984;954 2,891,320 .. 345,587 1,014,465 45,565 

.,-_, 

OPERATING RESERVE :>·.::- -. .< 
Administrative (1 0%) 10%, 137,611 $137,6ll. $98,496 '$34,559 $4,556 
OBMP (15%) 15.%\ 633,51~. 633,573 · .• 453,483 159,112 

Less: Cash On Hand Utilized for Assessments _ll·~ (271,184) . (771,184) (Bs:M!) (416,337) (47,592) (146,079) (6,275) 

FUNDS REQUillED TO BE ASSESSED $5,415,648 $947,809 $2,928,466 $332,554 $1,027,499 $43,846 

Proposed Assessments $38.11 
General Administration Assessment:i A · Per Acre,Foot • $9.32, ,$2M9 $9.32 $28.79 $9.32 
Minimum Assessments Per Producer $5.00 $5.00 

$50.60 
Prior Year Assessments, Infommtion Only (Actuals) B Per Acre~Foot $8.76 $41.84 $8.76 $41.84 $8.76 

A-B $0.56 ($13.05) 
($12.49) 

Estimated Assessment as of "Approved" Budget May 24, 2012, Information Only $8.83 $42.20 $8.83 $42.20 $8.83 
$51.03 

1 Total costs are allocated to Pools by actual production percentages. Does not include Recharge Debt Payment, Recharge Improvement Projects or Replenishment Water purchases. 
2 June 3oth fund balance (estimated) less funds required for Operating Reserves, Agricultural Pool Reserves, carryover replenishment obligations, SB 22 funds and Education funds. 

May 9, 2013 ASSESSMENT CALCULATION- REVISED 

3.738% 
3.311% 

OBMP 

139,857 
139,857 

139,857 

(983) 
(5,118) 

133,756 

20,979 

(19,260) 

$135,474 

$28.79 

$41.84 

$42.20 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

II. BUSINESS ITEM 

C. OVERLYING (AGRICULTURAL) POOL MOTION 
TO MODIFY FEBRUARY 19, 1998 RULING 
APPOINTING NINE-MEMBER WATERMASTER 
BOARD (Information Only) 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: May 23, 2013 

TO: Board Members 

SUBJECT: Overlying (Agricultural) Pool Motion to Modify February 19, 1998 Ruling Appointing Nine
Member Watermaster Board 

SUMMARY 

Issue: The Overlying (Agricultural) Pool plans to move the Watermaster Court, pursuant to 
Paragraph 15, for an Order revising the Court's prior February 19, 1998 Ruling appointing a nine
member Watermaster Board ("1998 Ruling"). The motion will request an order of the Court 
modifying the 1998 Ruling to allow for members of the Overlying (Agricultural) Pool serving as 
members of the Overlying {Agricultural) Pool Committee or the Advisory Committee to concurrently 
serve as representatives of the Pool on the Watermaster Board. 

Recommendation: Review Overlying (Agricultural) Pool motion. 

Financiallmpact: None 

Future Consideration 
Watermaster Board: March 23, 2013; Information item 

ACTIONS· 

May 9, 2013- Appropriative Pool- Information item 
May 9, 2013- Non-Agricultural Pool- Information item 
May 9, 2013 -Agricultural Pool- Moved to unanimously approve requesting an order of the Court modifying the 1998 
Ruling to allow for members of the Overlying (Agricultural) Pool serving as members of the Overlying (Agricultural 
Pool) Committee or the Advisory Committee to concurrently serve as representatives of the Pool on the Watermaster 
Board. 
May 16, 2013- Advisory Committee- Information item 
May 23, 2013- Watermaster Board - Information item 

P215 



Overlying (Agricultural) Pool Motion to Modify February 19, 1998 Ruling 
Page 2 of2 

Discussion: 

May 9, 2013 

The Overlying (Agricultural) Pool plans to move the Watermaster Court, pursuant to Paragraph 15, for an 
Order revising the Court's prior February 19, 1998 Ruling appointing a nine-member Watermaster Board 
("1998 Ruling"). The 1998 Ruling provides that no representative of a Pool may serve on the 
Watermaster Board while concurrently serving on the Advisory Committee and/or his or her respective 
Pool Committee. The members of the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool were specifically excepted from 
this limitation. The motion will request an order of the Court modifying the 1998 Ruling to allow for 
members of the Overlying (Agricultural) Pool serving as members of the Overlying (Agricultural) Pool 
Committee or the Advisory Committee to concurrently serve as representatives of the Pool on the 
Watermaster Board. 

The Overlying (Agricultural) Pool bases its motion on the fact that the number of active Pool members has 
steadily declined, as was anticipated by the Judgment. Agricultural pumping in the Basin has steadily 
declined since the 1978 Judgment and has decreased by one third since the 1998 Ruling. Similar to the 
1998 Ruling's treatment of the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool, the Overlying (Agricultural) Pool 
believes the 1998 Ruling's restriction should be lifted as to the members of the Pool in order to ensure 
adequate representation in the Watermaster process. While the Overlying (Agricultural) Pool is not 
presently proposing to request that its representatives on the Pool Committee and Advisory Committee 
serve concurrently on the Watermaster Board, its motion is timely now because Pool Committee and 
Advisory Committee representatives are serving as alternates to its Watermaster Board members as has 
been the case for the last decade. 

This item is presented for the information of the Appropriative and Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool 
Committees and Overlying (Agricultural) Pool representatives and counsel will be available to discuss the 
issue. 

P216 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

FOR THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO- WEST DISTRICT 

10 

11 Chino Basin Municipal Water District, 

12 Plain tiff, 

13 v. 

14 City of Chino et al., 

15 Defendants. 

16 

17 

Case No. RCV 51010 

Assigned for All Purposes to the 
Honorable Stanford E. Reichert 

NOTICE OF MOTION AND MOTION FOR 
REVISION OF FEBRUARY 19, 1998 
RULING APPOINTING A NINE MEMBER 
W ATERMASTER BOARD 

Date: 
Time: 

18 TO ALL PARTIES AND TO THEIR RESPECTIVE ATTORNEYS OF RECORD: 

19 PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT the Overlying (Agricultural) Pool hereby moves this 

20 Court, pursuant to Paragraph 15 of the Judgment in this action, for an Order revising the Court's 

21 prior February 19, 1998 Ruling appointing a nine-member Watermaster Board, in order to allow 

22 for members of the Overlying (Agricultural) Pool serving as members of the Overlying 

23 (Agricultural) Pool Committee or the Advisory Committee to concurrently serve as 

24 representatives of the Pool on the Watermaster Board. 

25 This request is made pursuant to the Court's continuing jurisdiction and authority to 

26 enforce and carry out the Judgment in this action with respect to the rights established thereunder. 

27 The Motion will be based upon this Notice of Motion and Motion, the attached Memorandum of 

28 Points and Authorities, the pleadings, records and files in this action, and upon such oral 

1 

P217 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

argument and other evidence as may be presented at the hearing on the Motion. 

Dated: 

2 

P218 



I MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORITIES 

2 I. INTRODUCTION 

3 The Overlying (Agricultural) Pool hereby brings this motion pursuant to Paragraph 15 of 

4 the Judgment in this matter to modify the Court's February 19, 1998 Ruling appointing a nine-

5 member Watermaster Board ("1998 Ruling"), in order to allow for members of the Overlying 

6 (Agricultural) Pool ("Agricultural Pool") serving as members of the Overlying (Agricultural) 

7 Pool Committee or the Advisory Committee to concurrently serve as representatives of the Pool 

8 on the Watermaster Board. Good cause exists for the Court to grant this motion in order to ensure 

9 that the members of the Agricultural Pool will continue to maintain adequate representation on 

1 0 the Watennaster Board, Advisory Committee and the Pool Committee despite the Pool's 

II declining membership. 

12 II. BACKGROUND 

13 A. The Agricultural Pool 

14 The Judgment provides for three Pools-the Agricultural Pool, the Overlying (Non-

15 Agricultural) Pool and the Appropriative Pool----each of which is described in Paragraph 43 of the 

16 Judgment. The Judgment also includes a specific "Pooling Plan" for each Pool, which includes 

17 structures for representation on the Advisory Committee and Board. (Judgment, Exhibits "F," 

18 "G" and "H"). Under the Agricultural Pool Pooling Plan, Exhibit "F" to the Judgment, the Pool 

19 Committee for this pool "shall consist of not less than nine (9) representatives selected at large by 

20 members of the Pool." (Judgment, Exh. "F" '1[4.) The exact number of members of the Pool 

21 Committee in any year is determined by majority vote of the voting power of members of the 

22 pool in attendance at the annual Pool meeting. (Judgment, Exh. "F" '1[ 4.) The number of 

23 representatives of the Agricultural Pool Committee on the Advisory Committee "shall be as 

24 provided in the rules of the pool from time to time but not exceeding ten (1 0)." (Judgment, Exh. 

25 "F" '1[5.) 

26 The members of the Agricultural Pool are distinguished from the members of the 

27 Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool and the Appropriative Pool in that they exercise overlying 

28 water rights for purposes other than commercial and industrial use. (Judgment, '1[43(a).) 
3 

P219 



I Pursuant to the Judgment, a water right is allocated for use on overlying land to the Agricultural 

2 Pool in gross rather than to any individual member of the PooL (Judgment,~ 45.) At the time of 

3 the Judgment it was anticipated that Agricultural Pool production would diminish as agricultural 

4 land was converted to residential development subject to municipal water service, and the 

5 Judgment includes detailed procedures regarding the transfer ofunproduced Agricultural Pool 

6 water to the members of the Appropriative PooL (Judgment, Exhibit "H" ~ 10.) 

7 

8 

9 

10 

II 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

B. Court's 1998 Ruling and the Composition of the Watermaster Board 

Pursuant to its 1998 Ruling, the Court appointing a nine-member Watermaster Board, 

when, prior to the 1998 Ruling, the duties of the Watermaster under the Judgment had been 

undertaken by the Chino Basin Municipal Water District. The 1998 Ruling, as part of its creation 

and appointment of the Watermaster Board, includes provisions as to the composition of the 

Watermaster Board, which include representation by the three wholesale Municipal Water 

Districts (the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, Three Valleys Municipal Water District, and 

Western Municipal Water District), and the allocation ofthe remaining six seats on the 

Watermaster Board among the three Pools- with three positions to representatives of the 

Appropriative Pool on a rotating basis, two positions to representatives of the Agricultural Pool, 

and one position to a representative of the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) PooL (1998 Ruling, at 

4:19-27.) 

The 1998 Ruling additionally includes limits as to the service as a representative on the 

Watermaster Board concurrently with service on a Pool Committee or the Advisory Committee. 

(1998 Ruling, at 5:7-14.) Pursuant to the Ruling, no person may serve concurrently on the 

Watermaster Board while serving as a member of a Pool Conunittee or the Advisory Committee, 

except that the members of the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool are expressly excepted from 

this limitation: 

No individual will be allowed to serve concurrently on the 
Watermaster Board while serving as a member of the Advisory 
Committee and/or the respective Pool Committee, with the 
exception of representatives from the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) 
PooL This shall not prevent the same member agency or entity with 
a representative on the Chino Basin Advisory Conunittee from 
appointing a different representative to the Watermaster Board. 

4 

P220 



1 (1998 Ruling, 5:7-12.)It is understood that the original justification behind this exception is that 

2 the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool comprises a smaller group of parties under the Judgment 

3 in Chino Basin Municipal Water Districtv. City of Chino et al., San Bemardino Sup.Ct. Case No. 

4 164327 ("Judgment") as compared to the other Pool members. (See Exhibits "C" and "D" to the 

5 Judgment, listing parties with overlying agricultural rights and parties with overlying non-

6 agricultural rights, and Exhibit "E" to the Judgment, listing parties with appropriative rights.) 

7 c. Agricultural Pool Activity Continues to Decline. 

8 At the time of the Judgment, it was anticipated that Agricultural Pool production would 

9 diminish as agricultural land was converted for residential development and brought under 

I 0 municipal water service, and the Judgment included detailed procedures to transfer unproduced 

II Agricultural Pool water to the members of the Appropriative Pool providing such service. 

12 (Judgment, Exhibit "H" ~ 10.) Currently, approximately 15 years after the Court's 1998 Ruling, 

13 the number of Agricultural Pool members is dwindling. (See Declaration of Robert Feenstra, at~ 

14 _.) According to Watermaster' s most recent Annual Report, groundwater production for use by 

15 the members of the Agricultural Pool has declined substantially over the last 35 years, from a 

16 high of96,567 acre-feet per year in 1975-76 to 31,342 acre-feet per year in 2010-2011. (See 

17 Watermaster 34th Annual Report for 2010-2011, Appendix G-1, attached to the Declaration of 

18 Robert Feenstra, at~_.) Since the Court's 1998 Ruling, such groundwater production has 

19 declined by more than one third. (Jd.) There is presently a relatively small group of active 

20 participants in Watermaster matters from the Agricultural Pool, and while there currently is no 

21 overlap between Agricultural Pool member service on the Watermaster Board and the Pool 

22 Committee, a representative on the Advisory Committee is cunently a Pool Committee member, 

23 and altemates on the Watermaster Board have in the past been and continue to be members of the 

24 Pool Committee. (Declaration of Robert Feenstra, at~_.) This practice has occurred over the 

25 last ten years and no party to the Judgment has objected to this practice. (Declaration of Robert 

26 Feenstra, at~_.) 

27 The Agricultural Pool anticipates that under the cunent trend of declining activity in the 

28 Pool, it may be difficult to find within the Pool's membership a sufficient number of 
5 

P221 



1 representatives to fill all of the positions on the Agricultural Pool Committee, the Advisory 

2 Committee and the Watermaster Board. (Declaration of Robert Feenstra, at '\[ _.) Accordingly, 

3 the Agricultural Pool believes it is appropriate for the Court to allow individual members of the 

4 Agricultural Pool to serve concurrently on the Watermaster Board while serving as a member of 

5 the Advisory Committee or the Agricultural Pool Committee, in order to preserve the remaining 

6 members of the Pool's ability to be represented themselves in the Watermaster process. 

7 III. DISCUSSION 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

A. Basis for Motion 

The Court has authority to grant this Motion pursuant to Paragraph 15 ofthe Judgment, 

which provides that the Court may: 

... upon application of any party, the Watennaster, the Advisory 
Committee or any Pool Committee, by motion ... to make such 
further or supplemental orders or directions as may be necessary or 
appropriate for interpretation, enforcement or canying out of this 
Judgment, and to modifY, an1end or amplifY any of the provisions 
of this Judgment. (Judgment,'\[ 15.) 

Further, under Paragraph 16 of the Judgment, Watermaster may be changed at any time by 

subsequent order of the Court, on its own motion, or on the motion of any party after notice and 

hearing. (Judgment,'\[ 16; see also, 1998 Ruling, at 2: 18-22.) Accordingly, pursuant to the 

Court's authority to issue subsequent orders altering the Watermaster structure, the Court has 

authority under Paragraph 16 of the Judgment to amend its prior 1998 Ruling. 

Changed circumstances related to the number of active Agricultural Pool members 

necessitate this Motion. As recounted above, the number of members of the Agricultural Pool is 

dwindling, and has been in recent years. (See Declaration of Robert Feenstra, at'\[_.) There is 

presently a small group of active participants in Watermaster matters from the Agricultural Pool. 

(Declaration of Robert Feenstra, at'\[_.) As described above, a reduction of the number of 

members of the Overlying Agricultural Pool is contemplated by the Judgment, where provisions 

related to conversion of agricultural1and to residential development anticipated that agricultural 

properties would be converted to housing and commercial uses. 

In light of these provisions, the Judgment not only contemplates conversion of 

6 

P222 



1 Agricultural Pool land, but provides mechanisms for accounting for this conversion. As a result 

2 of the conversion of agricultural land toward residential use served by members of the 

3 Appropriative Pool, under the current trend of declining membership in the Agricultural Pool, it is 

4 appropriate for the Court to allow individual members of the Overlying Agricultural Pool to serve 

5 concurrently on the Watermaster Board while serving as a member of the Advisory Committee 

6 and/or the Agricultural Pool Committee, in order to preserve the remaining members of the Pool's 

7 ability to represent themselves before all forums in the Watermaster Pool and Committee 

8 structure under the Judgment. In the same manner that the members of the Overlying (Non-

9 Agricultural) Pool were allowed such an accommodation, the members of the Agricultural Pool 

10 should be similarly treated. 

11 As described above, Agricultural Pool representatives serving on the Agricultural Pool 

12 Committee and the Advisory Committee have served as alternates for the Agricultural Pool's 

13 representatives on the Watermaster Board for the majority of the time period since the 1998 

14 Ruling was issued, without objection from any Party the Judgment, and the members of the 

15 Agricultural Pool believe this past practice both supports the present Motion, but also 

16 demonstrates that no Party should have an objection. 

17 IV. CONCLUSION 

18 For the aforementioned reasons, it is requested that the Court revise its 1998 Ruling on the 

19 structure of W atermaster to account for the reduced numbers of Agricultural Pool representatives, 

20 and allow representatives of the Agricultural Pool to serve concurrently on the Watermaster 

21 Board while serving as a member of the Advisory Committee and/or the Agricultural Pool 

22 Committee. 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Dated: 

7 

P223 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P224 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

SUPERIOR COURT OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

FOR THE COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO- WEST DISTRICT 

11 Chino Basin Municipal Water District, Case No. RCV 51010 

12 Plaintiff, Assigned for All Purposes to the 
Honorable Stanford E. Reichert 

13 v. 

14 City of Chino et al., 
[PROPOSED] ORDER REVISING 
FEBRUARY 19, 1998 RULING APPOINTING 
A N1NE MEMBER WATERMASTER 
BOARD 15 Defendants. 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Having read, reviewed and considered all pleadings filed in support and in response, if 

any, to ___ 's Motion for Revision of 1998 Ruling Appointing a Nine Member Watermaster 

Board, including the argument of counsel presented at the_, 2013 hearing, and good cause 

appearing therefore: 

I. THE COURT'S 1998 RULING 

In its February 19, 1998 Ruling appointing a nine-member Watermaster Board ("1998 

Ruling"), the Court, as part of its creation and appointment of the Watermaster Board, included 

provisions as to the composition of the Watermaster Board, which provide for representation by 

the three wholesale Municipal Water Districts (the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, Three Valleys 

Municipal Water District, and Western Municipal Water District), and the allocation of the 

remaining six seats on the Watermaster Board among the three Pools- with three positions to 

I 

P225 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

representatives of the Appropriative Pool on a rotating basis, two positions to representatives of 

the Overlying (Agricultural) Pool ("Agricultural Pool"), and one position to a representative of 

the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool. 

The 1998 Ruling additionally included limits as to the service as a representative on the 

Watermaster Board concurrently with service on a Pool Committee or the Advisory Committee. 

Pursuant to the Ruling, no person may serve concurrently on the Watermaster Board while 

serving as a member of a Pool Committee or the Advisory Committee, except that the members 

of the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) Pool are expressly excepted from this limitation. The 1998 

Ruling provides, at page five, lines 7-12, that: 

No individual will be allowed to serve concurrently on the 
Watermaster Board while serving as a member of the Advisory 
Committee and/or the respective Pool Committee, with the 
exception of representatives from the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) 
Pool. This shall not prevent the same member agency or entity with 
a representative on the Chino Basin Advisory Committee from 
appointing a different representative to the Watermaster Board. 

One of the justifications behind this exception was the fact that the Overlying (Non

Agricultural) Pool comprises a smaller group of parties under the Judgment in this matter, as 

compared to the other Pool members. 

17 II. DECLINE IN AGRICULTURAL POOL MEMBERSHIP 

18 At the time of the Judgment, it was anticipated that Agricultural Pool production would 

19 diminish as agricultural land was converted for residential development and brought under 

20 municipal water service, and the Judgment included detailed procedures to transfer unproduced 

21 Agricultural Pool water to the members of the Appropriative Pool providing such service. 

22 Currently, as demonstrated in the Motion and accompanying papers, the number of Agricultural 

23 Pool members is dwindling, and groundwater production for use by the members of the 

24 Agricultural Pool has declined substantially over the last 35 years, from a high of96,567 acre-feet 

25 per year in 1975-76 to 31,342 acre-feet per year in 2010-2011. 

26 The Motion and supporting papers also demonstrate there is presently a relatively small 

27 group of active participants in Watermaster matters from the Agricultural Pool, and while there 

28 currently is no overlap between Agricultural Pool member service on the Watermaster Board and 
2 

P226 



1 the Pool Committee, a representative on the Advisory Connnittee is cnrrently a Pool Committee 

2 member, and alternates on the Watermaster Board have in the past been and continue to be 

3 members of the Pool Committee. Due to the current trend of declining activity in the Pool, the 

4 Court finds that it may be difficult to find within the Agricultural Pool's membership a sufficient 

5 number of representatives to fill all of the positions on the Agricultural Pool Committee, the 

6 Advisory Committee and the Waterrnaster Board. Accordingly, the Court will allow individual 

7 members of the Agricultural Pool to serve concnrrently on the Waterrnaster Board while serving 

8 as a member of the Advisory Committee or the Agricultural Pool Committee, in order to preserve 

9 the remaining members of the Pool's ability to be represented themselves in the Watermaster 

10 process. 

11 III. 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 Dated: 

ORDER 

IT IS ORDERED THAT: 

1. Page 5, lines 7-12, of the Court's 1998 Ruling are modified to read as follows: 

No individual will be allowed to serve concurrently on the 
Waterrnaster Board while serving as a member of the Advisory 
Committee and/or the respective Pool Committee, with the 
exception of representatives from the Overlying (Non-Agricultural) 
Pool and the Overlying (Agricultural) Pool. This shall not prevent 
the same member agency or entity with a representative on the 
Chino Basin Advisory Committee from appointing a different 
representative to the Watermaster Board. 

------
Han. Stanford E. Reichert 

21 Judge ofthe Superior Court 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 
3 

P227 



THIS PAGE 

HAS 

INTENTIONALLY 

BEEN LEFT 

BLANK 

FOR PAGINATION 

P228 



il 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

II. BUSINESS ITEM 

D. RIGHT OF ENTRY PERMIT BETWEEN 
THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA AND 
CBWM 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
9641 San Bernardino Road, Rancho Cucamonga, Ca 91730 

Tel: 909.484.3888 Fax: 909.484.3890 www.cbwm.org 

PETER KAVOUNAS, P.E. 
General Manager 

STAFF REPORT 

DATE: May 23, 2013 

TO: Watermaster Board Members 

SUBJECT: Right of Entry Permit Between the State of California and Chino Basin Watermaster 

SUMMARY 

Issue: Watermaster seeks continued data from seventeen (17) monitoring wells located on the 
State of California's (State) California Institution for Men (CIM) property to be effective in Optimum 
Basin Management Program (OBMP) Implementation Plan Element 1 (Groundwater Monitoring) 
and Element 4 (Comprehensive Groundwater Management Plan for Management Zone 1 ), 
Watermaster has asked the State to retain these wells (in lieu of decommissioning them) and to 
allow access for monitoring purposes to Watermaster staff. A Right of Entry Permit (ROE) is 
required for Watermaster to access the wells for monitoring and maintenance purposes. 

Recommendation: Authorize the General Manager to execute the proposed Right of Entry Permit, 
allowing authority to approve non-substantive changes. 

Financial Impact: The ROE will enable Watermaster to monitor wells on the CIM site. The cost to 
monitor these wells is included in the FY 12-13 annual budget, and will be included in subsequent 
budgets. Under the terms of the ROE Watermaster is also undertaking the future cost of 
decommissioning the wells, which is approximately $120,000. In the event that the State 
terminates the ROE within the first five years, then the State would be responsible for the cost of 
decommissioning the wells. 

Future Consideration 
Watermaster Board: May 23, 2013; Approval; Advisory Committee Approval Required 

ACTIONS· 
April 11, 2013 -Appropriative Pool -Unanimously moved to authorize the General Manager to execute the proposed right of entry 
permit, allowing authority to approve non~substantive changes 
April 11, 2013 - Non-Agricultural Pool- Unanimously moved to approve staff recommendation and to direct the Pool 
representatives to support at the Advisory Committee and Watermaster Board meetings subject to changes with they determine to 
be appropriate 
April 11, 2013 -Agricultural Pool- Unanimously moved to approve staff recommendation 
April18, 2013- Advisory Committee- Unanimously moved to approve staff recommendation 
April 25, 2013 - Watermaster Board -Meeting Cancelled 
May 23, 2013- Watermaster Board -

P229 



ROE Permit between the State of California and Chino Basin Watermaster 
Page 2 of 3 

BACKGROUND 

May 23, 2013 

CIM is operated by the State of California, Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation. In early 1990, 
tetrachloroethene (PCE) was detected at CIM's water supply Well 1. Investigation of the sources and 
extent of contamination was requested by the Santa Ana Regional Water Quality Control Board (Regional 
Board) on September 14, 1990. In 1992, construction began on a groundwater monitoring network of 
various wells in the shallow, intermediate, and deep groundwater zones beneath the site. These 
monitoring wells were sampled routinely as part of CIM's monitoring program from 1992 through 2007. 

In 2007, the State concluded that PCE and other VOC concentrations had decreased to below the MCLs, 
and that VOCs were not expected to migrate offsite. On May 17, 2007 the State filed a Request for No 
Further Action (NFA) for groundwater remediation and monitoring at CIM with the Regional Board. The 
NFA was approved by the Regional Board on December 17, 2009. 

The NFA letter recognizes there is no longer a threat to the beneficial uses of the groundwater in the 
Chino North Groundwater Management Zone and that, "[t]he monitoring wells located at the site are 
required to be properly decommissioned, in accordance with California Well Standards (DWR Bulletin No. 
74-81)." Consultants, legal counsel, and staff at Watermaster and the State have been working 
cooperatively since the NFA was approved, to preserve a set of monitoring wells at CIM for 
Watermaster's groundwater monitoring programs pursuant to the Implementation Plan of the Optimum 
Basin Management Program (OBMP) and the Water Quality Control Plan for the Santa Ana River Basin 
(Basin Plan). Of the original monitoring wells, Watermaster has requested that the 17 monitoring wells 
shown in the table below be preserved and incorporated into certain monitoring programs. 

--~-----------.---M-in-~-Max-- -------------~-~------- ----
w 11 W 11 Casong P rf P Perf- Screen C 1 t" 

e e Dia- e · er- oration Slot Casing/Screen Type omp e 100 

Name Depth meter orated forated Length Size Date 
_________________ D_ep_t_h ___ D_e_p_th ____________________________ _ 

feet inches feet feet feet mches 

B2B 70.0 4 50.0 70.0 20.0 0.01 Sch. 40 PVC/Sch. 40 PVC 8/11/1994 

848 100.0 4 80.0 100.0 20.0 0.01 Sch. 40 PVC/Sch. 40 PVC 8/16/1994 

MW-201 216.9 5 201.9 216.4 14.5 0.02 Sch. 80 PVC/8ch. 80 PVC 8/14/1996 

MW-211 200.7 5 181.8 200.0 18.2 0.02 Sch. 80 PVC/Sch. 80 PVC 8/9/1996 

MW-21S 101.5 4 91.5 101.0 9.5 0.02 Sch. 40 PVC/Sch. 40 PVC 8/1211996 

MW-22DR 529.5 5 514.5 528.9 14.4 0.02 8ch. 40 PVC/Sch. 40 304 SS 2/13/1997 

MW-241 172.1 5 157.2 171.7 14.5 0.02 Sch. 80 PVC/Sch. 80 PVC 12/23/1997 

MW-24S 104.0 4 94.0 103.6 9.6 0.02 Sch. 40 PVC/8ch. 40 PVC 12/30/1997 

MW-281 150.2 5 125.4 144.9 19.5 0.02 Sch. 80 PVC/Sch. 80 PVC 4/20/2001 

MW-28S 90.63 5 85.5 90.2 4.7 0.02 8ch. 80 PVC/8ch. 80 PVC 4/27/2001 

MW-311 158.5 5 143.6 158.1 14.5 0.02 Sch. 80 PVC/8ch. 80 PVC 4/5/2001 

MW-33S 107.4 4 97.3 106.9 9.6 0.02 8ch. 40 PVC/8ch. 40 PVC 3/22/2001 

MW-348 114.7 4 104.7 114.3 9.6 0.02 Sch. 40 PVC/Sch. 40 PVC 3/29/2001 

MW-351 172.4 5 142.4 171.7 29.3 0.02 8ch. 80 PVC/8ch. 80 PVC 5/9/2001 

P-230 366.0 5 340.8 355.3 14.5 0.02 Sch. 80 PVC/8ch. 80 PVC 8/29/1996 

P-231 202.8 5 182.8 202.4 19.6 0.02 8ch. 80 PVC/8ch. 80 PVC 8/30/1996 

P-238 117.2 4 107.3 116.8 9.5 0.02 Sch. 40 PVC/Sch. 40 PVC 9/4/1996 

These wells were selected because their spatial distribution (areally and vertically) will provide important 
information for the following monitoring programs: (i) the basin-wide key well groundwater quality 
monitoring program (GWQMP), which provides data necessary for the triennial ambient water quality 

P230 



ROE Permit between the State of California and Chino Basin Watermaster 
Page 3 of 3 

May 23, 2013 

recomputation, the Chino Basin numerical model, and the State Of the Basin (SOB) report; (ii) hydraulic 
control monitoring program (HCMP); and (iii) subsidence monitoring in MZ1. 

The OBMP, the Peace Agreements, and the OBMP Implementation Plan all call for a key well monitoring 
program for groundwater quality as part of Program Element 1. The data generated from the GWQMP are 
used for the biennial SOB report, the HCMP report, the Chino Basin model, and the triennial ambient 
water quality recomputation. The latter program provides water quality data to the Basin Monitoring Task 
Force, administered by the Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority (SAWPA) and is required by the Basin 
Plan. The deliverables of the GWQMP include time-history plots of key water quality constituents and 
maps showing the spatial distribution of water quality constituents. These charts and maps are used to 
assess basin-wide groundwater quality for constituents of concern, trends in groundwater quality, and 
other special studies of groundwater quality in relation to point-source and non-point source 
contamination, and emerging contaminants. 

DISCUSSION 

The ROE Permit gives Watermaster the right to access the 17 wells, install equipment, and collect data. 
Either party may terminate the agreement by providing notice to the other. The terms of access are 
defined, along with data sharing provisions. The agreement provides that Watermaster will be 
responsible for decommissioning of the wells at the end of the monitoring program, unless the State 
terminates the agreement within the first five years. 

The agreement also defines insurance requirements, which are within Watermaster's current insurance 
limits, and the proper communication protocols. 

As of the time of posting of this staff letter there are some non-substantive edits that may be required to 
bring the agreement to a final form. The ROE permit is shown as Attachment 1 to this staff letter. 

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Proposed Right of Entry Agreement 

P231 



(3/28/13 DRAFT] RIGHT OF ENTRY PERMJT 

Tills RlGHT OF ENTRY PERMIT is made and entered into this __ day of , 2013, by 
and between the STATE OF CALIFORNIA, acting by and through its Director of the 
Depmiment of General Services and with the approval of the Califomia Depmiment of 
Con·ections and Rehabilitation (hereinafter, "CDCR") - California Institution for Men, Chino, 
Califom.ia (hereinafter, "CIM") (collectively, the "State"), m1d the CHINO BASIN 
WATERMASTER, its officers, employees, agents, contractors, subcontractors, and volunteers 
(hereinafter, "Watennaster"). 

IffiCITALS 

WHEREAS, by Order of Cmni in the Superior Court Action: Chino Basin Mllilicipal Water 
District v. City of Chino (San Bernardino County Superior Court, subsequently re-numbered 
RCV. 51010) dated Febmary 19, 1998, the court established a nine-member Chino Basin 
Watermaster Board (Watem1aster) to administer the Judgment of January 27, 1978. Paragraph 
25 of the Judgment authorizes the Watennaster to enter into contracts for the performance of 
powers created by the Judgment 

WHEREAS, the 1998 Order required the development of m1 Optimmn Basin Management 
Program (hereinafter, "OBMP"). 

WHEREAS, the pmiies to the above-entitled action entered into a Peace Agreement dated June 
29, 2000 to implement the OBMP (hereinafter, "Peace Agreement"). 

WHEREAS, section 8.2 of the Peace Agreement extended the tem1 of that Agreement to expire 
on December 31, 2030. 

WHEREAS, Watennaster was ordered to il11plement the OBMP through its Implementation 
Plan on July 13,2000. 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Implementation Plan of the OBiviP, the Peace Agreement, and the 
Water Quality Control Plan (Basin Plan) for the Santa Ana River Basin (Region 8), the 
Watermaster conducts integrated groundwater monitoring programs. These include basin-wide 
gronndwater elevation m1d groundwater quality monitoring programs and a more focused key 
well monitoring program to demonstrate whether or not hydraulic control has been attained by 
the desalter wells (Hydraulic Control Monitoring Program [hereinafter, "HCMP"]). 

WHEREAS, on December 17, 2009 the Regional Water Quality Control Board, Sm1ta Ana 
Region issued a letter "Determination of No Further Action (NFA), Tetrachlorethylene 
Remediation Project, Califomia Institution for Men, Chlno" [ also known as the "PCE 
Remediation Project"] (hereinafter, "NF A Letter"). The NF A Letter also states, "The monitoring 
wells located at the site are required to be properly deconm1issioned, in accordance with 
Califoruia Well Standards (DWR Bulletin No. 74-81)." Consultm1ts, counsel, m1d staff:fi:om the 
State and Watennaster have been working in a cooperative m3ll11er since the issuance of the 
NFA Letter to retain some of the CIM weils so that they could remain in the Watennaster's 
groundwater monitoring program. These wells, many equipped with pressure transducers, m·e 
also a key component in the subsidence monitoring program ofOBIVIP Element No.4. 

Right of Entry, Chino Institution for Men, April~ 2013 Page 1 

P232 



\VHEREAS, the Watennaster has requested that certain groundwater monitoring wells be 
retained and not decommissioned and that Wate1master seeks to have a Right of Entry to the 
CIM site as set fmih below. 

NOW THEREFORE THE STATE GRANTS WATERMASTER A RIGHT OF ENTRY 
PERMIT UPON THE FOLLOWING TERMS AND CONDITIONS: 

1. Right of Entry. The State hereby gives permission to Watermaster to enter upon those lands 
1vithin the CDCR CIM facility, a State facility (hereinafter, "Prope1iy"), for the purposes of 
access and monitoring of the seventeen (17) groundwater monitoring wells identified in 
Paragraph 2, below. 

2. Well Retention. The State will retain and not decommission the following wells and shall 
not take any actions to interfere with the use of such wells as monitoring wells. The 
Watennaster is solely responsible for the cost to maintain and repair these wells. These wells are 
provided by the State on an as-is, where-is basis and are identified on a map attached hereto as 
Exhibit A, as follows: 

B2B 

B4B 

MW-201 

MW-21! 

MW-21S MW-28S 

MW-241 MW-281 

MW-24S MW-311 

MW-22DR MW-33S 

MW-34S 

MW-351 

P-23S 

P-231 

P-23D 

Of these wells, B2B and B4B were installed for monitoring groundwater quality at CIM and the 
remaining wells were installed for the PCE Remediation Project that is the subject of the NFA 
Letter. 

3. WeU Monitoring. CIM will provide Watennaster reasonable access to the wells listed in 
Paragraph 2, above, for the purpose of conducting groundwater monitoring, whlch may include 
groundwater elevation monitoring and water quality monitoring. Such monitoring may begin 
in1111ediately. As CIM is a secured facility, CIM may, in its reasonable judgment, restrict access 
for security purposes. 

a. At least sixty (60) days prior to col1ll1lencement of monitoring, Wate1master shall 
submit a list of existing and planned program activities anticipated for the monitming wells, 
including installation of testing/monitoring equipment (e.g., pressure and temperature sensors 
with data loggers, etc.), a list of sample analyses anticipated for groundwater sample testing and 
potential other well testing activities, and identify the consultant(s) who will perform the work. 
If additional equipment installation, analysis, or testing is planned in the future, Wate1master 
shall notifY CIM in writing of this additional program activity at least sixty (60) days prior to 
col1ll1lencement of the activity. 

b. Watennaster shall provide CIM with copies of all data, including copies of any 
raw data and instrument printouts, collected from CIM monitoring wells withln 30 days from 
collection of the data or completion of laboratory analysis, at no cost to the State. Data will be 
provided in electronic pmiable docmnent fmmat (hereinafter, "PDF"), Microsoft Excel, 
Microsoft Word, or an approved equivalent. Laboratory data will be provided as laboratory 
reports in PDF fonnat and electronic data deliverable in Microsoft Excel fom1at along with 

Right of Entry, Chino Institution for Men, April~ 2013 Page2 

P233 



consultation with respect to data as needed or requested by CIM, including but not limited to 
copies of any raw data and instrument printouts. 

c. Watermaster will maintain the monitoring wells and surface completions in 
accordance with California Well Standards (DWR Bulletin No. 74-90 as may be updated, 
amended or replaced). Any rehabilitation of the monitoring wells that may be required for 
Watetmaster's monitoring program activities will be the sole responsibility, and at the sole 
expense, of Watermaster and, if needed, will be conducted in accordance with Califomia Well 
Standards (DWR Bulletin Nos. 74-81 and 74-90 as may be updated, amended or replaced). 

d. Watermaster may include some or all ofthese wells listed in Paragraph 2, above, 
in its Key Well Monitoring Program and the HCMP. 

e. Nothing within this Right of Entry Permit precludes or prevents CIM fi·om using 
the mo11itoting wells to conduct monitoring, sampling, or other testing. The parties will 
cooperate to .ensure that they rtuw each undertake monitoring, sampling, and testing. 

4. Indemnification. Watetmaster waives all claims against State, its officers, agents, and 
employees, for loss or damage caused by, atising out of, or in any way connected with the 
exercise of this Right of Entry, and Wate1master agrees to protect, save hatmless, indemnifY, and 
defend State, its officers, agents and employees, from any and all loss, damage or liability, 
including, without limitation, all legal fees, expert witness or consultant fees and expenses 
related to the response to, settlement of, or defense of any claims ot liability which may be 
suffered or incmred by the State, its officers, agents and employees that is caused by, m·ises out 
of, or is in auy way connected with Watennaster's exercise of the rights hereby granted, except 
those arising out of the sole negligence of State. 

5. Decommissioning of Wells Upon Completion of Monitoring Activities. At the completion 
of Watennaster's monitoring ~;~ctivities, including pursuant to a Termination of Right of Entry 
Penni! as set fmih in Paragraph 6, below, Watennaster shall, at its sole expense, properly 
decommission the specific wells approved in writing by CIM for decollllllissioning in accordat1ce 
with Califomia Well Standmds (DWR Bulletin Nos. 74-81 and 74-90 as may be updated, 
amended or replaced). Notwithstanding the foregoing, if CIM temilnates tlils Right of Entry 
Permit within the fust five years after its execution, Watem1aster shall be responsible only for 
the removal of any equipment installed in the wells, and CIM will, at its sole expense, properly 
decollllllission 811Y Wells it identifies are not necessat·y for its monitoring progratns or btl1er 
pwposes, in accordance with California Well Standmds (DWR Bulletin Nos. 74-81 and 74-90 as 
may be updated, amended or replaced). 

6. Termination of Right of Entry Permit. Except upon notice by either party in accordance 
with Pat·agraph 20, below, this Right of Entry Pennit shall continue until all of the wells 
identified by CIM pursnant to Pmagraph 5 me deconnnissioned. Watermaster may terminate this 
Right of Entry Penni! by providing at least ninety (90) days' written notice to the State. Upon 
s1.1ch notice of termination, Wate1master shall co=ence and complete, prior to the effective 
date of tennination, all work necessm·y to decollllllission the wells, at its own cost and expense 
and in a manner according to all applicable laws, regulations and orders of state agencies having 
jurisdiction. The State may tenninate this Right of Entty Petmit by providing at least one 
hundred eighty (180) days' written notice to Watermaster. Upon such notice of tmmination, 
Watermaster shall commence and complete all work necessat-y to decommission the wells prior 

Right of Entry, Chino Institution for Men, April~ 2013 Page 3 

P234 



to the effective date of such tem1ination, at the sole cost and expense of the Watennaster. The 
State agrees to cooperate with Watermaster to permit reasonable access to perfonn the 
decommissioning work. 

7. Insurance Requirements. Watemmster shall fcunish to the State a Certificate of Insurance 
with the State's number TR12018 indicated on the face of the certificate, issued to the State with 
evidence of insurance as follows: 

(a) Commercial General Liability: The Watem1aster shall maintain Commercial General 
Liability aggregate for bodily injury and property damage and Fire Legal Liability with those 
limits of not less than $1,000,000 combined per occurrence. T11e policy shall include coverage 
for liabilities arising out of premises, operations, personal and advertising injury and liability 
assumed Lmder an insured contract. This insurance shall apply separately to each insured against 
whom claim is made or suit is brought subject to the Provider's limit of liability. The policy 
must include State of California its officers, agents and employees, as additional insured, not 
only insofar as the operations under the Pennit are concerned. 

(b) Automobile Liability: The Watermaster, if performing work under this Right of Entry 
Pern1it, shall maintain motor vehicle liability with limits of not less than $100,000 per accident 
for bodily injmy and property damage. The State of California, its officers, agents and 
employees, are to be additional insured with respect to liability arising out of all vehicles, owned, 
leased and non-owned. 

(c) Worker's Compensation: The Director/President ofWatennaster, if performing work 
tmder this Right of Entry Penni! by its employees, or such consultant retained by Watermaster to 
perfmm the well testing program described above, shall provide a letter stating it has no 
employees requiring worker's compensation. 

(d) The State shall not be liable for the payment of any premiums or assessments on the 
insurance coverage required by the above provisions. The certificate of insurance shall provide 
that the insurer will not cancel the insured's coverage without tllliiy (30) days prior written 
notice to the State. Watennaster agrees that the insurance herein provided for shall be in effect at 
all times during the term of this Right of Entry Permit. 

(e) In the event that said insurance coverage expires or is tetminated at any time during 
the tenn of this Right of Entry Pennit, Watetmaster agrees to provide State, at least thirty (30) 
days prior to said expiration or tennination date, a new cetiificate of insurance evidencing 
insurance coverage as provided for herein. 

(f) In the event Watennaster or its staff or consultants fail to keep in effect, at all times, 
insurance coverage as herein provided, State may, in addition to any other remedies it may have, 
immediately termil1ate this Right of Entry Permit upon failure of Watennaster to cure such 
breach within 15 days of the giving of such notice. 

(g) If Watermaster is self-insmed, Watermaster shall provide State with written 
aclmowledgement of this fact at the time of the execution of this Right of Entry Permit If, at 
any time after execution hereof, Watermaster abandons its self-insured status for any reason 
whatsoever, Watennaster shall immediately notify State of this fact and put in place a policy as 
described above. 

8. Titis Right of Entry Pennit is subject to any and all existing contracts, leases, licenses, 
encumbrances and claims which may affect the Property. Watermaster shall conduct all 

............. , - vw;:;;;::;z: 

Right of Entry, Chino Institution for Men, April~ 2013 Page4 

P235 



activities pursuant to this Right of Entry Pemtit in a manner which protects the public health, 
safety and welfare. 

9. Access to the Property shall be as designated by the State and Wate1master shall restrict travel 
to such roads or routes within the Prope1iy as the State's on-site representative at the Property 
may reasonably designate. Use of said roads or routes by Watennaster shall be restricted to that 
use which is reasonably necessary to cany ont the Right of Entry Pemlit. Prior to any entry upon 
the Property pursuant to this Permit, Watermaster shall contact and obtain permission from the 
CIM Correctional Plant Manager. 

10. In recognition of the fact that a portion of the Property is located within CIM, a secured 
State prison facility, Watermaster agrees that this Right of Entry Permit is subject to any and all 
limitations and/or requirements customarily imposed as security measures of a State prison 
facility. 

11. State reserves the right to prevent entry upon the Prope1iy in the event of a suspected or 
actual emergency. 

12. Prior to any entry upon CIM for any purposes hereinabove set forth, Watermaster shall 
notify the State by written or oral notice at least seven (7) days to: 

Depmiment of Corrections-CIM 
Attn: Conectional Plant Mm1ager, 
Plant Operations Department 
14901 Central Avenue 
Chino, CA 91710 

13. No Assignment. This Right of Entry Permit shall not be assigned or sublet without the 
express written consent of the State, which may be withheld in the State's sole discretion. 

14. Modification. This Right of Entry Pennit may only be modified in a writing subscribed by 
Wate1master and the State. 

15. Construction Activities. In the Watennaster's exercise of rights of entry and obligations 
under tllis Right of Entry Pennit, including any excavation activities at the Prope1iy, 
Wate1master shall take all reasonable measures to make the same in such marmer as will cause 
the least injury to the surface of the ground around such excavation, and shall replace the em·th so 
removed by it and restore the surface of the ground and any improvements thereon to as near the 
same condition as they were immediately prior to connnencement of Watennaster's activities 
pursuant to tllis Right of Entry Pennit as is practicable, including the removal of equipment and 
necessary capping and grouting of wells and any and all other work necessary to cap said wells 
in accordance with all laws and regulations relating thereto. 

16. Liability Waiver on Entry. All persons entering the Prope1iy for purposes of this Right of 
Entry Permit, including Watennaster's officers, employees, agents, contractors, subcontractors, 
consultants, and volunteers, are required to sign a liability waiver prior to accessing the Property 
for the purpose of exercising the 1ights provided herein. 

17. Waterrnaster shall comply with all local, state and federal laws and Tegulations wllile 
exercising its rights found herein. 

Right of Entry, Chino Institution for Men, April~ 2013 Page 5 

P236 



18. Severance. If a Court oflaw rules that any provision of this Right of Entr-y Pemrit is void or 
voidable, it shall be deemed severed Jl"om the Right of Entry Pennit and the remaining terms 
shall remain effective and enforceable. 

19. Entry upon the Property by Watennaster for the purposes stated herein shall constitute 
acceptance by Watermaster of all tenus and conditions in tllis Right of Entry Permit. 

20. Notice. Written notices required by this Right of Entry Permit shall be delivered as follows: 

To California Department of General Services: 

[Identify recipient and insert address] 

To Califomia Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation: 

[Identify recipient/s and insett address] 

To California Institution For Men: 

Associate Warden, Business Services 
California Institution for Men 
14091 South Central Avenue 
P.O. Box 128 
Chino, CA 91708-0128 

To Chino Basin Watermaster: 

General Manager 
Chino Basin Watermaster 
9641 San Bernardino Road 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 

2L Integration. This Right of Entry Pennit constitutes the entire agreement of the Pmties with 
regard to the subject matter herein, and supersedes any prior, understanding between the parties 
with respect to the matters covered by this Right of Entry Pe1mit. 

22. Counterparts. This Right of Entry may be executed in counterpmi, each of wllich shall 
constitute an original. 

SIGNATURES: 

CHINO BASIN WATERL\IlASTER 

By~~~~~~~~~~--~---
PETER KAVOUNAS 
General Manager 
Chino Basin Watennaster 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

Right of Entry, Chino Institution for Men, April~ 2013 

P237 

Page 6 



DEPARTMENT OF GENERi'I.L SERVICES 
FRED KLASS, DIRECTOR 

By 
M~rc=HA~E~L~B=u=T~L=ER~----------~-

Chief, Real Property Services Section 

APPROVED: 
STATE OF Ci'I.LIFORNIA 
Ci'I.LIFORNIA DEPARTIVIENT OF CORRECTIONS 
AND REHABILITATION 

By: --------------------
DEBRAHYSEN 
Deputy Director 
Facility Planning, Construction and Management 

Right of Entry, Chino Institution for Men, April~ 2013 

P238 

= 
Page 7 



r 
• 
~ 
~ • !! 
~ 
z 

i 
~ 
i 
" I 
~ 

i i 
0 
< 

" 
m 

~ s 
0 

~ i 

= 

California 

~ 0 

"' 
""'"" "\"~ 

Approximate scale in feet '1 <$o--

400 800 

Approximate scale in met~~o 

Explanation 

0 

~I 
\NELL 14 

41-

MW-31I S 

MW-34S Ell Groundwater Monitoring Well To Remain 

For 

\NELL 15 

~ 

~~'==== 

~W-20I 

Men 

sMW-351 

-
B4B 

62BS 

sasemap modffied from CIM source, dated June 28, 1984; Plumbing Site Pl<ln 
from CIM source, dated June 8, 1998; a field survey by Associated Engineers, 

Inc., February 2005; and an aerial photo from TerraServer, dated 06-16-09. 

GROUNDWATER MONITORING WELLS 
WELL 16··~· Drinking water supply well location TO REMAIN PER AGREEMENT WITH 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
! o California Institution for Men 
~ l WELL Agricultural water supply well location Chino, California 

"" ~ ~ ------- California Department of Corrections By: jrw I Date: 04/04/13 Pro·ect No. 002064008 

~' and Rehabilitation (CDCR) property line e& 
~~ am ., Frgure 1 
~OL---------------------------------------------------------1---~:=~~~~-------L--------------------_j 

P239 



---~----~ --- --------------------- ---- -

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

IV. INFORMATION 

1. Cash Disbursements for April 2013 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER For Informational Purposes Only 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

April 2013 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/04/2013 16818 APPLIED COMPUTER TECHNOLOGIES 2105 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 03/29/2013 2105 Database Consultant- March 2013 6052.2 · Applied Computer Techno! 3,402.80 

TOTAL 3,402.80 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/04/2013 16819 BOWCOCK, ROBERT 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 03/19/2013 3/19 Quarterly Mtg 3/19/13 Quarterly Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 03/21/2013 3/21 Advisory Comm 3/21/13 Advisory Committee Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 03/28/2013 3/28 Board Mtg 3/28/13 Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 375.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/04/2013 16820 CHEF DAVE'S CAFE & CATERING 3481 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 03/28/2013 3481 Lunch for 3/28 Board Meeting 6312 · Meeting Expenses 412.13 

TOTAL 412.13 

Bill Pmt -Check 04!04/2013 16821 CRAIG, ROBERT 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 03/12/2013 3/12 RRR Event 3/12/13 RRR Event 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 03/19/2013 3/19 LSC Mtg 3/19/13 LSC Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 
-u 

Bill 03/21/2013 

"" 
3/21 Advisory Comm 3/21/13 Advisory Committee Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

""' Bill 03/28/2013 
0 

3/28 Board Mtg 3/28/13 Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 500.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/04/2013 16822 CURATALO, JAMES 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 03/11/2013 3/11 Admin Mtg 3/11/13 Administrative Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 03/12/2013 3/12 RRR Event 3/12/13 RRR Event 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 03/19/2013 3/19 Quarterly Mtg 3/19/13 Quarterly Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 03/27/2013 3/27 Board Agenda 3/27/13 Board Agenda Review 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

Bill 03/28/2013 3/28 Board Mtg 3/28/13 Board Meeting 6311 · Board Member Compensation 125.00 

TOTAL 625.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 04!04/2013 16823 DC LAW 25102 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 03/12/2013 25102 Ag Pool Legal Services - March 2013 8467 · Ag Legal & Technical Services 2,880.00 

TOTAL 2,880.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/04/2013 16824 DGO AUTO DETAILING 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 03/28/2013 Wash 4 trucks on 3/14/13 and 3/28/13 6177 · Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 200.00 

TOTAL 200.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/04/2013 16825 DURRINGTON, GLEN Ag Pool Member Compensation 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 03/14/2013 3/14 Ag Pool Mtg 3/14/13 Ag Pool Meeting 8411 · Compensation 25.00 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 100.00 

Page 1 of 10 



Type 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Blll 

Bill 
"1J 
N 
.j:> Bill 
~ 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Date 

0410412013 

03/28/2013 

03/28/2013 

04/04/2013 

03/12/2013 

03/28/2013 

04/04/2013 

03/14/2013 

03/19/2013 

03/21/2013 

03/28/2013 

04f04/2013 

03/28/2013 

03/28/2013 

04/04/2013 

03/07/2013 

03/12/2013 

03/14/2013 

0311912013 

03/21/2013 

03/21/2013 

03/28/2013 

04/04/2013 

03/28/2013 

16826 

10317 

10293 

16827 

Num 

3/12 RRR Event 

3/28 Board Mtg 

16828 

3/14 Ag Pool Mtg 

3/19 Quarterly Mtg 

3/22 Advisory Comm 

3/28 Board Mtg 

16829 

17417 

17418 

16830 

3/07 RMPU Mtg 

3/12 RRR Event 

3/14 Ag Pool Mtg 

3/19 LSC Mtg 

3/21 Advisory Comm 

3/21 RMPU Mtg 

3/28 Board Mtg 

16831 

7003730910002744 

Name 

EGOSCUE LAW GROUP 

ELIE, STEVEN 

FEENSTRA, BOB 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

April 2013 

Memo 

Ag Pool Legal Services- March 2013 

Ag Pool Legal Services- February 2013 

3/12/13 RRR Event 

3/28/13 Board Meeting 

3/14/13 Ag Pool Meeting 

3/14/13 Ag Pool Meeting 

3/19/13 Quarterly Meeting 

3/19/13 Quarterly Meeting 

3122/13 Advisory Committee Meeting 

3/22/13 Advisory Committee Meeting 

3/28/13 Board Meeting 

3/28/13 Board Meeting 

GEOTECHNICAL SERVICES 

HALL, PETE* 

HSBC BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 

17417 

17418 

3/07/13 RMPU Meeting 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

3/12113 RRR Event 

3/14/13 Ag Pool Meeting 

3/19/13 LSC Meeting 

3/21/13 Advisory Committee Meeting 

3/21/13 RMPU Meeting 

3/28/13 Board Meeting 

7003-7309-1000-27 44 

Miscellaneous office supplies/binders/RRR 

For Informational Purposes Only 

Account 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8467 · Ag Legal & Technical Services 

8467 · Ag Legal & Technical Services 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8411 ·Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8411 · Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8411 · Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8411 · Compensation 

84 70 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7103.6 · Grdwtr Qual-Supplies 

7103.6 · Grdwtr Qual-Supplies 

1012 • Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8411 · Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8470 · Ag Meeting Atter1d -Special 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

Paid Amount 

125.00 

8,112.50 

2,447.50 

10,560.00 

125.00 

125.00 

250.00 

25.00 

100.00 

25.00 

100.00 

25.00 

100.00 

25.00 

100.00 

500.00 

2,366.75 

447.27 

2,814.02 

25.00 

100.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

875.00 

1,150.05 

Page 2 of 10 



Type 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

-u Bill Pmt -Check 
N 
-l'> Bill 

fei'TAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Date 

04/04/2013 

03/14/2013 

04/04!2013 

03/1112013 

03/1212013 

03/1412013 

03/19/2013 

03/21/2013 

03/27/2013 

03/28/2013 

04/04/2013 

03/29/2013 

04/04/2013 

03/28/2013 

04/04/2013 

03/07/2013 

03/14/2013 

03/28/2013 

04104/2013 

03/28/2013 

Num 

16832 

3/14 Ag Pool Mtg 

16833 

3/11 Admin Mtg 

3/12 RRR Event 

3/14 Appro Pool Mtg 

3/19 Quarterly Mtg 

3/21 Advisory Comm 

3/27 Board Agenda 

3/28 Board Meeting 

16834 

473 

16835 

2013032800 

16836 

3/07 RMPU Mtg 

3/14 Ag Pool Mtg 

3/28 Board Mtg 

16837 

13553010 

Name 

HUITSING, JOHN 

KUHN, BOB 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

April 2013 

Office paper 

Memo 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

3/14/13 Ag Pool Meeting 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

3/11/13 Administrative Meeting 

3112/13 RRR Event 

3/14/13 Appropriative Pool Meeting 

3/19/13 Quarterly Meeting 

3/21/13 Advisory Committee Meeting 

3/27/13 Board Agenda Review 

3/28/13 Board Meeting 

PARK PLACE COMPUTER SOLUTIONS, INC. 473 

PAYCHEX 

PIERSON, JEFFREY 

PREMIERE GLOBAL SERVICES 

IT Consulting Services- March 2013 

2013032800 

March 2013 

3/07/13 RMPU Meeting 

3/07/13 RMPU Meeting 

3/14/13 Ag Pool Meeting 

3/14/13 Ag Pool Meeting 

3/28/13 Board Meeting 

3/28/13 Board Meeting 

13553010 

Agenda call on 3/05 

Agenda call on 3/05 

Agenda call on 3/05 

RMPU call on 3/07 

PK call on 3/08 

For Informational Purposes Only 

Account 

6031.1 · Copy Paper 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8411 · Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6052.1 · Park Place Camp Solutn 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6012 ·Payroll Services 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8411 ·Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8411 · Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

8411 ·Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8412 · Meeting Expenses 

8512 ·Meeting Expense 

8312 · Meeting Expenses 

7204 · Camp Recharge-Supplies 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 

Paid Amount 

427.55 

1,577.60 

25.00 

100.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

875.00 

3,300.00 

3,300.00 

236.74 

236.74 

25.00 

100.00 

25.00 

100.00 

25.00 

100.00 

375.00 

21.99 

21.99 

21.99 

105.38 

24.42 

Page 3 of 10 



Type 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 
""C 

"" 
Bill 

+b>TAL 
w 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Date 

04/04/2013 

03/28/2013 

04/04/2013 

03/12/2013 

03/19/2013 

03/28/2013 

04/04/2013 

03/28/2013 

04/04/2013 

03/28/2013 

04/04/2013 

03/14/2013 

03/28/2013 

04/04/2013 

03/14/2013 

04/04/2013 

03/28/2013 

Num 

16838 

8000909000168851 

16839 

3/12 RRR Event 

3/19 Quarterly Mtg 

3/28 Board Mtg 

16840 

19905 

16841 

300732989 

16842 

3/14 Ag Pool Mtg 

3/28 Board Meeting 

16843 

3/14 Ag Pool Mtg 

16844 

01251911695092103 

Name 

PURCHASE POWER 

ROGERS, PETER 

THE LAWTON GROUP 

UNION 76 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

April 2013 

Memo 

Agenda review call on 3/13 

Agenda review call on 3/13 

Agenda review call on 3/13 

Non-Ag pool mtg call on 3/14 

Non-Ag pool mtg call on 3/14 

Non-Ag pool mtg call on 3/14 

PK call on 3/25 

Service fee 

Monthly fee 

8000909000168851 

Mail documents to San Bernardino County 

3/12/13 RRR Event 

3/19/13 Quarterly Meeting 

3/28/13 Board Meeting 

6017 

Week ending 3/24/13 

300-732-989 

Fuel- March 2013 

VANDENHEUVEL, GEOFFREY 6311 

VANDENHEUVEL, ROB 

VERIZON 

3/14/13 Ag Pool Meeting 

3/28/13 Board Meeting 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

3/14/13 Ag Pool Meeting 

Ag Pool Member Compensation 

012519116950792103 

For Informational Purposes Only 

Account 

8412 · Meeting Expenses 

8512 ·Meeting Expense 

8312 ·Meeting Expenses 

8512 · Meeting Expense 

8512 · Meeting Expense 

8512 ·Meeting Expense 

6909.1 · OBMP Meetings 

6022 · Telephone 

6022 · Telephone 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6042 · Postage - General 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'I Ckg 

6017 ·Temporary Services 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6175 · Vehicle Fuel 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

6311 · Board Member Compensation 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8411 · Compensation 

8470 · Ag Meeting Attend -Special 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6022 · Telephone 

Paid Amount 

16.27 

16.27 

16.29 

71.54 

86.73 

25.26 

109.43 

19.15 

19.95 

576.66 

46.24 

46.24 

125.00 

125.00 

125.00 

375.00 

824.00 

824.00 

247.96 

247.96 

125.00 

125.00 

250.00 

25.00 

100.00 

125.00 

485.29 

Page 4 of 10 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER For Informational Purposes Only 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

April 2013 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Bill 03/28/2013 012561121521714508 012561121521714508 7405 · PE4-0ther Expense 184.12 

TOTAL 669.41· 

BH! Pmt -Check 04/04/2013 16845 YUKON DISPOSAL SERVICE 08-K2 213849 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 04/01/2013 08-k2 213849 Trash service for April2013 6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 106.53 

TOTAL 106.53 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/12/2013 16846 SERGEANT SHREDDER On-Site Shredding 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 04/12/2013 On-Site Shredding 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 125.00 

TOTAL 125.00 

General Journal 04/13/2013 04/13/2013 Payroll and Taxes for 03/31/13-04/13/13 Payroll and Taxes for 03/31/13-04/13{13 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Direct Deposits for 03/31/13-04/13/13 1 012 · Bank of America Gen'! Ckg 20,077.37 

Payroll Taxes for 03/31/13-04/13/13 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 6,864.69 

TOTAL 26,942.06 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/16/2013 16847 ACWA JOINT POWERS INSURANCE AUTHORIT'I 00198 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 04/09/2013 00198 Disabillty Insurance- 00198 1409 · Prepaid Ufe, BAD&D & L TO 203.42 

j:grAL 203.42 

""" """ Bill Pmt -Check 04{16/2013 16848 CALPERS 457 PLAN Payroll and Taxes for 03f17/13-03130f13 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

General Journal 03/31/2013 13/03/08 CALPERS 457 PLAN 457 Employee deductions for 03/17/13-03/30/13 2000 ·Accounts Payable 3,173.36 

TOTAL 3,173.36 

Bill Pmt -Check 04!16/2013 16849 CORELOGIC INFORMATION SOLUTIONS 80816943 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 03/31/2013 80816943 80816943 7103.7 · Grdwtr Qual-Computer Svc 62.50 

80816943 7101.4 ·Prod Monitor~Cornputer 62.50 

TOTAL 125.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/16/2013 16850 GREAT AMERICA LEASING CORP. 13409488 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 04/09/2013 13532848 Invoice 6043.1 · Ricoh Lease Fee 2,795.00 

Februal)' 2013 6043.1 · Ricoh Lease Fee 533,32 

TOTAL 3,328.32 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/16/2013 16851 HOGAN LOVELLS 2724056 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 03/31/2013 2724056 Non-Ag Pool legal services- March 2013 8567 · Non-Ag Legal Service 1,781.17 

TOTAL 1,781.17 

Bill Pmt ~Check 04{16/2013 16852 PRINTING RESOURCES 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 04/03/2013 59437 Nameplates: Sherri Molino and AI Lopez 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 57.00 

Bill 04/03/2013 59465 Nameplate: Ray Marquez 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 28.50 

Page 5 of 10 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER For Informational Purposes Only 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

April2013 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

TOTAL 85.50 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/16/2013 16853 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM Payor#3493 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

General Journal 03/31/2013 13/03/07 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM CaiPERS Retirement for 03/17113-03/30/13 2000 · Accounts Payable 7,042.98 

TOTAL 7,042.98 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/16/2013 16854 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA WATER COMMITTEE SCWC Quarterly Meeting 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 04/03/2013 4/26 Quarterly Mtg Registration-Kavounas-attend SCWC Qtrly Mtg 6191 ·Conferences- General 70.00 

TOTAL 70.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/16/2013 16855 THE LAWTON GROUP 6017 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 03/31/2013 19927 Week ending 3/31/13 6017 · Temporary Services 659.20 

TOTAL 659.20 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/16/2013 16856 WESTERN DENTAL SERVICES, INC. 11882 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 04/03/2013 11882 Dental insurance -April 2013 60182.2 · Dental & Vision Ins 30.00 

TOTAL 30.00 

-u Bill Pmt -Check 04/18/2013 16857 RON SHELLEY'S AUTOMOTIVE 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg N 
-1'> Bill 04/18/2013 2859 2859 6177 ·Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 96.43 
U1 

Bill 04/18/2013 2863 2863 6177 · Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 54.43 

TOTAL 150.86 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/22/2013 16858 BANK OF AMERICA XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-9341 1012 · Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 03/31/2013 XXXX-XXXX-XXXX-9341 Index tabs for Guidance Docs 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 497.03 

Labels for Guidance Docs 6031.7 · other Office Supplies 66.94 

Large binders for Guidance Docs 6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 795.74 

Book for field work documentation 7104.7 · Grdwtr Levei-WM Staff-Cap Equip 25.83 

Lunch for CDA Mtg 7305 · PE3&5-Supplies 101.11 

Parking-Ontario Alrport-Kavounas-Leglslative Symr: 6191 · Conferences- General 36.00 

Lunch for P. Kavounas at Ontario Airport 6191 ·Conferences- General 14.13 

Hotei-Kavounas-legislative Symposium~Sacramen! 6191 · Conferences- General 232.60 

Online training for office staff 6192 · Training & Seminars 24.00 

P. Kavounas lunch w/Steve Elie 6312 ·Meeting Expenses 24.17 

TOTAL 1,817.55 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/22/2013 16859 CUCAMONGA VALLEY WATER DISTRICT Lease due May 1, 2013 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 04/15/2013 Lease due May 1, 2013 1422 · Prepaid Rent 6,098.00 

TOTAL 6,098.00 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/22/2013 16860 CUCAMONGA VALLEY IAAP Aprll 24, 2013 Chapter Meeting 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Page 6 of 10 



Type 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

"'U 
N 
~TAL 

cr> 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

TOTAL 

Date 

04/16/2013 

04/22/2013 

04/03/2013 

04/22/2013 

03/31/2013 

04/22/2013 

04/18/2013 

04/22/2013 

04/03/2013 

04/22/2013 

04/18/2013 

04/22/2013 

04/05/2013 

04/22/2013 

04/30/2013 

04122/2013 

04/12/2013 

04/22!2013 

04/18/2013 

16861 

17443 

16863 

16864 

0111802 

16865 

23749 

16866 

6684246 

16867 

61997 

16868 

16869 

19950 

Num 

16870 

67242785 

Name 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

April2013 

Memo 

For Informational Purposes Only 

Account Paid Amount 

Fee-Wilson/Ruiz/Molino-04/24/13 Chapter Meeting 6192 ·Training & Seminars 77.00 

GEOTECHNICAL SERVICES 

JOHN J. SCHATZ 

LEGAL SHIELD 

MCCALL'S METER SALES & SERVICE 

PITNEY BOWES CREDIT CORPORATION 

POWERS ELECTRIC PRODUCTS CO. 

ST AULA, MARY L 

THE LAWTON GROUP 

VERIZON BUSINESS 

17443 

17443 

February-March 2013 

Approp. Pool legal services-Feb. & March 2013 

111802 

Employee deductions- April 2013 

23749 

23749 

23749 

23749 

6684246 

Leasing charges 

7103.5 

61997 

Retiree Medical 

6017 

Week ending 4/07/13 

67242785 

T1 lines- 67242785 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7103.6 · GrdwtrQuai-Suppties 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

8367 · Legal Service 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60194 ·Other Employee Insurance 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7102.5 ·In-line Meter-Repair & Maint. 

7102.7 ·In-line Meter-Labor 

7102.8 ·In-line Meter-Calib & Test 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6044 · Postage Meter Lease 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7104.6 · Grdwtr Level-Supplies 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60182.4 ·Retiree Medical 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6017 ·Temporary Services 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6053 · Internet Expense 

77.00 

2,569.<15 

2,569.45 

6,402.63 

6,402.63 

51.80 

51.80 

684.31 

50.00 

275.00 

1,009.31 

548.64 

548.64 

1,592.52 

1,592.52 

136.61 

136.61 

824.00 

824.00 

1,543.35 

1,543.35 

Page 7 of 10 



CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER For Informational Purposes Only 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

April 2013 

Type Date Num Name Memo Account Paid Amount 

Blll Pmt -Check 04/22/2013 16871 VERIZON WIRELESS 9702706135 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 04/12/2013 9702706135 Monthly service 6022 · Telephone 361.49 

TOTAL 361.49 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/22/2013 16872 INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

03/11/2013 90011814 GW Recharge O&M 3rd Quarter 7206 · Camp Recharge-O&M 208,488.25 

03/1112013 90011814 FY 2011/12 Recon of O&M Expenses 7206 · Camp Recharge-O&M -76,864.65 

04/10/2013 90011815 Prior Years Debt Service Reconciliation 7690.1 ·Recharge Improvement Debt Pymnts -188,937.00 

Bill 04/10/2013 90011816 GW Recharge O&M 4th Quarter 7206 · Camp Recharge-O&M 208,488.25 

TOTAL 151,174.85 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/23/2013 16873 LILLESTRAND LEADERSHIP CONSULTING 6179 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 04/18/2013 6179 6179 6061.4 · Other Contract Services 1,081.80 

TOTAL 1,081.80 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/23/2013 16874 RON SHELLEY'S AUTOMOTIVE 2887 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 04/22/2013 2887 2887 6177 ·Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 73.43 

TOTAL 73.43 
"'0 

"" 
""" Bill Pmt -Check 04/23/2013 16875 WILDERMUTH ENVIRONMENTAL INC 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg ..... 

Bill 03/31/2013 2013064 2013064 6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 1 '150.00 

Bill 03/31/2013 2013065 2013065 6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 1,098.75 

Bill 03/31/2013 2013066 2013066 6906 · OBMP Engineering Services 3,772.50 

Bill 03/31/2013 2013067 2013067 6906.1 · OBMP- Watermaster Model Update 97,933.44 

Bill 03/31/2013 2013068 2013068 7103.3 · Grdwtr Qual-Engineering 5,547.50 

Bill 03/31/2013 2013069 2013069 7104.3 · Grdwtr Levei~Engineering 14,216.16 

Bill 03/31/2013 2013070 Neva Ridge 7107.3 · Grd levei-SAR Imagery 56,000.00 

2013070 7107.61 · Grd level-Chino Hills ASR 5,040.75 

2013070 7107.2 · Grd level-Engineering 1,774.75 

Bill 03/31/2013 2013071 2013071 7107.2 · Grd Level-Engineering 3,787.35 

Bill 03/31/2013 2013072 2013072 7108.3 ·Hydraulic Control-Engineering 288.75 

Bill 03/31/2013 2013073 2013073 7108.3 ·Hydraulic Control-Engineering 12.50 

Bill 03/31/2013 2013074 2013074 7108.3 ·Hydraulic Control-Engineering 7,563.75 

Bill 03/31/2013 2013075 2013075 7108.7 ·Hydraulic Control- Prado Basin 14,085.32 

Bill 03/31/2013 2013076 2013076 7202.3 · Camp Recharge-Implementation 47,081.67 

Bill 03/31/2013 2013077 2013077 7402 · PE4-Engineering 8,558.67 

TOTAL 267,911.86 

Bill Pmt -Check 04/29/2013 16876 ARROWHEAD MOUNTAIN SPRING WATER 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Bill 03/31/2013 0023230253 Office Water Bottle- March 2013 6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 96.48 

Bill 04/24/2013 0023230253 Office Water Bottle - April 2013 6031.7 ·Other Office Supplies 36.72 

Page 8 of 10 



TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

-o 
N 
-1:> 

'iBTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

___!t.Pe 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Blll 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Blll 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Blll 

Bill Pmt -Check 

General Journal 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Date 

04/29/2013 

04/24/2013 

04/29/2013 

04/13/2013 

04!29/2013 

04/24/2013 

04/29/2013 

04/24/2013 

04/29/2013 

04/24/2013 

04/29/2013 

04/24/2013 

04/29!2013 

04/13/2013 

04/29/2013 

04/24/2013 

04/29/2013 

04/24/2013 

04/29{2013 

16877 

mv4051 

Num 

16878 

04/13/2013 

16879 

87264 

16880 

019447404 

16881 

4-29554 

16882 

23829 

16883 

04/13/2013 

16884 

72711 

16885 

10614173 

16887 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 

Cash Disbursements For The Month of 
April 2013 

For Informational Purposes Only 

Name Memo 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOUI mv4051 

Welt completion reports 

Payroll and Taxes for 03/31/13-04/13/13 

Account 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7101.5 ·Prod Monitor-Sup&Repair 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg CALPERS 457 PLAN 

CALPERS 457 PLAN 457 Employee deductions for 03/31/13~04/13/13 2000 · Accounts Payable 

COMPUTER NETWORK 

DIRECTV 

GUARANTEED JANITORIAL SERVICE, INC. 

MCCALL'S METER SALES & SERVICE 

87264 

Seagate 500GB Enterprise Hard Drive 

019447404 

Office service for 4/19/13 -5/18/13 

4-29554 

Building service for April2013 

23829 

23829 

23829 

23829 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM Payor #3493 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM CaiPERS Retirement for 03/31/13-04/13/13 

SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY- DEPT. AIRPORTS 

Annual rental pymt to county-extensometer site 

SKILLPATH SEMINARS June 25,2013 Seminar 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6055 · Computer Hardware 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6031.7 · Other Office Supplies 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6024 · Building Repair & Maintenance 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7102.5 ·In-line Meter-Repair & Maint. 

7102.7 ·In-line Meter-Labor 

7102.8 ·In-line Meter-Calib & Test 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

2000 ·Accounts Payable 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

7107.9 · Grd Level-Other 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Fee for Bianca Ruiz-attend June 25, 2013 Seminar 6192 ·Training & Seminars 

STATE COMPENSATION INSURANCE FUND 1970970-12 1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

Paid Amount 

133.20 

45.00 

45.00 

3,173.36 

3,173.36 

359.00 

359.00 

94.99 

94.99 

865.00 

865.00 

150.00 

50.00 

275.00 

475.00 

----7"'",077 .00 

7,077.00 

1,596.00 

1,596.00 

99.00 

99.00 

Page 9 of 10 



TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

TOTAL 

"U 
N 

""" "" 

Type -Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Bill Pmt -Check 

Bill 

Date 

04/24/2013 

04/29/2013 

04/24/2013 

04/29/2013 

04/24/2013 

04/29/2013 

04/24/2013 

Num 

1970970-12 

16888 

19975 

16889 

0031090289 

16890 

006492990009 

Name 

THE LAWTON GROUP 

UNITED HEAL THCARE 

CHINO BASIN WATERMASTER 
Cash Disbursements For The Month of 

April 2013 

Memo 

Premium on account - 4/26/13-5/26/13 

6017 

Week ending 4/14/13 

0031090289 

Dental insurance- May 2013 

STANDARD INSURANCE CO. Policy # 00-649299-0009 

Policy# 00-649299-0009 

For Informational Purposes Only 

Account 

60183 · Worker's Comp Insurance 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

6017 · Temporary Services 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60182.2 · Dental & Vision Ins 

1012 ·Bank of America Gen'l Ckg 

60191 · Life & Disab.lns Benefits 

Total Disbursements: 

Paid Amount 

899.25 

899.25 

659.20 

659.20 

583.53 

583.53 

462.54 

462.54 

536,742.32 

Page 10 of 10 


	NOTICE: Board & Public Hearing Meeting 5-23-13 
	Agenda
	Minutes 3-28-13
	Minutes 4-18-13
	Financial Report B1 Feb
	Financial Report B2 Feb
	Financial Report B3
	Financial Report B4 Feb 
	Financial Report B5 Feb
	Financial Report B1 Mar
	Financial Report B2 Mar
	Financial Report B3 Mar
	Financial Report B4 Mar
	Financial Report B5 Mar
	Water Transaction
	Personnel - Adoption of 3-Year Plan for Employees to Contribute 8% to the CalPERS Retirement Plan
	Personnel - COLA Increase of 1.95% Effective July 1, 2013
	Personnel - Publicly Available Pay Schedules
	Personnel - Mecical/Dental/Vision Benefits Allowance Policy
	Personnel - Change of WM's 457 Deferred Compensation Plan
	Personnel - Adoption of the Current WM Employee Manual
	Personnel - Adoption of the WM Admin Policy Manual, Section 3
	Resolution 13-05
	Personnel - Adoption of the WM "Salary Matrix" Schedules 
	CDA Request re Remediation of Chino Airport GW Plume
	Revised FY 2013/2014 Budget
	Ag Pool Motion to Modify 2-19-98 Ruling Appointing Nine-Member WM Board
	Right of Entry Permit Between the State of CA and WM
	Cash Disbursements for the Month of April 2013

